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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

TUESDAY, MARCH 24, 1992
(M

[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met at 11:00
a.m. this day, in Room 356-S, for the purpose of organization.

Members of the Committee present: The Honourable Sena-
tors Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Marshall, Ottenheimer, Rob-
ertson, Rossiter and Stewart. (9)

In attendance from the Library of Parliament: Mr. Claude
Emery, Research Officer, Research Branch.

Also in attendance: The Officials Reporters of the Senate.

Pursuant to Rule 89, the Clerk presided over the election of
the Chairman.

The Honourable Senator Bonnell moved, that the Honour-
able Senator Rossiter do take the Chair as Chairman of this
Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.

The Honourable Senator Ottenheimer moved, that the Hon-
ourable Senator Thériault be elected Deputy Chairman of the
Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was—

Resolved in the affirmative.

The Honourable Senator Marshall moved, that the Sub-
Committee on Agenda and Procedure be composed of the
Chairman, the Deputy Chairman and three (3) others mem-
bers and that the quorum of the Sub-Committee be three (3)
members.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative, on division.

The Honourable Senator Marshall moved, that in addition
to the Chair and Deputy Chair, the Honourable Senators
Adams, Robertson and Stewart be named members of the
Sub-Committee on Agenda and Procedure.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.

The Honourable Senator Stewart moved, that, pursuant to
Rule 90, the Chairman be authorized to hold meetings to
receive and authorize the printing of evidence when a quorum
is not present.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.
The Honourable Senator Robertson moved, that, pursuant

to Rule 105, the Chairman be authorized to report expenses
incurred by the Committee during the previous session.

The question being put on the motion, it was—

Resolved in the affirmative.

The Honourable Senator Petten moved, that 500 copies of
the Proceedings of the Committee be printed.

The question being put on the motion, it was—

Resolved in the affirmative.

PROCES-VERBAL

LE MARDI 24 MARS 1992
(1

[ Traduction]
Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui, pi€ce 356-S a 11 heures, en vue de s’organiser.
Membres du Comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Marshall, Ottenheimer, Robertson,
Rossiter et Stewart. (9)

Présent de la Bibliotheque du Parlement: M. Claude
Emery, attaché de recherche, Service de recherche.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.
Conformément a l’ar'licle 89 du Réglement, le greffier pré-
side a I’élection du président.

L’honorable sénateur B_onnell propose que I’honorable séna-
teur Rossiter soit élu président du Comité.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Ottenheimer propose que I’honorable
sénateur Thériault soit élu président suppléant du Comité.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Marshall propose que le Sous-comité
du programme et de la procédure soit composé du président,
du président suppléant et de trois (3) autres membres et que le
quorum soit de trois (3).

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée a la majorité.

L’honorable sénateur Marshall propose que le Sous-comité
du programme et de la procédure compte, outre le président et
le président suppléant, les honorables sénateurs Adams,
Robertson et Stewart.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Stewart propose que, conformément a
I’article 90 du Réglement, le président soit autorisé a entendre
des témoignages en 'absence de quorum et i en demander
I'impression.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Robertson propose que, conformément
i larticle 105 du Réglement, le président soit autorisé a pré-
senter un relevé des dépenses engagées par le Comité pendant
la session précédente.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Petten propose que 500 exemplaires
des proces-verbaux du Comité soient imprimés.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
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The Honourable Senator Robertson moved, that the Com-
mittee ask the Library of Parliament to assign Research Offi-
cers to the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was—

Resolved in the affirmative.

It was agreed that the Committee request, specifically, Mr.
Claude Emery, as the Research Officer from the Library of
Parliament.

The Honourable Senator Bonnell moved, that, pursuant to
Rule 103, reasonable travelling and living expenses may be
paid to witnesses invited to appear before the Committee and
that for such payment of expenses, a maximum of three (3)
representatives per organization be established.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.

The Honourable Senator Marshall moved, that new business
of the Committee be discussed by the Sub-Committee on
Agenda and Procedure and that the result be reported to the
Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.

At 12:00 (noon), the Committee adjourned to the call of the
Chair.

L’honorable sénateur Robertson propose que le Comité
demande 4 la Bibliothéque du Parlement de lui affecter des
attachés de recherche.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est convenu que le Comité demande que M. Claude
Emery soit affecté comme attaché de recherche par la Biblio-
théque du Parlement.

L’honorable sénateur Bonnell propose que, conformément a
P’article 103 du Réglement, des frais de déplacement, de sub-
sistance et autres frais raisonnables soient remboursés aux
témoins invités 4 comparaitre devant le Comité et que pour le
remboursement de ces dépenses, un maximum de trois (3)
représentants par organisation soient désignés.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Marshall propose que le Sous-comité
du programme et de la procédure discute des nouveaux tra-
vaux du Comité et qu’il lui en rende compte.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

A 12 heures (midi), le Comité s’ajourne jusqu'a nouvelle
convocation du président.

Le greffier du Comité

John Desmarais
Clerk of the Committee
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EVIDENCE

Ottawa, Tuesday, March 24, 1992
[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met this day
at 11:00 a.m. to organize the activities of the committee.

Mr. John Desmarais, Clerk of the Committee: Honourable
senators, the first item of business is the election of a chairman
of the committee.

Senator Bonnell: | move that Senator Rossiter be elected
chairman.

The Clerk of the Committee: It has been moved by the Hon-
ourable Senator Bonnell that the Honourable Senator Rossiter
be elected chairman of the committee.

Is it your pleasure, honourable senators, to adopt the
motion?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Clerk of the Committee: I declare the Honourable
Seqator Rossiter elected chairman of this committee, and I
invite her to take the chair.

Hon. Eileen Rossiter (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: Thank you everyone. I did not come here
plannmg. to reach this stage, but I think members might be
amused if I were to read to them my horoscope for today. I

just happened to read it in the paper, something which I do not
usually read. It states:

Momcqtum is on your side. You get favourable notices,
partnership and marriage proposals. Make this a power-

play day. You will meet deadline. You will be able to
name your own price.

Th.c third item on the agenda, honourable senators, is the
election of a deputy chairman of the committee.

Senator Ottenheimer: Without the benefit of having seen his
horoscope, I nominate Senator Thériault.

The Chairman: It has been moved by Senator Ottenheimer
that Senator Thériault be elected deputy chairman of the com-
mittee. [s it agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chairman: Carried.

The fourth item on the agenda is the subcommittee on
agenda and procedure (steering committee). The motion is to
set up the number of members on the steering committee, as
well as to deal with the quorum.

Senator Bonnell: What about Senator Jack Marshall and
Senator Robertson, who is the former chairman, being mem-
bers of the subcommittee?

Senator Marshall: [ suggest, Madam Chairman, that we
have five members on the committee, which would give us bet-
ter representation from across the regions. I do not see anyone
here from the west coast.

Senator Bonnell: Senator Stewart comes from Nova Scotia.
If we are to have five, I move that Senator John Stewart be a
member of the subcommittee.

TEMOIGNAGES

Ottawa, le mardi 24 mars 1992
[ Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui a 11 heures pour organiser les activités du comité.

M. John Desmarais, greffier du comité: Sénateurs, la pre-
miére question a I'ordre du jour est I’élection du président du
comité.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Je propose que le sénateur Rossiter soit
élue présidente.

Le greffier du comité: Le sénateur Bonnell propose que le
sénateur Rossiter soit ¢lue présidente du comité.

Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter ladite motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le greffier du comité: Je déclare le sénateur Rossiter élue
présidente de ce comite et je I'invite 4 occuper le fauteuil.

L’honorable Eileen Rossiter (présidente) occupe le fauteuil.

La présidente: Merci d tous. Je ne m’attendais pas a tant
d’honneurs aujourd’hui, mais mon horoscope I'avait prédit. Je
venais juste de le lire dans le Journal, par hasard, car ce n’est
pas mon habitude. Voici:

La conjonction planétaire vous sera favorable. Vous
pourrez recevoir des bonnes nouvelles, des propositions
d’association ou une demande en mariage. Tirez profit de
cette journée au maximum. Vous respecterez les délais
fixés. Vous pourrez imposer vos conditions.

La troisiéme question d I'ordre du jour, sénateurs, est ’élec-
tion du vice-président du comité.

Le sénateur Ottenheimer: Méme si je n’ai pas lu son horos-
cope, je propose d’élire le sénateur Thériault.

La présidente: Le sénateur Ottenheimer propose que le
sénateur Thériault soit élu vice-président du comité. Est-ce
d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Adopté.

La quatriéme question a I'ordre du jour concerne le sous-
comité du Programme et de la Procédure (comité directeur).
La motion porte sur la composition du comité directeur et le
quorum.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Le sénateur Jack Marshall et le séna-
teur Robertson, qui est | ancien président, ne pourraient-ils pas
étre membres du sous-comité?

Le sénateur Marshall: Madame la présidente, je suggére
que ce comité soit composé de cing membres, ce qui assurera
une meilleure représentation des diverses régions. Je ne vois
personne ici de la cdte Ouest.

Le séna.teur Bonnell:. Le sénateur Stewart vient de Nouvelle-
Ecosse. Si le sous-comité doit compter cinq membres, je pro-
pose que le sénateur John Stewart en fasse partie.
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The Chairman: At the present time, Senator Carney is the
only senator from western Canada.

Senator Bonnell: Why not put her on the committee?

The Chairman: The clerk tells me that she has other com-
mitments.

Senator Marshall: Is Willy Adams a member of the com-
mittee?

The Chairman: Yes, he is.

Senator Marshall: [ think there should be representation
from the other part of Canada.

The Chairman: We are now talking about people. What we
are actually after is the composition of the subcommittee.

Senator Petten: It was three before, was it not, and it
worked well?

The Chairman: Yes.

Senator Petten: If we get one from the west, then we are all
set.

The Chairman: And the quorum be three?

Senator Petten: | make that suggestion.

Senator Marshall: | make the suggestion that it be five.
Senator Robertson: | will support that.

The Chairman: We are looking at one from each of the
Atlantic Canada provinces, and one from the west, is that it?

Senator Marshall: Not necessarily from each of the Atlantic
provinces, but certainly representation from the other part of
Canada. You are from the east, Madam Chairman. We have
three from the east now.

The Chairman: The chairman and the deputy chairman are
both members of the subcommittee. Have we decided on five?

Senator Marshall: | move that there be five and that Sena-
tor Adams represent the other part of Canada.

The Chairman: It has been moved by Senator Marshall that
the steering committee be composed of the chairman, the
deputy chairman and three other members and that the quo-
rum of the subcommittee be three members. Is it agreed?

Some Hon. Senators: Agreed.
Senator Petten: I do not agree. On division.

Senator Comeau: Are the five: Senators Rossiter, Thériault,
Stewart, Adams and Robertson?

Senator Marshall: I move that we appoint those five.
Senator Stewart: I do not think we need to appoint them.

The Chairman: It is the chairman’s prerogative.
Senator Petten: | agree with that.

Senator Bonnell: I do not agree with that. I think the com-
mittee runs the committee. The chairman takes his orders

[Traduction)

La présidente: Pour le moment, le sénateur Carney est le
seul sénateur de I’Ouest.

Le¢ sénateur Bonnell: Pourquoi ne pas la nommer au sous-
comité?

La présidente: Le greffier me dit qu’elle a d’autres obliga-
tions.

Le sénateur Marshall: Willy Adams est-il membre du
comité?

La présidente: Oui.

Le sénateur Marshall: Je crois que la cote Ouest devrait étre
représentée.

La présidente: Nous sommes en train de parler de personnes
en particuliers. En réalité, il s’agit, pour le moment, de s’enten-
dre sur la composition du sous-comité.

Le sénateur Petten: Jusqu’ici, il se composait de trois mem-
bres, n’est-ce pas? Et cela donnait de bons résultats?

La présidente: Oui.

Le sénateur Petten: Si nous avons un sénateur de I'Ouest, ce
sera parfait.

La présidente: Et le quorum sera de trois membres?

Le sénateur Petten: C’est ce que je propose.

Le sénateur Marshall: Je suggére plutdt cinq.

Le sénateur Robertson: Je suis d’accord.

La présidente: Nous aurions un représentant de chacune des
provinces des Maritimes et un de I’Ouest?

Le sénateur Marshall: Pas nécessairement un de chacune
des provinces des Maritimes, mais certainement un sénateur de
la cote Ouest. Vous venez de I’Est, madame la présidente. Pour
le moment, nous avons trois représentants de I'Est.

La présidente: La présidente et le vice-président sont tous
les deux membres du sous-comité. Avons-nous décidé qu’il y
aurait cinq membres?

Le sénateur Marshall: Je propose qu'’ils soient au nombre de
cinq et que le sénateur Adams représente I'autre partie du
Canada.

La présidente: Le sénateur Marshall propose que le comité
directeur soit composé de la présidente, du vice-président et de
trois autres membres et que le quorum du sous-comité soit de
trois membres. D’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.
Le sénateur Petten: Je ne suis pas d’accord. Avec dissidence.

Le sénateur Comeau: Les cing membres seront-ils les séna-
teurs Rossiter, Thériault, Stewart, Adams et Robertson?

Le sénateur Marshall: Je propose que nous nommions ces
cing personnes.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je ne crois pas nécessaire que nous les
nommions.

La présidente: C’est la prérogative du président.
Le sénateur Petten: Je suis d’accord sur ce point.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Pas moi. C’est le comité qui doit diri-
ger le comité. Le président se contente de suivre ses instruc-
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frgm the committee. The day we give up the power of the com-
mittee to the chairman that is the day that we have a dictator-
ship. We are a democracy yet.

The Chairman: Senator Marshall made a recommendation
that Senator Adams be one member of the steering committee.

Sepator Marshall: I move, Madam Chairman, that the
steering committee consist of the chairman, the deputy chair-
man and Senators Robertson, Stewart and Adams.

The Chairman: Is it your pleasure to adopt the motion, hon-
ourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chairman: Carried.

.The fifth item on the agenda concerns holding meetings
without a quorum.

Senator Stewart: | move a motion to that effect, Madam
Chairman.

Senator Bonnell: | agree, provided it is a motion to hold

meetings and to receive evidence but not to make motions to
amend things.

~ The Chairman:‘The motion is that the chairman be author-
ized to hold meetings to receive and authorize the printing of
evidence when a quorum is not present.

Senator Bonnell: [ agree with that.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Carried.

The sixth item concerns the financial report of the previous
session. The motion should be that, pursuant to rule 105, the
chairman be authorized to report expenses incurred by the
committee during the previous session.

Senator Robertson: | so move, Madam Chairman.
The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The seventh item concerns printing the com-
mittee’s proceedings. The usual motion is that 500 copies be
printed for distribution to senators, MPs, officials and support
staff.

Would you move such a motion, Senator Petten?
Senator Petten: Yes.

Senator Bonnell: Before I agree to that, Madam Chairman,
I would say that since the proceedings of the committee are
fairly important for the fishing organizations, producers, pack-
ers and processors, | do not think that 500 copies is enough,
considering that every MP and every senator has to receive a
copy, as well as officials and support staff. That is 500 people
right there. There will be nothing left for the fishing organiza-
tions, the fishermen, the processors or anyone else interested in
what we are doing here.

[Traduction)

tions. Le jour ot nous céderons les pouvoirs du comité au prési-
dent, nous serons en dictature. Nous sommes encore en
démocratie.

La présidente: Le sénateur Marshall a recommandé que le
sénateur Adams fasse partie du comité directeur.

Le sénateur Marshall: Madame la présidente, je propose
que le comité directeur soit constitué de la présidente, du vice-
président et des sénateurs Robertson, Stewart et Adams.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter
ladite motion?

Des voix: D'accord.
La présidente: Adopté.

La cinquiéme question a I'ordre du jour porte sur les séances
en I’absence de quorum.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je propose une motion en ce sens,
madame la présidente.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Je suis d’accord, a la condition que ce
soit pour tenir des réunioqs et eptendrc des témoignages, mais
pas pour adopter des motions visant a modifier certaines cho-
ses.

La présidente: La motion porte que «le président soit auto-
risé 4 tenir des réunions pour entendre des témoignages et en
autoriser la publication en I'absence d’un quorump.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Je suis d’accord sur cela.

La présidente: Est-ce d’accord, sénateurs?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Adopté.

La sixiéme question concerne le rapport financier de la ses-
sion précédente. Il est proposé que, conformément a I'article
105 du Réglement, le président soit autorisé a faire rapport des
dépenses encourues par le comité au cours de la session précé-
dente.

Le sénateur Robertson: Je propose la motion.
La présidente: Est-ce d’accord, sénateurs?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le septi.éme article se rapporte a I'impression
des délibérations du comité. La motion habituelle propose que
500 exemplaires des délibérations du comité soient imprimés
pour distribuer aux sénateurs, députés, hauts fonctionnaires et
personnel de soutien.

Voulez-vous proposer cette motion, sénateur Petten?

Le sénateur Petten: Oui.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Avant que je donne mon accord,
madame la présidente, vu que les délibérations du comité revé-
tent beaucoup d’importance pour les associations de pécheurs,
les producteurs, les conserveries et les transformateurs, je ne
pense pas que 500 exemplaires suffiront. N'oubliez pas, en
effet, qu’il en faut un pour chaque député et sénateur ainsi que
pour les hauts fonctionnaires et le personnel de soutien. Cela
représente déja 500 personnes. Il ne restera rien pour les asso-
ciations de pécheurs, les pécheurs, les transformateurs et toutes
les autres personnes qui s’intéressent a ce que nous faisons.
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Senator Stewart: What has been the experience in the past?
Have we printed 500? If so, have we ever run short?

The Clerk of the Committee: We have printed 500 in the
past. Most committees now print 500 and reprint as necessary.

The Chairman: The figure represents a minimum number.
Senator Bonnell: Is it cheaper to print two sets of 500, or to
print 1,000?

The Clerk of the Committee: In the long run, senator, it is
cheaper to print two sets of 500, since it is just the odd edition
that may be reprinted.

Senator Robertson: | think that 500 is adequate.

Senator Petten: I figure that 500 be the minimum, Madam
Chairman. If we want more, then I have no problem with
reprinting more.

The Chairman: [s it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Carried.

The next item is for a motion asking the Library of Parlia-
ment to assign research officers to the committee.

Senator Robertson: | so move, Madam Chairman.

Senator Marshall: | would add that we ask specifically for
Claude Emery, who has been following the committee for five
years now and who has done a remarkable job.

The Chairman: Do you want to move such a motion, sena-
tor?

Senator Marshall: | move that we ask the Library of Parlia-
ment to provide Claude Emery as our research officer.

The Chairman: Do you want to make that a second motion,
senator, in case we have to have some other research officer?
The first motion would be to assign research officers, and the
second to ask for Claude Emery.

Senator Marshall: All right.

The Chairman: [s it agreed that we ask the Library of Par-
liament to assign research officers?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chairman: Carried.
Is it agreed that we ask specifically for Claude Emery?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The ninth item has to do with the travelling
expenses of witnesses. The motion should state that, pursuant
to rule 103, reasonable travelling and living expenses may be
paid to witnesses invited to appear before the committee and
that for such payment of expenses, a maximum of three repre-

[Traduction)

Le sénateur Stewart: Qu’avons-nous fait jusqu’ici? En
avons-nous imprimé 500? Si c’est le cas, ce nombre a-t-il déja
été insuffisant?

Le greffier du comité: Jusqu’ici, nous en avons imprimé 500.
C’est ce que font maintenant la plupart des comités et ils en
réimpriment en cas de besoin.

La présidente: Ce chiffre représente le minimum.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Coiite-t-il moins cher d’imprimer deux
séries de 500 exemplaires ou 1000 exemplaires d’un coup?

Le greffier du comité: A long terme, sénateur, il revient
moins cher d’imprimer deux séries de 500, car la réimpression
ne sera nécessaire qu’a I’occasion.

Le sénateur Robertson: Je pense que 500 suffiront.

Le sénateur Petten: Ces 500 exemplaires représentent le
minimum. Si nous en voulons plus, je ne vois pas d’objection a
ce que nous en réimprimions d’autres.

La présidente: Est-ce d’accord, sénateurs?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Adopté.

Nous devons maintenant adopter une motion demandant a

la Bibliothéque du Parlement d’affecter des attachés de recher-
che auprés du comité.

Le sénateur Robertson: Je propose la motion, madame la
présidente.

Le sénateur Marshall: J'ajouterai que nous demandons
qu’on nous affecte Claude Emery qui travaille pour le comité
depuis maintenant cinq ans et qui a fait un excellent travail.

La présidente: Voulez-vous proposer cette motion, sénateur?

Le sénateur Marshall: Je propose que nous demandions a la
Bibliothéque du Parlement de nous affecter Claude Emery
comme attaché de recherche.

La présidente: Pourriez-vous proposer cette motion en
deuxiéme lieu, au cas ou nous aurions besoin d’un autre atta-
ché de recherche? La premiére motion devrait demander
I'affectation d’attachés de recherche, et la deuxiéme, Claude
Emery.

Le sénateur Marshall: Trés bien.

La présidente: Etes-vous d’accord pour que nous deman-
dions a la Bibliothéque du Parlement d’affecter des attachés de
recherche auprés du comité?

Des voix: D’accord.
La présidente: Adopté.

Etes-vous d’accord pour que nous demandions que ce soit
Claude Emery?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le neuvieme article concerne les frais de
déplacement des témoins. La motion doit porter que, confor-
mément a |'article 103 du Réglement, des frais raisonnables de
déplacement et de séjour soient versés aux témoins invités a
comparaitre devant le comité et ce, jusqu'a concurrence de
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sentatives per organization be established. Is there such a
motion?

Senator Bonnell: That is a routine motion, is it not?

The Chairman: Yes.

Senator Bonnell: | so move, Madam Chairman.

Sena;or Stewart: Madam Chairman, am I correct in reading
that this is simply a permissive motion and that, ordinarily,
witnesses will not be paid? It is only in the case where we can-

not get a witness without giving assurances that travel costs be
paid that we would pay them.

_The Chairman: Would that not be covered by the words
“invited to appear™?

Senator Bonnell: They are all invited to appear. The word
“may” is in there. Ordinarily, we do not pay. If it is an organi-
zation that represents a poverty group or something and they
haye no money and two want to come, we may pay them; or if
it is some special adviser who has some special interest who we

actually want here, then we can give him a hotel room and pay
his way.

The Chairman: So we will say a maximum of three repre-
sentatives per organization be established.

Senator prertson: I think the wording in the motion,
Madam Chairman, “may be paid”, covers it. We usually dis-

cuss in our steering committee whether somebody requires
payment. Generally speaking, we do not pay.

The Chairman: Senator Bonnell has moved the motion. Is it
agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chairman: Carried.
Are there other matters?

Sgnator Marshall: What will be the thrust this year, Madam
_Chalrman.? I move that new business be decided by the steer-
ing committee and that it report back to the committee.

Senator Stewart: On that motion, may I suggest that the
staff working for the committee review the records of the com-
mittee to see where we have left, as it were, unfinished busi-
ness. For example, 1 know that the chairman and Senators
Bonnell and Comeau are interested in the conduct of the tuna
fishery. We never got to that item. That is one blank that
would emerge from our previous work.

I think we ought to try to find out what is happening with
regard to the study of specific stocks. Members of the commit-
tee will remember that when Gordon Cumming was here he
spoke with great zeal for a collaborative study of the cod stock
by industry, university and, I believe, government. A few mil-
lion dollars had been put in. I was rather surprised to find that
a few million dollars seemed to be so promising to some, given
the fact that the department already spends hundreds of mil-

[ Traduction]
trois délégués par organisme. Quelqu’un peut-il proposer cette
motion?

Le sénateur Bonnell: Cest une motion courante, n’est-ce
pas?

La présidente: Oui.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Je propose la motion, madame la prési-
dente.

Le sénateur Stewart: Madame la présidente, ai-je raison de
croire qu'il sagit d’une simple autorisation et que, normale-
ment, nous ne paierons pas les frais des témoins? C’est seule-
ment quand nous ne pourrons pas faire venir un témoin sans
lui promettre de lui payer ses frais de déplacement que nous
paierons.

La présidente: N'est-ce pas pour ceux qui sont «invités a
comparaitre»?

Le sénateur Bonnell: Ils sont tous invités a4 comparaitre.
Mais il y a le mot «may». Normalement, nous n’assumons pas
ces frais. Dans le cas d'un organisme qui représente les pau-
vres, par exemple, et qui’ p’a pas d’argent, nous pouvons lui
payer ses dépenses s'il désire venir. Ou_cncol-e, il peut s’agir
d’un expert dans un domaine qui nous intéresse et dont nous
désirons entendre le témoignage. Nous pourrons alors lui payer
sa chambre d’htel et son voyage.

La présidente: Nous disons donc que ce sera jusqu’a concur-
rence de trois délégués par organisme.

Le sénateur Robertson: Je pense que le libellé de la motion
est assez clair, madame la présidente. Si quelqu’un a besoin
qu'on lui paye ses frais de déplacement, nous en discutons
généralement au comité directeur. En général, nous n’assu-
mons pas ces dépenses.

La présidente: Le sénateur Bonnell a proposé la motion. Est-
ce d’accord, sénateurs?

Des voix: D’accord.
La présidente: Adopté.
Reste-t-il d’autres questions?

Le sénateur Marshall: A quels sujets nous intéresserons-
nous cette année, madame la présidente? Je propose que le
comité directeur décide de I'orientation de nos travaux et qu'il
fasse son rapport au comité.

Le sénateur Stewart: A propos de cette motion, je suggére
que notre personnel examine les dossiers du comité pour voir si
ne reste pas des questions en suspens. Par exemple, je sais que
la présidente et les sénateurs Bonnell et Comeau s’intéressent a
la péche au thon. Nous ne nous sommes jamais rendus jusque-
]i. C’est une lacune que nous pourrions combler.

Nous devrions essayer de voir ou en est I'étude sur les stocks
de certaines espéces. Comme vous vous en souviendrez, Gor-
don Cumming avait beaucoup insisté, lors de sa venue, sur
Pétude des stocks de morue entreprise conjointement par le
secteur de la péche, les universités et, je crois, le gouverne-
ment. Plusieurs millions de dollars y avaient été affectés. J'ai
trouvé assez étonnant que ces quelques millions impressionnent
autant certaines personnes étant donné que le gouvernement
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lions of dollars on research. It would be interesting to find out
what is happening and what progress has been made, if any.

Those are two examples that I think would emerge from a
review of the prior work of the committee.

Senator Bonnell: What about the gradually increasing size
of lobsters? Are we still following the Americans by increasing
the size of lobster that we are allowed to catch in Atlantic
Canada?

Senator Robertson: There are two other areas that we left
unfinished. One was the underutilized species. The other in
which I am most interested now, which I think is the case for
some other members, is the planned appearance before the
committee of the ambassador of the European Community, as
well as the ambassadors representing Spain and Portugal, to
see what in the blazes is going on off the Grand Banks. Let us
get ourselves well prepared before they come to see what this
overfishing is all about.

Senator Bonnell: Another important matter as far as Prince
Edward Island is concerned is the crab fishery, something
which we never looked into. It seems to me that in Prince
Edward Island all that is being issued is temporary licences,
whereas other provinces are receiving licences for 300 and 400
traps. We have licences for but 30 traps. It might be good to
find out what is the story behind this, how it has been devel-
oped and what is the potential growth.

The Chairman; I think that will keep our researcher busy for
a few days.

Senator Marshall: 1 would like to point out that I tried to
say something in the House about our report of 1989 and the
warnings that were given us by the Fisheries Council of
Canada.

At the same time as our report, the government had a report
done by Harris. It cost $511,000. Here we are in the same pre-
dicament. The overfishing is still going on. The quotas are
being cut and everybody screams and hollers depending on
which side of the House of Commons they sit. The issue of
seals came up. The government spent $725,000 on a report in
that area. It was reported in no uncertain terms that seals are
the third largest consumers of fish in the world, and nobody
paid any attention.

What are we doing this for? It takes the minister 13 months
to respond to a report, and | am not blaming the minister. We
are doing good work but nobody pays any attention. I think
there should be some understanding with the Minister of Fish-
eries that many committees have people from departments
seconded to them to help them in the right direction.

I like Senator Robertson’s idea to get somebody from the

European Community to appear before us. We had people
from the Russian embassy.

Everybody says something and then it is forgotten. I am

warning you that it is okay to do a report, and we do a lot of
good work on them, but what happens at the end of it?

The Chairman: The motion by Senator Marshall is that new
business be discussed by the steering committee and that the
results be reported back to the committee.

[Traduction]

consacre déja des centaines de millions a la recherche. I serait
intéressant de voir ou en est cette étude.

Ce sont la deux exemples des questions qu'un examen des
travaux antérieurs du comité pourrait faire ressortir.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Qu’en est-il de I'augmentation gra-
duelle de la taille des homards? Suivons-nous toujours les
Américains en augmentant la taille des homards que nous
sommes autorisés a pécher dans la région de I’Atlantique?

Le sénateur Robertson: Il y a deux autres questions que
nous avons laissées en suspens. Il s’agit d’abord des espéces
sous utilisées et ensuite, et c’est ce qui m’intéresse le plus pour
le moment, comme certains de mes collégues je pense, de la
comparution devant le comité de I'ambassadeur de la Commu-
nauté européenne et des ambassadeurs de I'Espagne et du Por-
tugal au sujet de ce qui se passe dans les Grands Bancs. Nous
allons devoir bien nous préparer avant leur arrivée afin que
nous sachions exactement en quoi consiste la surpéche.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Une autre question importante pour
I'lle du Prince Edouard est celle de la péche au crabe que nous
n’avons encore jamais examinée. J'ai I'impression que tous les
permis délivrés dans I'ile sont temporaires alors que les autres
provinces obtiennent des permis pour 300 ou 400 casiers. Les
ndtres sont seulement pour 30 casiers. Il serait bon d’analyser
la situation, les facteurs qui y ont contribué et le potentiel de
croissance.

La présidente: Je pense que nous allons tenir nos attachés de
recherche occupés pendant quelques jours.

Le sénateur Marshall: Je précise que j'ai essayé de dire
quelque chose & la chambre au sujet de notre rapport de 1989
et des avertissements que nous avait lancés le Conseil des
péches du Canada.

En méme temps que nous préparions notre rapport, le gou-
vernement avait fait faire, par Harris, une étude qui a coiité
511 000$. Nous en sommes toujours au méme point. La surpé-
che continue. Les quotas sont réduits et chacun proteste et se
lamente, selon le coté de la chambre ou il siége. Le probléme
des phoques est venu sur le tapis. Un rapport affirmait catégo-
riquement que le phoque est le troisitme consommateur de
poissons au monde, mais personne n'y a prété attention.

A quoi sert notre travail? Il a fallu 13 mois au ministre pour
répondre a notre rapport et ce n'est pas a lui que je m'en
prends. Nous faisons du bon travail, mais personne n’y préte
attention. Il faudrait faire comprendre au ministre des Péches
que les ministéres détachent du personnel auprés de nombreux
comités pour qu'il les aide 4 s’orienter dans la bonne voie.

Jaime I'idée de faire comparaitre des représentants de la
Communauté européenne dont le sénateur Robertson a parlé.
Nous avons déja regu des gens de I'ambassade de Russie.

Tout le monde fait de belles déclarations, mais elles sont vite
oubliées. C’est trés bien de préparer un rapport et d’y consa-
crer beaucoup de travail, mais quel en est le résultat?

La présidente: La motion du sénateur Marshall propose que
le comité directeur décide de I'orientation de nos travaux et
qu’il fasse son rapport au comité.
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Senator Stewart: Do we really need to come back to the
committee for approval, as it were, an agenda? Can the steer-
ing committee not go ahead to set things up?

Senator Marshall: I did not infer that it could not. I am say-

ing it should have the authority to decide on the subject matter
and go from there.

Senator Bonnell: I do not agree with that.
Senator Stewart: Why have a steering committee, then?

_ Senator Bonnell: The steering committee is to do the steer-
ing and make recommendations to the full committee. I think
the steering committee should make a recommendation and
that the committee should approve it. 1 do not think that the

steering committee should have more power than the chair-
man.

The Chairman: Senator Stewart has suggested that we
review past reports to find out what has been left hanging.

That will require a report to us because we want to find out
what the research people find out.

Senator Bonnell: We want a recommendation from the
steering committee on which ones we should proceed with.

Senator Marshall: Claude Emery has prepared a couple of

papers in which he has compared the report of this committee
with the Harris report.

The Chairman: Senator Marshall has moved that new busi-

ness be discussed by the steering committee and that a report
be brought back to the committee.

Senator Robertson: Would you be satisfied, Senator Bon-
nell, if, once the steering committee decides on a long-term
agenda, that such an agenda be circulated to members of the
committee by the chairman? If members of the committee
have concerns about some items, they could be brought to her

attention, otherwise we could proceed to call witnesses and so
forth. Does that meet with your approval?

Senator Bonnell: I do not believe that the chairman, the
steering committee or anyone else has the power to tell mem-

bers of this committee what they have to do. That can only be
done by the committee.

Senator Robertson: There is no sense in having a steering
committee, then.

Senator Bonnell: Yes there is. The steering committee does
the background work and makes recommendations. It tells us
why its members have made such recommendations, and we
can then agree.

Senator Robertson: At the meeting next Tuesday we will
have a report of the steering committee.

Senator Bonnell: It will tell us which matter we should con-
sider first, who the witnesses should be and the reasons why
such a topic was chosen and not another.

The Chairman: Senator’s Marshall motion is still before us.
Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The committee adjourned.

[Traduction)

Le sénateur Stewart: Est-il vraiment nécessaire que nous
demandions au comité d’approuver les sujets que nous étudie-
rons? Le comité directeur ne peut-il pas en décider seul?

Le sénateur Marshall: Je n’ai pas dit le contraire. J'ai sim-
plement proposé qu'il choisisse les sujets que nous étudierons.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Je ne suis pas d’accord.

Le sénateur Stewart: Dans ce cas, 4 quoi sert le comité
directeur?

Le sénateur Bonnell: 11 doit faire des recommandations au
reste du comité auquel il revient de les approuver ou non. Je ne
pense pas que le comité directeur doive posséder plus de pou-
voirs que le président.

La présidente: Le sénateur Stewart a suggéré que nous pas-
sions nos anciens rapports en revue pour voir quelles sont les
questions restées en SUSpens. Il faudra pour cela que le person-
nel de recherche nous fasse rapport du résultat de son examen.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Nous voulons que le comité directeur
nous recommande les sujets a étudier.

Le sénateur Marshall: Claude Emery a préparé un ou deux
documents dans lesquels il a comparé le rapport de notre
comité avec le rapport Harris.

La présidente: Le sénateur Marshall a proposé que le comité
directeur discute de I'orientation future de nos travaux et qu'il
fasse son rapport au comité.

Le sénateur Robertson: Seriez-vous satisfait, sénateur Bon-
nell, si le comité directeur faisait distfibuqr par la présidente le
programme a long terme qu’il aura etabh?‘Sl les‘ membres du
comité ont des objections au sujet de certains points, ils pour-
ront les lui signaler et sinon, nous pourrons commencer a faire
comparaitre des témoins, etc. Etes-vous d’accord?

Le sénateur Bonnmell: Je ne crois pas que le président, le
comité directeur ou qui que ce soit d’autre ait le pouvoir de
dicter aux membres du comité ce qu'ils doivent faire. Seul le
comité peut en décider.

Le sénateur Robertson: Dans ce cas, il ne sert a rien d’avoir
un comité directeur.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Si. Le comité directeur fait le travail
préparatoire et formule des recommandations. Il nous explique

pourquoi ses membres font ces recommandations et nous pou-
vons alors donner notre accord ou non.

Le sénateur Robertson: A la réunion de mardi prochain
nous aurons le rapport du comité directeur.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Il nous dira quelle question nous
devrions examiner en premier, qui devraient étre les témoins et
pour quelles raisons tel sujet a été choisi plutot que tel autre.

La présidente: La motion du sénateur Marshall n'a pas
encore été mise aux voix. Est-ce d’accord, sénateurs?

Des voix: D’accord.
La séance est levée.
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'(I'zUESDAY. MAY 5, 1992
)

[Text)

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met at 11:00

a.m. this day, in Room 356-S, the Honourable Senator Ros-
siter presiding.

: Membefs of the Committee present: The Honourable Sena-
ors Rossiter, Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Di Nino, Johnson,

Macquarrie, Marshall, Petten, Robertson, Stewart and Thér-
iault. (11)

In attendance from the Library of Parliament: Mr. Claude
Emery, Research Officer, Research Branch.

Also in attendance: The Official Reporters of the Senate.

ne'sl‘he Committee proceeded with its agenda of future busi-
S.

& T;\e Hogourable Senator Marshall asked that the matter of
e formation of the Steering Committee be re-examined.

The question being put by the Chair,—It was agreed.

The Honourable Senator Di Nino moved,—That the Chair,

the Depuly Chair and one other member, form the Steering
Committee.

The qU€Sti.on being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.

: Tl;e Honourable Senator Stewart moved,—That the Stand-
ngd enate Committee on Fisheries be authorized to examine
and report upon the current conditions and future prospects of

Canada’s Atlantic commercial inshore fisheries and any
related matters; and

That the Committee present its report to the Senate no later
than 31st March, 1993.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.

It was agreed,—That the Notice of Motion would be
presented by the Chair on Tuesday next, May 12, 1992.

ChA'l 12:00 (noon) the Committee adjourned to the call of the
air.

PROCES-VERBAL

LE MARDI 5 MAI 1992
2

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit 2
11 heures aujourd’hui dans la salle 356-S, sous la présidence
de I’honorable sénateur Rossiter.

Membres du Comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Rossiter, Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Di Nino, Johnson, Mac-
quarrie, Marshall, Petten, Robertson, Stewart et Thériault. (1)

présent: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement, M. Claude
Emery, chargé de recherche, Service de recherche.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Le Comité étudie le calendrier de ses travaux futurs.

L’honorable sénateur Marshall demande que la question de
la formation du Comité directeur soit réexaminée.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

*honorable sénateur Di Nino propose,—Que le Comité
directeur soit composé du président, du vice-président et d’un
autre membre.

La motion, mise aux Vvoix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Stewart propose,—Que le Comité
sénatorial permanent des péches soit autorisé a étudier et A
faire rapport sur les conditions actuelles et les perspectives 2
venir des péches commerciales intérieures de la région atlan-
tique du Canada et toute autre question connexe; et

Que le Comité dépose son rapport devant le Sénat au plus
tard le 31 mars 1993.

La motion, mis¢ aux voix, est adoptée.
Il est convenu,—Que I'avis de motion sera présenté par la
présidence mardi prochain, le 12 mai 1992.

A 12 heures, le Comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle convoca-
tion du président.

Le greffier du Sénat

John Desmarais

Clerk of the Committee
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Ottawa, Tuesday, May 5, 1992

[Text)

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met this day at
11:00 a.m. to consider future business of the committee.

Senator Eileen Rossiter (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: We will call the meeting to order.
Senator Marshall, I believe you have a motion?

Senator Marshall: Yes, Madam Chairman. As you and
members of the committee are aware, when we were talking
about a steering committee I made a suggestion about trying to
get representation from across the country. I forgot about the
unwritten rule that the government in power has the majority.
That is as crude as I can put it. I did not keep that in mind
when I suggested the names that I did, so we ended up with an
uneven distribution. If it is agreeable to the committee, I am
willing to withdraw the motion and start all over again.

The Chairman: Is it agreed that Senator Marshall be
allowed to withdraw his motion?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The next item is the setup of the steering
committee.

Senator Petten: If I might, Madam Chair, is it not usually
the chairman, the vice-chairman and one other? In any event, I
would suggest that it would be that way, plus Senator Thér-
iault.

The Chairman: Three people on the steering committee.

Senator Petten: That is what it has been in the past, has it
not?

The Chairman: Is that agreeable?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

Senapr Di Nino: Do I understand that to mean the chair-
man, vice-chair and another member from the government
side?

The Chairman: Yes. Then that is your motion?

Senator Petten: I did not make a motion. I was suggesting
that Senator Thériault be included as vice-chairman.

The Chairman: Are you making the motion, Senator Di
Nino?

Senator Di Nino: I would gladly make that motion on the
understanding that it is a workable solution for you as the
chair of that committee.

TEMOIGNAGES

Ottawa, le mardi 5 mai 1992

[Traduction)

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui 2 11 heures pour étudier les travaux futurs du
comité.

Le sénateur Eileen Rossiter (présidente) occupe le fau-
teuil.

La présidente: La séance est ouverte.
Sénateur Marshall, vous avez une motion, je crois?

Le sénateur Marshall: Oui, madame la présidente. Comme
chacun sait, quand nous avons parlé d’établir un comité direc-
teur, j’ai suggéré d’essayer d’y nommer des représentants des
diverses régions du pays. J’ai oublié que le gouvernement au
pouvoir était majoritaire. C’est tout ce que je peux dire. Lors-
que j’ai suggéré des noms, je n’y ai pas pens€ si bien que nous
nous sommes retrouvés avec une répartition inégale. Si le
comité est d’accord, je suis prét a retirer ma motion et a
recommencer a z€ro.

La présidente: Etes-vous d’accord pour autoriser le séna-
teur Marshall a retirer sa motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: La question suivante est I’établissement du
comité directeur.

Le sénateur Petten: Si vous le permettez, madame la prési-
dente, n’est-il pas généralement composé€ du président, du
vice-président et d’un autre sénateur? Quoi qu’il en soit, je
suggere de procéder ainsi en ajoutant le sénateur Thériault.

La présidente: Trois personnes seront membres du comité
directeur.

Le sénateur Petten: C’est ainsi que nous avons procédé
jusqu’ici, n’est-ce pas?

La présidente: Est-ce d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Dois-je comprendre qu’il s’agira du
président, du vice-président et d’un autre membre choisi du
c6té du gouvernement?

La présidente: Oui. Est-ce la motion que vous avez propo-
sée?

Le sénateur Petten: Je n’ai pas proposé de motion. Je sug-
gérais d’inclure le sénateur Thériault comme vice-président.

La présidente: Proposez-vous la motion, sénateur Di Nino?

Le sénateur Di Nino: Je me ferai un plaisir de proposer
cette motion 2 la condition que cela ne vous pose pas de pro-
bléme en tant que présidente de ce comité.
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The Chairman: It seems that it is, that it is easier to get
three people than it is to try to get—

Senator Di Nino: And the quorum would be two?

The Chairman: The steering committee would not meet
unless there is representation from both sides.

Senator Di Nino: Yes, but the quorum would be two. You
do not need all three members necessarily.

Senator Robertson: Generally speaking, a steering com-
mittee is a sub-committee of the committee. Therefore, you
must have three members, although the committee can give
the steering committee permission to meet with two. That is
usually the practice, that they are given permission to meet
with two, because they report back to this committee before
they proceed with their agenda.

Senator Di Nino: The concern I have with that, since I am
making the motion, is that it may not allow you, as chairper-
son, or the vice-chair, if he or she has certain business to con-
duct, to .conduct that business if all three people are not present
at that time. I wonder how one normally gets around that.

Senator Marshall: It has been working for a lot of years.

ser?:;;rl?:"n DeSmﬂl_'ais, Clerk of the Committee: Generally,
iy pa'n is tt(;q c.halrman and the deputy chairman, one from
¥, steeg:; and it is .underst.ood that they get together and form
Pt g committee with one other person. Two people
i quorum of the steering committee. It is understood,

gentlemanly way, that it would be one from each party.

thaste:;:»;mr Di Nino: I agree with that, and I also heard you say
b ar:fi g\‘ay be occasions ‘when the two would meet, the
Ersc Ide vice-chair, w!nch would represent both sides.
i ‘)\’ ou conduct the business of that subcommittee, if you

sh, which would then report to the committee. That satisfies
me, as long as the chair and/or the vice-chair has that opportu-
e i conduct discussions and dialogue without having the
third member present. If that is the normal process, then I
make my motion, Madam Chairperson.

The Chairman: Is it agreed? Perhaps we should make Sen-

a : ; : ; )
tor Thériault, since he is the vice-chairman, aware of where
we are at.

th‘?’ls:éel)‘esmarais:_ Senator Marshall reopened the subject of

pitom ring committee. It was agreed that the question of the
g committee be reopened. Senator Di Nino has subse-

quently moved that the chair, the deputy chair and one other

form the steering committee.

ch':ilr‘e (;halrman: The motion is that the deputy chair, the
and one other form the steering committee. Is it agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

[Traduction]
La présidente: Yai I'impression qu'il est plus facile de
réunir trois personnes que d’essayer de. . .

Le sénateur Di Nino: Et le quorum serait de deux
membres?

La présidente: Le comité directeur ne se réunirait pas a
moins que les deux partis ne soient représentés.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Oui, mais le quorum serait de deux
membres. Il n’est pas nécessaire que les trois soient présents.

Le sénateur Robertson: En général, un comité directeur
est un sous-comité. Par conséquent, vous devez avoir trois
membres, mais le comité peut autoriser le comité directeur 2 se
réunir si seulement deux membres sont présents. En général, il
est autorisé 2 le faire &tant donné qu’il présente son rapport au
comité avant de donner suite A ses projets.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Etant donné que je propose la
motion, je crains queé le président ou le vice-président ne
puisse pas régler certaines questions si les trois membres ne
sont pas la. Je me demande comment on procede normale-
ment.

Le sénateur Marshall: C’est ainsi que les choses se pas-
sent depuis des années.

M. John Desmarais, greffier du comité: Sénateur, généra-
lement, il est entendu que le président et le vice-président, qui
représentent les deux partis, s€ réunissent pour former le
comité directeur avec une autre personne. Le quorum du
comité directeur est de deux membres. 11 est entendu, par sim-
ple courtoisie, qu’il doit s’agir d’un membre de chaque parti.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Je suis d’accord sur ce point et je
vous ai également entendu dire qu’a 1’occasion le président et
le vice-président se réunissent et représentent les deux partis.
Apres avoir réglé les affaires du sous-comité, ils font leur rap-

rt au comité. Je 0’y vois pas d’inconvénient a la condition
que le président et le vice-président puissent discuter en
I’absence du troisitme membre. Si ¢’est ainsi que I’on procede
normalement, je vais proposer ma motion, madame la prési-
dente.

La présidente: tes-vous d’accord? Peut-&tre devrions-
nous en aviser le sénateur Thériault étant donné qu’il est le
vice-président.

M. Desmarais: Le sénateur Marshall a ramené la question
du comité directeur sur le tapis. Nous nous étions mis d’accord
sur ce point. Ensuite, le sénateur Di Nino a proposé que le
président, le vice-président et un autre membre du comité
constituent le comité directeur.

La présidente: La motion porte qué le vice-président, le
président et un autre membre forment le comité directeur.
Etes-vous d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.
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The Chairman: The next item is Future Business of the
Committee. At the previous meeting of the steering committee
we decided upon a study of the inshore fishery as opposed to
the offshore fishery. Together with the clerk, we framed a
motion to be presented in order for us to proceed with the
study.

A document has been circulated for the members of the
committee on Claude Emery’s research paper entitled “The
Atlantic Commercial Inshore Fishery”. A motion was prepared
to be put before the Senate. Perhaps we would want to have
some discussion on this paper or have Claude give some
explanation.

Mr. Claude Emery, Political and Social Affairs Division,
Research Branch, Library of Parliament: This paper
briefly describes or outlines some of the basic differences
between the so-called inshore and the offshore sector on the
East Coast. The second part of the paper highlights some of
the issues or themes concerning the inshore fishery which the
committee may consider or which may arise during the course
of the proposed study. I could perhaps skip over a few of the
pages here and provide you a summary of the summary.

The Atlantic fishery has been the economic and social foun-
dation of some 1,300 small communities widely dispersed
across the five eastern provinces. The fishery comprises
diverse sea fisheries and fishing grounds in the Gulf of St.
Lawrence and within Canada’s 200-mile zone from Davis
Strait in the north to Georges Bank in the south.

Unlike the crisis of the early 1980s, the current major prob-
lem facing the fishery is one of resource shortages, especially
ground fish. It is a problem shared equally by the offshore and
the inshore fishery. The inshore sector includes all vessels less
than 65 feet in length overall, whereas the offshore includes all
vessels greater than 100 feet. This is on page 3. There is a
table outlining the traditional nomenclature according to ves-

sel length. Vessels in the 65 to 100 foot range are classified as
midshore or middle-distance boats.

Put simply, the inshore is made up of smaller,
owner-operated vessels. The offshore comprises larger com-
pany-owned trawlers. The midshore fleet has elements of both,
but it is considered closer to the offshore in its basic character-
istics.

An important point here is that 99 per cent of all fishing
vessels come from the inshore sector. In fact, three-quarters of
all the vessels are less than 35 feet in length overall.

[Traduction]

La présidente: Nous en sommes maintenant aux travaux
futurs du comité. A la réunion antérieure du comité directeur,
nous avons décidé d’effectuer une étude de la péche cotiere
plutdt que de la péche hauturiere. Avec le greffier, nous avons
préparé une motion qui doit étre proposée pour que nous puis-
sions entamer cette étude.

Les membres du comité on re¢cu un document au sujet de
I’étude de Claude Emery sur la péche cotiere commerciale
dans I’Atlantique. Nous avons préparé une motion qui sera
proposée au Sénat. Peut-&tre pourrions-nous en discuter ou
Claude pourrait-il nous fournir quelques explications.

M. Claude Emery, Division des affaires politiques et
sociales, service de recherche, Bibliothéque du Parlement:
Cette étude décrit brievement certaines des différences fonda-
mentales qui distinguent la péche cotiere de la péche hautu-
riere sur la cote est. La deuxiéme partie du document met en
lumiére certaines des questions relatives 2 la péche cétiere que
le comité pourrait examiner dans le cadre de I’étude proposée.
Je pourrais peut-étre sauter quelques pages et vous fournir un
résumé.

Dans la région de 1’ Atlantique, la vie économique et sociale
d’environ 1 300 petites localités éparpillées dans les cinq pro-
vinces de I’Est gravite autour de la péche. Cette péche se fait
dans divers secteurs du golfe du Saint-Laurent et dans la zone
de péche de 200 milles qui va du détroit de Davis, au nord, au
banc Georges, au sud.

Contrairement a ce qui s’est passé lors de la crise du début
des années 80, le principal probléme auquel les pécheurs doi-
vent faire face actuellement est la réduction des stocks de pois-
son et surtout de poisson de fond. Ce probléme se pose tant
pour la péche hauturiere que pour la péche cotiere. Le secteur
de la péche cotiere englobe tous les navires d’une longueur
inférieure a 65 pieds tandis que celui de la péche hauturiere
inclut tous les bateaux de plus de 100 pieds de longueur. Cela
figure a la page 3. Il y un tableau énongant la nomenclature
traditionnelle en fonction de la longueur du bateau. Les
bateaux de 65 a 100 pieds sont catalogués comme des bateaux
de péche a moyenne distance.

Autrement dit, la péche cdtiére est faite au moyen de petits
bateaux appartenant a leurs propriétaires. Ce sont de gros cha-
lutiers appartenant 2 des compagnies qui se livrent a la péche
hauturiére. La flotte de péche 2 moyenne distance comprend
des bateaux des deux types, mais ses caractéristiques fonda-
mentales se rapprochent davantage de celles de la péche hautu-
riére.

I1 est important de souligner ici que 99 p. 100 des bateaux
de péche se consacrent a la péche cotiere. En fait, les trois
quarts des bateaux mesurent moins de 35 pieds de long.
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Another important point is that approximately 95 per cent of
all registered fishermen operate seasonally from privately
owned vessels less than 100 feet in length and account for
about 60 per cent of total landings by volume.

In short, Canada’s Atlantic fishery is largely an inshore
fishery. The basic differences between the inshore and off-
shore sectors can be summed up as follows: Small versus
large-scale operations; individual vessel ownership versus cor-
porate ownership; labour intensive versus capital intensive
fishing operations; seasonal versus year-round operations; and
3'd'lSpersal over a large number of small, rural fishing commu-
nities versus concentration in a small number of larger com-
munities. This is the basic description of what the inshore fish-
ery and the offshore fishery is on the Atlantic coast.

Some of the issues and themes which may pop up include
the economic efficiency of the inshore sector. It is generally or
widely believed that the offshore has distinct and economic
advantages over the inshore in terms of both the harvesting
and processing of fish. However, a number of analysts and
fisheries experts have noted that there is no conclusive evi-
dence that the offshore is, overall, more economically efficient

in the exploitation of the fish . .
. resource. T t
point. hat is an importan

Another issue would be fish allocation. The question of
yhlch sector is more efficient and economical in the harvest-
ing gnd processing of the fishery resource plays an important
role in the allocation of quotas to either the inshore or the off-
shore‘ sectont. The perennial debate as to the relative perform-
ance in the importance of the inshore and offshore sectors cen-
tres largely on allocation issues; that is to say, on the division
of fish quotas between the inshore and the offshore fleets.

Ve:.no:h.er issue area would be corporate concentration and
4 ical integration. What followed the crisis in 1992 was what
Oiclzu?rizn_termed “ind‘ustry_ restructuring”. A process that
= involved the infusion of public money to refinance

amalgamate a number of firms which operated offshore
fleets. T}vo new companies emerged, one based in Newfound-
Iand.—Flshery Products International—and one based in Nova
Scot¥a—Natjonal Sea. Many point to the fact that virtually
nolhln.g was done at the time in the early 1980s to mid-1980s
to assist independent fishermen, processors and cooperatives.
That is bound to pop up during a committee hearing.

Ungmployment insurance is another issue area. There is no
questlgn that the inshore sector maximizes employment in the
Atlantic fishery. The inshore sector provides the bulk of all

[Traduction)

Je dois également signaler qu’environ 95 p. 100 des
pécheurs enregistrés péchent pendant la saison au moyen de
bateaux privés mesurant moins de 100 pieds de long et qu’ils
produisent environ 60 p. 100 du total des prises débarquées.

En deux mots, la péche de la région de I’ Atlantique est sur-
tout une péche cotitre. Les différences fondamentales entre les
secteurs de la péche cotidre et de la péche hauturiere peuvent
atre résumées ainsi: vous avez des petites entreprises par Oppo-
sition 2 des grandes; des bateaux appartenant 2 un particulier
plutot qu’a une société; des activités de péche travaillistiques
plutot que capitalistiques; des activités saisonnigres plutot que
permanentes €t la dispersion des pécheurs dans un grand nom-
bre de petites localités rurales plutét qu’une concentration
dans quelques grandes villes. Voila comment je peux vous
décrire la péche cotiere et la péche hauturidre sur la cote atlan-
tique.

Parmi les questions qui peuvent étre abordées figure la ren-
tabilité de la péche cotiere. On a généralement I’impression
que la péche hauturidre présente des avantages économiques
trds nets par rapport 2 la péche cotiere sur le plan des prises et
de la transformation du poisson. Cependant, plusieurs analys-
tes et experts ont fait remarquer que rien ne prouvait que, dans
I’ensemble, la péche hauturiere exploitait les stocks de poisson
de fagon plus rentable. 11 s’agit d’un point important.

Une autre question qui pourrait retenir votre attention est
celle de Pattribution des quotas. 1l est important de déterminer
quel est le secteur le plus efficace et le plus rentable en ce qui
concerne la péche et 12 transformation du poisson pour répartir
les quotas entre la péche cotiere et la péche hauturiere. Le
débat sur le rendement relatif de ces deux secteurs gravite sur-
tout autour de la répartition des quotas de péche entre la flotte
cotiere et la flotte hauturiere.

La concentration des sociétés et I'intégration verticale
seraient également une autre question intéressante. A la suite
de la crise nous avons assisté, en 1992, a ce que I’on a appelé
une «restructuration» du secteur de la péche. Le gouvernement
a injecté des deniers publics pour refinancer et fusionner plu-
sieurs entreprises qui exploitaient des flottes de péche hautu-
riere. Cette restructuration a donné naissance a deux nouvelles
compagnies, I'une établie A Terre-Neuve, Fishery Products
International et I'autre en Nouvelle-Ecosse, National Sea. De
nombreux observateurs font remarquer que le gouvernement
n’a pratiquement rien fait 2 I’époque, du début au milieu des
années 80, pour aider les pécheurs indépendants, les usines de
transformation et les coopératives. Cette question va probable-
ment venir sur le tapis au cours des audiences du comité.

L’assurance-chdmage est également une autre question
importante. Il ne fait aucun doute que le secteur de la péche
cotiere constitue la principale source d’emploi dans le secteur
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direct employment derived from the industry, 95 per cent of
fishing employment and roughly two-thirds of fish plant work.
Inshore employment, however, is considerably shorter than
offshore employment, the offshore generally operating on a
year-round basis. This brings up an important aspect of the
inshore fishery, and that would be its dependence on unem-
ployment insurance to supplement the incomes of fishermen
and plant workers.

Another issue area would be occupational pluralism and
personal registration. Inshore fishermen in some areas of the
East Coast have traditionally relied on a variety of activities to
generate income, such as small-scale farming, lumbering, and
sealing. A personal registration system was introduced in 1981
to protect bona fide fishermen and to professionalize the fish-
ery. There are the designations “full-time” and “part-time”
fishermen. Some have argued that personal registration pro-
motes occupational specialization in a region where this is not
usually the best economic option for fishermen in general.

Another issue is fishing practices. Some fisheries experts
suggest that small-scale fishing should play a relatively greater
role in the world’s future fisheries. Much of the fishing gear
used by the inshore functions passively, and most of the gear
used by larger scale operations does not. Inshore fishermen
have expressed strong comments on offshore fishing on
spawning grounds. Given that some species of fish—for
example, northern cod— migrate to inshore areas from off-
shore waters, inshore fishermen have blamed the Canadian
and multi-national offshore fleets for excessive dumping and
discarding at sea.

Another issue area would be enterprise allocations and indi-
vidual quotas. Many in the inshore fishery are concerned that
quota licences now being introduced on the East Coast will
cause an exodus from the fishery as smaller fishing operations
sell out, thereby disrupting the pattern of rural communities
and leading to rationalization. That would mean industry con-
centration and vertical integration in the industry as processors
move in to secure supply. There are advantages and disadvan-
tages with respect to individual quotas.

Another issue is foreign fishing inside the 200-mile limit.
Many in the inshore fishery question the reasoning for foreign
fishing inside the Canadian zone.

[Traduction)

des péches de I’ Atlantique. La péche cétiere fournit la majo-
rité des emplois directs dans ce secteur, soit 95 p. 100 des
emplois de pécheur et environ les deux tiers des emplois dans
les usines. Néanmoins, I’emploi dans le secteur de la péche
cOtiere est d’une durée beaucoup plus breéve que dans le sec-
teur de la péche hauturigre, car cette derniére poursuit généra-
lement ses opérations d’un bout a I’autre de I’année. Cela sou-
Ieve un aspect important de la pé€che cotiere a savoir qu’elle
compte sur I’assurance-chOmage pour compléter le revenu des
pécheurs et des travailleurs d’usine.

Une autre question que vous pourriez examiner est celle du
pluralisme professionnel et de I’enregistrement personnel.
Dans certaines régions de la cote est, les pécheurs cotiers ont
I’habitude de se livrer a diverses activités pour s’assurer un
revenu. Ces activités sont par exemple I’agriculture A petite
échelle, I'exploitation forestiere et la chasse aux phoques. En
1981, le gouvernement a instauré un systeme d’enregistrement
personnel pour protéger les pécheurs de bonne foi et faire de la
péche un véritable métier. Les pécheurs sont considérés
comme pécheurs «a plein temps» ou «a temps partiel». Cer-
tains ont fait valoir que I’enregistrement personnel favorisait la
spécialisation professionnelle dans une région ol ce n’était
généralement pas la solution la plus souhaitable, du point de
vue économique, pour les pécheurs en général.

Il y a aussi la question des méthodes de péche. Certains
experts estiment que la péche a petite échelle devrait jouer un
role plus important dans I’avenir de la péche a I’échelle mon-
diale. Une bonne partie des engins de péche utilisés pour la
péche cdtidre sont passifs contrairement a ceux qu’utilisent les
gros bateaux. Les pécheurs cétiers ont vivement protesté con-
tre les bateaux de péche hauturiere qui fréquentaient les zones
de fraie. Etant donné que certaines especes de poisson, par
exemple la morue du Nord, migrent de la haute mer vers le
littoral, les pécheurs cdtiers ont reproché aux flottes hautu-
rieres canadiennes et multinationales de rejeter trop de déchets
en mer.

Il y a également une autre question 2 considérer, celle des
quotas d’entreprise et des quotas individuels. Un grand nom-
bre de pécheurs cotiers craignent que les permis instaurés
actuellement sur la cOte est n’entrainent I’exode des petits
pécheurs, ce qui bouleversera I’économie des localités rurales
et entrainera une rationalisation. Cela se traduira par une con-
centration et une intégration verticale étant donné que les
usines de transformation voudront garantir leur approvisionne-
ment. Les quotas individuels présentent des avantages et des
inconvénients.

Il y a aussi la question de la péche étranggre 2 I’intérieur de
la limite de 200 milles. De nombreux pécheurs cotiers se
demandent pourquoi on a cru bon d’autoriser la péche étran-
gére a I'intérieur de la zone canadienne.
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Another issue area would be the number of fish processing
plants and the extent to which governments should intervene
to control or influence the number, the size and the location of
processing plants. For example, the number of federally regis-

tered fish plants in the Atlantic region increased from about
500 in 1977 to almost 900 in 1988.

Another issue area would be fish quality. The quality of fish

products, mainly products from groundfish, has been a matter
of concern for some time.

Seals and sealing is a hot topic these days. It would be an
understatement to say that the rising population of seals—the
harp seal and the grey seal—arouses strong emotions among
inshore fishermen, and some processors who see the growth in
these stocks as a threat to their livelihood.

There have been recent federal government programs deal-
ing with the inshore fishery. The Atlantic Fisheries Adjust-
ment Program was announced in the spring of 1990. In Octo-
ber of last year, the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans
announced a $40 million Atlantic Catch Failure Program. In
March, the minister announced the membership and terms of

reference of a task force on incomes and adjustment in the
fishery.

That concludes the summary of this paper. Those are some
of the major issues.

The Chairman: Is there any discussion?

Senator Comeau: Madam Chairman, I believe this is an
absolutely important direction for the committee to take. We
should further pursue in depth the issues outlined in the brief-
ing paper. My suggestion would be that the committee not nar-
row its scope too early because most of these issues are inter-
related. To narrow it too early might preclude the kind of
report that the committee wants to present. I suggest that we
adopt the proposal submitted by the steering committee. I
assume this is the proposal.

The Chairman: You mean the motion for—

Senator Comeau: For an evaluation of the inshore and off-
shore fisheries, and perhaps we could revisit past decisions to

see if they were proper decisions, and if not, not to repeat
these decisions in the future.

Senator Stewart: We have had a very good introduction to
some of the problems. I wanted to ask, however, whether my
impression that the paper on the inshore fishery focuses
largely on groundfish as distinct from the lobster fishery and
the scallop fishery is correct? In parts of the Gulf and the
Northumberland Strait, the lobster fishery is the principal fish-
ery, not groundfish. Then, of course, we have the favourite

[Traduction]

Vous pourriez également examiner le nombre d’usines de
transformation du poisson et la mesure dans laquelle les gou-
vernements devraient influer sur le nombre, la taille et
I’emplacement de ces usines. Par exemple, le nombre d’usines
de la région de I’ Atlantique enregistrées au niveau fédéral est
passé d’environ 500 en 1977 a prés de 900 en 1988.

La qualité du poisson souldve également des questions. La
qualité des produits et surtout ceux qui sont fabriqués 2 partir
du poisson de fond suscite des inqui€tudes depuis un certain
temps.

Les phoques et la chasse aux phoques sont un sujet briilant.
Le moins qu’on puisse dire est que la croissance du nombre de
phoques, le phoque du Groenland et le phoque gris, angoisse
énormément les pécheurs cbtiers et certains transformateurs
qui voient leur gagne-pain menacé par ces phoques.

Le gouvernement fédéral a récemment instauré des pro-
grammes visant la péche cotiere. Le programme d’adaptation
des péches de I'Atlantique 2 été annoncé au cours du prin-
temps de 1990. En octobre dernier, le ministre des Péches et
des Océans a annoncé un programme de 40 millions de dollars
intitulé : Programme d’aide relatif 2 I’échec de la péche de
I’ Atlantique. En mars, le ministre a annoncé la composition et
le mandat d’un groupe de travail sur le revenu et 1’adaptation
dans le secteur de la péche.

Voila qui termine le résumé de cette analyse. Telles sont cer-
taines des principales questions qui se posent.

La présidente: Voulez-vous en discuter?

Le sénateur Comeau: Madame la présidente, je crois que
le comité doit absolument s’orienter dans cette voie. Nous
devrions approfondir les questions énoncées dans ce docu-
ment. Je suggere que le comité ne rétrécisse pas trop hative-
ment le champ de son étude étant donné que la plupart de ces
questions sont reliées les unes aux autres. Si nous limitons trop
t6t la portée de notre examen, notre rapport risque d’étre insa-
tisfaisant. Je propose donc que nous adoptions la proposition
que nous 2a soumise le comité directeur. Je suppose que telle
est la proposition.

La présidente: Vous voulez dire la motion. . .

Le sénateur Comeau: La motion proposant d’étudier la
péche cotiere et hauturiere et peut-étre pourrions-nous réexa-
miner les décisions antérieures pour voir si elles étaient bonnes
et, dans la négative, pour ne pas les répéter a I’avenir.

Le sénateur Stewart: Certains problémes nous ont €té trés
bien présentés. Je voudrais toutefois demander si j’ai raison de
conclure que le document sur la péche cOtiere met surtout
’accent sur le poisson de fond plutdt que sur la péche au
homard ou au pétoncle? Dans certains secteurs du golfe et du
détroit de Northumberland, c’est la péche au homard et non
pas au poisson de fond qui constitue la principale activité.
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topic of the chairperson and myself, namely, the tuna fishery,
which does not fit into this breakdown of inshore and offshore
very well. In terms of distance, it is almost offshore, but they
are using inshore boats to go down to Georges Bank. Perhaps
Mr. Emery would tell us how those topics fit in, if indeed they
do fit in?

Mr. Emery: Most of the descriptive statements in the first
part deal with the inshore fishery in general. They include lob-
ster and tuna. It is not focused on groundfish. The issues sec-
tion of the paper, the second part, could include tuna, for
example, very easily.

The Chairman: I do not think there was anything intended
to preclude shellfish or tuna—

Mr. Emery: No.

The Chairman: —in the whole discussion.
Senator Marshall: How does your mandate read?
The Chairman: It reads as follows:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be
authorized to examine and report upon current conditions
and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial
inshore fishery.

Senator Stewart: Has that been passed by the Senate?
The Chairman: No. We were about to come to this.

Senator Stewart: Should it not be “fisheries”, because in
the trade they do distinguish between the different fisheries.
There is the lobster fishery, the cod fishery and so on. If that
were done, it would help in a formal way to meet the question
I raised.

The Chairman: That is true.

Senator Marshall: Or to add “all other matters relating to
the fishery”.

Senator Stewart: Or “and any other related matters”.
“Fisheries and any other related matters”.

Senator Thériault: The intent was not to preclude, but my
concern at the time of the steering committee is that I have
heard many inshore fishermen talk about the problem of the
groundfish. There is no question about that. Lobster fisher-
men on my shore will tell you that the reason there has been
such an increase in the lobster catch is that there is no cod.
One goes with the other.

A fundamental problem exists in the ground shore fishery,
especially in Newfoundland. Governments will have to make a
fundamental decision very soon whether those people are to

[Traduction)

Bien entendu, nous avons également le sujet favori de la prési-
dente et de moi-méme a savoir la péche au thon qui ne cadre
pas tres bien dans cette description de la péche cotiere et hau-
turiere. Sur le plan de la distance, il s’agit presque de péche
hauturieére, mais les pécheurs se servent de bateaux cotiers
pour aller jusqu’au banc Georges. M. Emery pourrait peut-étre
nous dire si ces sujets peuvent s’inscrire dans le cadre de notre
étude?

M. Emery: La plupart des questions décrites dans la pre-
mire partie portent sur la péche cotiere en général. Cela com-
prend le homard et le thon et non pas exclusivement le poisson
de fond. Pour ce qui est de la deuxieme partie elle pourrait
facilement englober le thon, par exemple.

La présidente: Je ne pense pas que I’on voulait exclure les
crustacés et les mollusques ou le thon. . .

M. Emery: Non.

La présidente: . . .de toute cette étude.

Le sénateur Marshall: Quel est le libellé de votre mandat?
La présidente: Le libellé est le suivant:

Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
autorisé a examiner la situation actuelle et les perspec-
tives futures de la péche cotiere commerciale dans la
région de I’ Atlantique et a en faire rapport.

Le sénateur Stewart: Cela a-t-il été adopté par le Sénat?
La présidente: Non. Nous en étions presque arrivés la.

Le sénateur Stewart: Ne devrions-nous pas parler des
péches au pluriel, étant donné que dans ce secteur, on fait une
distinction entre les divers types de péches. Il y a la péche au
homard, la péche a la morue et ainsi de suite. Ce libellé nous
permettrait de régler plus facilement la question que j’ai soule-
vée.

La présidente: C’est vrai.

Le sénateur Marshall: Ou nous pourrions ajouter: «toute
autre question relative a la péche».

Le sénateur Stewart: Ou encore «et toute autre question
connexe». «La péche et toutes les autres questions connexes».

Le sénateur Thériault: Nous ne voulions pas exclure quoi
que ce soit, mais ce qui me préoccupait, quand le comité direc-
teur s’est réuni, c’est que j'avais entendu de nombreux
pécheurs cotiers parler du probléme du poisson de fond. Cela
ne fait aucun doute. Les pécheurs au homard de ma région
vous diront que si les prises de homard ont tellement aug-
menté, c’est parce qu’il n’y a pas de morue. Les deux vont de
pair.

Un probleme fondamental se pose dans le secteur de la
péche au poisson de fond, surtout a Terre-Neuve. Les gouver-
nements vont devoir décider trés prochainement s’ils vont
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survive in those small communities on the shores of New-

foundland and in the Maritime provinces, or whether they will
be abandoned.

The Newfoundland government and Senators Marshall and
Petten know that that was directly or indirectly tried 25 or 30
years ago. The government was going to close some small
communities and move the people. We tried it in New Bruns-
wick, and it did not work. They take the little bit of money
they get, and five or ten years later you find them back where
they came from. In New Brunswick, some of the communities
that we had tried to close, if you take a drive into the back

country, you find beautiful houses and the people have gone
back to the shore.

Fundamentally, we have to look at whether fisheries can
sustain the kind of offshore industry that we have come to
know. It is'my firm belief that the technology now available,
without restraint, will fish out the last groundfish from the bot-
tom of the ocean. Major decisions will have to be made. We

could be of some use to governments by taking a very serious
look at that whole problem.

The Chairman: The technology in the offshore fishery and
its effects on the inshore fishery?

Senator Thériault: That is right. It is going to come any-
way.

: The Chairman: We have to look at the effects on the
inshore fishery first and then look at the offshore fishery.

Senator Thériault: If we look at that, we will get pointers.

The Chairman: Senator Adams brought up the matter of
the shrimp fishery, in the northern part of the country, at the
steering committee meeting. That is covered too, because
when we look at the fishery from Davis Strait in the north to

Georges Bank in the south, we should get at that part of the
shellfish area.

Senator Petten: When we talk about the inshore fishery
and the communities along the coast, it is not only the inshore
fishery. They are closing a plant near Bonavista on the north-
east coast. That affects some 75 communities on the Bonavista
Peninsula. For some of them, this is their only means of
income and the only means they have of making a living there,
either in the plant or on the small boats offshore. I do not see
how you can do it in isolation, because one overlaps the other.

The Chairman: That is true. One affects the other. They are
all more or less intermeshed.

[Traduction]

aider 2 survivre les pécheurs des petites localités des cotes de
Terre-Neuve et des Maritimes ou les abandonner a leur sort.

Le gouvernement terre-neuvien et les sénateur Marshall et
Petten savent qu’on a essayé directement ou indirectement de
le faire il y a 25 ou 30 ans. Le gouvernement devait fermer
certains villages et déménager les habitants ailleurs. Nous
avons tenté I’expérience au Nouveau-Brunswick, mais sans
succes. Les gens acceptent le petit montant d’argent qu’on leur
donne, mais cing ou dix ans plus tard vous les retrouvez réta-
blis au méme endroit. Au Nouveau-Brunswick ol nous avons
essayé de fermer certains villages, si vous vous promenez dans
|’ arriere-pays, vous y verrez de belles maisons, car les gens
sont retournés vivre sur la cote.

En fait, nous devons établir si les stocks de poisson peuvent
continuer 2 alimenter I'industrie de la péche hauturiere que
nous avions jusqu'ici. Je suis convaincu qu’étant donné la
technologie actuellement disponible, en I’absence de restric-
tion, nous assisterons a I’extinction compléte du poisson de
fond. Il va falloir prendre des décisions importantes. Nous
pourrions aider les autorités gouvernementales en nous pen-
chant trds sérieusement sur ’ensemble du probleme.

La présidente: La technologie utilisée dans la péche hautu-
ridre et ses répercussions sur la péche cotiere?

Le sénateur Thériault: C’est exact. Le sujet va étre abordé
de toute fagon.

La présidente: Nous devons commencer par examiner les
effets de cette technologie sur la péche cotiere et ensuite sur la
péche hauturiere.

Le sénateur Thériault: Si nous examinons la question, on
va nous proposer des solutions.

La présidente: Le sénateur Adams a soulevé le probleme
de la péche a la crevette dans le nord du pays a la réunion du
comité directeur. Cette étude I'engloberait également étant
donné que si nous nous penchons sur la péche du détroit de
Davis, au nord, jusqu’au banc Georges, au sud, cela devrait
inclure la péche aux crustacés.

Le sénateur Petten: Quand nous parlons de la péche
cotiere et des villages de pé€cheurs le long de la cote, cela ne
vise pas seulement la péche cotidre. Une usine va fermer ses
portes pres de Bonavista, au nord-est. Cela touche 75 localités
de la péninsule de Bonavista. Pour certaines de ces personnes,
il s’agit de leur seule source de revenu et du seul moyen
qu’elles ont de gagner leur vie, & I'usine ou dans les petits
bateaux qui péchent en haute mer. Je ne vois pas comment

vous pouvez €tudier I'un mais pas I’autre étant donné que les
deux secteurs se chevauchent.

La présidente: C’est vrai. L'un a des répercussions sur
|’autre. Ils sont plus ou moins reliés I’un a I’autre.
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Senator Petten: One big plant closing down affects 75
communities at least, if not more, while the smaller plants may
affect 2 or 3. I do not see how we can look at one in isolation
from the other.

The Chairman: No, but we cannot begin to study the big
picture altogether. This is the inshore, and further out is the
offshore.

Senator Petten: Maybe we should look at the offshore first.

The Chairman: We really want to get into trouble, do we
not?

I do not think we can take the great big picture. If we can
look at this part and the effects, then we will find out what the
immediate effects of the offshore are on the inshore. Then we
can go at it from the other side.

Senator Thériault: We now know that the decisions of
1980 or 1982, the amalgamation of two major companies, did
not work out. They have a great big plant in which they have
invested millions of dollars, and now there are no fish to keep
them going. So you must look at the possibility of going back
to the smaller plants with less overhead. Maybe we have come
full circle.

The Chairman: Can we get to the motion to go to the Sen-
ate so the. clerk can get it straight? The motion reads:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be
authorized to examine and report upon the current condi-
tions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fisheries and other related matters.

I know that Senator Stewart said “and any other related mat-
ters,” but I would think that the “any”—one or the other is
redundant. So we have to use “any” or “other”. Do you agree
with that, Senator Stewart?

Senator Stewart: When you read it I was wondering
whether we needed the word “other” because the “and”
implies that it is in addition to what we have already said. So
we would say “and any other related matters.”

The Chairman: Does that motion meet with agreement?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

Senator Stewart: I get the impression from the document,
and perhaps more so from the discussion here this moming,
that we are really not looking at the fishery as a pure economic
activity, that we are looking at the fishery as the economic
base for a social situation.

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Petten: Une grande usine qui ferme ses portes
touche au moins 75 localités, sinon plus, tandis que la ferme-
ture d’une petite usine touchera seulement deux ou trois vil-
lages. Je ne vois pas comment nous pourrions examiner un
secteur sans nous occuper de 1’autre.

La présidente: Non, mais nous ne pouvons pas commencer
A étudier la situation dans son ensemble. Il y a d’abord la
péche cotitre et un peu plus loin la péche hauturiere.

Le sénateur Petten: Peut-étre devrions-nous commencer
par la péche hauturiére.

La présidente: C’est ce qui s’appelle courir au devant des
ennuis, n’est-ce pas?

Je ne pense pas que nous puissions considérer la situation
dans son ensemble. Si nous examinons ce premier élément et
ses effets, nous constaterons quelles sont les répercussions
immédiates de la péche hauturiere sur la péche cotiere. Nous
pourrons ensuite examiner la situation sous I'autre angle.

Le sénateur Thériault: Nous savons que la décision, prise
en 1980 ou 1982, de fusionner les deux grandes compagnies,
n’a pas donné de bons résultats. La compagnie a maintenant
une grande usine dans laquelle elle a investi des millions de
dollars, mais pas de poisson pour 1’alimenter. Il faut donc étu-
dier la possibilité d’en revenir aux petites usines qui ont moins
de frais généraux. Nous avons peut-Etre bouclé la boucle.

La présidente: Pourrions-nous examiner la motion qui doit
étre proposée au Sénat afin que le greffier puisse la modifier?
Cette motion est ainsi libellée:

Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
autorisé A examiner la situation actuelle et les perspec-
tives futures de la péche cotiere commerciale dans la
région de I’ Atlantique et les autres questions connexes et
a en faire rapport.

Je sais que le sénateur Stewart a proposé de dire «et toute
autre question connexe» mais le mot «toute» me parait redon-
dant si nous avons déja le mot «autre». Il faut donc choisir I'un
de ces deux mots. Etes-vous d’accord, sénateur Stewart?

Le sénateur Stewart: Quand vous avez lu la motion, je me
suis demandé si le mot «autre» était nécessaire étant donné
qu’il est sous-entendu dans le mot «et» et que cela s’ajoute a
ce que nous avons déja dit. Par conséquent, nous pourrions
dire «et toute autre question connexe».

La présidente: Cette motion vous satisfait-el]e?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le sénateur Stewart: D’apres le document et la discussion
que nous venons d’avoir, j'ai I'impression que nous
n’examinons pas vraiment la péche comme upe simple activité
économique, mais plutdt comme la base économique d’

o ; une
situation sociale.
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The Chairman: That is what it is, is it not?

Senator Stewart: Exactly. I wanted to raise that because it
is more obviously true in the case of the inshore fisheries than
it is in the case of offshore fisheries. It is true to some extent in
the case of the offshore fishery where you get a concentrated
town around a plant; but, in the case of the inshore, the meld
between the economic and social conditions and family struc-
ture is perfectly obvious. The man and his wife, sometimes his
sons, operate the boat.

The Chairman: Mr. Emery has prepared a list of potential
witnesses.

Mr. Emery: It is very tentative. It is in the works. I do have
a list of sociologists and Maritime anthropologists. The
inshore fishery has been described as the “social fishery” on
the East Coast. I think this is in line with what you are saying,
senator.

Senator Comeau: On this topic, it would depend on the
community involved, because there are some inshore fisheries
that are definitely not social fisheries, but are very competitive
fisheries to the offshore. Some would argue that they are even
more efficient and productive and, dollar for dollar, better
equipped to handle the fishery than the offshore companies
are. So we should also be aware of that other group of fisher-
men out there who are probably more efficient than the off-
shore fishery.

Senator Stewart: I agree entirely with that proposition.

Mr. Emery: It is a matter of selecting the appropriate wit-
nesses.

Senator Marshall: What about the Fisheries Council of
Canada and Professor Harris who did the report, and Malouf?
We spent somewhere in the neighbourhood of $700,000 on a
seal study and nobody pays any attention to it. Surely they
have some answers to what has happened over the past years
and what has been ignored by the government. There was the
Haché report. I think we would get a lot of valuable informa-
tion as to just what their feelings are.

We had evidence of the fact that Canadian fishermen were
cheating. That is a hell of a thing to bring up. At the same
time, however, it was brought up in the committee. It is in the
proceedings and in the report, and nobody paid any attention
to it. Are they the culprits along with foreign countries? I am
getting back to foreign overfishing, but it all affects the
inshore fishery.

Mr. Emery: In Newfoundland, there is an organization
called the Newfoundland Inshore Fisheries Association which
was formed in 1986 to provide the inshore fisheries a unified
voice in the industry. This is headed by Cabot Martin.

[Traduction)
La présidente: Telle est la situation, n’est-ce pas?

Le sénateur Stewart: Exactement. Je tenais 2 le souligner
étant donné que c’est davantage vrai dans le cas de la péche
cotiere que dans celui de la péche hauturiere. C’est également
vrai dans une certaine mesure pour la péche hauturigre lorsque
I’économie de toute une ville gravite autour d’une usine, mais
dans le cas de la péche cdtiere, le rapport entre les conditions
économiques et sociales et la structure familiale est trés évi-
dent. C’est le mari et sa femme et parfois les fils de la famille
qui exploitent le bateau.

La présidente: M. Emery a préparé une liste de témoins qui
pourraient comparaitre.

M. Emery: Cette liste est seulement provisoire. Elle est en
cours de préparation. J'ai une liste de sociologues et
d’anthropologues maritimes. La péche cdtire a été qualifiée
de «péche sociale» sur la cOte est. Je crois que cela correspond
A ce que vous avez dit, sénateur.

Le sénateur Comeau: Cela dépend de la communauté en
question étant donné que dans certains cas la péche cotitre
n’est pas une péche sociale, mais une activité qui concurrence
fortement la péche hauturiere. Certains diront qu’elle est
méme plus efficace et plus productive et méme mieux équipée
pour pécher que les grandes entreprises de péche hauturigre. 11
ne faut donc pas oublier ce groupe de pécheurs qui est sans
doute plus rentable que les pécheurs hauturiers.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je suis entidrement d’accord.

M. Emery: 1l s’agit de choisir les bons témoins.

Le sénateur Marshall: Que pensez-vous du Conseil des
péches du Canada et du professeur Harris qui a établi le rap-
port ainsi que de Malouf? Nous avons consacré environ
700 000 $ 2 une étude sur les phoques 2 laquelle personne n’a
prété attention. Les auteurs de cette étude pourraient certaine-
ment nous éclairer sur ce qui s’est passé au cours des années et
dont le gouvernement n’a pas tenu compte. Il y a le rapport
Haché. Nous obtiendrions une foule de précieux renseigne-
ments des auteurs de ces rapports.

Nous avons eu la preuve que les pécheurs canadiens tri-
chaient. C’est une question trés délicate. Néanmoins, elle a été
soulevée au comité. Cela figure dans les proces-verbaux et
dans notre rapport, mais personne n'y a prété attention. Sont-
ils aussi coupables que les pays étrangers? J’en reviens a la

surpéche étranglre, mais tout cela se répercute sur la péche
cotiere.

M. Emery: A Terre-Neuve, il y a un organisme baptisé
Newfoundland Inshore Fisheries Association, qui a été consti-
tué en 1986 pour défendre les intéréts de la péche cotiere.
Cette association est dirigée par Cabot Martin.
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There are a number of fisheries unions in Newfoundland.
One is headed by Richard Cashin.

This is a very tentative list of witnesses. I still have to work
on it.

The Chairman: I want to go back to one thing. This is my
fault. When we were discussing the motion, Senator Stewart
had an addition and a change to what I had read. It now reads
as follows:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be
authorized to examine and report upon the current condi-
tions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fisheries and related matters.

Do I take it, Senator Stewart, that you would move this
motion?

Senator Stewart: Yes, I am prepared to move the motion.

The Chairman: We had thought that we could get this
motion for tomorrow and give notice today, but I am not.plan.-
ning on being here tomorrow. Could we look to having it
introduced for a Notice of Motion next Tuesday; is that agree-
able?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chairman: Are there any other matters?

Senator Stewart: I wanted to suggest that we look very
early at the tuna question.

The Chairman: It is imminent.

Senator Stewart: It is imminent for this season. It would
not take very long, just a couple of meetings, and we could
have that behind us.

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Could we get something prepared for next
week’s meeting, because otherwise we would not have any-
thing.

Mr. Desmarais: Not until the motion passes the Senate.

The Chairman: 1 encourage you to speak and vote for the
motion in the Senate.

In the meantime, perhaps Claude can get all the pertinent
and relevant information on the tuna fishery together.

Senator Thériault: May I ask Senator Stewart if he has any
ideas of how and when and where you want to deal with this
tuna question?

Senator Stewart: I thought that perhaps we might start by
asking the people from Fisheries and Oceans to explain how
they have managed that fishery in the last few years.

[Traduction)

1l y a plusieurs syndicats de pécheurs a Terre-Neuve. L’un
d’eux a Richard Cashin 2 sa téte.

C’est donc 12 une liste provisoire de témoins. Je vais devoir
y travailler.

La présidente: Je voudrais revenir sur une question. C’est
de ma faute. Quand nous avons discuté de la motion, le séna-
teur Stewart voulait ajouter quelque chose au texte que j’ai lu.
Ce texte est maintenant le suivant:

Que le comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
autorisé a examiner la situation actuelle et les perspec-
tives futures de la péche cotiere commerciale dans la
région de I’Atlantique et les questions connexes et a en
faire rapport.

Si j’ai bien compris, vous voudriez proposer cette motion,
sénateur Stewart?

Le sénateur Stewart: Oui, je suis prét a proposer la
motion.

La présidente: Nous pensions pouvoir proposer cette
motion demain et en donner préavis aujourd’hui, mais je ne
serai pas 12 demain. Pourrions-nous la faire inscrire dans les
avis de motion pour mardi prochain; €tes-vous d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.
La présidente: Avons-nous d’autres questions 2 régler?

Le sénateur Stewart: Je suggere que nous examinions sans
tarder la question du thon.

La présidente: C’est pour trés bientdt.

Le sénateur Stewart: La question se pose de fagon immi-
nente pour cette saison. Ce ne serait pas trés long. Il suffirait
d’une ou deux réunions et la question serait réglée.

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Pourrait-on préparer quelque chose pour la
réunion de la semaine prochaine sans quoi nous n’aurons rien.

M. Desmarais: Pas avant que le Sénat n’adopte la motion.

La présidente: Je vous invite A parler en faveur de la
motion au Sénat et de voter pour.

En attendant, Claude pourrait peut-étre réunir tous les ren-
seignements pertinents sur la péche au thon.

Le sénateur Thériault: Pourrais-je demander au sénateur

Stewart s’il sait quand vous désirez aborder la question du
thon?

Le sénateur Stewart: Nous pourrions peut-tre commencer
par demander aux représentants du ministére des Péches et des
Océans de nous expliquer comment ils ont géré la péche au
thon ces derniéres années.
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Perhaps some of the members of the committee are not
familiar with the background of this issue. It used to be that
the bluefin tuna appeared only from time to time, every seven
years—some fishermen were superstitious—in the Gulf.
Recently, however, bluefin tuna have appeared in large num-
bers on Georges Bank, halfway between Senator Comeau’s
territory and Cape Cod. They are not as big as the ones that
come into the Gulf, but they are there and they are much easier
to catch. There is quite a competition among fishermen for
access to this stock.

The Department of Fisheries and Oceans has been trying to
get some sort of viable regime which will be reasonably fair to
the various fishing districts. They are still adjusting. I thought
it might be useful to see how they have done it since this fish-
ery became lively, which is not but four or five years ago. Let
us see what they have done and what problems they have seen.
Then we might want to have representatives of the bluefin
fishermen come before us.

Mr. Emery: Apparently the tuna stocks are in trouble as
well. They have reportedly declined by 90 per cent since the
1960s. It is reported that the international commission that
regulates the tuna fishery will meet in a special session at the
end of this month to consider a reduction of the total quota by
50 per cent.

Senator Stewart: That total quota, if we are talking about
the same quota, is divided between Canada, the United States
and Japan. In many years, Canada has not taken up its part of
the total quota.

The Chairman: Was there not something about meetings in
Japan recently and that the bluefin tuna was going to be placed
on the endangered species list?

Mr. Emery: I believe the Swedes had been pushing for
that.

Senator Stewart: The Department of Fisheries and Oceans
will be able to give us that information.

The Chairman: If there is nothing else, I move the adjourn-
ment of the committee.

The committee adjourned.

[Traduction)

Certains membres du comité ne connaissent peut-étre pas
trés bien le contexte. Il se trouve que, jusqu’ici, le thon rouge
apparaissait périodiquement dans le Golfe, tous les sept ans, ce
qui rendait certains pécheurs superstitieux. Néanmoins, récem-
ment, on I'a vu apparaitre en grand nombre dans le banc
Georges, 2 mi-chemin entre le territoire du sénateur Comeau et
Cape Cod. Ces thons ne sont pas aussi gros que ceux qui vien-
nent dans le Golfe, mais ils sont 12 et ils sont beaucoup plus
faciles 2 prendre. Les pécheurs se livrent une forte concur-
rence pour ce stock de poisson.

Le ministere des Péches et des Océans a essayé d’établir un
régime raisonnablement équitable pour les divers districts de
péche. Il y met la dernigre main. Il serait utile, selon moi, de
voir ce que le ministere a fait depuis que cette péche s’est
développée, ce qui remonte seulement 2 quatre ou cing ans.
Voyons ce qu’il a fait et a quels problemes il a constatés. Nous
pourrions ensuite faire comparaitre des représentants des
pécheurs de thon rouge.

M. Emery: Apparemment, les stocks de thon sont égale-
ment compromis. Ils auraient diminué de 90 p. 100 depuis les
années 60. La commission internationale qui réglemente la
péche au thon doit tenir une assemblée extraordinaire 2 la fin
du mois pour examiner la possibilité de réduire de 50 p. 100
I’ensemble des quotas.

Le sénateur Stewart: Si nous parlons des mémes quotas,
ces derniers sont répartis entre le Canada, les Etats-Unis et le
Japon. Depuis des années, le Canada n’a pas pris sa juste part
du quota total.

La présidente: N'a-t-il pas été question de réunions qui ont
eu lieu récemment au Japon o I’on aurait décidé d’inscrire le
thon rouge sur la liste des espéces menacées d’extinction?

M. Emery: Je crois que les Suédois I'ont demandé.

Le sénateur Stewart: Le ministere des Péches et des
Océans pourra nous fournir ces renseignements.

La présidente: S’il n’y a rien d’autre, je propose que nous
levions la séance.

La séance est levée.
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ORDER OF REFERENCE ORDRE DE RENVOI

Extract from the Minutes of Proceedings of the Senate of
Tuesday, May 19, 1992:

“The Honourable Senator Rossiter moved, seconded
by the Honourable Senator Cochrane:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be
authorized to examine and report upon the current condi-
tions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fishery; and

That the Committee present its final report to the Sen-
ate no later than 31st March, 1993.

The question being put on the motion, it was—

Resolved in the affirmative.”

Extrait des Procés-verbaux du Sénat du mardi 19 mai 1992:

«L’honorable sénateur Rossiter propose, appuyé par
I’honorable sénateur Cochrane,

Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
autorisé 2 étudier, pour en faire rapport, la situation
actuelle et les perspectives 2 venir de la péche cotiere
commerciale de I’Atlantique, au Canada; et

Que le Comité présente son rapport final au Sénat au
plus tard, le 31 mars 1993.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.»

Le greffier du Sénat
Gordon L. Barnhart
Clerk of the Senate
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TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 1992
(&)

[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met at 11:10
a.m. this day, in Room 356-S, the Honourable Senator Ros-
siter, presiding.

Members of the Committee present: The Honourable Sena-
tors Rossiter, Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Petten, Robertson
and Stewart. (7)

In attendance from the Library of Parliament: Mr. Claude
Emery, Research Officer, Research Branch.

Also in attendance: The Official Reporters of the Senate.

The Committee in compliance with its Order of Reference
dated May 19, 1992, began its examination of the current con-
ditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial
inshore fisheries and any related matters.

Witnesses:

From the Department of Fisheries and Oceans:
Mr. Bruce Rawson, Deputy Minister;
Mr. Victor Rabinovitch, Assistant Deputy Minister, Regula-
tory and International Affairs;
Ms Liseanne Forand, Director, Atlantic Division, Interna-
tional Directorate;

Mr. J. J. Maguire, Chairman (CAFSAC), Canadian Atlantic
Fisheries Scientific, Advisory Committee.

Mr. Rawson made a presentation following which he and
Mr. Maguire answered questions.

Mr. Rabinovitch made a presentation following which he
and Ms Forand answered questions.

Following the presentations from the Department of Fisher-
ies and Oceans, the Committee considered its budget.

The Honourable Senator Comeau moved,—That the Chair-
man, to allow the Committee to undertake its study of current
conditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fisheries, be authorized to submit a budget for the
period ending 31st March, 1993 to the Standing Committee on
Internal Economy.

The question being put on the motion,—It was agreed.

The Honourable Senator Robertson moved,—That pursuant
to Section 32 of the Financial Administration Act, authority to
commit funds be conferred on the Chairman or, in her
absence, the Deputy Chairman; and

That, pursuant to section 34 of the Financial Administration
Act, authority for certifying accounts on behalf of the Com-

PROCES-VERBAL

LE MARDI 16 JUIN 1992
(&)

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui, piece 356-S a 11 heures, sous la présidence de
I’honorable sénateur Rossiter (président).

Membres du Comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Rossiter, Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Petten, Robertson et
Stewart. (7)

Présent: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement: M. Claude
Emery, attaché de recherche, Service de recherche.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Conformément a son Ordre de renvoi daté du 19 mai 1992,
le Comité étudie la situation actuelle et les perspectives a
venir de la péche cotiere commerciale de I’Atlantique, au
Canada, et de toutes questions connexes.

Témoins:

Du ministére des Péches et Océans:
M. Bruce Rawson, sous-ministre;

M. Victor Rabinovitch, sous-ministre adjoint, Réglementa-
tion et affaires internationales;

Mm™ Liseanne Forand, directrice, Division de I’ Atlantique,
Direction générale des affaires internationales;

M. J. J. Maguire, président (CSCPCA), Comité scientifique
consultatif des péches canadiennes dans I’ Atlantique.

M. Rawson présente un exposé a la suite duquel M.
Maguire et lui-méme répondent aux questions.

M. Rabinovitch présente un exposé a la suite duquel
M™ Forand et lui-méme répondent aux questions.

Suite aux exposés présentés par les témoins du ministere
des Péches et Océans, le Comité examine son budget.

L’honorable sénateur Comeau propose,—Que le Président,
afin de permettre au Comité d’étudier la situation actuelle et
les perspectives A venir de la péche citiere commerciale de
I’ Atlantique, au Canada, soit autorisé A présenter un budget
pour la période se terminant le 31 mars 1993 au Comité per-
manent de la régie interne.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Robertson propose,—Qu’en vertu de
I'article 32 de la Loi sur la gestion des finances publiques, le
pouvoir d’engager des fonds soit conféré au Président ou en
son absence, au vice-président; et

Qu’en vertu de Iarticle 34 de la Loi sur la gestion des
finances publiques, le pouvoir d’attester les comptes au nom
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mittee be conferred on the Chairman or the Deputy Chairman  du Comité soit conféré au Président ou au vice-président ou au
or the Clerk of the Committee. greffier du Comité.

The question being put on the motion,—It was agreed. La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

The Honourable Senator Robertson moved,—That, in keep- L’honorable sénateur Robertson propose,—Que conformé-
ing with its Order of Reference, the Steering Committee final- ment 2 son Ordre de renvoi, le Comité d’orientation établisse
ize and submit a budget for travel to Atlantic Canada, not to et présente un budget ne dépassant pas 65 000 $ pour les
exceed $65,000. déplacements dans les provinces atlantiques.

The question being put on the motion,—It was agreed. La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

At 1:00 p.m. the Committee adjourned to the call of the A 13 heures, le Comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle convoca-
Chair. tion du président.

Le greffier du Comité
John Desmarais

Clerk of the Committee
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Ottawa, Tuesday, June 16, 1992

[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met this day
at 11:00 a.m. to continue its examination on the current condi-
tions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial
inshore fisheries and any related matters.

Senator Eileen Rossiter (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: This morning we have two items on the
agenda. First we will hear the witnesses who are here and
then we will pass a small budget.

This is the first meeting to examine the current conditions
and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial inshore
fisheries and any related matters. This comes under “related
matters”.

With us this morning from the Department of Fisheries we
have Mr. Bruce Rawson, Deputy Minister, Mr. J.J. Maguire,
Chairman, Canadian Atlantic fisheries Scientific Advisory
Committee; Mr. Victor Rabinovitch, Assistant Deputy Minis-
ter Regulatory and International Affairs; and Ms Liseanne
Forand, Director Atlantic Division, International Directorate.

Mr. Rawson, I believe you have some opening remarks.

Mr. Bruce Rawson, Deputy Minister, Department of
Fisheries and Oceans: We have been asked to speak on the
northern cod stock and the St. Pierre-Miquelon finding.

Most of you know that the northern cod stock occupies the
Labrador and Newfoundland coast. It is one of the main
stocks in the world. Like international stocks all over the
north Atlantic, it has been in decline. The one exception to
that is the Norwegian stock, which is beginning to recover and
they are able to harvest a reasonable amount.

Back in the sixties we had foreign factory trawlers harvest-
ing and catches were increased from 250,000 tonnes at that
time to the 800,000 tonne level by 1968. There was an enor-
mous increased effort in fishing. By 1978, Canada had
extended the jurisdiction to the 250-mile limit and we had to
reduce our catch at a point to 135,000 metric tonnes. The
stock did recover slowly.

By 1992, we had tripled the size of our catches compared to
1978 and we are now at 200,000 tonnes. We had a reasonably
healthy fishery at about that time and for a period of years.
But by 1989 our scientists triggered onto the fact that the stock

TEMOIGNAGES

Ottawa, le mardi 16 juin 1992
[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui 2 11 h pour poursuivre I’étude de la situation
actuelle et des perspectives 2 venir des péches cOtidres com-
merciales de I’ Atlantique au Canada, et de toutes autres ques-
tions connexes.

Le sénateur Eileen Rossiter (présidente) occupe le fau-
teuil.

La présidente: Ce matin, nous avons deux points a I’ordre
du jour. En premier lieu, nous entendrons les témoins qui sont
ici, aprés quoi nous adopterons un petit budget.

C’est notre premidre réunion pour étudier la situation
actuelle et les perspectives a venir des péches cbtiéres com-
merciales de I’Atlantique au Canada et toutes autres questions
connexes. Cela entre dans les «questions connexes».

Nous accueillons ce matin les représentants du ministére
des Péches, M. Bruce Rawson, sous-ministre, M. J.J. Maguire,
président du Comité scientifique consultatif des péches cana-
diennes dans I’ Atlantique; M. Victor Rabinovitch, sous-minis-
tre adjoint, Réglementation et Affaires internationales; et
Mm™  Liseanne Forand, directrice de la Division de
I’ Atlantique, Direction générale des affaires internationales.

Monsieur Rawson, je crois que vous avez des remarques
introductives.

M. Bruce Rawson, sous-ministre, ministére des Péches et
des Océans: Nous avons été invités 2 parler du stock de
morue du Nord et de la décision concernant Saint-Pierre et
Miquelon.

La plupart d’entre vous savez que le stock de morue du
Nord occupe le littoral du Labrador et de Terre-Neuve. C’est
I'un principaux stocks au monde. Comme les stocks interna-
tionaux dans tout I’Atlantique Nord, il est en diminution. La
seule exception 2 la régle est le stock norvégien, qui a com-
mencé 2 se reconstituer, et dans lequel il est désormais possi-
ble de récolter une quantité raisonnable de poisson.

Dans les années 1960, les chalutiers-usines étrangers
venaient faire la récolte, et les prises sont passées de 250 000
tonnes a I’époque a 800 000 tonnes en 1968. L’effort de péche
a connu une extraordinaire expansion. En 1978, le Canada
avait étendu sa compétence 2 la limite des 250 milles et nous
avons dd ramener nos prises, 2 un moment donné, 2 135 000
tonnes métriques. Le stock s’est reconstitué lentement.

En 1992, nous avions triplé le volume de nos prises par rap-
port 2 1978, et nous en sommes maintenant 2 200 000 tonnes.
Nous avions une pécherie relativement rigoureuse vers cette
époque, et nous I’avons conservée plusieurs années. Mais en
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simply was not increasing as expected. It caused shock waves
at that point when we looked at the size of the stock. We were
able to do that because we had that long number of years to
look backwards to take an accurate reading. At that point the
TAC, total allowable catch, was cut to 266,000 tonnes and
then down again to 235,000 tonnes in 1989. A three-year plan,
which would see the total allowable catch cut for a period of
those three years, was introduced at that point. Progressively,
it would be building up toward the target that Canada uses,
often called FO.1.

By 1990 we thought, “This looks like this is developing
according to plan.” The fish that were born in 1986 and 1987
had a greater survival rate than normal, and in particular the
1987 year class was quite numerous. We thought we had the
rebuilding going in a reasonably good direction.

Last year was a difficult year. The Canadian catch was only
127,000 metric tonnes. We had a total allowable catch last
year of 190,000 tonnes. Our expectation far exceeded our
capacity. Poor catches were experienced inshore and offshore.
The trapped catch in south eastern Newfoundland was about
the same as the previous year, but the gil net and the offshore
trawlers were below normal by that time.

This was an extremely cold water year. Ice was extensive. It
set records for the time it left the shoreline and the cold water
that was coming down through the Labrador current from the
Arctic, covered a much greater area horizontally and vertically
in the ocean. The water was cold enough to freeze cod at the
bottom for a much longer period of time than we had seen for
years.

We could not find the fish last year. We did not know
whether they had moved because of the cold water or they had
died because of extreme environmental conditions. We ran a
number of searches but neither us nor the industry was able to
locate a sufficiently large body of cod to give us a sense of
security. Although the foreign fleets were taking in a good
catch in the early stages of that period off the nose of the bank,
by May of last year it was very poor even for them.

We did our regular detailed surveys of the entire stock area
from southern Labrador down to the northern Grand Banks.
The results were similar to the commercial fishery. There was
much less fish in 2J, the northern side, the Hamilton Inlet area
of Labrador, but there was also less than in previous years in
3L, moving to the southern boundary of this area.

The biomass in the middle in 3K was about the same as
1990. Many things bothered us. One was the disappearance of

[Traduction]

1989, alerte de nos scientifiques: la croissance du stock ne
correspondait pas aux prévisions. Il y a eu des ondes de choc,
a ce moment-13, lorsque nous avons examiné 1’ampleur du
stock. Si nous avons pu le faire, c’est que nous avions de nom-
breuses années d’expérience pour nous donner I’heure juste. A
ce stade-13, il a fallu ramener le TPA, le total des prises admis-
sibles, 2 266 000 tonnes, puis 2 235 000 tonnes en 1989. Nous
avons alors adopté un plan triennal prévoyant la réduction du
total des prises admissibles sur cette période de trois ans. Pro-
gressivement, le stock allait se reconstituer selon I’objectif
qu’utilise le Canada, et qui s’appelle souvent le FO.1.

En 1990, nous nous sommes dit: «Les choses semblent se
dérouler selon le plan». Les poissons nés en 1986 et 1987 affi-
chaient un taux de survie supérieur 2 la normale et, en particu-
lier, I’effectif de I’année 1987 était trés nombreux. Il nous est
apparu que la reconstitution s’orientait assez bien.

L’an dernier a été une année difficile. Le Canada n’a pris
que 127 000 tonnes métriques. Notre total des prises admis-
sibles I’an dernier était pourtant de 190 000 tonnes. Notre
attente dépassait de beaucoup notre capacité. Nos prises ont
été pidtres, tant dans les eaux cotieres qu’en haute mer. Les
prises de morue de trappe dans le sud-est de Terre-Neuve ont
été 2 peu pres les mémes que I'année précédente, mais les
filets maillants et les chalutiers de haute mer ont reporté alors
moins que la normale.

L’eau était extrémement froide. Il y avait beaucoup de
glace. Ily a eu des nouveaux records pour ce qui est du temps
ob elle a quitté le littoral, et ’eau froide que le courant du
Labrador amenait de I’ Arctique a couvert une bien plus grande
superficie, horizontalement et verticalement, de I’océan. L’eau
était assez froide pour geler la morue au fond pour une période
beaucoup plus longue que ce que nous avions vu depuis des
années.

Nous n’avons pas pu trouver le poisson I'an dernier. Nous
ne savions pas si I’eau froide I’avait chassé ou si les condi-
tions extrémes du milieu P'avaient tué. Malgré plusieurs
recherches, nous ne sommes pas arrivés, pas plus que
I’industrie, a localiser un banc de morue suffisamment impor-
tant pour nous rassurer. Bien que les flottes étrangres aient
réalisé de bonnes prises aux débuts de cette période dans le
«Nez» du banc, en mai de I’année derniére, elles ont connu,
elles aussi, de trés pidtres résultats.

Nous avons procédé A nos sondages détaillés réguliers de
toute la zone, depuis le sud du Labrador jusqu’au nord des
Grands Bancs. Les résultats ont été les mémes que pour la
péche commerciale. Il y avait moins de poisson dans la 2J, au
nord, dans la zone de Hamilton Inlet du Labrador, mais il y en
avait moins également que les années précédentes dans la 3L,
proche de la frontiere sud de cette zone.

La biomasse au milieu de la K3 était 2 peu prés la méme
qu’en 1990. Parmi les nombreux sujets d’inquiétude que nous
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the mature cod, the seven year and up spawning biomass.
Between the survey times of 1990 and 1991 there seemed to
be a sharp drop off of that number.

We have worked hard to try to determine whether the fish
moved, were still inshore, or were inshore when the surveys
were taken. We were unable to find fish in any other area of
the adjacent ocean divisions. Therefore, we have come to the
conclusion there is a higher mortality than usual. We think it is
probably driven by environmental conditions, the ice and the
cold. We are also concerned with salinity questions and the
current.

At the same time, there was a sharp drop off in the capelin
stock. Capelin is the food stock for cod and a harvestable fish
in its own right. CAFSAC, our Canadian Atlantic Fisheries
Scientific Advisory Committee, which my colleague J.J.
Maguire chairs, took a preliminary assessment in January
1992. With all the information available at the time, they
believed that the stock was 75 per cent of the previous year’s
estimate and, more significantly, we were all worrying about
the spawning stock since it was approaching a low level we
have not seen since the mid 1970s.

That information that we had gone through and assembled
up until May was passed to the Scientific Council of NAFO,
the North Atlantic Fisheries Organization because we were
receiving reports from the European Community that it did
not believe our estimates or were doubtful about them.

The International Scientific Council reviewed our material,
validated it completely, and concluded the stock had declined
rapidly and that Canadian scientists had the correct informa-
tion; the stock was either at or very near the lowest level ever
observed.

The council also noted that the spawning stock was a prob-
lem. They were completely unable to identify precisely the
causes. They conclude there is a major rise in natural mortal-
ity of some type. They did consider whether the fish had been
harvested. Our harvesting had moved down 30 per cent, so it
was not a harvesting question. They asked questions about
increased harp seal population, the seal population having bur-
geoned since we discontinued harvesting, and were unable to
pinpoint that as the cause. There were quite a number of pos-
sibilities. The decline of capelin was another possible cause.
Perhaps the food supply was missing.

The best we could say from what the European scientists
were looking at and what we were studying, was that perhaps
all of these were partial causes. Certainly, there was this major
oceanographic impact that had been part of this drastic
decline.

[Traduction)

avions, il y avait la disparition de la morue adulte, la biomasse
de géniteurs de sept ans et plus. Entre les relevés de 1990 et
1991, ce chiffre nous a semblé dégringoler.

Nous avons travaillé fort pour ticher de voir si le poisson
était parti, s’il était encore dans les eaux cdtidres, ou s’il I’était
au moment des relevés. Nous n’avons pas pu en trouver dans
une autre zone des divisions adjacentes de 1’océan. Par consé-
quent, force nous a été de conclure 2 une mortalité plus élevée
que d’habitude. Nous pensons qu’elle est probablement le fait
des conditions du milieu, de la glace et du froid. Les questions
de salinité et le courant nous inquigtent également.

Parallelement, il y a eu une nette diminution du stock de
capelan. Le capelan est la nourriture de la morue et aussi un
poisson récoltable en soi. Le CSCPCA, notre Comité scienti-
fique consultatif des péches canadiennes dans I’ Atlantique,
que préside mon collégue J.J. Maguire, a procédé A une éva-
luation préliminaire en janvier 1992. L’ensemble des données
disponibles 2 ce moment-12 I’'ont amené 2 conclure que le
stock correspondait a 75 p. 100 de I’estimation de I’année pré-
cédente et, chose plus importante, nous étions tous inquiets au
sujet du stock de géniteurs, puisqu’il s’approchait d’un creux
que nous n’avions pas vu depuis le milieu des années 1970.

Nous avons transmis au Conseil scientifique de I'OPANO,
I’Organisation des péches de I’ Atlantique Nord-Ouest, les ren-
seignements que nous avions examinés et rassemblés jusqu’en
mai, car ]a Communauté européenne nous disait ne pas croire
a nos estimations ou en douter.

Le Conseil scientifique international a étudié nos données,
les a validées complétement, et a conclu que le stock avait
diminué rapidement et que les scientifiques canadiens avaient
les bonnes données; le stock était A son niveau le plus bas
jamais observé, ou trés prés.

Le conseil a aussi noté que le stock de géniteurs posait un
probléme. Il était completement incapable d’en déterminer les
causes précises. Il a conclu 2 une augmentation importante de
la mortalité naturelle d’un genre quelconque. Il a examiné si le
poisson avait été récolté. Notre récolte avait diminué de
30 p. 100, si bien que cette possibilité était exclue. Il a posé
des questions sur I’augmentation de la population des phoques
du Groenland—qui avait explosé depuis que nous en avions
cessé la récolte—sans toutefois pouvoir lui en imputer la
cause. Les possibilités étaient pas mal nombreuses. La dimi-
nution du stock de capelan était une autre cause possible. La
morue n’avait peut-étre plus de quoi se nourrir.

Les études des scientifiques européens et les nétres nous
permettaient tout au plus de dire que tous ces facteurs étaient
peut-tre des causes partielles. Certes, il y avait ce grand
impact océanographique qui était pour quelque chose dans ce
recul extraordinaire.
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There was a preliminary report. I will take you back to Feb-
ruary, to the Minister of Fisheries. The Minister took some
drastic action at that time. He cut the total allowable catch
from 185,000 tonnes, which he had said would be reviewed in
February, and put a conservation cap of 120,000 tonnes on the
stock. It was moved down 35 per cent immediately which had
the effect of tying up the offshore fleet, and completely dis-
continuing the offshore fishing.

We know that the next step is to figure out what to do about
the inshore fishery. There will be an AGAC meeting, the
Atlantic Groundfish Advisory Committee on July 2 and 3. We
will check with all our scientists then and see what they have
to say. They will have all of the data that is available. We will
also consult with the commercial sector and the provinces to
see what the next steps will be, Madam Chairman.

Senator Stewart: Iam looking at a chart showing the sub-
areas and divisions of the NAFO convention area. To our
knowledge, in 1992, have the European countries been taking
Jarge quantities of northern cod in the area of the Grand Banks
closest to Flemish Cap?

Mr. Rawson: That is the nose. Yes, they were up until they
left on June 2. Until then, there were roughly 85 vessels from
the European community and quite a number of Korean or
Korean reflagged vessels fishing heavily. In our boardings, we
found they were taking smaller fish. Although their catches
were not as high as previous years in that period, senator, they
were approximately 5,000 tonnes. That is significant under the
circumstances. It is not very high in a big year, but significant
for a stock under pressure.

Senator Stewart: Did I understand you to say that the
northern cod stock would not come down much further in a
normal year than 3L?

Mr. Rawson: That particular stock circles around the
Grand Banks and does come down to the bottom of 3L.

Senator Stewart: How much foreign fishing takes place
within the Canadian economic zone?

Mr. Rawson: Virtually none.

Senator Robertson: If I understood you correctly, you
stated that there were problems with the stock in the mid-
1970s?

Mr. Rawson: Yes.

Senator Robertson: Was it comparable to what we are
experiencing now?

Mr. Rawson: In terms of small numbers of both the total
biomass and the spawning numbers, it was comparable.

[Traduction]

1l y a eu un rapport préliminaire. En février, vous vous rap-
pelez, le ministre des Péches a pris certaines mesures éner-
giques. Il a ramené le total des prises admissibles de 185 000
tonnes, avec promesse de révision en février, et imposé une
limite de conservation de 120 000 tonnes pour le stock. Cette
diminution immédiate de 35 p. 100 a eu pour effet
d’immobiliser la flotte de haute mer, et d’arréter complete-
ment la péche en haute mer.

Nous savons que I’étape suivante consiste a voir ce qu’il
faut faire au sujet de la péche cotiere. Le CCPFA, le Comité
consultatif du poisson de fond de I’ Atlantique, se réunira les 2
et 3 juillet. Nous verrons alors ce que tous nos scientifiques
ont 2 dire. Ils auront toutes les données disponibles. Nous con-
sulterons également le secteur commercial et les provinces
pour voir ce que seront les prochaines étapes, madame la pré-
sidente.

Le sénateur Stewart: J'ai en main une carte indiquant les
sous-zones et les divisions de la zone de la convention de
’OPANO. A notre connaissance, en 1992, les pays d'Europe
ont-ils pris de grandes quantités de morue du Nord dans la
zone des Grands Bancs qui est la plus proche du Bonnet Fla-
mand?

M. Rawson: C'est le «Nez». Oui, jusqu’a leur départ le
2 juin. Jusqu’a cette date, il y avait environ 85 navires de la
Communauté européenne et un bon nombre de navires
coréens ou 2 nouveau pavillon coréen qui faisaient une péche
intensive. Nos arraisonnements nous ont permis d’observer
qu'ils prenaient des poissons plus petits. Bien que leurs prises
n’aient pas été aussi fortes que les années précédentes dans
cette période, monsieur le sénateur, elles voisinaient les
5 000 tonnes. C’est beaucoup dans les circonstances. Ce n’est
pas énorme dans une grosse année, mais beaucoup pour un
stock surexploité.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous ai-je bien compris? Avez-vous
dit que le stock de morue du Nord ne descend pas beaucoup
plus bas que la 3L dans une année normale?

M. Rawson: Ce stock particulier contourne les Grands
Bancs et arrive en bas de la 3L.

Le sénateur Stewart: Quelle est 1'étendue de la péche
étrangdre pratiquée dans la zone économique du Canada?

M. Rawson: A peu prés nulle.

Le sénateur Robertson: Si je vous ai bien compris, vous

avez dit que le stock posait des probleémes au milieu des
années 19707

M. Rawson: Oui.

Le sénateur Robertson: Etait-ce comparable aux pro-
blemes d’aujourd’hui?

M. Rawson: Pour ce qui est de la faiblesse de la biomasse
totale et des nombres de géniteurs, c¢’était comparable.
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Mr. Maguire mentioned the very important point; there was
a lot more fishing then because there were many foreign
trawlers inside the yet-to-be-established Canadian economic
zone.

Senator Robertson: Were there the same number or more
trawlers outside of our zone than over on the tail and nose?

Mr. Rawson: Probably not. They are often easier to catch
right on the Grand Banks.

Senator Robertson: The foreign fleet was coming in back
then, but were coming in closer, whereas now they are out
further?

Mr. Rawson: Yes, basically the 12-mile zone and now the
200-mile zone.

Senator Robertson: Were there other conditions back then
beside the excessive fishing that officials believed caused a
decline, such as the weather?

Mr. Rawson: No, we think there was a decline because of
excessive fishing.

Senator Robertson: Nothing but excessive fishing?

Mr. J.J. Maguire, Chairman, Canadian Atlantic Fisher-
ies Scientific Advisory Committee: One can never say that
anything is exclusively fishing, but fishing was very hard.
There were a large number of big ships fishing intensely.
Environmental conditions were also bad in the early 1970s.

Senator Robertson: Was there the same type of freezing
conditions?

Mr. Rawson: They were very bad conditions, but the suc-
cess of spawning was better then than it appears to be now.

Senator Robertson: How about the food supply? I am
attempting to see what comparisons could be made.

Mr. Maguire: I think the capelin fishery was starting about
that time, so it looked as if there was a reasonably good food
supply.

Senator Robertson: With respect to environmental issues,
does the climate bother you the most at this particular time?

Mr. Rawson: Temperature change is certain our first focus.
Salinity change and the amount of cold water varies. There
can be pieces of cold water and warmer water, but the hori-
zontal spreading, the total amount, seems to be an indicator of
harder conditions for growth and spawning. Although cod
spawn under stressful conditions, it still is considered by our
leading scientists to be something to watch for. Salinity, the

[Traduction)

M. Maguire a mentionné un point trés important; la péche
était alors beaucoup plus intensive, car il y avait de nombreux
chalutiers étrangers a I’intérieur de la zone économique cana-
dienne non encore établie.

Le sénateur Robertson: Y avait-il le méme nombre ou un
plus grand nombre de chalutiers 2 I’extérieur de notre zone
que dans la «Queue» et le «Nez»?

M. Rawson: Probablement pas. Ils sont souvent plus
faciles 2 prendre sur les Grands Bancs mémes.

Le sénateur Robertson: La flotte étrangere venait, mais
plus proche, alors qu’aujourd’hui elle se tient plus loin?

M. Rawson: Oui, fondamentalement la zone de 12 milles,
et aujourd’hui la zone de 200 milles.

Le sénateur Robertson: Y avait-il alors d’autres condi-
tions que la péche excessive qui, aux yeux des fonctionnaires,
auraient pu expliquer une diminution, comme le mauvais
temps?

M. Rawson: Non, nous croyons que la diminution était
imputable a la péche excessive.

Le sénateur Robertson: Rien qu’a la péche excessive?

M. J.J. Maguire, président, Comité scientifique consulta-
tif des péches canadiennes dans I’Atlantique: On ne peut
jamais dire que c’est uniquement la péche, mais la péche a été
trés rigoureuse. Il y avait un grand nombre de gros navires
pratiquant une péche intensive. Les conditions du milieu
étaient également mauvaises au début des années 1970.

Le sénateur Robertson: Y avait-il le méme genre de con-
ditions de gel?

M. Rawson: Les conditions étaient trés mauvaises, mais le
frai avait plus de succes qu’il ne semble en avoir aujourd’hui.

Le sénateur Robertson: Et la nourriture? Je cherche 2 voir
quelles comparaisons on pourrait faire.

M. Maguire: Je pense que la péche au capelan commengait

vers cette époque. La nourriture semblait donc raisonnable-
ment abondante.

Le sénateur Robertson: Pour ce qui est des questions
d’environnement, le climat est-il votre plus grand sujet de pré-
occupation en ce moment précis?

M. Rawson: Le changement de température est certaine-
ment ce qui retient le plus notre attention. La salinité et la
quantité d’eau froide varient. Il peut y avoir des zones d’eau
froide et d’eau plus chaude, mais I’étendue horizontale, la
quantité totale, semble étre un indicateur de conditions plus
rigoureuses de croissance et de frai. Bien que la morue fraye
dans des conditions stressantes, nos principaux scientifiques
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amount of cold water, as well as the temperature in measured
terms, are all important factors.

Senator Robertson: What degree of change have you
found in the salinity? Has there been a dramatic or gradual
change? Has this happened in other bodies of water, not par-
ticularly here? How does it affect smaller fish?

Mr. Maguire: It looks as if it is a larger-scale event. It did
happen off Iceland, off Greenland and off Labrador, so it
affects large areas, not exactly at the same time but in a
sequence that one can follow. When looked at from measure-
ments, the changes have to be smoothed out and it can be seen
that they are gradual; they are masses of water that travel.

Senator Stewart: This is an increase in salinity, is it?

Mr. Rawson: That is not key, but it is one of the correla-
tions for the stock. The main key in the Greenland collapse
was that they were harvesting over a million metric tonnes at
one point; they are down into the few thousands, 30,000, and
there was a major event in terms of temperature change for
them as well.

Of the six large stocks of the North Atlantic, all but one are
under stress. For some stocks the NAFO scientific group is
recommending discontinuing fishing or bringing down the
total allowable catch to the lowest possible level, to allow a
recovery.

Senator Stewart: What are the climactic conditions this
year compared to 1991?

Mr. Maguire: It is too early, but they are better. Last year
at this time there was still ice on Newfoundland’s shores.

Mr. Rawson: We had ice everywhere at this time last year.
Our inshore fishery did not open until August. That is very
late. Ice was right in, up against the shoreline. It was a hell of
a year for ice.

Mr. Maguire: In terms of how much cold water there is out
there, it is indeed too early to tell. We have to take the mea-
surements. This cannot be predicted.

Senator Petten: We have all heard of the great increase in
seal herds. Obviously there are more of them and they have to
feed on something. Over the years we have heard many opin-
ions. One is that the seals eat as much as is caught; someone
else may state that is not so. Where are we now? Do we
know? The seals are causing a problem, but how great is the
problem?

[Traduction)

considgrent toujours que c’est un facteur a surveiller. La sali-
nité, la quantité d’eau froide, ainsi que la température mesu-
rée, sont autant de facteurs importants.

Le sénateur Robertson: Quel degré de changement avez-
vous observé dans la salinité? Y a-t-il eu un changement sou-
dain ou graduel? Cela s’est-il produit dans d’autres eaux, et
pas particulidrement ici? Quel effet cela a-t-il sur les petits
poissons?

M. Maguire: Il semble que ce soit un événement 2 plus
grande échelle. 11 s’est produit au large de I'Islande, du Groen-
land et du Labrador; cela touche de grandes zones, pas exacte-
ment en méme temps, mais selon une séquence que I’on peut
suivre. Lorsqu’on étudie les mesures, il faut lisser les change-
ments, et on peut voir qu’ils sont graduels; ce sont des masses
d’eau qui se déplacent.

Le sénateur Stewart: C’est une augmentation de salinité,
n’est-ce pas?

M. Rawson: Ce n’est pas crucial, mais c’est une des corré-
lations pour le stock. La grande cause de I’effondrement au
Groenland est que la récolte dépassait le million de tonnes
métriques 2 un moment donné; elle n’est plus que de quelques
milliers de tonnes, 30 000, et ils ont eux aussi été victimes
d’un grand événement, en fait de changement de température.

Sur les six grands stocks de 1’Atlantique Nord, il n’y en a
qu’un seul qui n’est pas menacé. Pour certains stocks, le
groupe scientifique de I’OPANO recommande la cessation de
la péche ou la plus grande réduction possible du total des pri-
ses admissibles, pour permettre la reconstitution.

Le sénateur Stewart: Quelles sont les conditions clima-
tiques cette année, 2 comparer a 19917

M. Maguire: Il est trop t6t, mais elles sont meilleures. L’an
dernier, 2 pareille date, il y avait encore de la glace sur les
cotes de Terre-Neuve.

M. Rawson: Nous avions de la glace partout 2 pareille date
I’an dernier. La péche cOtiére n’a ouvert qu’en aofit. C’est trés
tard. Il y avait de la glace partout, tout le long du littoral. Ce
fut une année terrible pour la glace.

M. Maguire: Il est effectivement trop t6t pour dire quelle
est la quantité d’eau froide. Nous devons prendre les mesures.
C’est impossible 2 prédire.

Le sénateur Petten: Nous avons tous entendu parler de la
grande augmentation des troupeaux de phoques. Manifeste-
ment, ils sont plus nombreux et ils doivent trouver 2 se nour-
rir. Au fil des ans, nous avons entendu de nombreux avis.
L’un est que les phoques mangent autant que ce qu’on prend,;
quelqu’un d’autre pourrait dire que ce n’est pas le cas. Ol en
sommes-nous? Savons-nous? Les phoques causent un pro-
bléme, mais quelle est I'importance du probléme?
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Mr. Rawson: We know several things for sure, we guess at
others, and there are some that we do not know.

We know that they eat a lot of capelin. Capelin is a forage
fish for cod, so we know there is a impact there from the harp
seal. We know they also eat some cod. It is a smaller amount,
having examined the stomach contents, but even a small
amount can be significant when there are huge numbers of
harp seals.

But there is still a lot to be learned. Looking at stomach
contents is one of the things we are doing. By examining the
hard parts of seal bodies, we believe we can estimate what
went into creating that part of the seal body. In effect, there is
a genetic reflection of food supply. From that, we will get
more accurate information than from the semi-digested stom-
ach contents. We are in a learning curve on this, senator.

Senator Petten: Are we now in a position to say that we
should start a cull?

Mr. Rawson: No, we are not.

Senator Comeau: I have just a very brief question on cap-
elin. Is it the main food source for the cod?

Mr. Maguire: It varies, but yes.

Senator Comeau: I understand there is a capelin ﬁshery.
Have you any idea of the amount of capelin out there? This
might be one of the factors reducing the food supply of the
cod.

Mr. Maguire: The fishery is minimal compared to what the
biomass was. We were talking biomasses more that 1 million
tons, and catch is less than 10 percent.

Senator Comeau: So it would not really be a significant
factor?

Mr. Maguire: No, and the catches have been small.

Senator Comeau: I might have a suggestion referring to
the senator’s previous comments. One of the ways of checking
the stomach contents, which may be killing two birds with one
stone would be to really check a whole lot of stomachs.

Mr. Rawson: I will pass your advice on to the Honourable
John Crosbie.

Mr. Maguire: Perhaps you know someone who is willing
to look at those stomachs as well.

Senator Comeau: I could probably find all kinds of unem-
ployed workers.

[Traduction]

M. Rawson: Il y a plusieurs choses dont nous sommes cer-
tains, d’autres que nous devinons, et d’autres que nous ne
savons pas.

Nous savons qu’ils mangent beaucoup de capelan. Le cape-
lan est un poisson fourrage pour la morue, de sorte que le
phoque du Groenland a une incidence a cet égard. Nous
savons qu’ils mangent aussi de la morue. L’examen du con-
tenu des estomacs révele une quantité plus faible, mais méme
une petite quantité peut étre importante si la population de
phoques du Groenland est immense.

Mais il y a encore beaucoup a apprendre, Parmi les choses
que nous faisons, il y a I’examen du contenu des estomacs. En
examinant les parties dures des corps des phoques, nous
croyons pouvoir estimer quel apport extérieur a durci telle ou
telle partie du corps du phoque. De fait, c’est un reflet géné-
tique des disponibilités en nourriture. A partir de 13, nous
obtiendrons des renseignements plus exacts que ce que nous
pouvons tirer du contenu mi-digéré d’un estomac. Nous avons
une courbe d’apprentissage sur ce point, monsieur le sénateur.

Le sénateur Petten: Sommes-nous maintenant en mesure
de dire que nous devrions commencer une sélection?

M. Rawson: Non, nous ne saurions le dire.

Le sénateur Comeau: J’ai une trds bréve question sur le
capelan. Est-il la principale source de nourriture de la morue?

M. Maguire: Cela varie, mais oui.

Le sénateur Comeau: Je crois savoir qu’il y a une péche
au capelan. Avez-vous une idée de la quantité de capelan qu’il
y a? Cela pourrait étre un des facteurs de réduction de la
nourriture pour la morue.

M. Maguire: La péche au capelan est minime 2 comparer 2
ce qu’était la biomasse. Nous parlions de biomasses de plus

d’un million de tonnes; et les prises sont inférieures 2
10 p. 100.

Le sénateur Comeau: Donc ce ne serait pas un facteur trés
important?

M. Maguire: Non, et les prises ont été faibles.

Le sénateur Comeau: J’aurais peut-&tre une suggestion au
sujet du dernier commentaire du sénateur. Une des fagons de
vérifier un contenu d’estomac, qui pourrait faire d’une pierre

deux coups, serait de vérifier rigoureusement une grande
quantité d’estomacs.

M. Rawson: Je ferai part de votre conseil 2 1’honorable
John Crosbie.

M. Maguire: Vous connaissez peut-étre quelqu’un qui est
disposé a examiner tous ces estomacs également.

Le sénateur Comeau : Je pourrais probablement vous
trouver toutes sortes de travailleurs en chdmage.
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Senator Robertson: Just before we move to something
else, you referred to the Norwegian stock recovery. Obviously
that could mean that there was a Norwegian stock depletion at
one particular time. When was that? I am sure you must have
the assessment of the conditions at that time. How long ago
was it, and what happened to bring it back for the recovery?
Did they have to stop fishing?

Mr. Rawson: There was a major reduction of total allowa-
ble catch. I do not know that they stopped completely.

Senator Robertson: How long ago?
Mr. Rawson: Very recently. A few years ago.
Mr. Maguire: 1989-90.

Mr. Rawson: We are satisfied you can recover, particularly
if you get half a break in the environmental conditions and if
spawning stock remains adequate.

Senator Robertson: They found nothing except
over-fishing, perhaps, and perhaps climate change? Did they
find climate change at that time too.

Mr. Maguire: Yes, they did. They did establish a link
between climate, absence of a tiny beast in the water called
copepods, and capelin.

Senator Robertson: What is a copepod?

Mr. Maguire: A copepod is a small, microscopic crusta-
cean in the sea that capelin feed on.

Senator Robertson: That is the capelin’s food.
Mr. Rawson: The food chain.

Mr. Maguire: No copepods, no capelin; no capelin, no
cod.

Senator Robertson: But now they are back?

Mr. Maguire: They are back, as Mr. Rawson was indicat-
ing, with a little bit of good luck with the environment and
severe management measures.

The Chairman: But you have no idea why they went in the
first place or why they are back?

Mr. Maguire: When we look at the spawning stock bio-
mass, the recovery is quite striking, but some of that is
because fish are maturing at an earlier age. It is a bit of a reac-
tion of the stock to the depressed state. If you look at a fixed
stage, say age seven and older, the increase is not as striking,
so they still have a way to go. They have had an increase in
growth as well. The individual weight of the fish is higher
now.

[Traduction)

Le sénateur Robertson: Un dernier point avant que nous
passions 2 autre chose. Vous avez mentionné la reconstitution
du stock norvégien. Manifestement, cela pourrait vouloir dire
que le stock norvégien s’épuisait 2 un moment donné. Quand
était-ce? Je suis slr que vous devez avoir une évaluation des
conditions de 1'époque. Combien de temps cela fait-il, et
qu’est-ce qui a amorcé la reconstitution? Ont-ils d cesser la

péche?

M. Rawson: Il y a eu une réduction importante du total des
prises admissibles. Je ne sais pas s’ils ont completement
arrété.

Le sénateur Robertson: Il y a combien de temps?
M. Rawson: Trés récemment. Quelques années.
M. Maguire: 1989-1990.

M. Rawson: Nous sommes convaincus que la reconstitu-
tion est possible, surtout si les conditions du milieu nous en
donnent la moindre chance et si le stock de géniteurs demeure
convenable.

Le sénateur Robertson: Ils n’ont rien trouvé d’autre que la
surpéche, peut-étre, et le changement climatique peut-étre
aussi? Ont-ils observé un changement climatique 2 I’époque
également?

M. Maguire: Oui. Ils ont établi un lien entre le climat,
I’absence d’une trés petite béte dans I’eau, appelée copépode,
et le capelan.

Le sénateur Robertson: Qu’est-ce que le copépode?

M. Maguire: Le copépode est un petit crustacé microsco-
pique dont se nourrit le capelan.

Le sénateur Robertson: C’est la nourriture du capelan.
M. Rawson: La chaine alimentaire.

M. Maguire: Pas de copépode, pas de capelan; pas de cape-
lan, pas de morue.

Le sénateur Robertson: Mais elle est revenue maintenant?

M. Maguire: Elle est revenue, comme M. Rawson
I’indiquait, grice 2 un peu de chance avec I’environnement et
a d’énergiques mesures de gestion.

La présidente: Mais vous ne savez pas pourquoi elle est
partie au début, ni pourquoi elle est de retour?

M. Maguire: Dans le cas de la biomasse du stock de géni-
teurs, la reconstitution est trés frappante, mais c’est en partie
parce que le poisson arrive plus vite 2 maturité. C’est une
sorte de réaction du stock a 1’état de marasme. A un stade fixe,
mettons 2 1'dge de sept ans et plus, ’augmentation n’est pas
aussi frappante, et il y a encore un bout de chemin 2 faire. Il y
a eu une augmentation de croissance également. Le poids indi-
viduel de la morue est désormais plus élevé.
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Mr. Rawson: That is not a small point. At the moment, our
seven year old cod are the top weight that they are going to
reach. In 1986 or 1987, it was a ten year old. They were still
growing. In other words, you had substantial growth right to
ten in the warmer climate and in the other times, in the earlier
times, and now it reaches as far as it will go by seven.

Senator Robertson: What is the difference in weight on
average between a seven year max and a ten year max?

Mr. Rawson: A mature 10-year-old cod is 27 inches long
and 6.9 pounds. A seven year old cod is 4.2 pounds and 23
inches long.

Senator Robertson: That is quite a difference. Thank you.

The Chairman: Senator Stewart, and then we will go to the
sound and light show.

Senator Stewart: Are we able to fish for a particular size
of cod? Do we just have to take what gets into the net in our
bigger offshore dragger operations?

Mr. Rawson: Mesh size will make a difference, and mesh
shape will make a difference on offshore trawling. I am sure
there are some things that can be done in terms of time of
year, openings and closings of the season. Is there any other
way that you can try to take larger fish?

Mr. Maguire: Those are the main ones.

Senator Stewart: Chairman, perhaps two or three years
ago we were told in this committee that sometimes draggers or
trawlers will perform a kind of high-grading. They are told not
to come back to the plant before a certain date, so if they have
done their fishing and have inferior fish for the purposes of
the plant which can handle a certain size most effectively, they
will abandon or get rid of smaller fish, or perhaps even very
large fish, s0 as to bring into the plant as close as they can, the
kind of fish that can be cut effectively by the machinery there.
Is there any validity in that?

Mr. Rawson: It is illegal, and we gladly prosecute people
who high-grade or discard from any gear sector, from gill
nets, from trawls, from traps, of any kind. It is illegal, and it is
wasteful. It is a crime.

From our point of view, anybody can break the law, and
anyone can behave properly, so it is theoretically possible that
this is happening in any of the gear sectors at any time .

Senator Stewart: You have an observer program.

Mr. Rawson: We do.

[Traduction)

M. Rawson: Ce n’est pas un point négligeable.
Aujourd’hui, notre morue de sept ans a atteint son poids maxi-
mal. En 1986 ou 1987, elle I’atteignait a dix ans. Sa croissance
n’était pas terminée. Autrement dit, la croissance était forte
jusqu’a dix ans dans le climat chaud d’autrefois, de jadis, alors
qu’aujourd’hui elle s’arréte a sept ans.

Le sénateur Robertson: Quelle est la différence de poids,
en moyenne, entre un max de sept ans et un max de dix ans?

M. Rawson: Une morue adulte de 10 ans mesure 27 pouces
et pese 6,9 livres. Une morue de sept ans pese 4,2 livres et
mesure 23 pouces.

Le sénateur Robertson: C’est toute une différence. Merci.

La présidente: Le sénateur Stewart, puis nous irons au
spectacle «sons et lumiéres».

Le sénateur Stewart: Sommes-nous capables de ne captu-
rer qu’une taille donnée de morue? Devons-nous nous conten-
ter de ce que rapporte le filet dans nos grandes opérations de
chalutage en haute mer?

M. Rawson: La longueur de la maille fait une différence, et
la forme de la maille aussi dans le chalutage en haute mer. Je
suis slir qu’il y a quelque chose a faire pour ce qui est de
I’époque de I’année, des ouvertures et des fermetures de sai-
son. Y a-t-il quelque autre fagon d’essayer de prendre des
poissons plus gros?

M. Maguire: Je viens de vous donner les principales.

Le sénateur Stewart: Madame la présidente, il y a deux ou
trois ans peut-étre, on nous a dit, au Comité, que parfois les
dragueurs ou les chalutiers font une sorte d’écrémage. On leur
dit de ne pas revenir A I’usine avant une certaine date, de sorte
que, s’ils ont fait leur péche et se retrouvent avec du poisson
inférieur aux fins de 'usine qui peut traiter le plus efficace-
ment un poisson d’une certaine taille, ils abandonnent les
petits poissons ou s’en débarrassent, ou peut-étre méme les
trés gros poissons, afin de pouvoir rapporter A I’usine les pois-
sons qui correspondent le mieux au genre de poissons que les

machines disponibles peuvent couper efficacement. Y a-t-il du
vrai la-dedans?

M. Rawson: C’est illégal, et nous sommes heureux de
poursuivre ceux qui font de I'écrémage ou du rejet sélectif de
n’importe quelle sorte de grément, de filets maillants, de cha-
luts, de trappes, de quelque nature. C’est illégal, et c’est du
gaspillage. C’est un crime.

Dans notre optique, n’importe qui peut violer la loi, et
n’importe qui peut bien se conduire, de sorte qu’il est théori-
quement possible que cela se produise dans n’importe quelle
sorte de grément, n’importe quand.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous avez un programme
d’observateurs.

M. Rawson: Oui.
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Senator Stewart: How well do you think that is working?

Mr. Rawson: Where you have it, it works well. It can be
improved, and there are ways we are finding to improve it
through better training and boardings. We use boardings. We
go on and take a look at what has been caught. We do test
fishery to see what our trawls come up with as compared to
what others are landing. There is also a lot of intelligence that
is passed around from fishermen who do not like to see fish
high-graded or discarded. We use every trick in the book in
our enforcement to to avoid that. We are having some success.
The observer program has been useful.

Senator Roblin: Do you have observers in the plants as
well as on the trawlers to see if somebody is looking to get
uniform size fish?

Mr. Rawson: If a vessel comes in with an observer on it
and has 20 per cent of its fish under 18 inches, and the next
vessel comes in and it has one percent under 18 inches, well,
they get an observer, and/or we start to worry about their dis-
carding practises. It is a process. We watch at the docks. We
sometimes have observers aboard. We listen to the informa-
tion from fishermen. We test fishery. We are doing what we
can.

The Chairman: Do you have any success in prosecutions?

Mr. Rawson: Yes. We hate to prosecute, but yes, we have.

Senator Comeau: Is the captain of the vessel prosecuted as
well as the company?

Mr. Rawson: Captain and owner, I think, but at least the
captain.

The Chairman: Shall we proceed, then, with the presenta-
tion?

Mr. Rawson: Dr. Rabinovitch and Liseanne Forand will
make a presentation you will find interesting. It is on the St.
Pierre-Miquelon question.

Mr. Victor Rabinovitch, Assistant Deputy Minister, Reg-
ulatory and International Affairs: Madam Chairman, with
me are Liseanne Forand and Mr. Gélinas who operates the
computer system, the geographic information system. My two
colleagues have been instrumental in getting this information
onto computer. The work has just been done. The court deci-
sion came down on Thursday, so it is information about as
up-to-date as we can be in giving a quick overview of what
the dispute was about, how the dispute was settled by the
courts, and then a preliminary analysis of the implications of
the settlement for the Canadian industry.

[Traduction)
Le sénateur Stewart: Quelle est son efficacité, selon vous?

M. Rawson: I fonctionne bien, 12 od nous I’avons. Il y a
moyen de 1’améliorer, et nous trouvons des fagons de le faire
par une meilleure formation et des arraisonnements. Nous fai-
sons des arraisonnements. Nous montons a bord pour exami-
ner les prises. Nous faisons des péches expérimentales pour
voir ce que nos chaluts ramenent par rapport 2 ce que les
autres débarquent. Nous recevons beaucoup de renseigne-
ments de pécheurs qui n’aiment pas I’écrémage ou le rejet
sélectif. Nous utilisons tous les trucs pour faire appliquer les
régles. Nous connaissons un certain succes. Le programme
des observateurs a été utile.

Le sénateur Roblin: Avez-vous des observateurs dans les
usines ainsi que sur les chalutiers pour voir si quelqu’un
cherche 2 avoir des poissons de taille uniforme?

M. Rawson: Si un navire 2 bord duquel se trouve un obser-
vateur rentre avec 20 p. 100 de poissons de moins de
18 pouces, et que le navire suivant rentre avec 1 p. 100 de
poissons de moins de 18 pouces, ma foi, nous lui imposons un
observateur et (ou) nous commengons 3 nous inquiéter de ses
pratiques de rejet sélectif. C’set un processus. Nous faisons
de la surveillance aux quais. Nous avons parfois des observa-
teurs 2 bord. Nous écoutons les pécheurs. Nous faisons de la
péche expérimentale. Nous faisons ce que nous pouvons.

La présidente: Avez-vous du succes dans vos poursuites?

M. Rawson: Oui. Nous détestons le faire, mais oui, nous
réussissons.

Le sénateur Comeau: Le capitaine du navire est-il pour-
suivi, avec I’armateur?

M. Rawson: Le capitaine et I’armateur, je crois, mais au
moins le capitaine.

La présidente: Devons-nous passer, donc, A la présenta-
tion?

M. Rawson: M. Rabinovitch et Liseanne Forand feront une
présentation que vous trouverez intéressante. Elle porte sur la
question de Saint-Pierre et Miquelon.

M. Victor Rabinovitch, sous-ministre adjoint, Régle-
mentation et affaires internationales: Madame la présidente,
je suis accompagné de Liseanne Forand et de M. Gélinas, qui
fait fonctionner le syst®me informatique, le syst®me
d’information géographique. Mes deux colldgues ont travaillé
A mettre ces renseignements sur ordinateur. Ils viennent tout
juste de le faire. Comme la décision du tribunal n’est arrivée
que jeudi, ces renseignements sont 3 peu prds aussi 2 jour
qu’ils peuvent I'étre pour donner un rapide survol de la nature
du différend et de la fagon dont les tribunaux 1’ont tranché,

puis une analyse préliminaire des incidences du réglement
pour I'industrie canadienne.
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First, on this initial shot, you see the islands of St. Pierre
and Miquelon which are set off the south coast of Newfound-
land. This first shot shows, firstly in red, the international
demarcation that dates back to 1972, sometimes known as
Points 1 to 13, dividing St. Pierre from the original in-shore
fishing areas of St. Pierre and Miquelon, divided here from the
Burin peninsula.

This shot shows what the Canadian proposal was, the Cana-
dian claim, before the international court. You can see the line
in black. What we proposed was a 12 mile territorial sea
around St. Pierre and Miquelon. We said this would be suffi-
cient for the islands.

The next shot shows what the French claim. The French
were claiming that the islands justified the establishment of a
full 200-mile zone. The 200-mile zone is shaped by way of
giving weight to the Canadian territory down here. You can
see Sable Island, and the weight as well that flows from Nova
Scotia, Cape Breton Island. The 200 mile zone, rather than
just being a zone that expanded, would in the French view be
a zone that slowly contracts, but ends down here as the outer-
most limit of the 200-mile zone. In actual fact, if you were to
measure the full distance, this goes slightly longer than 200
miles.

You can see immediately the contrast between the French
and Canadian claims. It goes without saying that both Canada
and France went into the boundary tribunal with our maxi-
mum claims, so while we would justify a 12-mile territorial
sea or the French would justify a 200-mile zone, these are
maximal claims.

The court was called on to adjudicate between those claims.
Being an international boundary tribunal, the court did not
come up and say one party is guilty, one party is innocent, or
anything as extreme as that. The court tried to adjudicate and
come up with a compromise that it felt was justified at inter-
national law.

The compromise is shown in this next shot. The court
decided that France is entitled to a 24-mile belt of maritime
territory to the west, and then due south of the islands, a 200-
mile corridor which is ten and a half miles wide, coming back
to the 12-mile belt territorial sea here. All of this plus the 24
miles and down here.

It is a very odd shape. People have used the expression
“bizarre.” However, if we look at some of the precedents at
international law, I think we get an idea as to why the court
came down this way. This is a theoretical state called State A
and a small state called State B. In international law, there are
two principles that have become the accepted international
principles to describe or define the proper maritime territory
that is adjacent to the coasts. The first principle is one called
natural prolongation. Territory B, State B, can prolong its
coast all the way out to the 200 mile zone. The second princi-

(Traduction]

Tout d’abord, sur cette premigre image, vous voyez les fles
Saint-Pierre et Miquelon, au large du littoral sud de Terre-
Neuve. La premitre image indique, d’abord en rouge, la
démarcation internationale qui date de 1972, désignée parfois
Points 1 2 13, qui divise Saint-Pierre des zones initiales de
péche cotidre de Saint-Pierre et Miquelon, séparées ici de la
péninsule Burin.

Cette image indique la proposition du Canada, ce que le
Canada réclamait devant la cour internationale. Vous pouvez
voir la ligne en noir. Nous proposions une mer territoriale de
12 milles autour de Saint-Pierre et Miquelon. Nous disions
que cela suffirait pour les fles.

L’image suivante indique la revendication des Frangais. Les
Frangais faisaient valoir que les fles justifiaient I’établissement
d’une zone intégrale de 200 milles. La zone de 200 milles a
une forme qui tient compte du territoire canadien, en bas ici.
Vous pouvez voir I’ile de Sable, et la déformation également 2
cause de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, de I'fle du Cap-Breton. Plut6t
que d’étre seulement une zone croissante, la zone de
200 milles devait étre, de I’avis des Frangais, une zone se con-
tractant lentement et se terminant ici, a la limite extérieure de
la zone de 200 milles. En réalité, une mesure de toute la dis-
tance indique qu’elle dépasse légerement les 200 milles.

Vous pouvez voir immédiatement le contraste entre les
revendications de la France et du Canada. Il va sans dire que
le Canada et la France ont présenté leurs revendications maxi-
males au tribunal d’arbitrage: si nous pouvons justifier une
mer territoriale de 12 milles ou les Frangais une zone de
200 milles, ce sont 12 des revendications maximales.

Le tribunal a été appelé 2 départager ces deux revendica-
tions. Etant un tribunal de délimitation de la frontidre interna-
tionale, il n’a pas eu 2 décréter la culpabilité ou I’innocence de
I’'une ou I’autre partie, ni rien d’aussi extréme. Le tribunal a
taché de trancher le litige et de trouver un compromis qui lui
paraissait fondé en droit international.

La solution de compromis est présentée sur 1'image sui-
vante. Le tribunal a décidé que la France a droit 2 une cein-
ture de 24 milles de territoire maritime 2 I’ouest, puis, franc
sud des fles, 3 un corridor de 200 milles, d’une largeur de
10 milles et demi, ainsi qu’a la ceinture de 12 milles de mer
territoriale ici. Tout ceci plus les 24 milles, et ici en bas.

C’est une forme trés étrange, qu’on a qualifiée de «bizarre».
Cependant, en consultant les précédents dans le droit interna-
tional, nous pouvons comprendre les motifs de cette décision
du tribunal. Ceci est un Etat théorique, appelé I'Etat A, et un
petit Etat, appelé I'Etat B. En droit international, il y a deux
principes qui sont devenus les principes internationaux
acceptés pour décrire ou définir le territoire maritime appro-
prié adjacent aux littoraux. Le premier est celui dit du prolon-
gement naturel. Le territoire B, I’Etat B, peut prolonger son
littoral jusqu’au bout de la zone de 200 milles. Le second prin-
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ple is the principle of non-encroachment or, if you want,
non-interference. State A cannot cut off State B, and simi-
larly, State B cannot cut off State A. Basically, B gets its zone,
but it must not cut off State A. That in theory is the way the
two principles should apply.

In practice, there are three precedents that show that theory
working out. There is the Principality of Monaco, a tiny
mini-state, completely surrounded by France. You will notice
that there is the French zone going out, but directly projected
from the coast of Monaco is this straight line, this straight
coastal projection. That is one example.

In a sense, this is even a better example because the Gam-
bia-Senegal boundaries were set up by international adjudica-
tion. Gambia is a very small state, sometimes called a peanut
state, and is entirely surrounded by Senegal.

The Gambian coastal zone is projected out to 200 miles. It
does not encroach. It does not go sideways and block off
Senegal’s coastal zones. Nor does Senegal cut off Gambia’s
coastal zone.

The third example is the adjudication that was done with
Dominica, Martinique and Guadeloupe. The actual zone
between Martinique and Dominica, between Guadeloupe and
Dominica, was decided through an equidistant setting of a
line, and then a projection. In both directions there is a projec-
tion. Dominica does not cut off Guadeloupe or Martinique.
One could argue that they could have set up a zone surround-
ing Dominica. Through negotiation and adjudication, Domi-
nica received this projection.

This helps to explain the St. Pierre settlement. The French
were asking for a 200-mile zone. You can see how the shape
of the 200-mile zone would have immediately encroached on
the projection from Newfoundland, here the projection from
the Burin peninsula. The projections would have been cut off
by the zone from France. Similarly, the projection from Cape
Breton, would have been cut off. Clearly, the French zone at
law, its claim, would have interfered with the rights of
Canada.

The court then looked at the relevant coastal lengths of St.
Pierre and Miquelon. There is a relatively long coastal length
which faces west. There is also a shorter south-facing coast.
The question then becomes: What is the right prolongation of
these coasts that would give to France its entitlement, but not
take away Canadian entitlement? That is how the court came
up with a small westward projection beyond 12 miles, leading
to a 24-mile belt. It is small because of the weight of the way
Cape Breton is facing, but also because of the weight, the pro-
jection, coming southward from Newfoundland. You could
not have this projection going too far. It would have blocked

[Traduction)

cipe est celui du non-empiétement ou, si vous voulez, de la
non-ingérence. L’Etat A ne peut pas bloguer I'Etat B, et de
méme, I’Etat B ne peut pas bloquer I'Etat A. Fondamentale-
ment, B a sa zone, mais elle ne doit pas bloquer I'Etat A.
Voila, en théorie, comment les deux principes doivent
s’appliquer.

Dans la pratique, il y a trois précédents pour I’application
de cette théorie. D’abord, la Principauté de Monaco, un
minuscule mini-Etat, enclavé par la France. Vous remarquerez
la projection de la zone frangaise, mais aussi cette ligne droite,
projetée directement depuis la cote de Monaco, cette projec-
tion cotitre droite. C’est le premier exemple.

En un sens, cet exemple est encore meilleur, car les fron-
tidres entre la Gambie et le Sénégal ont été fixées par arbitrage
international. La Gambie est un trés petit Etat, parfois appelé
Etat d’arachides, qui est enclavé dans le Sénégal.

La zone cotiere de la Gambie est projetée a 200 milles. Elle
n’empidte pas. Elle ne va pas de cOté et ne bloque pas les
zones cdtidres du Sénégal. Et le Sénégal n’empidte pas sur la
zone cétiere de la Gambie.

Le troisidme exemple est I’arbitrage qui a eu lieu entre la
Dominique, la Martinique et la Guadeloupe. La zone effective
entre la Martinique et la Dominique, entre la Guadeloupe et la
Dominique, a été fixée par le tragage d’une ligne équidistante,
complétée d’une projection. Dans les deux directions, il y a
une projection. La Dominique ne bloque pas la Guadeloupe
ni la Martinique. On pourrait faire valoir qu’on aurait pu défi-
nir une zone autour de la Dominique. Par la négociation et
Iarbitrage, la Dominique a regu cette projection.

Cela aide 2 expliquer le réglement de Saint-Pierre. Les
Frangais réclamaient une zone de 200 milles. Vous pouvez
voir comment la forme de la zone de 200 milles aurait immé-
diatement empiété sur la projection depuis Terre-Neuve, ici
sur la projection depuis la péninsule Burin. Les projections
auraient été coupées par la zone frangaise. De méme, la pro-
jection du Cap-Breton, aurait été coupée. Manifestement, la
zone frangaise en droit—sa revendication—aurait brimé les
droits du Canada.

Le tribunal a ensuite examiné les longueurs cOtidres perti-
nentes de Saint-Pierre et Miquelon. Il y a une longueur c6tidre
relativement longue du cOté ouest. Il y a aussi une cote plus
courte du c6té sud. La question est alors de savoir: quel est le
prolongement de ces cOtes qui donnerait 2 la France ce  quoi
elle a droit, sans enlever au Canada ce 2 quoi il a droit? C’est
ainsi que le tribunal en est arrivé A une petite projection vers
I'ouest, au-dela des 12 milles, qui a donné une ceinture de 12

milles. Elle est petite, en raison du poids 2 donner au Cap-
Breton, mais aussi en raison du poids, de la projection, venant
de Terre-Neuve vers le sud. Cette projection ne pouvait aller
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Newfoundland. However, there is nothing that is cut off by the
southward projection. So, France received a full 200 miles.

I believe Mr. Crosbie used the expression that some would
say, the law is an ass. It is Mr. Crosbie’s expression. I think he
was talking off the record at the time. You can see how the
court itself in applying the various rules, therefore came up
with this rather unusual shape.

Let us start looking now at the effects of that decision on
the distribution of stocks and the sharing of stocks. In the
maps that you have in your kits, you will have a fairly good
picture of the location of the stocks, the concentration of dif-
ferent stocks, and how they would have been affected had the
French zone been established. In the east, slightly northeast,
there is a general concentration, it has a fairly wide concentra-
tion of flatfish stocks, American plaice, particularly. Moving
further south, there is a very important concentration of cod.
This is the winter concentration of cod, heavily fished by the
troller fleet from St. Pierre and also from Metropolitan France.
You can see how the shaping of the French claim would have
encompassed about half of that general concentration.

Along the southernmost edge, there is a concentration of
red fish. Moving up along the edge of the St. Pierre Bank,
there are concentrations of redfish and plaice, all totally
encompassed in the French claim. Most important is the sum-
mer concentration of cod, which moves in a north-south
migration. You have a second concentration of cod, a summer
concentration, entirely encompassed within the French claim.

Also, there are scallop banks. These are ocean scallops, sea
scallops. Moving further north, there is a concentration of Ice-
landic scallops. It is a different type of scallops. Finally, fur-
ther north, there is both redfish and plaice. Completely outside

the French zone, along the Burgeo bank, is an important con-
centration of cod.

This means the French claim would have encompassed the
major stocks, not in their entirety but to a great extent. Canada
argued before the international tribunal that had the French
claim been admitted, management of these fish stocks would
have become exceedingly difficult for Canada as the coastal

state, probably impossible. This is what happened when the
court drew its boundary.

You can see immediately how the boundary encompasses
only a small portion of the summer cod—virtually none of the
winter cod, a small amount of American plaice and redfish,
and it definitely encompasses a greater amount of the Ice-
landic scallops.

[Traduction]

trop loin. Elle aurait bloqué Terre-Neuve. Cependant, rien
n’est bloqué par la projection vers le sud. Par conséquent, la
France a eu la totalité¢ des 200 milles.

Je crois que M. Crosbie a utilisé une expression signifiant,
comme le diraient certains, que la loi n’est pas logique. C’est
M. Crosbie qui I’a dit. Je pense que ses propos n’étaient pas
destinés 2 la publication. Vous pouvez voir comment le tribu-
nal lui-méme, par I’application des diverses régles, en est venu
a cette forme plut6t inusitée.

Examinons maintenant les effets de cette décision sur la dis-
tribution et le partage des stocks. Sur les cartes que vous avez
dans vos trousses, vous avez un tableau assez fidele de la loca-
lisation des stocks, de la concentration des différents stocks,
de la fagon dont ils auraient été touchés si la zone frangaise
avait été établie. A I'est, légerement au nord-est, il y a une
concentration générale, une concentration assez grande de
stocks de poissons plats, de plie canadienne en particulier.
Plus au sud, il y a une trés grande concentration de morue.
Vous avez ici la concentration d’hiver de morue, exploitée a
fond par la flotte de bateaux pour la péche 2 la traine de Saint-
Pierre et aussi de la France métropolitaine. Vous pouvez voir
que la revendication frangaise aurait englobé environ la moitié
de cette concentration générale.

Tout au sud, il y a une concentration de sébaste. En remon-
tant le long du bord du banc de Saint-Pierre, on trouve des
concentrations de sébaste et de plie, qu’englobe toutes com-
pletement la revendication frangaise. Le plus important, c’est
la concentration d’été de morue, qui migre du nord au sud.
Vous avez une deuxiéme concentration de morue, une concen-
tration d’été, entierement englobée dans la revendication fran-
caise.

En outre, il y a les bancs de pétoncles. Ce sont des
pétoncles d’océan, des pétoncles géants. Enfin, plus au nord, il
y a du sébaste et de la plie. Tout 2 fait en dehors de la zone
frangaise, le long du banc de Burgeo, on trouve une impor-
tante concentration de morue.

Cela signifie que la revendication frangaise aurait englobé
les principaux stocks, pas dans leur totalité, mais dans une
large mesure. Le Canada a fait valoir que, si le tribunal inter-
national faisait droit A la revendication frangaise, le Canada,
en tant qu’Etat riverain, trouverait excessivement difficile, et
probablement impossible, de gérer ces stocks de poisson.
C’est ce qui est arrivé lorsque le tribunal a fixé sa frontiere.

Vous pouvez voir au premier coup d’oeil que la frontiere
n’englobe qu’une petite partie de la morue d’été—a peu pres
rien de la morue d’hiver, une petite partie de la plie cana-
dienne et du sébaste—et qu’elle englobe nettement une plus
grande quantité de pétoncles d’Islande.
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Overall, therefore, this international boundary is the
boundary—and all other claims now are interesting histori-
cally, but have no relevance to the legal situation
henceforth—that establishes a very favourable situation from
Canada’s point of view for the management of these fish
stocks and also for the eventual sharing of fish stocks.

I will spend a little bit of time on the effect of the boundary
on Canadian fishing patterns.

Shown is a typical recent year on cod and how the Canadian
fishing pattern by offshore vessels, offshore Newfoundland
vessels, have been deployed on cod.

Canadian vessels have in recent years been located entirely,
except for a small bit, outside the French boundary. The effect
of the French boundary on Canadians vessels is minimal.

For redfish there is a similar pattern. There is a heavy con-
centration in the south by southeast. There is a significant con-
centration in the north by northwest. Moving up toward the
Gulf of St. Lawrence, there is virtually no concentration of
Canadian effort in the zone.

For American plaice the fishing effort is more widespread.
Again, the main effort is in the east, and in the west, along the
edge of the Banks moving toward the north. There is very lit-
tle effort inside what is now the French zone.

We will look now at the effort by French vessels, a com-
bined effort for all stocks. The French fishery is primarily a
cod fishery, with other fish taken incidentally. You will notice
that in recent years French fishing efforts—this is more of
their winter effort has been located overwhelmingly in what is
now the Canadian zone. Even for the French, while they have
done some fishing in what is now their zone, and it is impor-
tant fishing, more than Canada has done, their overwhelming
effort has been outside what is now their zone.

We can look at some numbers and show you all this in a
different form. Before I do that, there are two more stocks to
look at. First, sea scallops, located primarily outside the
French zone.

Moving to Icelandic scallops, there are important concen-
trations outside the French zone and some concentration
inside the zone. This is a new fishery. Our information here is
based almost entirely on scientific research, rather than on
commercial vessel operations. Information will be brought up
to date this year and next, as we gather more commercial
information.

The Chairman: When you say French you mean St. Pierre
and Miquelon?

[Traduction]

Au total, donc, cette frontiere internationale est la frontire
—et toutes les autres revendications présentent un intérét his-
torique, mais ne veulent plus rien dire en droit désormais—qui
crée une situation trés favorable dans la perspective cana-
dienne pour la gestion de ces stocks de poisson et aussi pour le
partage futur des stocks de poisson.

Permettez-moi de prendre quelques instants pour parler de
’effet de la frontiere sur les régimes de péche du Canada.

Voici une année récente typique pour la morue et le déploie-
ment des navires hauturiers, des navires terreneuviens hautu-
riers, pour la péche 2 la morue.

Depuis quelques années, les navires canadiens sont entitre-
ment, sauf pour quelques-uns, en dehors de la frontizre fran-
caise. L’effet de la fronti¢re francaise sur les navires canadiens
est minime.

Pour le sébaste, c’est semblable. Il y a une forte concentra-
tion au sud-sud-est. Il y a une grande concentration au nord-
nord-ouest. Du c6té du golfe du Saint-Laurent, il n’y a 2 peu
prés aucune concentration de I’effort canadien dans la zone.

Pour la plie canadienne, Ieffort de péche est plus généra-
lisé. Encore une fois, le principal effort est dans I’est, et dans
I’ouest, le long du bord des Bancs vers le nord. L'effort de
péche dans ce qui est désormais la zone frangaise est trés fai-
ble.

Voyons maintenant I’effort des navires frangais, 1'effort
combiné pour I'ensemble des stocks. La péche frangaise est
essentiellement une péche a la morue, ol les autres prises sont
accessoires. Vous remarquerez que, ces dernidres années, les
efforts de péche des Frangais—une plus grande part de leur
effort d’hiver a été localisée dans une trés large mesure dans
ce qui est désormais la zone canadienne. Méme pour les Fran-
cais, bien qu’ils aient pratiqué une certaine péche dans la zone
qui leur appartient désormais—et c’est une péche importante,
plus que celle qu’y a faite le Canada—Ie plus gros de leur
effort a été a I’extérieur de ce qui est désormais leur zone.

Nous pouvons étudier certains chiffres et vous montrer tout
cela sous une autre forme. Mais auparavant, il y a deux autres
stocks 2 voir. D’abord, les pétoncles géants, situés essentielle-
ment en dehors de la zone frangaise.

Pour ce qui est des pétoncles d’Islande, il y en a
d’importantes concentrations en dehors de la zone frangaise et
une certaine concentration 2 I'intérieur. C’est une nouvelle
péche. Nos renseignements 2 ce sujet s’appuient presque
entitrement sur la recherche scientifique, plut6t que sur les
opérations de navires commerciaux. Nous les mettrons 2 jour

cette année et I'an prochain, au fur et 2 mesure que nous
aurons d’autres données commerciales.

La présidente: Lorsque vous dites frangais, vous parlez de
Saint-Pierre et Miquelon?
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Mr. Rabinovitch: And Metropolitan France, in the past. It
is only in the last year that the St. Pierre people have suc-
ceeded in in persuading the French government to reduce the
Metropolitan presence almost entirely. For the foreseeable
future, our impression is that the Metropolitan vessels will not
be coming into the St. Pierre zone. It is totally their decision
because they are sovereign.

Looking at cod catches, Newfoundland inshore boats have
caught virtually everything in recent years in what is now the
Canadian zone. This is an important point, Madam Chairman,
because there is sometimes the impression that a lot of New-
foundland boats operate actively right by the coast of St.
Pierre. In fact, in terms of actual catches of cod—and cod is
the main fishery—the actual catches are made almost entirely
in what is the Canadian zone.

With respect to the Newfoundland offshore fishery, it is the
same picture. Almost all the catches are inside the Canadian
zone. A very small amount is in what is the French zone.

The Nova Scotia offshore vessels that come up to the St.
Pierre bank, almost entirely operate in what is now the Cana-
dian zone, and a very small amount in what is the French
zone.

The most interesting of all is that most of the French
catches of cod have taken place in what is now the Canadian
zone, more than Canada has taken in the French zone. About
80 per cent of the French catch has been taking place in what
is now the Canadian zone. When we look at this, a natural
reaction is to say, “Well, how are the French going to move to
adjust their fishery to the fact that their zone has only provided
them with about 20 per cent of their catches?”

Biomass, the actual weight of the fish and a portion of the
fish population, is not the same as the catch. For cod, about 9
per cent of the biomass is inside the French zone. Therefore,
91 per cent is inside the Canadian zone.

For redfish, about 6 per cent is inside the French zone, and
94 per cent inside the Canadian zone.

For American plaice about 15 per cent is inside the French
zone and 85 per cent inside the Canadian zone.

For sea scallops, about 18 per cent is in the French zone and
82 per cent is in the Canadian zone.

Finally, with respect to Icelandic scallops, based on scien-
tific surveys, about 48 per cent is in the French zone and 52
per cent in the Canadian zone. These are preliminary figures.

[Traduction]

M. Rabinovitch: Et de la France métropolitaine, autrefois.
Ce n’est que I’an dernier que les Saint-Pierrais ont réussi a
persuader le gouvernement frangais de réduire la présence
métropolitaine A presque rien. Pour I’avenir prévisible, notre
impression est que les navires métropolitains ne viendront pas
dans la zone de Saint-Pierre. La décision est uniquement la
leur, car ils sont souverains.

Pour ce qui est des prises de morue, les bateaux de péche
cotiere de Terre-Neuve ont pris 2 peu prés de tout ces der-
nieres années dans ce qui est désormais la zone canadienne.
Cela est important, madame la présidente, parce qu’on a par-
fois I'impression qu’une foule de bateaux terreneuviens prati-
quent une péche active tout prés de la cbte de Saint-Pierre. De
fait, pour ce qui est des prises effectives de morue—et la
morue est la principale péche—les prises effectives sont pres-
que entierement dans la zone qui est désormais canadienne.

Pour la péche hauturitre terreneuvienne, c’est la méme
chose. Presque toutes les prises sont 2 I'intérieur de la zone
canadienne. Une trés faible quantité sont dans la zone qui est
maintenant frangaise.

Les bateaux hauturiers néo-€cossais qui remontent jusqu’au
banc de Saint-Pierre péchent presque exclusivement dans ce
qui est maintenant la zone canadienne, et trés peu dans ce qui
est la zone frangaise.

Le plus intéressant de tout, c’est que les Frangais ont réalisé
le plus clair de leurs prises de morue dans ce qui est désormais
la zone canadienne: ils y en ont pris plus que le Canada n’en a
pris dans la zone frangaise. Les Frangais ont pris environ
80 p. 100 de leurs prises dans ce qui est désormais la zone
canadienne. Au vu de ces données, la réaction naturelle est de
dire: «Ma foi, comment les Frangais vont-ils adapter leur
péche au fait que leur zone ne leur a fourni qu’environ
20 p. 100 de leurs prises?»

La biomasse, le poids effectif du poisson et une partie de la
population de poissons, ce n’est pas la méme chose que la
prise. Pour la morue, environ 9 p. 100 de la biomasse est 2
'intérieur de la zone frangaise. Par conséquent, 91 p. 100 se
trouve 2 I'intérieur de la zone canadienne.

Pour le sébaste, environ 6 p. 100 est a I’intérieur de la zone
frangaise, et 94 p. 100 a I'intérieur de la zone canadienne.

Pour la plie canadienne, environ 15 p. 100 est a I’intérieur
de la zone frangaise et 85 p. 100 a I'intérieur de la zone cana-
dienne.

Pour les pétoncles géants, environ 18 p. 100 sont dans la
zone frangaise et 82 p. 100 dans la zone canadienne.

Enfin, pour ce qui est des pétoncles d’Islande, selon les
relevés scientifiques, environ 48 p. 100 sont dans la zone fran-
gaise et 52 p. 100 dans la zone canadienne. Ce sont 12 des chif-
fres préliminaires.



16-6-1992

Péches 3& 21

(Text]

In the case of the groundfish, not only do we have extensive
scientific surveys, both Canadian and French, but there is also
information that corroborates this from the commercial fisher-
ies. In the case of Icelandic scallops, the commercial fishery
is new. It is a Canadian fishery. Therefore, the information on
biomass distribution is preliminary. It may turn out in the next
year or two that the information on biomass distribution will
show that there is less or more in the French zone. But these
are our best figures.

As in the case of the Canadian 200-mile zone, or any
200-mile zone, the rights of the coastal state within that zone
are dictated by international law, under convention and cus-
tom. It is clear under international law that the right of free,
unimpeded passage through a zone continues for any flag state
vessel with which you are not at war. For example, Spanish
vessels are permitted to sail through the Canadian zone, pro-
vided they are not fishing and their fishing gear is properly
stowed. Canadian vessels sailing through to Newfoundland,
fishing or otherwise, are free to continue sailing right through
the French zone, provided they comply with French fisheries
and pollution regulations. If a French vessel were sailing out
of St. Pierre, it is free to sail through the Canadian zone, pro-
vided it is not just by chance dragging its nets through the
Canadian zone.

This is a very important point—and certainly no one here,
Madam Chairman, would have the wrong idea—in case there
are any people who say, “This cuts right through Canada. It
cuts through the heart of the south coast.” That is not so. The
freedom to move is there. The freedom to fish by Canadians
remains.

As for the future fisheries’ relationships between Canada
and the France, they will be subject to consultations that will
begin shortly. Mr. Crosbie recently announced the appoint-
ment of Mr. Roger Tassé, one time Deputy Minister of Justice,
a well known legal expert, to head up the Canadian side in
these consultations with France. There will be preliminary
consultations with the Canadian industry later this week in St.
John’s to begin to map out what the Canadian position will be
in consultations with France. Our hope is that the French side
will be realistic and practical. For our part, as realistic and
good neighbours, we are prepared to develop useful, practical
methods of cooperating with a neighbour, and ensuring the
interests of all fishermen are protected.

That, Madam Chairman, is a quick overview on how this
somewhat strange, but entirely legal and understandable
boundary was drawn, and its implications for Canada. I think

[Traduction)]

Dans le cas du poisson de fond, nous avons non seulement
des relevés scientifiques poussés, tant canadiens que frangais,
mais encore des renseignements des péches commerciales
pour le corroborer. Dans le cas des pétoncles d’Islande, la
péche commerciale est nouvelle. C’est une péche canadienne.
Par conséquent, les données sur la répartition de la biomasse
sont préliminaires. Il pourrait arriver, d’ici un an ou deux, que
les renseignements sur la répartition de la biomasse révelent
qu’il y en a moins ou davantage dans la zone frangaise. Mais
ce sont 12 nos meilleurs chiffres.

Comme dans le cas de la zone canadienne de 200 milles, ou
de toute autre zone de 200 milles, les droits dont jouit I'Etat
cotier dans cette zone sont régis par le droit international,
selon les conventions et les coutumes. Il est clair, en droit
international, que le droit au libre passage, sans entraves, dans
une zone est maintenu pour tout navire battant pavillon d’un
Etat avec lequel on n’est pas en guerre. Par exemple, les
navires espagnols ont le droit de traverser la zone canadienne,
pourvu qu’ils ne péchent pas et que leurs engins de péche
soient convenablement arrimés. Les navires canadiens se diri-
geant vers Terre-Neuve, en péchant ou autrement, sont libres
de poursuivre leur route a travers la zone frangaise, pourvu
qu’ils se conforment 2 la réglementation frangaise en matidre
de péche et de pollution. Un navire francais appareillant 2
Saint-Pierre est libre de franchir la zone canadienne, pourvu
qu’il ne laisse pas par hasard trainer ses filets dans la zone
canadienne.

C’est un point trés important—et, bien sfr, personne d’entre
nous, madame la présidente, ne saurait s’y tromper—pour le
cas ol il se trouverait des gens pour dire: «C’est en plein dans
le Canada. Cela traverse le coeur du littoral sud.» Tel n’est pas
le cas. La liberté de mouvement est 1a. La liberté de pécher
pour les Canadiens demeure.

Pour ce qui est des relations futures entre le Canada et la
France dans le domaine des péches, elles feront I’ objet de con-
sultations qui s’amorceront sous peu. M. Crosbie vient
d’annoncer la nomination de M. Roger Tassé, ancien sous-
ministre de la Justice et juriste bien connu, 2 la téte de
1’équipe canadienne qui menera ces consultations avec la
France. Il y aura des consultations préliminaires avec
’industrie canadienne plus tard cette semaine 2 St. John’s
pour amorcer la définition de la position canadienne dans les
consultations avec la France. Nous espérons que les Frangais
sauront faire preuve de réalisme et d’esprit pratique. Pour
notre part, en tant que bons voisins réalistes, nous sommes
disposés 2 €laborer des méthodes utiles et pratiques de coopé-

ration avec un voisin, et a protéger les intéréts de tous les
pécheurs.

Voila, madame la présidente, un bref survol de la fagon dont
a été arrétée cette frontidre étrange, mais entiérement légale et
compréhensible, et de ses incidences pour le Canada. A mon
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this explains why the minister has said that it is a very favour-
able decision from a Canadian point of view. In its own way it
is a favourable, a decent decision for the benefit of France as
well, because in the end the decision provides for stability.
Through stability one can have good conservation and good
fisheries management.

The Chairman: Thank you very much, Mr. Rabinovitch.
That was interesting.

Ms Liseanne Forand, Director, Atlantic Division Inter-
national Directorate: The one point I intended to make after
Mr. Rabinovitch makes his presentation is something that
perhaps has not emerged from the coverage as it should have;
that this boundary decision is a total victory for the New-
foundland inshore fishery. The concentration of cod that you
saw on the map, especially the large concentration to the east
of the zone are the large concentrations that feed the inshore
fishery along the south coast of Newfoundland. Those concen-
trations are away from the French zone, at a good distance
from the corridor that extends south. Those concentrations are
the ones that feed Placentia Bay, Fortune Bay and the Burgeo
Bank to the west and the one at the edge, feeds the rest of the
western end of the south coast of Newfoundland.

In terms of the inshore fishery, it is important to point out
this boundary protects the interest of the 8,000 fishermen and
plant workers along the south coast of Newfoundland.

Senator Comeau: Mr. Rabinovitch, there is still some
kind of protocol with the government of France dating back to
1971. 1 forget just what it specifies, but it is something to the
effect that the French can keep on fishing in Canadian waters
for millions of years, or whatever. How does that all relate to
this current settlement?

Mr. Rabinovitch: When Senator Comeau was employed in
the other place he was very much involved in a lot of difficult
discussions in the mid- or late 1980s.

The reference to the 1972 treaty or fisheries agreement,
which was negotiated during 1971 and which was a successor
of a whole series of earlier agreements. Mr. Rawson and I dis-

cussed this and believe the 1917 Treaty of Utrecht influenced
this.

In 1972 Canada and France signed an agreement which pro-
vided for reciprocal fishing rights to the two countries—St.
Pierre fishermen, French fishermen—would continue to enjoy
certain fishing rights along the coast of Canada, but particu-
larly the coast of Newfoundland; and Canadian fishermen
would enjoy fishing rights along the coast of St. Pierre. That is
the reciprocal nature. At the time the treaty did not set out spe-
cific quotas or division of quotas. That was not intended at the
time to be set out. In fact, it is fully within the sovereign rights

[Traduction)

sens, c’est ce qui a fait dire au ministre que c’est une décision
trés favorable dans une perspective canadienne. A sa fagon,
c’est une décision favorable, une décision acceptable au profit
de la France également car, en fin de compte, elle assure la
stabilité. Par la stabilité, il est possible d’avoir une bonne con-
servation et une bonne gestion des péches.

La présidente: Merci beaucoup, monsieur Rabinovitch.
C’était fort intéressant.

Mme Liseanne Forand, directrice, Division de
I’Atlantique, Direction générale des affaires internatio-
nales: Aprés I’exposé de M. Rabinovitch, je voulais faire
valoir une chose qui n’est peut-étre pas ressortie aussi bien
qu’elle I’aurait pu: cette décision touchant la frontitre est une
victoire totale pour la péche cotiere de Terre-Neuve. Les con-
centrations de morue que vous avez vues sur la carte, surtout
la grande concentration a I’est de la zone, sont les grandes
concentrations qui font vivre la péche cdtiere le long du litto-
ral sud de Terre-Neuve. Ces concentrations sont loin de la
zone frangaise, 2 une bonne distance du corridor qui s’étend
vers le sud. Ces concentrations sont celles qui alimentent la
baie de Plaisance, la baie Fortune et le banc de Burgeo 2
I’ouest, et celle qui est au bord alimente le reste de I’extrémité
ouest du littoral sud de Terre-Neuve.

Pour ce qui est de la péche cdtiere, il est important de signa-
ler que cette frontidre protége les intéréts des 8 000 pécheurs
et travailleurs d’usine sur la cote sud de Terre-Neuve.

Le sénateur Comeau: Monsieur Rabinovitch, il y a encore
une sorte de protocole avec le gouvernement de la France qui
date de 1971. J’oublie ce qu’il prévoit au juste, mais il autorise
les Frangais 2 continuer de pécher en eaux canadiennes pour
des millions d’années, ou quelque chose comme cela. Com-
ment tout cela se raccroche-t-il au réglement actuel?

M. Rabinovitch: Lorsque le sénateur Comeau était
employé a I’autre endroit, il a participé a une foule de discus-
sions difficiles au milieu ou 2 la fin des années 1980.

Il veut parler du traité de 1972 ou de I'accord sur les
péches, qui a été négocié en 1971 et qui était le successeur de
toute une série d’accords antérieurs. M. Rawson et moi en
avons discuté et je crois que le traité d’Utrecht de 1917 a eu
une certaine influence.

En 1972, le Canada et la France ont signé une convention
par laquelle les deux pays s’accordaient des droits réciproques
de péche—les pécheurs de Saint-Pierre, les pécheurs frangais
continueraient de jouir de certains droits de péche sur la cote
du Canada, et en particulier sur la cOte de Terre-Neuve; et les
pécheurs canadiens continueraient de jouir de droits de péche
sur la cOte de Saint-Pierre. Voild pour la réciprocité. A
I’époque, le traité n’a pas fixé de contingents précis ni divisé
les contingents. A I’époque, I’intention n’était pas de fixer ces
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of Canada to establish the quotas that it would permit to
French fishermen to take.

The treaty at the time also established something else which
was very important. It has now expired, but at the time was
exceedingly important and why the treaty was negotiated by
Canada. In 1972 France gave its agreement in principle to the
eventual establishment of a 200-mile zone. Back in 1971-72
there was no clear idea that there would be a 200-mile zone.
France said, “Yes, we are prepared to agree now to the estab-
lishment of a future zone.” Canada in turn said, “In return for
that, we will give you, France, 15 years to fish inside the Gulf
of St. Lawrence as your reward and as recognition of what
you are giving us.” That has expired because that portion of
the agreement came to a conclusion in 1987.

The short story is that the current fisheries relations
between us and France are set out under the broad umbrella of
the 1972 agreement. Therefore, it is up to us and France to
discuss what kind of fisheries rights the French may enjoy in
our zone and, similarly, what rights we may enjoy in the
French zone. There is nothing in the agreement that dictates
France must receive such and such or; there is nothing that
dictates Canadians will receive such and such. It is a matter
for the two sides to discuss and work out.

If nothing is worked out—I am speculating France has its
zone and Canada has its zone. But ideally and cooperatively,
for not only conservation purposes but also for stability pur-
poses, it would be better to work something out. One hopes
that is possible.

Senator Comeau: I have a question on mineral rights.
Concerning the 200-mile corridor that exists, does it give the
French the right to drill for oil, or what have you, without us
being able to stop them from drilling, if it is essentially a bar-
rier, or what have you?

Mr. Rabinovitch: The answer is yes. This is the French
zone and the French will declare it as a economic zone. They
have full rights, not only on the water column but on the sea
bed.

Senator Comeau: Could one of our fisherman cross the
10-mile zone and be stopped by the French patrol, and told,
“We have just initiated this new pollution law in France and
now your vessel is not up to our regulations so we are hauling
you in.” Could that happen? Could the French initiate all
kinds of pollution rules that we could not measure up to and
then haul us in?

Mr. Rabinovitch: Theoretically, yes. But in practise pollu-
tion control is something like fisheries control, developed over
a period of time. Regulations have to be put in place. The

[Traduction)

choses-1a. De fait, le Canada, en tant qu’Etat souverain, a tous
les droits de fixer les contingents qu’il veut consentir aux
pécheurs frangais.

A I'époque, le traité établissait une autre chose trés impor-
tante. Il est maintenant expiré, mais, 2 I'époque, c’était exces-
sivement important et c’est pourquoi le Canada I’a négocié.
En 1972, la France a donné son accord de principe sur
I’établissement futur d’une zone de 200 milles. En 1971-1972,
on ne savait pas trop qu’il y aurait une zone de 200 milles. La
France a dit: «Oui, nous sommes disposés 2 convenir mainte-
nant de I’établissement d’une zone future.» Le Canada, de son
c6té, a dit: «En échange, nous vous donnerons, France, 15 ans
de péche dans le golfe du Saint-Laurent, en récompense et en
reconnaissance de ce que vous nous donnez.» C’est expiré, car
cette partie de I’entente est arrivée 2 terme en 1987.

En résumé, les relations actuelles dans le domaine des
péches entre nous et la France sont régies par le cadre général
de I’accord de 1972. Par conséquent, c’est 2 nous et A la
France qu’il revient de discuter du genre de droits de péche
dont la France peut jouir dans notre zone et, de méme, des
droits dont nous pourrions jouir dans la zone frangaise. Rien
dans I’accord ne dit que la France doit recevoir telle ou telle
chose et rien ne donne aux Canadiens le droit de recevoir telle
et telle chose. C’est une question 2 discuter et a régler entre les
deux camps.

Si rien n’est arrété—ije pense que la France aura sa zone et
le Canada la sienne. Mais idéalement, et dans un esprit de coo-
pération, non seulement pour les fins de la conservation mais
aussi dans l'intérét de la stabilité, il serait préférable de
s’entendre. 11 faut espérer que ce soit possible.

Le sénateur Comeau: J'ai une question sur les droits
minéraux. Au sujet du corridor de 200 milles qui existe, les
Frangais ont-ils le droit d’y forer pour du pétrole, ou d’autre
chose, sans que nous puissions les en empécher, si c’est essen-
tiellement une barriére, ou ainsi de suite?

M. Rabinovitch: La réponse est oui. C’est la zone fran-
caise, et les Francais la déclareront zone économique. Ils ont
tous les droits, non seulement sur la tranche d’eau, mais
encore sur le fond marin.

Le sénateur Comeau: Se pourrait-il qu'un de nos pécheurs
traversant la zone de 10 milles soit arraisonné par la patrouille
frangaise qui lui dirait: «Nous venons d’adopter une loi anti-
pollution en France et votre navire n’est plus conforme 2 notre
réglementation. Nous vous remorquons.» Cela pourrait-il arri-
ver? Les Frangais pourraient-ils se donner toutes sortes de

regles antipollution, auxquelles nous ne pourrions pas satis-
faire, et ensuite nous remorquer?

M. Rabinovitch: En principe, oui. Mais dans la pratique, le
contrble de la pollution, c’est un peu comme le contrble des
péches, c’est-a-dire qu’il est élaboré sur une certaine période.
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French system is like ours. There has to be a significant notice
period and the French themselves would have to be bound by
the same rules. They would not seek to tie themselves up in
something unreasonable and unrealistic.

The outlook in general—given the shape and given the his-
tory of St. Pierre—would be for the St. Pierrettes to want to
have good relations with their neighbours to the north and
immediate east. Fortune and the other towns along the Burin
Peninsula are of great importance to St. Pierre. I think people
want to work things out decently.

Senator Stewart: As I understand it, the court of arbitra-
tion consisted of five persons. Was the decision of the court
unanimous? If not, who dissented?

Mr. Rabinovitch: There were five judges. The court was
composed by an international treaty negotiated in 1989. The
judgment that came down was of the majority—three judges
in favour. There were two dissenting judges: The French and
Canadian judges dissented.

In composing the court, the French and Canadian sidea
could name one judge and then Canada and France agreed on
the three other judges.

I could discuss dissensions and what that meant.

Senator Stewart: Yes. That might be interesting because
perhaps it was done unwittingly, but in the presentation we
heard I was led to believe that the conclusion was almost inev-
itable, given the precedents.

The question that first came to my mind was: Why did they
take so long? Surely Mr. Rabinovitch could have guided them
to that conclusion in one afternoon.

Mr. Rawson: Not beyond 12 miles he could not.

Senator Stewart: But if the principles are clear, as they
seem to be from his presentation of the previous cases, it was
a long time. The dissenters must have had some argument,
aside from the fact that they wanted to be able to go back
home.

Mr. Rabinovitch: There not being many lawyers in the
room, we can share observations on how the number of law-
yers is equal to the number of opinions usually.

The Chairman: Plus one.

Mr. Rabinovitch: Plus one. If I describe the events briefly,
they will give you a picture of the debates that occured in the
presentation of the Canadian and French cases, and the
debates between the judges. Those are privy debates. They do

[Traduction)

11 faut une réglementation. Le systtme frangais est comme le
ndtre. 1l faut de longs préavis, et les Frangais eux-mémes
devraient étre liés par les mémes régles. Ils ne chercheraient
pas a se lier dans quelque chose de déraisonnable et
d’irréaliste.

Les perspectives en général—compte tenu de la forme et
compte tenu de I’histoire de Saint-Pierre —sont que les Saint-
Pierrais souhaitent entretenir de bonnes relations avec leurs
voisins du nord et de I’est immédiat. Fortune et les autres
villes le long de la péninsule Burin revétent une grande impor-
tance pour Saint-Pierre. Je pense que les gens veulent que les
choses se passent bien.

Le sénateur Stewart: Si je comprends bien, le tribunal
d’arbitrage était formé de cinq personnes. La décision du tri-
bunal a-t-elle été unanime? Sinon, qui étaient les dissidents?

M. Rabinovitch: Il y avait cing juges. La composition du
tribunal a été arrétée par un traité international négocié en
1989. Le jugement qu’il a rendu était celui de la majorité—
trois juges en faveur. Il y avait deux juges dissidents: le juge
frangais et le juge canadien.

Dans la composition du tribunal, les Frangais et les Cana-
diens pouvaient nommer un juge, puis le Canada et la France
se sont mis d’accord sur les trois autres.

Je pourrais parler des dissensions et de leur signification.

Le sénateur Stewart: Oui. Cela pourrait étre intéressant,
car—cela s’est peut-étre fait par inadvertance—dans la pré-
sentation que nous avons eue, j’ai ét€ amené 2 croire que la
conclusion était presque inévitable, compte tenu des précé-
dents.

La question qui m’est d’abord venue 2 I’esprit est la sui-
vante: Pourquoi ont-ils pris tant de temps? Certes,
M. Rabinovitch n’aurait pas eu besoin de plus d’un aprés-midi
pour les amener 2 cette conclusion.

M. Rawson: Pas au-deld de 12 milles, non.

Le sénateur Stewart: Mais si les principes sont clairs,
comme ils semblent 1’étre, d’apreés sa présentation des précé-
dents, cela a pris du temps. Les dissidents ont d@ avoir

quelque argument, outre le fait qu’ils voulaient pouvoir rentrer
chez eux.

M. Rabinovitch: Comme il n’y a pas beaucoup d’avocats
dans la salle, nous pouvons nous échanger des réflexions sur
la fagon dont le nombre d’avocats est habituellement égal au
nombre d’opinions.

La présidente: Plus un.

M. Rabinovitch: Plus un. Si je vous décris brizvement les
événements, vous aurez une idée des débats qui se sont
déroulés lors de la présentation des causes canadienne et fran-
caise, et des débats entre les juges. Ce sont des débats privés.
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not have a 20-year rule. I do not suppose that we will ever
learn what took place in the debates.

The French dissent was based on a different international
geographic boundary theory. The judge on the French side is a
great proponent of what is known as equidistant theory of
boundary demarkation. His view was that two states begin as
total equals. Each state is entitled to a full 200-mile zone.
Canada would have its 200-mile zone. After that it is up to the
court to define how the rule of equidistance should apply.
There are a whole series of additional rules, for example, the
rule of concavity, which is another way of measuring the dis-
tances of the relevant coast lines, and other ways of interpret-
ing what would have been the relevant shape of the zone.

In accordance with his opinion the shape of the boundary
that would have come out would have been very different.

In the case of the Canadian national judge—and when we
say “Canadian” or “French national judge”, they are neutral.
They are not operating under instructions; they just happen to
be nationals of the countries. In the case of the Canadian
national, it was Mr. Gottleib, a well-known Canadian legal
expert. His view was that the court came up with the right
decision and that the principles are correct. He simply argued
that the application of the principles, technically should have
resulted in a somewhat smaller French zone. He believes the
length of the coastline attributed to St. Pierre compared to the
length of the coastline attributed to Newfoundland—the pro-
portion—was incorrectly worked out. His view—also taking
into account the waist of Cape Breton—is that the French
zone, while correctly drawn, should have been somewhat
smaller.

What we wind up with is a balance in which a Canadian
judge is saying, “France got a bit too much”; and a French
judge saying, “France should have got a lot more”; and three
non-nationals saying, “This is the judgment and that is how it
stands.”

Senator Stewart: You described earlier the impact off
these lines on various fisheries. Perhaps you do not want to
say this, but if the percentage of your former activity is
reduced to below a certain point, it is no longer worth your
while. You may have a right to 25 or 30 per cent of what you
were taking formerly, but taking into account your overhead,
you say, “We will forget it; it is not worth our while.” It would
look to me that, notwithstanding that, France will have a claim
to certain grounds where there are certain valuable species.
The amount they will actually get from what is within their
zone, will be so small that they may well say, “Sure we will
go after the Iceland scallops, but some of those other species
are not worthwhile, even though they are within our territory.”
Is that right?

[Traduction)]

Ils ne sont pas assujettis a la regle des 20 ans. Je ne pense pas
que nous sachions jamais ce qui s’est dit au cours des débats.

La dissension frangaise était fondée sur une théorie diffé-
rente de la frontiere géographique internationale. Le juge fran-
cais est un grand défenseur de la théorie dite de 1’équidistance
pour la démarcation des frontieres. Dans son optique, deux
Etats sont au départ entidrement égaux. Chacun a droit 2 la
totalité de la zone de 200 milles. Le Canada aurait sa zone de
200 milles. Ensuite, il appartient au tribunal de définir com-
ment doit s’appliquer la régle de I'équidistance. Il y a toute
une série d’autres régles, par exemple, la régle de la concavité,
qui est une autre facon de mesurer les distances des traits de
cote pertinents, et d’autres fagons d’interpréter ce qu’aurait été
la forme pertinente de la zone.

A son avis, la frontidre aurait dii avoir une toute autre
forme.

Dans le cas du ressortissant canadien—nous parlons des
ressortissants «canadien» ou «frangais», mais ils sont neutres.
Ils n’ont pas d’instructions 2 suivre; ils se trouvent tout sim-
plement étre des ressortissants des pays. Le ressortissant cana-
dien, donc, était M. Gottleib, juriste canadien connu. Dans son
optique, le tribunal a rendu la bonne décision et les principes
sont bons. Il a tout simplement fait valoir que I’application des
principes aurait techniquement di donner aux Frangais une
zone un peu plus petite. Il croit que la longueur du trait de cote
attribué a Saint-Pierre, comparée 2 la longueur du trait de cote
attribué 2 Terre-Neuve—la proportion—a €té mal calculée.
Son point de vue—qui tient compte également du poids du
Cap-Breton —est que la zone frangaise, bien que correctement
tracée, aurait dd étre un peu plus petite.

Nous avons donc un équilibre oll un juge canadien dit: «La
France a eu un peu trop», et un juge frangais dit: «La France
aurait dd avoir un peu plus», et trois non-ressortissants disent:
«Voila le jugement et c’est ainsi que sont les choses.»

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous avez décrit tantét I’incidence
de ces lignes sur diverses péches. Vous ne voulez peut-étre pas
le dire, mais si le pourcentage de I’ancienne activité est
ramené en dega d’un certain point, cela ne vaut plus la peine.
On a peut-étre un droit sur 25 p. 100 ou 30 p. 100 de ces
prises de jadis, mais compte tenu des frais généraux, on pour-
rait bien se dire: «Oublions tout cela; cela ne vaut pas la
peine.» Il me semblerait que, malgré tout, la France aura une
revendication a I’égard de certains bancs renfermant certaines
especes mobiles. La quantité qu’elle tirera effectivement de ce
qui est dans sa zone sera tellement faible qu’elle pourrait bien
se dire, par exemple: «Bien sQr, nous allons pécher les
pétoncles d'Islande, mais certaines de ces autres especes n’en
valent pas la peine, méme si elles sont dans notre territoire.»
Est-ce exact?
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Mr. Rabinovitch: The way the zone has been drawn sets
out a basis for a modest but practical French fishery. Whether
they will want to establish an Icelandic scallop fishery is a
decision they will have answer. It would involve considerable
investment on their part because they do not fish it now and
they may feel that they want to work out some cooperation
with Canadian companies.

They have some red fish, some plaice and summer cod
available. Overall it establishes a starting point for a mixed
fishery on a more modest scale compared to what they were
doing in the mid 1980s. Of course, they will say quite prop-
erly that the 1972 agreement exists and the court in a judg-
ment also pointed out that the continuing existence of the
1972 agreement should provide for a basis of good and coop-
erative relations between the two countries. This is not just a
gesture by Canada; the agreement exists as a treaty and it was
favourably commented on by the court.

In looking at it in trying to put ourselves in the shoes of the
St. Pierrettes, some of their own spokespeople have mentioned
that the boundary is there. They do have some fisheries within
that boundary; it is not negligible. The 1972 agreement exists.
There is a future there. With decent, cooperative relations car-
ried out in good faith, St. Pierre should fair no worse than
many Canadian towns in the same general area.

Senator Robertson: You stated that the 1972 agreement
has expired?

Mr. Rabinovitch: No, the 1972 agreement is still in exis-
tence and in force. The question now is, how will that agree-
ment apply to future cooperation between Canada and France,
reciprocal cooperation or any other type. Clearly it will
require a cooperative attitude on the part of both parties, if that
agreement is to apply practically.

Senator Robertson: The precedent of 1972 takes priority
over this boundary?

Mr. Rabinovitch: This boundary is the legal boundary.
There is no other legal boundary. Inside here is the French
zone, outside the exclusive Canadian zone. The 1972 agree-
ment is separate. The 1972 agreement is a cooperation agree-
ment between two countries for fisheries purposes, but in no
way does that 1972 agreement detract from, change the shape
of, or in any other way reduce Canadian sovereignty in the
Canadian zone.

This will be a interesting challenge. The challenge will be
one of two sovereign countries now dealing with a new legal
situation and deciding how to practically apply it. It will
require a practical and realistic approach on the French and
Canadian side if that agreement is to make any sense.

[Traduction)

M. Rabinovitch: La fagon dont la zone est tracée forme la
base d’une péche frangaise modeste mais pratique. Ils devront
décider eux-mémes s’ils veulent établir une péche aux
pétoncles d’Islande. Cela les obligerait 2 un investissement
considérable, car ils ne pratiquent pas encore cette péche et ils
pourraient estimer souhaitable d’établir une certaine collabo-
ration avec des entreprises canadiennes.

Ils ont du sébaste, un peu de plie et de la morue d’été. Au
total, cela fixe un point de départ pour une péche mixte 2 une
échelle plus modeste qu’au milieu des années 1980. Naturelle-
ment, ils diront 2 juste titre que I’accord de 1972 existe et que
le tribunal a aussi signalé, dans un jugement, que I’existence
continue de 1’accord de 1972 devrait constituer la base de
bonnes relations de coopération entre les deux pays. Ce n’est
pas seulement un geste du Canada; I’accord existe 2 titre de
traité et le tribunal I’a commenté en termes favorables.

Si nous nous mettons 2 la place des Saint-Pierrais, nous ver-
rons que certains de leurs porte-parole ont mentionné que la
frontiere est 13. Ils ont certaines péches a I'intérieur de cette
frontiére; ce n’est pas négligeable. L’accord de 1972 existe. I
y a de I’avenir de ce c6té-1a. Moyennant des relations coopéra-
tives décentes, menées de bonne foi, Saint-Pierre ne devrait
pas s’en tirer plus mal que de nombreuses villes canadiennes
dans le méme grand secteur.

Le sénateur Robertson: Vous avez déclaré que I’accord de
1972 est expiré?

M. Rabinovitch: Non, I’accord de 1972 existe toujours et il
est toujours en vigueur. Il s’agit aujourd’hui de savoir com-
ment cet accord s’appliquera a la coopération future entre le
Canada et la France, 2 la coopération réciproque ou d’un autre
genre. Manifestement, il faudra une attitude de coopération de
la part des deux parties pour que cet accord s’applique dans la
pratique.

Le sénateur Robertson: Le précédent de 1972 a priorité
sur cette frontiere?

M. Rabinovitch: Cette frontidre est la frontiere légale. 11
n’en y a pas d’autre. A I’intérieur, ici, c’est la zone frangaise
et a I'extérieur, la zone canadienne exclusive. L’accord de
1972 est distinct. L’accord de 1972 est un accord de coopéra-
tion entre deux pays aux fins de la péche, mais cet accord de
1972 n’enleve rien 2 la souveraineté canadienne dans la zone
canadienne, ne modifie en rien la forme de cette zone, et ne la
réduit pas le moindrement.

Le défi sera intéressant. Le défi, c’est qu’un des deux pays
souverains fait maintenant face a une nouvelle situation 1égale
et doit décider comment I’appliquer dans la pratique. Il faudra
une approche pratique et réaliste de la part des Frangais et des
Canadiens pour donner un sens 2 cet accord.
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Senator Robertson: With the 1972 agreement, what is the
quantity that the French are taking? Do they do a lot of fishing
there with that agreement outside that territorial delineation?

Mr. Rabinovitch: The agreement itself sets out no specific
quantitative entitlement, whether of cod or of any other spe-
cies. It is up to Canada to decide on a sovereign basis through
discussion and consultation, what Canada might be prepared
to provide to France in the Canadian zone. France has the full
sovereign right to decide what it might be providing to Canada
within the French zone. The French, in their full sovereign
rights, could say that there is no more entry of Canadian ves-
sels into what is now a French zone. Canada could do the
same. Whether that would be the most sensible way of
approaching things is something to be decided.

Senator Robertson: When do those negotiations start
again?

Mr. Rabinovitch: We prefer to think of them as consulta-
tions, in the sense that our decisions as Canada are sovereign
decisions. Our quota decisions will not be dictated by some
other country. The consultations are scheduled to begin in the
second week of July. Consultations with the industry advisers
will take place this week in St. John’s Newfoundland and will
be chaired by Mr. Tassé.

In Canada we often take things for granted. In developing
the boundary case and in all of the negotiations preceding the
boundary case, we have this extensive consultation system;
people provide their views and information and industry is
often present in the room outside the negotiations. There is
constant information back and forth. Other countries do not do
it nearly as well. This Thursday will be the first of many con-
sultation meetings with industry and provincial advisers. Mr.
Tassé has scheduled an evening session separately with pro-
vincial governments. We go at this as Canadians, as a united
team, and that is part of the reason we were so persuasive
before the boundary tribunal; we were a united team with lots
of information. I hope I do not sound too proud.

Mr. Rawson: You sound quite proud.

The Chairman: What sort of comments are coming from
St. Pierre and Miquelon?

Mr. Rabinovitch: There are a mixture of comments. Cer-
tainly the initial comments from some leaders were negative,
disappointed, rude about the tribunal and about the shape of
the zone. Since then, there have been a number of more bal-
anced comments. A number of the industry people have
pointed out, much as we have said this morning: the zone is

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Robertson: Avec I’accord de 1972, quelle est
la quantité que prennent les Frangais? Font-ils beaucoup de
péche en vertu de cet accord en dehors de ces eaux territo-
riales?

M. Rabinovitch: L’accord méme ne fixe pas de quantités,
ni de morue ni d’autres espéces. Il appartient au Canada de
décider, souverainement, en discussion et en consultation, ce
qu’il est disposé a consentir 2 la France dans la zone cana-
dienne. La France a le droit souverain et non partagé de déci-
der ce qu’elle veut céder au Canada dans la zone frangaise.
Les Frangais, exercant leurs droits souverains, pourraient déci-
der d’exclure les navires canadiens d’une zone qui est désor-
mais frangaise. Le Canada pourrait faire de méme. Reste 2
voir si cela serait la fagon la plus logique d’aborder la ques-
tion.

Le sénateur Robertson: Quand ces négociations repren-
nent-elles?

M. Rabinovitch: Nous préférons parler de consultations, en
ce sens que nos décisions sont celles d’un pays souverain. Les
contingents que nous déciderons ne nous seront pas dictés par
un autre pays. Les consultations doivent s’amorcer dans la
deuxieme semaine de juillet. Nous aurons des consultations
cette semaine A St. John’s (Terre-Neuve) avec les conseillers
de I'industrie, sous la présidence de M. Tassé.

Au Canada, nous tenons souvent certaines choses pour
acquises. Dans la préparation de la cause de la frontidre et
dans toutes les négociations qui I’ont précédée, nous avons eu
ce systéme de consultation poussée; les gens expriment leurs
vues et nous donnent des renseignements, et I'industrie est
souvent présente dans la piéce voisine de celle ol se déroulent
les négociations. Il y a une information constante dans les
deux sens. Dans les autres pays, les choses ne vont pas tout 2
fait aussi bien. La premiere d’un grand nombre de réunions de
consultation aura lieu jeudi avec les conseillers de I’industrie
et des provinces. M. Tassé a prévu une séance distincte avec
les gouvernements provinciaux en soirée. Nous sommes 1 en
tant que Canadiens, en tant qu’équipe unie, et c’est en partie
pour cela que nous avons €t€ si convaincants devant le tribu-
nal international; nous étions une équipe unie, disposant de
beaucoup d’iniformation. J'espere que je n’ai pas I'air trop
fier.

M. Rawson: Vous avez I’air pas mal fier.

La présidente: Quels sont les commentaires A Saint-Pierre
et Miquelon?

M. Rabinovitch: C’est partagé. Certes, les commentaires
initiaux de certains dirigeants étaient négatifs, reflétaient la
déception, €taient grossiers A 1'endroit du tribunal et au sujet
de la forme de la zone. Depuis, il y a eu plusieurs commen-
taires plus équilibrés. Un certain nombre de représentants de
Iindustrie ont signalé, un peu comme nous I’avons dit ce
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there, it removes uncertainty, there are fish inside the French
zone and, more importantly, there is a long and honourable
tradition of cooperation and a commercial exchange between
St. Pierre and the neighbouring parts of Newfoundland. Fami-
lies have mixed for generations: cousins, aunts, uncles; people
have engaged in not only fish trade. No doubt there is a basis
for good cooperation in the future, if people are realistic.

The Chairman: This indeed has been most interesting and
informative and I want to thank Mr. Rawson, Mr. Maguire,
Mr. Rabinovitch, Ms Forand and your staff. We will no doubt
be discussing it with you at later dates.

Now we will deal with the rest of the business. We do not
know when we are going to recess for the summer. The
budget which the Clerk has circulated to each of you is a small
budget so that we can begin operations.

There are two other motions. One simply gives authority to
the Chairman to allow the committee to undertake its study of
current conditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic
commercial inshore fisheries and be authorized to submit a
budget for the period ending March 31, 1993 to the Standing
Committee on Internal Economy.

Senator Comeau: I move the adoption of the budget.

The Chairman: Is it agreed then? Senator ‘Cf)meau has
moved that we agree to this budget. Therefore, it is agreed.

Pursuant to Section 32 of the Financial Administration Act,
authority to commit funds be conferred on the Chairman or, in
her, absence, the Deputy Chairman.

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The last motion is that, pursuant to Section
32 of the Financial Administration Act, authority for certify-
ing accounts on behalf of the Committee be conferred on the
Chairman or the Deputy Chairman or the Clerk of the Com-
mittee.

Senator Robertson: So moved.
The Chairman: Is that agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: In keeping with our order of reference, the
steering committee finalize and submit a budget for travel to
Atlantic Canada not to exceed $65,000?

Senator Stewart: Is that to cover trip one?

The Chairman: Trip one and two.

If I may return to the first budget, there is a letter to the
Chairman of Internal Economy which states:

[Traduction)

matin: la zone est 13, I’incertitude est levée, il y a du poisson a
Pintérieur de la zone frangaise et, qui plus est, il y a une lon-
gue et honorable tradition de coopération et d’échanges com-
merciaux entre Saint-Pierre et ses voisins de Terre-Neuve. Les
familles se sont mélées depuis des générations: des cousins,
des tantes des oncles; les gens se connaissent ailleurs que dans
la péche. 1l y a sans doute de quoi asseoir une bonne coopéra-
tion pour I’avenir, pour peu qu’on veuille étre réaliste.

La présidente: Voila qui a certes été trés intéressant et trés
révélateur, et je tiens a remercier M. Rawson, M. Maguire,
M. Rabinovitch, M™ Forand et votre personnel. Nous en dis-
cuterons sans doute avec vous plus tard.

Passons maintenant A nos autres affaires. Nous ne savons
pas quand nous allons prendre congé pour I’été. Le budget que
le greffier a distribué a chacun d’entre vous est un petit bud-
get, qui nous permettra de lancer nos opérations.

Il y a deux autres motions. La premiére autorise tout sim-
plement la présidente a permettre au Comité de lancer son
étude de la situation actuelle et des perspectives futures des
péches cotieres commerciales dans 1’ Atlantique, au Canada, et
I’autorise a présenter un budget pour I’exercice se terminant le
31 mars 1993 au Comité permanent de la régie interne.

Le sénateur Comeau: Je propose 1’adoption du budget.

La présidente: Les sénateurs sont-ils donc d’accord? Le
sénateur Comeau a proposé que nous convenions de ce bud-
get. C’est donc convenu.

Conformément 2 I’article 32 de la Loi sur la gestion des
finances publiques, que la présidente ou, en son absence, le
vice-président ait le pouvoir d’engager des fonds.

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: La dernigre motion est que, conformément
a I'article 32 de la Loi sur la gestion des finances publiques, la
présidente ou le vice-président ou le greffier du Comité ait le
pouvoir d’attester les comptes au nom du Comité.

Le sénateur Robertson: Je le propose.
La présidente: Les sénateurs sont-ils d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Conformément 2 notre ordre de renvoi, que
le comité de direction arréte et présente un budget de voyage
dans le Canada de I’Atlantique 2 concurrence de 65 000 $?

Le sénateur Stewart: Est-ce pour couvrir le premier
voyage?

La présidente: Le premier et le deuxieme.

Si je puis revenir au premier budget, il y a une lettre 2 la
présidente de la régie interne, qui dit:



16-6-1992

Péches 3:29

[Text]
You will find attached a signed copy of a budget, pre-
pared for and passed by the members of the Standing
Senate Committee on Fisheries, in the amount of $3,100
which will permit the Committee to begin operation, in
conforming with the Order of Reference from the Senate
of 19 May 1992.

I wish to signal to you Madam Chairman that the Com-
mittee has instructed the Steering Committee of Fisheries
that it wishes to undertake a fact finding tour of some of
the fishing communities in Atlantic Canada and, to that
end, has instructed the members of the Steering Commit-
tee to finalize a budget for travel to that area. We will, in
short, be returning to your Committee to ask for addi-
tional funds when those plans are fixed.

Senator Robertson: That is the $65,000. So moved then.

The Chairman: Thank you.

Senator Stewart: What concerns me about the itinerary of
trip 2 is that it looks as if the members of the committee going
into Nova Scotia will spend a lot of time on buses. For exam-
ple, there is Halifax to Digby by bus. We will not be seeing
any fishers until we get to Digby. From Digby to Yarmouth is
a good fishing area. I wonder how much information one
could get unless it was organized. I would think witnesses
would come into Yarmouth. If we were to fly to Yarmouth and
have things set up there and spend the time hearing witnesses
in Yarmouth from Cape Sable Island and Sonyaville, it might
be better than driving.

Senator Robertson: How far do you think the witnesses
would come in? I agree with you, I do not like to waste time
travelling. If there were hearings in Yarmouth, how much of
that coast would we scoop up?

Senator Comeau: I do not think we would have any prob-
lem getting people in from Digby, which would be as far east
as we would wish through the Shellburne area and perhaps a
little beyond.

Senator Stewart: It would cover the whole arc.

Senator Comeau: The southwestern tip. Any further up on
the south shore side is a different fishery area.

The Chairman: Senator Stewart, we found out a lot of
things. Claude, who was around the last time the Fisheries
Committee went down to Atlantic Canada, tells me that it took
two months to arrange it. At that time of the year we could not
stay in Digby because the hotels are closed. That was a revi-
sion that was to come up.

[Traduction)

Vous trouverez sous ce pli un exemplaire signé d’un bud-
get, préparé pour les membres du Comité sénatorial per-
manent des péches, et adopté par eux, au montant de
3 100 $, qui permettra au Comité de lancer ses opéra-
tions, afin de donner suite a 1’ordre de renvoi du Sénat du
19 mai 1992.

Je tiens 2 vous signaler, madame la présidente, que le
Comité a fait savoir au comité de direction du Comité des
péches qu’il souhaite effectuer une visite d’observation
de certaines des collectivités de péche du Canada de
I’ Atlantique et, que, a cette fin, il a chargé les membres
du comité de direction d’arréter le budget d’un voyage
dans cette région. En bref, nous nous adresserons de nou-
veau 2 votre Comité pour demander des fonds supplé-
mentaires lorsque ces plans seront arrétés.

Le sénateur Robertson: Voila les 65 000 $. Je le propose
donc.

La présidente: Merci.

Le sénateur Stewart: Une chose me préoccupe au sujet de
I’itinéraire du deuxieme voyage: il me semble que les
membres du Comité qui se rendront en Nouvelle-Ecosse pas-
seront bien du temps en autocar. Par exemple, il y a Halifax 2
Digby par autocar. Nous ne verrons pas de pécheurs avant
d’arriver 2 Digby. De Digby 2 Yarmouth, c’est un bon secteur
de péche. Je me demande quelle information nous pourrons
recueillir si ce n’est pas organisé. Je pense que des témoins
viendraient 2 Yarmouth. Si nous prenions I’avion jusqu’a Yar-
mouth et que les choses soient déja en place et que nous pas-
sions notre temps 2 entendre 2 Yarmouth des témoins de I'ile
Cap-de-Sable et de Sonyaville, cela serait peut-étre mieux que
I’autocar.

Le sénateur Robertson: A votre avis, quelle distance les
témoins parcoureraient-ils. Je suis d’accord avec vous, je
n’aime pas perdre mon temps & voyager. S’il y avait des
audiences 2 Yarmouth, quelle part de cette cdte couvririons-
nous?

Le sénateur Comeau: Je ne pense pas que nous ayons de
difficulté A attirer les gens de Digby, ce qui serait le point le
plus 2 I’est que nous voudrions couvrir jusque dans le coin de
Shellburne et peut-étre un peu plus loin.

Le sénateur Stewart: Cela couvrirait tout 1’arc.

Le sénateur Comeau: La partie sud-ouest. Tout ce qui est
plus haut sur la cbte sud est dans une autre zone de péche.

La présidente: Sénateur Stewart, nous avons appris bien
des choses. Claude, qui €tait 12 la dernigre fois que le Comité
des péches a visité le Canada de I’ Atlantique, me dit qu’il a
fallu deux mois d’organisation. A cette époque de I'année,
nous ne pourrions rester A Digby, parce que les hotels sont
fermés. C’est une révision qu’il faut faire.
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Senator Robertson: There will be lots of revisions. That is
an extensive area they just started working on, Senator Stew-
art. The Clerk and Claude will return after they have talked
with the various associations.

The Chairman: And the Department of Fisheries.

Senator Robertson, perhaps I can repeat the motion which
you were about to move a few minutes ago. It is moved that in
keeping with the order of reference the steering committee
finalize and submit a budget for travel to Atlantic Canada not
to exceed $65,000.

Senator Robertson: So moved.
The Chairman: Is it agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The committee adjourned.

[Traduction)

Le sénateur Robertson: Il y aura des tas de révisions.
C’est une grande région, 2 laquelle on commence 2 peine 2
travailler, sénateur Stewart. Le greffier et Claude reviendront
apreés avoir parlé avec les diverses associations.

La présidente: Et avec le ministere des Péches.

Sénateur Robertson, je pourrais peut-&tre répéter la motion
que vous vous apprétiez 2 faire il y a quelques minutes. Il est
proposé que, conformément 2 I’ordre de renvoi, le Comité de
direction arréte et présente un budget de voyage dans le
Canada de I’ Atlantique a concurrence de 65 000 $.

Le sénateur Robertson: Proposé.

La présidente: Les sénateurs sont-ils d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

La séance est levée.
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ORDER OF REFERENCE ORDRE DE RENVOI

Extract from the Minutes of Proceedings of the Senate of
Tuesday, May 19, 1992:

“The Honourable Senator Rossiter moved, seconded
by the Honourable Senator Cochrane:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be
authorized to examine and report upon the current condi-
tions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fishery; and

That the Committee present its final report to the Sen-
ate no later than 31st March, 1993.

The question being put on the motion, it was—
Resolved in the affirmative.”

Extrait des Procés-verbaux du Sénat du mardi 19 mai 1992:

«L’honorable sénateur Rossiter propose, appuyé par
I’honorable sénateur Cochrane,

Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
autorisé 2 étudier, pour en faire rapport, la situation
actuelle et les perspectives 2 venir de la péche cotidre
commerciale de I’Atlantique, au Canada; et

Que le Comité présente son rapport final au Sénat au
plus tard, le 31 mars 1993.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.»

Le greffier du Sénat
Gordon L. Barnhart
Clerk of the Senate



4:4 Fisheries 1-12-1992
MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS PROCES-VERBAL

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 1992 LE MARDI 1 DECEMBRE 1992

(6) (6)

[Text] [Traduction)

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met at 11:10
a.m. this day, in Room 356-S, the Honourable Senator Ros-
siter, presiding.

Members of the Committee present: The Honourable Sena-

tors Rossiter, Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Petten, Robertson,
Stewart and Thériault. (8)

Other Senators present: The Honourable Senator Ross.

In attendance from the Library of Parliament: Mr. Claude
Emery, Research Officer, Research Branch.

Also in attendance: The Official Reporters of the Senate.

The Committee in compliance with its Order of Reference
dated May 19, 1992, began its examination of the current con-
ditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial
inshore fisheries and any related matters.

Witnesses:

From the Department of Fisheries and Oceans:
Mr. Jean-Eudes Haché, Assistant Deputy Minister, Fisher-
ies Operations;
Mr. Jim S. Beckett, Director, Fisheries Research Branch,
Biological Sciences Directorate;

Mrs. Marsha Lalande, Pelagics Staff Officer, Fisheries
Operations.

Mr. Haché made a statement following which he, Mr. Beck-
ett and Mrs. Lalande answered questions.

At a later date, the Department of Fisheries will provide

responses to questions asked of them by members of the Com-
mittee.

At 12:30 p.m. the Committee adjourned to the call of the
Chair.

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui & 11 h 10 a la piece 356-S sous la présidence de
I’honorable sénateur Rossiter (président).

Membres du Comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Rossiter, Adams, Bonnell, Comeau, Petten, Robertson,
Stewart et Thériault. (8)

Autre sénateur présent: L’honorable sénateur Ross.

Egalement présent de la Bibliotheque du Parlement:
M. Claude Emery, attaché de recherche, Service de recherche.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Le Comité, en conformité avec son ordre de renvoi du 19
mai 1992, amorce son étude de la situation actuelle et des
perspectives a venir de la péche cotiere commerciale du
Canada atlantique et de toute autre question connexe.

Témoins:

Du ministére des Péches et Océans:
M. Jean-Eudes Haché, sous-ministre adjoint, Opérations
des péches;
M. Jim S. Beckett, directeur, Direction de la recherche sur
les péches, Direction générale des sciences biologiques;
Mm¢ Marsha Lalande, agent fonctionnel, Poissons péla-
giques, Opérations des péches.

M. Haché fait une déclaration et, aidé de M. Beckett et
M™ Lalande, répond aux questions.

A une date ultérieure, le ministére des Péches donnera des
réponses aux questions posées par les membres du Comité.

A 12 h 30, le Comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nouvelle
convocation du président.

Le greffier du Comité

John Desmarais

Clerk of the Committee
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Ottawa, Tuesday, December 1, 1992

[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met this day
at 11:00 a.m. to continue its study on the current conditions
and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial inshore
fisheries and any related matters.

Senator Eileen Rossiter (Chair) in the Chair.

The Chair: We have a quorum. I call the meeting to order.
I want to welcome everyone to this meeting in which we will
have as witnesses Mr. Haché, Assistant Deputy Minister of
Fisheries Operations and Mr. Beckett, Director of Fisheries
Research Branch.

This is the second meeting of the committee to examine the
current conditions and the future prospects of the Atlantic
commercial inshore fisheries and related matters. We’ve had a
long summer recess, a referendum campaign, a pause in par-
liamentary business. Our committee has not been as produc-
tive as it should have been, and as far as our witnesses are
concerned, we want to apologize to them. I think it has been
about three times that we have tried to get this meeting
together.

Mr. Haché, would you like to start with a statement?

Mr. Jean-Eudes Haché, Assistant Deputy Minister, Fish-
eries Operations, Department of Fisheries and Oceans:
Thank you, madam chair. First I would like to say that it is a
pleasure for us to be here. I would like to introduce two addi-
tional colleagues, Marsha Lalande, in charge of coordinating
the management of the tuna fishery on the Atlantic coast, and
David Rideout from the International Directorate, coordinat-
ing the international aspects of the management of the tuna
fishery.

Bluefin tuna is a highly migratory species which covers
both the Mediterranean and the Atlantic Oceans. International
quotas for west Atlantic bluefin tuna are set by the Interna-
tional Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas,
ICAT, the headquarters for which is in Madrid, Spain. ICAT
was formed in 1966 as the international body responsible for
the management of tuna and other similar species such as
swordfish in the Atlantic Ocean. It is made up of 22 countries.

Following heavy fishing of Atlantic bluefin in the 1960s
and 1970s, concern was expressed by ICAT scientists for the
health of the stocks and an ICAT recovery program was devel-

TEMOIGNAGES

Ottawa, le mardi 1¢ décembre 1992

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui 2 11 heures afin de poursuivre I’étude de la situa-
tion actuelle et des perspectives a venir des péches cotidres
commerciales de I’Atlantique, au Canada, et toutes autres
questions connexes.

Le sénateur Eileen Rossiter (présidente) occupe le fau-
teuil.

La présidente: Le quorum est atteint. Je déclare la séance
ouverte. Je vous souhaite 2 tous la bienvenue a cette séance au
cours de laquelle nous entendrons le témoignage de M. Haché,
sous-ministre adjoint, Opérations des péches, et celui de M.
Beckett, directeur de la Recherche sur les péches.

Cette deuxieme séance du Comité vise a étudier la situation
actuelle et les perspectives a venir des péches cotidres com-
merciales de I'Atlantique, au Canada, et toutes autres ques-
tions connexes. Nous avons eu un long congé d’été, une cam-
pagne référendaire, une pause dans les travaux parlementaires.
Notre comité n’a pas été aussi productif qu’il aurait dd I'étre,
et nous souhaitons nous en excuser auprés de nos témoins.
Nous avons déja essayé 2 trois reprises d’organiser cette
séance.

M. Haché, voudriez-vous commencer par faire une déclara-
tion?

M. Jean-Eudes Haché, sous-ministre adjoint, Opérations
des péches, ministére des Péches et Océans: Merci, madame
la présidente. J’aimerais tout d’abord dire que c’est un plaisic
pour nous d’étre ici. J’aimerais vous présenter deux de mes
collégues, Marsha Lalande, responsable de la coordination de
la gestion de la péche au thon sur la cote atlantique, et David
Rideout, de la Direction internationale, chargé de la coordina-
tion des aspects internationaux de la gestion de la péche au
thon.

Le thon rouge est une espéce extrémement migratoire que
’on retrouve dans la Méditerranée ainsi que dans I’océan
Atlantique. Les contingents internationaux du thon rouge de
I’ Atlantique de I’ouest sont fixés par la Commission interna-
tionale pour la conservation des thonidés de I’'Atlantique
(CICTA) dont le sitge social se trouve a2 Madrid (Espagne). La
CICTA, créée en 1966, est I’organe international responsable
de la gestion du thon et d’autres especes semblables de I’océan
Atlantique, comme I’espadon. Vingt-deux pays sitgent au
sein de la Commission.

A la suite d’une forte péche du thon rouge de I’ Atlantique
dans les années 60 et 70, les scientifiques de la CICTA se sont
inquiétés de la santé des stocks et ont mis au point un pro-
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oped. A quota of 2,660 tonnes was established in 1982 for the
west Atlantic bluefin fishery.

Assessment of the stock status is carried out by the ICAT
Standing Committee on Research and Statistics. Scientists
from member countries bring their data and findings to the
meetings and carry out joint analyses. This is an appropriate
mechanism, given the wide distribution and extensive migra-
tion of bluefin which means that no one country will have
enough data on its own.

Bluefin tuna are assessed every two years. The latest exami-
nation of the western bluefin stock was carried out in Nov-
ember 1991. That examination concluded that although the
stock has been declining since the beginning of the 1970s, the
management measures introduced in the early 1980s are start-
ing to be effective. The delay is due to the long life of the
bluefin, which can be as much as thirty years with many of the
ages still present in the population having been fished heavily
prior to the new measures introduced in 1982. As the fish born
since the early 1980s form a greater proportion of the popula-
tion, the decline in the number of fish has slowed and the
numbers of younger fish may be increasing. It is expected that
the process of stabilization and a slow rebuilding of the stock
will take several more years.

Canada fishes against the ICAT quota established for the
western Atlantic bluefin stock. Three countries share this
quota: the United States, Japan and Canada. Canada’s share of

the annual quota has been 573 tonnes or 21.5 per cent of the
overall quota.

In 1991, in order to accelerate stock recovery, ICAT recom-
mended a 10 per cent reduction in the 1992-1993 quotas for
Canada. This meant the establishment of a two-year combined
total of 1,031 tonnes. For this year, 1992, the quota of 573
tonnes has been established and the remaining amount, 458

tonnes, will be established for 1993, plus any amount remain-
ing from this year’s quota.

The bluefin fishery can be quite lucrative. There are over
seven hundred fifty commercial bluefin tuna licences on the
Atlantic coast, although not all of them are active. Fishermen
participate from each of the five Atlantic provinces. For the
past three years the tuna has been harvested in three main
areas: the southwest Nova Scotia Brown’s Bank area known
locally as the Hell Hole, the Virgin Rocks area of southeastern
Newfoundland, and the Gulf of St. Lawrence, more specifi-
cally the eastern part of P.E.I along the gulf coast of Nova
Scotia.

[Traduction)

gramme de reconstitution. Un contingent de 2,660 tonnes a été
fixé en 1982 pour la péche du thon rouge de I’ Atlantique de
I’ouest.

Le Comité permanent de la recherche et des statistiques de
la CICTA se charge de I’évaluation de la situation des stocks.
Les scientifiques des pays membres présentent leurs données
et leurs conclusions aux séances et effectuent des analyses
conjointes. Il s’agit d’'un bon mécanisme compte tenu de la
vaste répartition et de I'importante migration du thon rouge.
En effet, aucun pays ne peut, 2 lui seul, disposer de suffisam-
ment de données.

Les thons rouges sont évalués tous les deux ans. L’examen
le plus récent du stock du thon rouge de I’ouest remonte a
novembre 1991. Il a permis de conclure que bien que les
stocks aient baissé depuis le début des années 70, les mesures
de gestion adoptées au début des années 80 commencent 2
donner des résultats. Le délai s’explique par la durée de vie du
thon rouge qui peut s’étendre sur 30 ans au maximum. Dans la
population actuelle, on retrouve des poissons de tous les dges
qui avaient fait I’objet d’une péche importante avant
I’adoption des nouvelles mesures en 1982. Etant donné que les
poissons nés depuis le début des années 80 représentent la
plus grande proportion de la population, la diminution du
nombre de poissons a ralenti, tandis que le nombre des jeunes
poissons peut avoir augmenté. On s’attend a ce que le proces-
sus de stabilisation, ainsi que la lente reconstitution des stocks
prennent plusieurs années de plus.

La péche effectuée au Canada se fait en vertu du contingent
fixé par la CICTA pour les stocks de thon rouge de
I’ Atlantique de I’ouest. Trois pays partagent ce contingent.
Les Etats-Unis, le Japon et le Canada. La part du contingent
annuel du Canada s’éleve a 573 tonnes, soit 21,5 p. 100 du
contingent total.

En 1991, pour accélérer la reconstitution des stocks, la
CICTA a recommandé une réduction de 10 p. 100 des contin-
gents 1992-1993 du Canada. Cela s’est traduit par un contin-
gent total qui, sur deux ans, correspond a 1 031 tonnes. Pour
I’année 1992, le contingent a été fixé a 573 tonnes, tandis que
le reste, soit 458 tonnes, est fixé pour 1993, plus toute quantité
restant du contingent de cette année.

La péche au thon rouge peut étre fort lucrative. On
dénombre plus de 750 permis de péche commerciale au thon
rouge sur la cdte atlantique, méme s’ils ne sont pas tous actifs.
Les pécheurs se retrouvent dans chacune des cinq provinces
atlantiques. Au cours des trois derniéres années, le thon a été
débarqué dans trois régions principales: le banc de Browns au
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, appelé localement région
des hauts fonds Hell, la région des hauts fonds Virgin au sud-
est de Terre-Neuve, et le golfe du Saint-Laurent, plus précisé-
ment la partie est de I'fle-du-Prince-Edouard le long de la cote
du golfe de la Nouvelle-Ecosse.
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The bluefin fishery is conducted by inshore fishermen using
tended lines or by rod and reel gear. The fishery generally
begins in early August and terminates in late October or early
November when the fish leave our waters. Mackerel trap fish-
ermen from St. Margaret’s Bay are also permitted to retain
bluefin caught accidently in their traps.

Japan is the main market for bluefin tuna depending on the
fat content, the size and the quality. As much as $20 a pound
has been paid to Canadian fishermen and tuna can weigh as
much as 1,000 pounds.

Since 1977 Canada has permitted Japan to catch up to 180
tonnes of Japan’s ICAT bluefin quota inside the Canadian
zone, under specific conditions. They fish far offshore and are
not permitted to fish in what we call division 3N, which is part
of the Grand Banks area, and they are prohibited from fishing
within a certain depth, that is inside the 500 fathom line. Japa-
nese fishery occurs basically when the Canadian inshore fish-
ery is over.

Japan is allowed access to Canadian waters as part of a
longstanding international agreement with a country which
continues to have an excellent conservation relationship with
Canada. Japan cooperates with Canada in conservation efforts
and is an important market for Canadian fish and seafood
products.

I won’t go into the details of the management plan as it cur-
rently exists, madam chair. However, I will be pleased to
answer questions on that specific issue.

The bluefin tuna management plan distributes the quota to
the fleets under an allocation or a reallocation system, which
attempts to provide as equitable and as timely as possible dis-
tribution of this resource across the entire fishery.I hope,
madam chair, that this will help give a broad outline of the
current situation and my colleagues and I will be happy to
answer questions.

The Chair: Thank you very much for that overview. I
believe Senator Thériault has a question. I believe he has to
leave to go to another meeting shortly.

Senator Thériault: Once upon a time we used to have a
linguist on this committee by the name of Senator Lamoine
and I want to know why on his behalf that you call bluefin
tuna, thon rouge en francais?

Mr. Haché: Probably for the same reason, senator, that we
call American plaice, la plie du Canada en francais. I really
don’t know the reason.

Senator Thériault: No, I don’t accept that. I accept that
there’s a logic behind la plie du Canada and American plaice,
but why rouge and blue? Are the French ones Liberals and the

[Traduction)

La péche cotiere du thon rouge se fait au moyen de lignes
tendues ou de moulinet et de canne. La saison de la péche
commence en général au début aoft pour se terminer 2 la fin
octobre ou au début novembre, lorsque les poissons quittent
nos eaux. Les pécheurs au filet de fond de maquereau de la
baie Ste-Marguerite sont également autorisés a garder le thon
rouge qui se retrouve accidentellement dans leurs filets.

Le Japon est le principal marché du thon rouge dépendant
de la teneur en gras, de la taille et de la qualité. Les pécheurs
canadiens peuvent recevoir jusqu’a 20 § la livre et le thon peut
peser jusqu’a 1 000 $ livres.

Depuis 1977, le Canada a permis au Japon de pécher
jusqu’a 180 tonnes du contingent japonais de thon rouge fixé
par la CICTA a I'intérieur de la zone canadienne, dans cer-
taines conditions. Les Japonais péchent au grand large et ne
sont pas autorisés 2 pécher dans ce que nous appelons la divi-
sion 3N, qui fait partie de la région des Grands Bancs; ils ne
peuvent pas pécher non plus au-dela d’une certaine profon-
deur, c’est-a-dire au-deld de la ligne 500. La péche japonaise
se déroule une fois la péche cotitre canadienne terminée.

Le Japon a acces aux eaux canadiennes en vertu d’un
accord international de longue date, étant donné que ce pays
continue d’avoir d’excellents rapports avec le Canada en
matidre de conservation. Le Japon coopére avec le Canada
dans ce domaine et représente un marché important pour le
poisson et les produits de la mer canadiens.

Je ne vais pas expliquer en détail le plan de gestion, tel qu’il
existe actuellement, madame la présidente. Toutefois, je serai
heureux de répondre aux questions sur ce point précis.

Le plan de gestion du thon rouge permet de répartir les con-
tingents parmi les flottilles en vertu d’un systéme d’affectation
ou de réaffectation, lequel vise 2 étre aussi équitable et oppor-
tun que possible. J'espere, madame la présidente, vous avoir
ainsi tracé les grandes lignes de la situation actuelle. Mes col-
Iegues et moi-méme serons heureux de répondre a vos ques-
tions.

La présidente: Merci beaucoup pour cet apergu général. Je
crois que le sénateur Thériault a une question 2 poser. Je pense
qu’il doit bient6t se rendre A une autre réunion.

Le sénateur Thériault: Nous avons déja eu un linguiste au
sein de notre comité: le sénateur Lamoine. J’aimerais savoir
pourquoi ce que I’on appelle bluefin tuna en anglais se dit
thon rouge en frangais?

M. Haché: Probablement pour la méme raison que
I’ American plaice en anglais se traduit par plie du Canada en
frangais. Je n’en connais vraiment pas la raison.

Le sénateur Thériault: Je ne puis pas accepter cela. Je
comprends qu’il y ait une logique entre la plie du Canada et
I’ American plaice, mais pourquoi parle-t-on de thon rouge et
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blue ones Tories? Will someone look it up and let me know
why?

Mr. Haché: I'll be happy to do that, senator.

The Chair: Senator Stewart?

Senator Stewart: Thank you. I'm very happy that Mr.
Haché is able to be here this morning with people from the
department because this whole matter of the bluefin tuna fish-
ery is of great interest to several senators.

What do we really know about the state of the bluefin tuna
stock? Is there danger the stock will diminish without our real-
izing it in a way paralleling what has happened with the cod-
fish stocks?

Mr. Jim S. Beckett, Director of Fisheries, Research
Branch, Biological Sciences Directorate, Department of
Fisheries and Oceans: The bluefin, as Mr. Haché has said, is
assessed every other year by a large and very competent group
of scientists. The big question is: Do we have adequate data to
be able to monitor this? This is the root of your question, I
believe. We have worked very hard over the last years. I have
been involved in bluefin tuna research since 1963 to collect
the data that gives us considerable confidence that we have an
understanding of the dynamics of the bluefin population.

There has been concern expressed by some conservation
groups that bluefin tuna have been reduced to a level that
threatens their continued existence. However, this does not
have any real basis. If one looks at the data that available, the
population has shrunk to somewhere between 10 and 17 per
cent of what it was at the time when it was a virgin fishery. It
is a stock that hasn’t been fished very hard. However, this is
not unusual for fish stocks. This is the sort of level that we see
in many parts of the world. There are many fish stocks fished
at lower levels than this.

Is there any certainty then that we won’t get an unusual
event as has happened with the cod off Newfoundland? We
believe that the cod off Newfoundland is very much a reflec-
tion of environmental conditions, with the cod being a species
that is tied to a certain depth of water, a part of the continental
shelf. When an unusual flow of very cold Arctic water occurs
over the entire range of the cod for the whole of the summer,
we certainly appear to have lost a large portion, the older por-
tion of the population.

However, bluefin tuna which are warm-blooded and capa-
ble of ranging widely through varying water temperatures and

[Traduction)

de bluefin tuna? Les thons frangais sont-ils libéraux et les
bluefin conservateurs? Quelqu’un pourrait-il faire une recher-
che a ce sujet?

M. Haché: Je serai heureux de le faire, monsieur le séna-
teur.

La présidente: Sénateur Stewart?

Le sénateur Stewart: Merci. Je suis trés heureux que
M. Haché puisse étre parmi nous ce matin avec des fonction-
naires de son ministere, étant donné que toute cette question
de la péche au thon rouge intéresse fortement plusieurs séna-
teurs.

Que savons-nous vraiment de I’état du stock du thon rouge?
Y a-t-il un risque que le stock diminue sans que I'on s’en
apercoive, tout comme cela s’est passé pour les stocks de
morue?

M. Jim S. Beckett, directeur des péches, Direction de la
recherche, Direction générale des sciences biologiques,
ministére des Péches et Océans: Le thon rouge, comme I’a
dit M. Haché, est évalué tous les deux ans par un groupe
important et fort compétent de scientifiques. La question qui
se pose est la suivante: Avons-nous suffisamment de données
pour pouvoir controler les stocks? Tel est le fond de votre
question, je crois. Nous avons travaillé trés fort ces derniéres
années. Depuis 1963, je participe 2 la recherche sur le thon
rouge qui permet de rassembler des données. Celles-ci nous
portent a croire que nous avons une certaine idée de la dyna-
mique de la population du thon rouge.

Certains groupes écologistes s’inquittent du fait que le
stock de thon rouge ait diminué a un niveau tel que I’existence
de ce poisson en est menacée. Une telle crainte n’a toutefois
aucun fondement. II suffit d’examiner les données disponibles
pour s’apercevoir que la population a diminué a un taux situé
entre 10 et 17 p. 100 par rapport a ce qu’elle €tait au moment
ou il s’agissait d’une pécherie vierge. C’est un stock qui n’a
pas €t€ trop péché, ce qui n’est d’ailleurs pas inhabituel; en
effet, ce phénomene se produit dans de nombreuses régions du
globe. De nombreux stocks de poisson sont encore beaucoup
moins péchés que le thon.

Sommes-nous sfirs alors qu’un incident de parcours, sem-
blable a celui de la morue au large de Terre-Neuve ne se pro-
duise pas? A notre avis, la morue au large de Terre-Neuve est
le reflet des conditions environnementales, puisqu’il s’agit
d’une espece vivant A une certaine profondeur, dans une cer-
taine partie du plateau continental. Lorsque de I’eau trés
froide en provenance de I’ Arctique recouvre toute cette zone
pendant tout I'été, il semble bien sir que nous perdions une
partie importante des stocks de morue, soit les poissons les
plus vieux de la population.

Le thon rouge est, par contre, un poisson a sang chaud,
capable de supporter des écarts de température d’eau, ainsi
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through a whole range of ecological areas, and are therefore
very unlikely to be subject to an ecological problem such as
occurred with the cod because they can change their hunting
grounds, their foraging areas. This is why they are such a suc-
cessful predator.

Senator Stewart: You’ve told us about the tuna itself, but
what about the species of fish on which the tuna live? Are
they, too, impervious and indifferent to these changes in water
conditions?

Mr. Beckett: That is the reason why these top predators
seek to be able to change their area at will. If their food spe-
cies in one area is down, then they can change the area and go
elsewhere. The history of bluefin tuna off the Canadian Atlan-
tic coast is one of changing areas quite remarkably over time.
Part of this seems to be in response to the availability of food
in those particular areas.

Senator Stewart: What species do they follow? Is it mack-
erel or herring? What seems to be their preferred diet?

Mr. Beckett: At any one time they tend to concentrate on
one species, indicating they are opportunistic feeders.
Whatever happens to be available, they’ll feed on it, particu-
larly small fish such as herring, mackerel and squid. Squid
seems to be a preferred species in many parts of the world, but
the bluefin will feed on whatever is there, and given their abil-
ity to adjust to temperature change rapidly, they can forage far
and wide.

Senator Stewart: But is the mackerel able to adjust to dif-
ferent environmental conditions better than cod? What about
herring? Does it adjust to cold water temperatures better than
the cod?

Mr. Beckett: We have quite a lot of evidence now that her-
ring, and especially the younger herring, may indeed be able
to cope with quite cold water. The young seem to be seen in
much colder waters than the older fish. The basic answer
though is, no, these species are likely to be affected propor-
tionately by any significant change in environmental condi-
tions. The survival of the young in any one year is variable,
particularly among what we call the pelagic species such as
mackerel and herring. There may be a hundredfold difference
in the survival of the young in one year compared to another.
This is one reason why we get very marked changes in the
numbers of this type of species from year to year as a natural
event.

Senator Stewart: Do we know why the bluefin tuna have
been appearing in fairly large numbers on Brown's Bank?
What are they eating there? Is it herring? Is it mackerel? Per-
haps it’s a mix. This is a relatively new locus for the tuna fish-
ery.

[Traduction]

que de traverser toutes sortes de régions écologiques; il est par
conséquent peu probable qu’il soit exposé a un probléme éco-
logique, comme la morue, étant donné qu’il peut changer de
terrains de chasse et de ravitaillement. C’est la raison pour
laquelle le thon est un bon prédateur.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous nous avez parlé du thon, mais
qu’en est-il des especes de poisson dont il dépend? Sont-elles
également imperméables et indifférentes aux écarts de tempé-
rature de I’eau?

M. Beckett: C’est la raison pour laquelle ces prédateurs
sont capables de changer de région a volonté. Si, dans une
région donnée, les especes alimentaires diminuent, ils vont
tout simplement ailleurs. L’histoire du thon rouge au large de
la cote atlantique du Canada démontre que cette espece de
poisson change de région sans aucune difficulté, pour trouver
I’alimentation qui lui est nécessaire.

Le sénateur Stewart: Quelles especes le thon suit-il? Du
maquereau ou du hareng? Quel semble &tre leur mets préféré?

M. Beckett: Le thon a tendance a se concentrer sur une
espece, ce qui démontre son opportunisme. Il se nourrit de ce
qui est disponible, notamment de petits poissons comme le
hareng, le maquereau et le calmar. Le calmar semble étre une
espece préférée dans de nombreuses régions du monde, mais
le thon rouge se nourrit de ce qu’il trouve et, compte tenu de
sa capacité A s’adapter aux changements rapides de tempéra-
ture, peut se ravitailler trés loin.

Le sénateur Stewart: Le maquereau est-il plus capable de
s’adapter 2 des conditions environnementales différentes que
la morue? Qu’en est-il du hareng? S’adapte-t-il mieux aux
températures froides de I’eau que la morue?

M. Beckett: Nous disposons de beaucoup de preuves main-
tenant qui confirment que le hareng, notamment le jeune
hareng, peut &tre capable de supporter de I’eau tres froide. Les
jeunes semblent se retrouver dans des eaux beaucoup plus
froides que les vieux. Je dois toutefois répondre négativement
a la question posée. Tout changement important des conditions
environnementales influe sur ces especes. Au cours d’une
année donnée, la survie des jeunes est variable, particuliere-
ment dans ce que nous appelons les espices pélagiques,
comme le maquereau et le hareng. Le taux de survie des
jeunes peut varier au centuple d’une année A I’autre. C’est la
raison pour laquelle il est naturel que le nombre de poissons
de cette espece varie considérablement d’une année A I’autre.

Le sénateur Stewart: Savons-nous pourquoi le thon rouge
apparait en grands nombres dans le banc Browns? Que
mange-t-il a cet endroit? Du hareng? Du maquereau? Peut-étre

un mélange des deux. Il s’agit d’un lieu relativement nouveau
pour la péche au thon.
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Mr. Beckett: It is a new locus for the fishery, but it is not
really a new locus for the fish.

Senator Stewart: All right.

Mr. Beckett: I have collected data from when I first started
of the occurrence of bluefin in this area. They are feeding on
ground fish mainly, some herring. The mackerel will generally
have passed through that area by then and are up in the Gulf of
St. Lawrence or in the coastal bays.

They’re eating a lot of the mid-water species, too, which we
don’t even see on shore, small things like the lantern fish and
lancet fish.

Senator Stewart: Then I guess you have already antici-
pated my next question. When they come into the Gulf of St.
Lawrence, which is toward the end of the season, are they
chiefly pursuing mackerel?

Mr. Beckett: The bluefin?
Senator Stewart: Yes.

Mr. Beckett: They are using that area as a foraging ground.
They’re not necessarily pursuing any species. I've seen fish
off PEI that were full of squid; another time, same summer,
they may be full of mackerel; another time it’s herring, white
hake. It varies according to what happens to swim in front of
them.

Senator Stewart: I have several other questions Madam
Chair, chairman, but I don’t wish to take up all the time.

The Chair: Thank you very much, Senator Stewart. Sena-
tor Bonnell has a question and then we’ll come back to you.

Senator Bonnell: Thank you, madam chair.

You said that there are 75 licences in eastern Canada for
fishermen. Is that right?

Mr. Haché: There are 750.

Senator Bonnell: Seven-hundred and fifty; I forgot the
Zero.

Mr. Haché: And 57 licences in eastern Canada.

Senator Bonnell: If you have a licence to fish tuna, are you
licensed for a certain area and then Canada?

Mr. Haché: The management plan is a rather complicated
plan which was devised with the fishing industry some years
ago. Essentially, the licences are Atlantic licences, What has
happened over the years is that as the fishery evolved and as
the pattern followed by the tuna has changed substantially, the

[Traduction)

M. Beckett: Les pécheurs de thon rouge n’ont peut-étre pas
I’habitude d’y pécher, mais le poisson lui-méme connait bien
le lieu.

Le sénateur Stewart: Fort bien.

M. Beckett: J'ai colligé les données recueillies depuis le
tout début de mes recherches sur la présence de thon rouge
dans ce secteur. Le thon rouge se nourrit essentiellement de
poisson de fond et, parfois, de hareng. Habituellement, le
maquereau a traversé la zone a cette période de 1’année et a
déja atteint le golfe du Saint-Laurent ou les baies.

Le thon rouge mange beaucoup de poissons pélagiques,
également, de petits poissons que nous ne voyons méme pas
sur terre comme les poissons-lanternes et les cavalos.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je suppose, dans ce cas, que vous
aurez deviné ma prochaine question. Lorsqu’il arrive dans le
golfe du Saint-Laurent, c’est-a-dire vers la fin de la saison,
chasse-t-il surtout le maquereau?

M. Beckett: Vous voulez parler du thon rouge?
Le sénateur Stewart: Oui.

M. Beckett: Ce secteur lui sert de terrain de chasse. Il ne
poursuit pas forcément une espéce en particulier. Au large de
I’fle-du-Prince-Edouard, j’ai trouvé du poisson plein de cal-
mars; le méme été, a2 un autre moment, il peut étre plein de
maquereaux, de harengs ou de merluches. Son alimentation
varie selon ce qu’il trouve.

Le sénateur Stewart: Madame la présidente, j’aurais plu-
sieurs autres questions, mais je ne voudrais pas empécher les
autres d’en poser.

La présidente: Nous vous en sommes trés reconnaissants,
sénateur Stewart. Je laisse le sénateur Bonnell poser une ques-
tion, puis nous reviendrons aux votres.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Madame la présidente, je vous
remercie.

Vous dites que 75 permis de péche ont été délivrés dans
I’est du Canada, est-ce exact?

M. Haché: Ce serait plutdt 750.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Sept cents cinquante; un zéro m’aura
échappé.

M. Haché: Et 57 permis de péche dans I’est du Canada.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Lorsque vous détenez un permis de
péche du thon rouge, étes-vous d’abord autorisé a pécher dans
un certain secteur, puis au Canada?

M. Haché: Le plan de gestion est un plan plutdt compliqué
congu en collaboration avec I'industrie de la péche, il y a
quelques années. Essentiellement, les permis délivrés sont
valables pour I’Atlantique. Il faut comprendre qu’au fil des
ans, la péche a évolué, de méme que les habitudes du thon
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management plan has had to be adjusted. For a great many
years, in the late 1970s and in the 1980s, the tuna fishery was
mostly in the Gulf of St. Lawrence. There was hardly any fish-
ery outside. That is where and when the fishery developed and

how the large number of licences that we now have were actu-
ally introduced.

As the fish in the mid-1980s changed its migration pattern
and returned to southwest Nova Scotia and to eastern New-
foundland, the management plan had to be adjusted because
there were very few licences in those areas. I think in south-
west Nova Scotia there are thirty-two licences now. What has
happened is that the eastern shore is divided into seven fishing
areas, eastern Nova Scotia, Quebec, P.E.I, New Brunswick, et
cetera.

Each one is allocated an amount of tuna at the beginning of
the season. Each of those areas or units is allocated 35 tonnes
of tuna at the beginning of the season. As the season pro-
gresses and those amounts are caught, additional amounts are
made available to those specific areas as they catch their origi-
nal allocation.This is detailed in the Tuna and Management
Plan, copies of which we have brought and are available to the
committee.

One other element of this same plan is that it also allows for
fishermen from one area to catch a part of their quota in
another location. For instance, fishermen from P.E.I. will be
allowed to catch part of their quota in southwest Nova Scotia
as the season progresses because that is where most of the
tuna is, or migrates, and most of the fishery takes place. All of
this is done according to a pre-established calendar with spe-
cific dates, keeping in mind the amounts of fish caught at a
given date, and trying to anticipate environmental factors like
weather. From year to year it will vary as to how late fisher-
men can go out after tuna. Therefore those factors have to be
taken into consideration.

This year, as an example, out of our quota, the fishery is
practically over. There may be the odd exception where one
tuna might be caught, but as I mentioned in the opening, it
normally ends towards the end of October, early November.
We have caught this year 430 tonnes of tuna out of our quota
of 573 tonnes.

Senator Bonnell: So the other hundred some tonnes could
go into next year’s quota?

Mr. Haché: That is correct, senator.

[Traduction)

rouge, et qu’il a fallu modifier le plan de gestion en consé-
quence. Pendant longtemps, vers la fin des années 1970 et
dans les années 1980, la péche du thon rouge s’effectuait en
grande partie dans le golfe du Saint-Laurent. La péche du thon
rouge était pratiquement inconnue ailleurs. C’est 1a, et durant
ces années, qu’a commencé la péche et la raison pour laquelle
il existe tant de permis actuellement.

Au milieu des années 1980, 2 mesure que le poisson chan-
geait ses habitudes de migration et réapparaissait sur la cote
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse et la cote est de Terre-Neuve,
il a fallu modifier le plan de gestion parce que trds peu de per-
mis étaient émis pour ces zones. Dans la zone sud-ouest de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, il n’existe que 32 permis actuellement parce
que la cote de I’Est est divisée en sept zones de péche: la cote
est de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, le Québec, I'fle-du-Prince
-Edouard, le Nouveau-Brunswick, etc.

Une certaine quantité de prises de thon rouge est allouée a
chaque zone au début de la saison. C’est ainsi qu’au début de
la saison, 35 tonnes de thon rouge peuvent étre péchées dans
chacune de ces zones ou unités. A mesure qu’avance la saison
et que ces prises sont effectuées, d’autres prises sont autori-
sées dans les zones ol les premigres quantités attribuées ont
été atteintes. Le plan de gestion du thon rouge, dont nous vous
avons apporté des exemplaires, en fait état de fagon détaillée.

Ce méme plan explique aussi que les pécheurs d’une zone
sont autorisés 2 prendre une partie de leur contingent ailleurs.
Ainsi, des pécheurs de I'fle-du-Prince-Edouard seront autori-
sés A faire une partie de leurs prises le long de la cote
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, 2 mesure qu’avance la sai-
son, parce que ¢’est 12 que se trouve la plus grande partie de la
ressource, qu’elle migre et que c’est donc la qu’a lieu la plus
grande partie de la péche. Tout cela se fait selon un calendrier
établi A I’avance et comportant des dates précises, en tenant
compte des quantités de prises & une certaine date et en
essayant d’anticiper des facteurs environnementaux comme le
temps. La durée de la saison de péche du thon rouge varie
d’une année 2 lautre. Il faut donc tenir compte de ces fac-
teurs.

Cette année, par exemple, selon le contingent alloué au
Canada, la péche est pratiquement terminée. Il y aura bien ici
et 12 une petite exception lorsqu’on pourra prendre un thon
rouge, mais comme je 1'ai mentionné au début, la péche se
termine habituellement vers la fin d’octobre ou au début de
novembre. Cette année, nous avons pris 430 tonnes de thon
rouge, alors que notre contingent était de 573 tonnes.

Le sénateur Bonnell: De sorte qu’une centaine de tonnes 2
peu pres pourraient étre reportées a I’année prochaine?

M. Haché: C’est exact, sénateur.
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Senator Bonnell: Can one fisherman go out and catch ten

tuna at a thousand pounds each, or is there a limitation to the
number of tuna each fishermen can catch?

Mr. Haché: The way the fish is distributed, because of the
very substantial size and weight of these fish, is that the fish-
ermen are allocated a number of tags at a given time. If a fish-
erman is allocated five tags, that fisherman can go out and
catch five tuna. Once caught and brought in, that fisherman
can then go back and get more tags. The idea is to try to
spread the resource and the allocation as evenly and equitably
as possible, to as many fishermen as possible.

This year, out of the 750 fishermen or licences on the
Atlantic coast, about 400 fishermen actually participated.

Senator Bonnell: How many caught fish?

Mr. Haché: I don’t think we have the numbers as to
exactly how many of those 400 would have caught fish. We
know that approximately 1,800 fish were caught by those four
hundred fishermen who participated in the fishery.

Senator Bonnell: Can they use their five tags and get
another five tags? There’s really no limitation to the amount
of tuna they can catch?

Ms Marsha Lalande, Pelagics Advisor, Resources Allo-
cation Branch, Department of Fisheries and Oceans: At the
beginning of the season when each management unit is given
its 35- tonne allocation and then the number of fishermen that
are going to participate have registered their intent to fish,
then the average weight of the fish at the given time is esti-
mated, based on knowledge and history. Then the 35 tonnes is
divided up by tags and by the number of available fishermen.
There is a tag redistribution system on a weekly basis, or
every two weeks, whatever the fishermen have agreed on.

Therefore, if it is a two-week tag redistribution system, then
the fishermen stop their fishing, come back and the number of
tonnes left in their 35 tonnes is counted. Unused tags are
brought in and another tag distribution is done until the 35
tonnes is gone, and then they hit another 35 tonnes.

This goes on during the fishery to make sure we can keep
track of the quota and that each fisherman is given an equal
opportunity to participate.

Senator Bonnell: What happens if the fisherman goes out
today, he’s caught a tuna and has used his last tag, but on the
way home he gets another tuna. Now he has one tuna with no
tag. Does he throw it back? That’s what they did with the

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Bonnell: Un pécheur peut-il prendre dix thons
rouges d’un millier de livres chacun, ou le nombre de prises
qu’il peut faire est-il limité?

M. Haché: Etant donné la fagon dont le poisson se répartit,
en raison de sa taille et de son poids énormes, les pécheurs
recoivent un certain nombre d’étiquettes. Si le pécheur regoit
cinq étiquettes, il peut alors prendre cinq thons rouges. Une
fois ses prises effectuées et débarquées, il peut obtenir d’autres
étiquettes. Par cette fagon de procéder, nous tentons de répartir
et de faire durer la ressource le plus uniformément et le plus
équitablement possible, en faveur du plus grand nombre de
pécheurs possible.

Cette année, des 750 pécheurs autorisés sur la cote Atlan-
tique, 400 environ se sont réellement adonné a la péche.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Combien ont capturé des poissons?

M. Haché: Je ne crois pas que nous disposions de chiffres
quant au nombre exact de pécheurs qui, parmi ces 400,
auraient fait des prises. Nous savons qu’environ 1 800 pois-
sons ont été pris par les 400 pécheurs qui se sont adonné a la

péche.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Peuvent-ils utiliser leurs cing éti-
quettes, puis en obtenir cinq autres? Le nombre de prises de
thon rouge qu’ils peuvent faire n’est réellement pas limité?

Mme Marsha Lalande, conseillere en poissons péla-
giques, Direction de la répartition des ressources, ministére
des Péches et des Océans: Au début de la saison, lorsque
chaque unité de gestion regoit son allocation de 35 tonnes,
puis que les pécheurs qui vont s’adonner a la péche ont com-
muniqué leur intention de le faire, on évalue le poids moyen
du poisson en fonction de nos connaissances et des données
chronologiques. Les 35 tonnes sont alors partagées selon le
nombre d’étiquettes et le nombre de pécheurs inscrits.
Chaque semaine, ou encore toutes les deux semaines, selon les
préférences des pécheurs, la répartition des étiquettes est
revue.

Par conséquent, si la redistribution des étiquettes se fait
toutes les deux semaines, les pécheurs cessent leur activité,
reviennent au port, et le nombre de tonnes qui restent des 35
tonnes est compté, Les étiquettes inutilisées sont rapportées, et
de nouvelles étiquettes distribuées jusqu’a ce que les 35
tonnes soient épuisées, et alors ils peuvent entamer la pro-
chaine tranche de 35 tonnes de prises.

Nous procédons ainsi tout au long de la saison de péche
afin de nous assurer que nous respectons le contingent et que
chaque pécheur a les mémes chances que les autres.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Qu’arrive-t-il si le pécheur sort
aujourd’hui, qu’il prend un thon rouge et qu’il utilise sa der-
niere étiquette, mais que, sur le chemin du retour, il prenne un
autre thon rouge. Il a alors en sa possession un thon rouge sans
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other fish, threw them back over once they were over their
quota. They destroyed a lot of good fish.

Mr. Haché: If he has no tag, he is not supposed to be fish-
ing, and if he is out there fishing for tuna—

Senator Bonnell: What if he is on his way home and he
doesn’t want to come home dry.

Mr. Haché: He would not have his gear in the water. He
would be on his way back home to unload that fish and get
more tags to return.

Senator Bonnell: But it seems that if on his way home he
does catch a fish, he can give it to his buddy who is in the
other boat and he takes it in. Otherwise you’ve got to throw it
overboard or you fellows will be after him and there’s a
$20,000 fish gone. It’s too big for other fish to eat.

Senator Stewart: Is there anything wrong with that, pro-
vided that these fish are not over and above the weight allo-
cated to the region?

Senator Bonnell: I didn’t say there was anything wrong
with it. I just want to know how it works.

Mr. Haché: As far as we are concerned, as long as the fish
has a tag on it when it is landed, if it is caught by one person
and the tag from somebody else is placed on it, that is all right
as long as we can keep track of the number of fish caught. If it
is landed with a tag on it, the accounting has been taken care
of. That is our main concern.

Senator Bonnell: As you know last weekend we had the
Governor General’s Grey Cup, and we have also the Governor
General Michener Trophy. Do you know who received it each
year for the last ten years? You know about it of course?

Mr. Haché: No, sir, I don’t.
Senator Petten: I don’t either. Don’t feel bad.

Senator Bonnell: When Roland Michener was Governor
General he gave a trophy for the largest fish caught in Cana-
dian waters. That fish was always caught off Prince Edward
Island, off North Lake at that particular time in history. How-
ever, one year it was caught off Nova Scotia on the way back
to the Gulf of Mexico, on its way home. So the cup went to
Nova Scotia.

Senator Stewart: It was leaving Prince Edward Island and
going back to the Gulf of Mexico, via the Canso Canal.

[Traduction)

étiquette. Doit-il le jeter a I'eau? C’est ce que les pécheurs fai-
saient d’autres poissons, ils les jetaient par-dessus bord une
fois le quota atteint. Ils ont ainsi détruit beaucoup d’excellents
poissons.

M. Haché: S’il n’a pas d’étiquette, le pécheur n’est pas
censé faire des prises; or, s’il péche le thon rouge—

Le sénateur Bonnell: Oui, mais s’il est sur le chemin du
retour et qu’il ne veut pas revenir a la maison les mains vides?

M. Haché: Ses engins de péche ne devraient pas étre a
I’eau. Il reviendrait débarquer le poisson et obtenir d’autres
étiquettes en retour.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Cependant, s’il prend un poisson sur
le chemin du retour, il peut le donner a un copain qui se trouve
dans un autre bateau et qui le rapportera a quai. Ou bien, il
doit rejeter le poisson a I’eau, sans quoi vous lui ferez des dif-
ficultés, et on vient de perdre inutilement un poisson de
20 000 $. Le poisson est trop gros pour que d’autres poissons
le mangent.

Le sénateur Stewart: Le pécheur peut-il faire cela, A con-
dition que ses prises n’exceédent pas le tonnage alloué pour la
région?

Le sénateur Bonnell: Je n’ai pas dit qu’il y avait I un pro-
bleme. Je désire seulement bien comprendre comment cela se
passe.

M. Haché: Du moment que le poisson est muni d’une éti-
quette lorsqu’il est débarqué, qu’il ait été pris par un pécheur
et porte I’étiquette d’un autre, nous n’avons rien a dire, du
moment que nous pouvons suivre le nombre de prises. Si le
poisson est débarqué muni d’une étiquette, le décompte est
fait. C’est essentiellement tout ce qui nous intéresse.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Comme vous le savez, le week-end
dernier, il y a eu remise de la Coupe Grey par le Gouverneur
général, et nous avons aussi le trophée Michener du Gouver-
neur général. Savez-vous qui a regu ce trophée chaque année
au cours des dix dernieres années? Vous connaissez ce tro-
phée, bien sir?

M. Haché: Non, monsieur, je n’en jamais entendu parler.
Le sénateur Petten: Moi non plus, ne vous en faites pas.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Quand Roland Michener était gou-
verneur général, il remettait un trophée pour la plus grosse
prise de poisson en eaux canadiennes. Ce poisson était tou-
jours pris au large de l’ile-du-Prince-Edouard, au large de
North Lake. Cependant, une année, il a été pris au large de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse. alors qu’il retournait dans les eaux du golfe

du Mexique. Le trophée a donc été remis a la Nouvelle-
Ecosse.

Le sénateur Stewart: Le poisson quittait 1'Tle-du-Prince-

Edouard pour se rendre dans le golfe du Mexique, en passant
par le canal de Canso.
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Senator Bonnell: That’s right, but it got caught over there,
and so that year the trophy went to Nova Scotia. Other than
this one time, the Michener Trophy went to Prince Edward
Island each year. Whether it’s the Stanley Cup, Grey Cup or
the Michener’s Cup, it comes to Prince Edward Island every
year, and I was just wondering if you could tell me if it went
there for the last ten years. You don’t know?

Mr. Haché: No, sir, I don’t.

Senator Bonnell: You should look into that and it should
get more publicity.

Senator Petten: You did well.

Senator Comeau: The years that Senator Bonnell just
talked about when tuna was more of a sports fishery than a
commercial fishery goes back to the *60s, ’50s?

Senabr Bonnell: 1966.

Senator Comeau: 1966. Was that the same type of species
of tuna that was fished back in those days as a sports fishery?

Mr. Haché: (Nodding)

Senator Comeau: Then for a number of years, as I under-
stand it, perhaps the fish was too far out. It didn’t come into
coastal waters as it previously did. So the sports fishery just
died out, to be taken up again in southwestern Nova Scotia in
1987-1988, but this time as a commercial activity. I under-
stand that during those years, the people who had licences lost
them, or just didn’t renew them?

Mr. Haché: (Nodding)

Senator Comeau: Which resulted in the fact that in 1987
or 1988 there was only about three or four licences in all of
southwestern Nova Scotia. Am I right?

Mr. Haché: T don’t know how many there were at that
time, senator. Right now there are 32 and some of those were
issued or re-issued on appeal to people who had been fishing,
but perhaps had not been using their licences for quite a num-
ber of years because the fish did not show up in that area.
Then after that, licences were reinstated and now there are 32
licences.

Senator Comeau: In those days, the fish was not sold as a
commercial fish. It was more or less a sports fish and nobody
really had any prior history of actually having used it as a
commercial fishery. During those periods, was the fish caught
in areas other than southwestern Nova Scotia as a commercial
fish?

[Traduction)

Le sénateur Bonnell: C’est exact. Toutefois, il s’est fait
prendre 13, de sorte que, cette année-13, le trophée est allé a la
Nouvelle-Ecosse. Toutes les autres fois, c’est I'fle-du-Prince-
Edouard qui a arraché le trophée Michener. Qu’il s’agisse de
la Coupe Stanley, de la Coupe Grey ou de la Coupe Michener,
chaque année, elle revient a I’fle-du-Prince-Edouard, et je me
demandais si vous pouviez nous dire qui I’avait emportée
durant les dix dernigres années. Alors, vous ne savez pas?

M. Haché: Non, monsieur, je I’ignore.

Le sénateur Bonnell: Vous devriez suivre I’événement et
lui donner plus de publicité.

Le sénateur Petten: Vous vous en étes vous-méme fort
bien acquitté.

Le sénateur Comeau: Durant les années dont parle le
sénateur Bonnell, le thon rouge représentait plus une péche

sportive qu’une péche commerciale. Cela remonte aux années
60, 50?

Le sénateur Bonnell: L’année 1966.

Le sénateur Comeau: En 1966, les pécheurs sportifs pre-
naient-ils le méme genre de thon rouge?

M. Haché: (Fait signe que oui de la téte)

Le sénateur Comeau: Puis, pendant quelques années, si
J’ai bien compris, le poisson était peut-étre trop loin. Il ne s’est
pas rapproché de la cte comme il le faisait auparavant. C’est
ainsi qu’est disparue la péche sportive, reprise sur la cote sud-
ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse en 1987-1988, mais cette fois, en
tant qu’activité commerciale. Je crois comprendre que, durant
ces années, ceux qui avaient des permis les ont perdus, ou ne
les ont tout simplement pas renouvelés.

M. Haché: (Fait signe que oui de la téte)

Le sénateur Comeau: De sorte qu’en 1987 ou en 1988, on
ne comptait qu’environ trois ou quatre permis de péche pour
tout le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Est-ce exact?

M. Haché: J’ignore combien de permis avaient été émis,
cette année-1a, sénateur. Pour I’instant, il y en a 32 et certains
d’entre eux ont été assignés ou réassignés, sur appel, 2 des
personnes qui s’adonnaient A la péche, mais qui n’utilisaient
peut-étre pas leur permis depuis un certain nombre d’années
parce qu’il n’y avait pas de poisson dans cette région. Par la
suite, les permis ont €té repris, et on en compte maintenant 32.

Le sénateur Comeau: A cette époque, la péche du thon
rouge n’était pas commerciale. C’était une péche plus ou
moins sportive, et personne n’avait réellement jusque-1a fait
de la péche commerciale. Durant ces années, du thon rouge a-

t-il été pris ailleurs que dans le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse, A des fins commerciales?
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Mr. Haché: It was caught during the late 1970s and 1980s
in the Gulf of St. Lawrence and St. Margaret’s Bay, mostly as
a commercial fishery.

Senator Comeau: The value of tuna fishery really picked
up when the Japanese started requesting it in a big way. As a
matter of fact, I think they eat it as sushi or something. They
eat it raw.

Mr. Haché: That’s correct.

Senator Comeau: If the fish now has that much value, has
any consideration been given to using it again as a sports fish?
Is it of more value to set it as a commercial fish for meat, or
would it be of more value as a sports fish?

Mr. Haché: There are some recreational fishermen, the
charter boat operators, who charter their boats to tourists or
whoever wants to go tuna fishing.

Senator Comeau: Would they still be able to use the fish
as a high value meat on the market?

Mr. Haché: That is correct, yes.

Senator Comeau: Going back to a question Senator Bon-
nell touched on concerning picking up a fish on the way back.
If I am a fisherman and pick up a very small fish coming back,
as I understand it now, I have to tag that fish.

Mr. Haché: (Nodding)

Senator Comeau: But if it’s a very small fish, I may not
want to use my tag. So the best thing to do might be to just
dump it overboard to save my tag. Is this a concern to the
management of the fishery?

Mr. Haché: Yes, it is a concern when estimating the popu-
lation. Obviously a fish thrown back would be a fish that will
never be accounted for and therefore compromises the accu-
racy of the information provided. If that kind of thing occurs,
it is not very productive from a conservation point of view or
a scientific point of view.

Senator Comeau: It’s not only a problem in the tuna fish-
ery. Obviously it’s a problem in the other fisheries as well.
Would it not be of more value then to allow the fishermen to
bring in the fish? We know after the fish is caught, it’s proba-
bly dead anyway. If you throw it back, it’s not going to live.
Would it therefore be better to allow the fisherman to bring it
in if it is under a certain size and also allow the fisherman to
keep his tag?

Mr. Haché: Contrary to other fisheries where you can have
an accidental catch or bi-catch, as in the ground fish fishery
where a drag or trawl is used to fish for cod and accidently a
haddock or flat fish is caught, there are rules controlling that
bi-catch. In this particular case, you're talking about a very

[Traduction)

M. Haché: Vers la fin des années 70 et durant les années
80, des prises de thon rouge ont été effectuées dans le golfe du
Saint-Laurent et dans la baie St. Margaret, la plupart du temps
dans le cadre de la péche commerciale.

Le sénateur Comeau: La valeur de la péche de thon rouge
a en réalité grimpé lorsqu’a explosé la demande japonaise. Je
crois que les Japonais en font du sushi ou quelque chose
comme ¢a. Ils mangent le poisson cru.

M. Haché: Vous avez raison.

Le sénateur Comeau: Si le poisson a maintenant une telle
valeur, a-t-on songé 2 revenir a la péche sportive? Rapporte-
rait-il plus s’il était péché a des fins sportives qu’a des fins
commerciales?

M. Haché: Il y a des pécheurs sportifs, les exploitants de
bateaux affrétés, qui louent leurs bateaux a des touristes ou 2
quiconque désire pratiquer la péche au thon.

Le sénateur Comeau: Pourraient-ils tout de méme le ven-
dre comme poisson de grande qualité?

M. Haché: Oui.

Le sénateur Comeau: J’aimerais revenir a une question
qu’a posée le sénateur Bonnell concernant les poissons qui
sont capturés lors du voyage de retour. Si j’ai bien compris, si,
au retour, je capture un poisson de petite taille, je dois
I’étiqueter.

M. Haché: Oui.

Le sénateur Comeau: Mais si le poisson est tres petit, je
ne voudrai peut-€tre pas utiliser mon étiquette. La meilleure
chose 2 faire serait de rejeter le poisson a la mer et de conser-
ver mon étiquette. Est-ce que cela peut avoir une incidence sur
la fagon dont les stocks sont gérés?

M. Haché: Oui, surtout lorsqu’on évalue les populations de
poisson. Evidemment, le poisson qui est rejeté 2 la mer ne sera
jamais comptabilisé, de sorte que les renseignements fournis
ne seront pas exacts. Cela n’est pas trés productif du point de
vue de la conservation ou du point de vue scientifique.

Le sénateur Comeau: Ce probléme n’est pas particulier a
la péche au thon. Il touche également d’autres secteurs. Ne
seraitil pas plus utile de permettre aux p&cheurs de ramener les
poissons avec eux? Nous savons qu’une fois capturé, le pois-
son est sans doute mort. Si nous le rejetons a la mer, il ne
survivra pas. Ne serait-il pas plus utile d’autoriser le pécheur a
ramener le poisson avec lui, méme s’il est plus petit que la
norme prescrite, et lui permettre de conserver son étiquette?

M. Haché: Contrairement aux autres secteurs oll I’on peut
capturer des prises accidentelles, comme c’est le cas avec la
péche au poisson de fond, ou I’on se sert d’un filet ou d’une
palangre pour capturer de la morue et que I’on péche acciden-
tellement un hareng ou un poisson plat, il y a des régles qui
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limited amount and type of gear; you set your hooks in the
water in an attempt to catch a tuna. If you are doing so without
a tag, you are not doing so legally. It is therefore not acciden-
tal that a fish is caught. It is intentional. The size of the fish is
irrelevant; it is still a fish that should not be pursued because
there are no more tags available. Whether it be a 300 or 1,000-
pound fish, the end result will be the same. I presume it does
not happen when fishermen join forces and exchange tags to
make sure there is a tag on it. Without tags, the fishery should
not be pursued.

Senator Comeau: If non-commissioned countries are tak-
ing fish, do we know how much is taken by those who do not
subscribe to the commission’s quotas. There are only three
countries that I believe are allowed to catch the bluefin tuna,
the U.S., Japan and Canada. How do we stop other countries
from fishing?

Mr. Haché: The United States, Japan and Canada share in
the western Atlantic bluefin quota. Apart from that, there are
two other stocks or components of the stock: The eastern
Atlantic stock where a number of European countries are
involved and a Mediterranean stock, with a number of Medi-
terranean countries involved. Those two fisheries are not man-
aged as tightly and as closely as the western Atlantic stock.
We have some indication, particularly from Japan, that some
of the fish that finds its way into Japan is not caught by
member countries.

This year one of the outcomes of the meeting of the Interna-
tional Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tuna was
the establishment of a certificate of origin. Every tuna that
finds its way to the Japanese market will have to be certified
as to where it comes from and how it was caught. The Japa-
nese, being heavily involved in the fishery, are conscious of
the necessity for those steps. Therefore, jointly with us and the
United States, the Japanese have vigorously pursued the estab-
lishment of that certificate of origin so that it will give us and
the scientists better control of the amount of fish and where
they end up. That will give us much better information.

Senator Petten: Madame chairman, first, let me apologize
for being late to the meeting. Possibly the question I am going
to ask may already have been asked. About 25 years ago, Mr.
Haché, when you and I first met in Newfoundland, there was a
very good tuna sports fishery in Conception Bay. That is long
gone. They moved from there up to Notre Dame Bay, and now
they are gone from there as well. Around Newfoundland there
is very little sports tuna fishing now. That leads me to ask this
question. When the West Atlantic Bluefin Management Divi-

[Traduction)

régissent ces prises accidentelles. Dans ce cas-ci, vous parlez
d’engins bien précis; vous placez vos hamegons a I’eau dans
le but de capturer du thon. Si vous n’utilisez pas d’étiquettes,
vous étes dans I'illégalité. Le poisson n’est pas capturé de
fagon accidentelle, mais de fagon intentionnelle. La taille du
poisson importe peu. Le fait est que ce poisson ne devrait pas
étre capturé parce qu’il n’y a plus d’étiquettes. Qu’il s’agisse
d’un poisson de 300 ou de 1 000 livres, le résultat est le
méme. Je présume que le probléme ne se pose pas lorsque les
pécheurs s’échangent des étiquettes pour s’assurer qu’un pois-
son est bel et bien étiqueté. Aucun poisson ne devrait étre
péché lorsqu’il n’y a plus d’étiquettes.

Le sénateur Comeau: Est-ce que I’on sait combien de
poissons capturent les pays qui ne sont pas membres de la
Commission et qui ne sont donc pas assujettis aux contingents
de celle-ci? Il n’y a que trois pays qui sont autorisés a capturer
du thon rouge: les Etats-Unis, le Japon et le Canada. Comment

pouvons-nous empécher les autres pays de capturer du pois-
son?

M. Haché: Les Etats-Unis, le Japon et le Canada se parta-
gent les contingents de thon rouge dans I’ Atlantique-Ouest.
On compte aussi deux autres stocks: celui de I’ Atlantique-Est,
ol plusieurs pays européens se partagent des contingents, et
celui de la Méditerranée, ol divers pays méditerranéens se
partagent la-aussi des contingents. Ces deux stocks ne sont pas
gérés de fagon aussi rigoureuse que celui de I’Atlantique-
Ouest. Nous savons qu’au Japon notamment une partie du
poisson écoulé sur le marché japonais n’est pas capturé par les
pays membres.

Cette année, les participants a la réunion de la Commission
internationale de la conservation de thonidés de I’ Atlantique
ont décidé d’établir des certificats d’origine. Ainsi, chaque
thon écoulé sur le marché japonais devra étre accompagné
d’un certificat qui atteste I’origine du poisson et la fagon dont
il a été capturé. Les Japonais, qui sont de gros pécheurs, sont
conscients de I'utilité de ces mesures. C’est pourquoi il a acti-
vement appuyé, de concert avec le Canada et les Etats-Unis,
I'utilisation de ces certificats d’origine qui permettront 2 nos
pays, de méme qu’aux scientifiques, de mieux gérer les quan-
tités de poisson capturées et les marchés sur lesquels ils sont
€coulés. Ce certificat nous permettra d’avoir acces 2 des ren-
seignements plus précis.

Le sénateur Petten: Madame la présidente, je vous prie
d’excuser mon retard. La question que j’aimerais soulever a
peut-Etre déja été posée par quelqu’un d’autre. Il y a 25 ans,
monsieur Haché, lorsque nous nous sommes rencontrés pour
la premigre fois a Terre-Neuve, la péche sportive au thon était
trés bonne dans la baie Conception. Ce n’est plus le cas
aujourd’hui. Les pécheurs se sont ensuite déplacés vers la baie
Notre-Dame, qu’ils ont aujourd’hui délaissée. Il y a trés peu
de péche au thon qui se fait autour de Terre-Neuve. Ce qui
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sion Committee met in Tokyo in May of this year, they talked
about a reduction of 50 per cent. They finally agreed on 10 per
cent, but said they would take fewer small fish. This bothers
me. They were looking at 50. There must have been a reason
for looking at 50. They come down to 10. Is this fishery going
to go the way of the northern cod? Where are we? Why the 50
and then down to 10? Why did they talk about it at all?

Mr. Haché: The issue of the reduction in quota, as Senator
Petten points out, was indeed vigorously discussed at that
meeting in Tokyo. Some countries were promoting the idea of
a 50- per-cent reduction. However, there was and there is no
scientific basis for such reduction. Our position has been and
continues to be: If scientific advice were to recommend or
suggest that there should be such a reduction, we would cer-
tainly support it. The fact is that there is no such information
available. As Mr. Beckett pointed out earlier, in 1993 we will
have new scientific information, as we do every second year.
At that time there will be a review and a discussion whether a
reduction should take place and if so, how much. The 10 per
cent reduction was arrived at as a compromise, but also as an
indication that everybody involved in that fishery is concerned
that even though the scientific advice does not indicate there
should be a reduction, we should be very cautious. Until we
have precise information next year, that reduction of 10 per
cent is a clear indication that everybody wants to take the cau-
tious route; to make sure there is no over-exploitation of that
stock.

Senator Petten: Thank you very much.

The Chairman: Senator Adams or Senator Ross, do you
have any questions before we return to Senator Stewart?

Senator Stewart: I am looking at page 11 of the manage-
ment plan where we have figures for landings, and its heading
is bluefin tuna landings by fleet. Under column 1991, we see
that 156.65 tonnes were attributed to southwest Nova Scotia.
Were those tonnes caught by fishermen who hold the 32
licences, 32 individual bona fide fishermen, or is that a total of
what was caught by those 32, plus fishermen from other man-
agement units?

Mr. Haché: Senator, the 156 was caught by the fishermen
from southwest Nova Scotia. The grand total at the bottom,

[Traduction)

m’amene A vous poser la question suivante. Lorsque le Comité
de gestion du thon rouge de I’ Atlantique-Ouest s’est réuni 2
Tokyo en mai de cette année, il était question que le contin-
gent soit réduit de 50 p. 100. Les participants se sont finale-
ment entendus sur une réduction de 10 p. 100, tout en affir-
mant qu’ils captureraient moins de poissons de petite taille. Je
trouve cela inquiétant. Les pays voulaient réduire le contin-
gent de 50 p. 100 et ils devaient sirement avoir de bonnes
raisons de le faire. Ils se sont entendus sur une réduction de 10
p. 100. Est-ce le thon rouge va connaitre le méme sort que la
morue du Nord? Comment se présente la situation
aujourd’hui? Pourquoi s’étaient-ils fixés un objectif de réduc-
tion de 50 p. 100 pour ensuite le ramener a 10 p. 100? Pour-
quoi méme en parler?

M. Haché: La question de la réduction du contingent,
comme I’a mentionné le sénateur Petten, a été longuement
débattue 2 la réunion de Tokyo. Certains pays étaient en
faveur d’une réduction de 50 p. 100. Toutefois, il n’y avait
aucune preuve scientifique qui justifiait une telle réduction et
cette preuve n’existe toujours pas. Notre position est toujours
la méme: si des études scientifiques montrent qu’une telle
réduction s’impose, nous allons I’appuyer. Mais le fait est que
ces données n’existent pas. Comme M. Beckett I’a mentionné
plus tot, nous disposerons en 1993 de nouvelles données
scientifiques, comme c’est le cas tous les deux ans. A ce
moment-13, nous examinerons le dossier et déciderons s’il y a
devrait y avoir une réduction, et, le cas échéant, de combien.
La réduction de 10 p. 100 constitue un compromis; toutefois,
les intervenants sont tous conscient du fait que, méme s’il
n’existe aucune preuve scientifique qui appelle une réduction,
nous devons agir avec prudence. Nous aurons des données
plus précises I’année prochaine; en attendant, la réduction de
10 p. 100 montre clairement que les intervenants veulent faire
preuve de prudence et s’assurer que le stock ne sera pas surex-
ploité.

Le sénateur Petten: Merci beaucoup.

La présidente: Avez-vous des questions A poser, sénateurs
Adams ou Ross, avant que nous donnions la parole au séna-
teur Stewart?

Le sénatéur Stewart: Je suis en train de jeter un coup
d’oeil 2 la page 12 du plan de gestion ou I’on fait état des
débarquements qui ont été effectués sous la rubrique intitulée
Quantités de thon rouge débarquées par flottille. On constate
que, en 1991, 156.65 tonnes de thon ont été allouées 2 la cOte
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Est-ce que ces tonnes de
poisson ont €t€ capturées par les pécheurs qui détiennent les
32 permis, par 32 pécheurs véritables, ou est-ce que ce total
correspond 2 la quantité de poisson qui a été capturée par ces
32 pécheurs et des pécheurs d’autres unités de gestion?

M. Haché: Sénateur, les 156 tonnes ont €€ capturées par
les pécheurs de la cote sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Le
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481, is the amount that was caught by all the various areas or
sectors from the Atlantic.

Senator Stewart: I am trying to discover where the fish
are. So we would have to add to the 156, the number of tonnes
caught by fishermen from other areas. Can we do that? Do
you have that figure?

Mr. Haché: Yes. As an example for 1991, P.E.L. caught 36
tonnes of tuna in southwest Nova Scotia.

Senator Stewart: Right.

Mr. Haché: The fleet from New Brunswick caught 35 ton-
nes, Quebec 36, and the gulf part of Nova Scotia was 37 ton-
nes.

Senator Stewart: But your target really is 35 tonnes.

Mr. Haché: That is the original amount allocated to each
one of those sectors and once that is caught, they can be eligi-
ble for more.

Senator Stewart: Taking into account those additional ton-
nes, is the fishery off southwest Nova Scotia is by far the big-
gest?

Mr. Haché: Yes, sir.

Senator Stewart: Is that almost entirely in what was
described earlier as Hell Hole?

Mr. Haché: Most of it is for the area of Brown’s Bank.

Senator Stewart: Most might mean 55 per cent, whereas
almost entirely might be 90 per cent.

Mr. Haché: Yes, approximately 90 per cent.

Senator Stewart: Approximately 90 per cent? Let me ask
about those 32 licences. Are they held by individual fisher-
men?

Mr. Haché: Right, sir.

Senator Stewart: Do you believe that it is not a situation
comparable to what the Hon. Hédard Mr. Robichaud told me
once prevailed in the commercial salmon fishery in New
Brunswick; that licences were held by representatives of other
persons. He said that at one time salmon trap licences would
be owned by medical doctors, but there were bona fide fisher-
men fronting for them. Do we know that those 32 licences are
owned held by 32 bona fide fishermen? This is obviously a
highly profitable fishery.

[Traduction)
grand total, soit 481, correspond 2 la quantité de poisson qui a
été capturée par toutes les zones ou tous les secteurs de
I’ Atlantique.

Le sénateur Stewart: J’essaie de voir ou se trouvent les
poissons. Il faudrait ajouter aux 156 tonnes celles qui ont été
capturées par les pécheurs d’autres zones. Pouvons-nous faire
cela? Avez-vous ces chiffres?

M. Haché: Oui. Pour I’année 1991, par exemple,
I'fle-du-Prince-Edouard a capturé 36 tonnes de thon dans le
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse.

Le sénateur Stewart: C’est exact.

M. Haché: La flottille du Nouveau-Brunswick a capturé 35
tonnes, celle du Québec, 36, et celle du golfe de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse, 37.

Le sénateur Stewart: Mais votre véritable objectif était 35
tonnes.

M. Haché: C’est le contingent qui avait été alloué a
’origine A chacun des secteurs. Une fois cet objectif atteint,
les secteurs pourront se voir attribuer des contingents addi-
tionnels.

Le sénateur Stewart: Si vous prenez en considération ces
tonnes additionnelles, est-ce que c’est au large de la cote sud-
ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse que 1’on péche le plus de pois-
son?

M. Haché: Oui.

Le sénateur Stewart: Est-ce que presque tous les poissons
proviennent des hauts fonds Hell?

M. Haché: La plupart sont capturés dans le banc Brown.

Le sénateur Stewart: La plupart peut signifier 55 p. 100,
alors que presque tous peut vouloir dire 90 p. 100.

M. Haché: Oui, environ 90 p. 100.

Le sénateur Stewart: Environ 90 p. 100? J’aimerais vous
poser une question au sujet des 32 permis. Sont-ils détenus par
des pécheurs?

M. Haché: Oui.

Le sénateur Stewart: A votre avis, cette situation n’est-elle
pas comparable a celle qui existait jadis au Nouveau-Bruns-
wick dans le secteur de la péche commerciale du saumon,
alors que, comme me 1I’a indiqué I’honorable Hédard Robi-
chaud, les permis étaient détenus par des pécheurs qui repré-
sentaient d’autres personnes? L’honorable Robichaud a dit
que, 2 un moment donné, les permis de péche au saumon
étaient détenus par des médecins qui, en fait, étaient repré-
sentés par des pécheurs qui leur servaient de fagade. Savons-
nous si les 32 permis sont effectivement détenus par 32
pécheurs? Il s’agit-1a bien stir d’une industrie hautement renta-
ble.
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Mr. Haché: The licences, senator, at the end of the plan are
issued to those bona fide fishermen to whom you referred.

Senator Stewart: Yes, but you are not going beyond the
fact of the issuance. Suppose I were a wealthy medical doctor
or an even wealthier lawyer with some money to invest. Con-
ceivably I could find a bona fide fisherman and say,“You
know this tuna fishery is pretty profitable; won’t you front for
me at a cut of the take?”

Mr. Haché: The licence in the example states clearly that
licence number, et cetera, is issued in respect of a named fish-
ing vessel, and then it says the fishing vessel is to be operated
by the name of the individual only.

Senator Stewart: All right.

Mr. Haché: It allows for a control as to who the licence is
issued to and who actually uses or operates the vessel with the
licence.

Senator Stewart: I don’t expect you to do the impossible,
but do you make any attempt to ascertain who the real holder,
who derives the real benefit from the licence? Do you make
any attempt to discover that?

Mr. Haché: If there is any kind of commercial transaction
between individuals, obviously it is not something we would
be involved in or aware of. What we do know and are aware
of is who the licence is issued to, who actually operates the
vessel, who is out there fishing with that licence and the con-
ditions under which that licence is being fished.

Senator Stewart: Let me shift, chairman, to another area;
the sale of the fish. The fish has come ashore. It has a tag on
it. What does the Department of Fisheries and Oceans know
about the transactions that then take place or is this beyond
your jurisdiction?

Mr. Haché: Our jurisdiction clearly is that we must make
sure that the fish caught and landed, is tagged and accounted
for. When it is sold, normally under the current circumstances,
it is packaged in ice and shipped in most cases to Japan. Our
involvement is to make sure it is properly caught and tagged.
Beyond that, it is a commercial transaction. The price that is
paid and who buys it, is a commercial venture.

Senator Stewart: I appreciate, Mr. Haché, what you have
to say, but the reason I ask the question is that one sometimes
hears that at certain parts of the season, buyers will do what
Adam Smith said they would do; they will agree among them-
selves that the price will be low; consequently it is low. Then
at a more profitable phase of the season when the fish are big-
ger and fatter, there will be genuine competition between buy-

[Traduction)

M. Haché: Les permis, sénateur, sont effectivement livrés
aux pécheurs auxquels vous avez fait allusion.

Le sénateur Stewart: Oui, mais il faut regarder plus loin.
Si j’étais un riche médecin ou un avocat encore plus riche et
que j’avais de I’argent 2 investir, je pourrais trés bien trouver
un pécheur et lui dire: «Vous savez que I'industrie de la péche
au thon est trds rentable; accepteriez-vous de me servir de
fagade en retour d’un pourcentage des prises?»

M. Haché: Le permis utilisé dans I'exemple indique claire-
ment que le numéro de licence, etc., est délivré au nom d’un
bateau de péche en particulier, et que le bateau peut unique-
ment étre exploité par la personne dont le nom figure sur le
permis.

Le sénateur Stewart: Trés bien.

M. Haché: On peut ainsi savoir a qui a €té délivré le per-
mis, et qui utilise ou exploite le bateau vis¢ par le permis.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je ne m’attends pas 2 ce que vous
fassiez I'impossible, mais avez-vous effectué des recherches
pour vérifier qui est le véritable titulaire du permis? Avez-
vous fait des recherches en ce sens?

M. Haché: Si une transaction commerciale quelconque est
conclue entre personnes, nous n’en serions, bien sdr, pas au
courant. Nous savons 2 qui le permis a été délivré, qui exploite
le bateau, qui est 12 en train de pécher avec ce permis. Nous
connaissons aussi les conditions qui s’appliquent a I’ utilisation
du permis.

Le sénateur Stewart: J'aimerais, madame la présidente,
passer 2 un autre sujet, soit la vente du poisson. Le poisson qui
est débarqué est muni d’une étiquette. Le ministere des Péches
et des Océans est-il au courant des transactions qui
s’effectuent 2 ce moment-1a ou est-ce que cela échappe A son
contrdle?

M. Haché: Notre tiche consiste & nous assurer que le pois-
son a été capturé et débarqué, qu’il est étiqueté et comptabi-
lisé. Une fois vendu, habituellement dans les circonstances
que nous connaissons présentement, le poisson est emballé
dans de la ‘glace et expédi€ le plus souvent au Japon. Nous
devons nous assurer que le poisson est capturé et étiqueté
selon les régles. En dehors de cela, ¢’est une transaction com-
merciale. Le prix auquel le poisson est vendu, qui I’achete,
sont des questions purement commerciales.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je comprends parfaitement ce que
vous dites, monsieur Haché, mais si je vous pose cette ques-
tion, c’est qu’on entend parfois dire que, 2 certaines périodes
de la saison, les acheteurs, tout comme I'a signalé Adam
Smith, vont décider entre eux que le prix sera peu €levé. Et
effectivement, il sera peu élevé. Puis, survient une étape de la
saison ou la péche devient plus rentable, au moment ou le
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ers. 1 gather that you have no knowledge of that kind of
arrangement.

Mr. Haché: Senator, there are some factors at play here.
One is that at a certain time of the season, there is also a fish-
ery taking place on the east coast of the United States and
therefore there might be some competition. The other factor is
the fat content in the tuna. The later it is in the season, the
higher the fat content and therefore the higher the price. Those
are factors we are aware of that enter the considerations of the
price.

Senator Stewart: Concentrating on the 1990-91 season and
on southwest Nova Scotia. Although the figures may not be
immediately available to you, do you know at what phase of
the season the 36 tonnes attributable to Prince Edward Island
fishermen were taken? Was that early in the season? Was it
late in the season? Obviously several small fish would not
translate into the same amount of money as a smaller number
of much. larger and fatter fish. When those fishermen catch
their fish might be of some significance.

Mr. Haché: That is correct. Perhaps I should have men-
tioned earlier that the fishermen themselves have requested
that the fishery not start until August 15th for that reason.
Before that date, even though they could catch the fish, the fat
content is so low that the price is that much lower, therefore
much less attractive.

Senator Stewart: I asked if you knew when those 36 ton-
nes from Prince Edward Island were taken. Were they taken
between August 15 and the end of August for the most part?

Mr. Haché: Senator, about half of the 36 tonnes from P.E.L
was caught the week of September 3 to 9 of this year, and the
week of September 10 to 16. Those were the two weeks for
those 36 tonnes.

Senator Stewart: But after those fishermen from Prince
Edward Island had taken their quota in southwest Nova, the
fishery continued, and conceivably it was thereafter a more
valuable fishery by reason of the fact that the fish were bigger
and fatter. Is that correct?

Mr. Haché: Yes.

Senator Stewart: This is a migratory species. Do the fish
stay in Hell Hole for weeks or do they move up the coast of
Nova Scotia into the Gulf, or perhaps to Newfoundland? How
does that school, if that’s the correct term, stay there on
Brown’s Bank?

[Traduction)

poisson est plus gros et plus gras. C’est alors que les ache-
teurs se livrent 2 une véritable concurrence. Vous ne savez
rien, je suppose, des arrangements qui sont pris alors.

M. Haché: Sénateur, il y a divers facteurs qui entrent en jeu
a ce moment. Premierement, a un certain stade de la saison, la
péche au thon se pratique également sur la cote est des Etats-
Unis. Cela crée une certaine concurrence. Il y a aussi un autre
facteur lié a la teneur en gras du thon. Plus la saison avance,
plus la teneur en gras du thon est grande et, partant, plus son
prix est élevé. Ce sont, a notre connaissance, les facteurs qui
influent sur le prix.

Le sénateur Stewart: J’aimerais m’en tenir a la saison
1990-1991 et au secteur de la cdte sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse. Vous n’étes peut-étre pas en mesure de citer ces chif-
fres A brile-pourpoint, mais savez-vous a quelle étape de la
saison les 36 tonnes allouées aux pécheurs de I'ile-du-Prince-
Edouard ont été capturées? Etait-ce au début de la saison?
Tard dans la saison? Il est évident qu’une capture de plusieurs
petits poissons ne rapporte pas autant qu’une capture d’un
petit nombre de gros poissons bien gras? Le moment ou les
pécheurs capturent leur poisson doit avoir de I'importance.

M. Haché: Vous avez raison. J'aurais peut-&tre di vous
mentionner plus tot que les pécheurs ont eux-mémes demandé
que la saison de péche ne débute pas avant le 15 aodt pour
cette raison. Avant cette date, méme si le poisson est disponi-
ble, sa teneur en gras est si faible que le prix est forcément
beaucoup plus bas. C’est donc alors beaucoup moins intéres-
sant.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je vous ai demandé si vous saviez
quand les 36 tonnes attribuées aux pécheurs de I'tle-du-
Prince-Edouard ont été capturées. Ont-elles 6té prises surtout
entre le 15 et la fin du mois d’aot?

M. Haché: Sénateur, cette année, pres de la moitié des 36
tonnes attribuées aux pécheurs de 1'ile-du-Prince-Edouard ont
€té capturées durant la semaine du 3 au 9 septembre et celle
du 10 au 16 septembre. Ce sont les deux principales semaines
ol ont été prises ces 36 tonnes.

Le sénateur Stewart: Mais apres que les pécheurs de 1I'fle-
du-Prince-Edouard ont eu péché leur contingent sur la cote
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, la péche s’est poursuivie.
Probablement qu’aprés cela, la péche aurait été beaucoup plus
profitable, parce que le poisson était plus gros et plus gras. Ai-
je raison de le croire?

M. Haché: Vous avez tout 2 fait raison.

Le sénateur Stewart: Il s’agit d’une espice qui a des habi-
tudes migratoires. Le poisson reste-t-il dans les hauts-fonds
Hell durant des semaines, ou remonte-t-il le long de la cote de
la Nouvelle-Ecosse jusque dans le Golfe ou peut-8tre jusqu’a
Terre-Neuve? Comment ce banc de poisson reste-t-il sur le
banc Brown?
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Mr. Beckett: The problem is that one is envisaging this as
homogeneous behaviour by all bluefin along the coast, and
that is not correct. The fish that go into the Gulf of St. Law-
rence tend to be the very large animals. Obviously, you will
get some smaller ones. Indeed a characteristic of the fishery of
bluefin is that you tend to get fish of generally similar size in
one locality and they may stay visiting for years and then
move away. They may be replaced by a different size group or
not, but there are some interesting behavioural quirks demon-
strated by the tuna. The fish that have been caught in the Hell
Hole are generally smaller than any we see on the shore and
these medium sized fish tend to favour the offshore areas. This
may well be associated with the fact that their
thermo-regulation, the control of their body temperature, is
not as good as it is for the very large fish. It is a function of
physics. Therefore they are less able to range into waters that
would change their temperature drastically. They would risk
getting caught for instance. When a strong gale blows the sur-
face warm water out to sea, say in the Bay of Chaleur, and
you get cold water coming up from below, the fish suddenly
find themselves in much colder water. This happens fre-
quently, the sudden change of surface water when you get into
these more northern limits of bluefin range. The behaviour
pattern seems to be the smaller fish stay offshore. An interest-
ing feature is that the average size of the fish in the Hell Hole
seems to be a lot smaller than the general size of the fish on
the Virgin Rocks. The fish size in the Hell Hole seems to have
been going up for two or three years. It may well be that we
have a group of fish here that are coming to the Hell Hole
each year. Now the tagging we have done in the Hell Hole,
136 fish, indicates that most of the recoveries have been either
off the New England coast, presumably as the fish moves
south, or the next year as they moved up, or back in the Hell
Hole. So there looks to be a certain amount of residency.

Senator Stewart: Madam Chair, I don’t want to go on
longer than you intended. However, I have a couple more
questions.

The Chair: Senator Petten, Senator Ross, Senator Comeau,
do you have any further questions? If not, I suggest you con-
tinue, Senator Stewart.

Senator Stewart: How important is the sport fishery? I
will tell you why I am asking you this question. I happen to
live right on St. George’s Bay, where at certain times there are
far more tuna boats than there are tuna. I can at times see a
fleet of a hundred from my house. I know that in the last two
or three years there has been a boat operating out of Auld’s

[Traduction)

M. Beckett: Le probleme, c’est qu’on imagine que tout le
thon rouge a le méme comportement sur la c6te. On a tort. Ce
sont les trés gros poissons qui ont tendance 2 se rendre jusque
dans le Golfe Saint-Laurent. Evidemment, il y en a aussi des
plus petits. En réalité, une caractéristique du thon rouge, c’est
que les spécimens de méme taille ont tendance a se regrouper
au méme endroit. Ils y viennent durant quelques années, puis
ils vont ailleurs. Ils sont parfois remplacés par un groupe de
taille différente. Le thon a de ces excentricités. Les poissons
qui sont capturés dans les hauts-fonds Hell sont généralement
plus petits que ceux qu’on trouve pres des cotes. Ces poissons
de taille moyenne ont tendance a préférer les régions hautu-
rieres. Ce comportement est peut-€tre li€ au fait que leur sys-
teme de thermorégulation, ¢’est-a-dire leur capacité de contro-
ler la température de leur corps, n’est pas aussi bon chez les
petits spécimens que chez les trés gros. C’est une question de
physiologie. Les petits sont donc moins aptes a évoluer dans
les eaux ol ils pourraient subir des changements de tempéra-
ture importants. Ils risqueraient d’€étre capturés par exemple.
Quand un grand vent charrie les eaux chaudes de surface dans
la mer, dans la baie des Chaleurs, par exemple, les courants
froids des fonds marins remontent a la surface. Le poisson se
trouve alors soudainement dans une eau beaucoup plus froide.
En effet, il se produit fréquemment un changement subit de
température des eaux de surface dans les limites plus nor-
diques des aires fréquentées par le thon rouge. Il semble que
les poissons de plus petite taille restent loin des cotes. Fait
intéressant, il semble que le poisson qu’on trouve sur les
hauts-fonds Hell est en moyenne plus petit que sur les hauts-
fonds Virgin. La taille du poisson des hauts-fonds Hell semble
augmenter depuis deux ou trois ans. Il se peut que ce soit un
groupe de poissons qui se déplace vers les hauts-fonds Hell
chaque année. D’apres les 136 poissons que nous avons éti-
quetés dans les hauts-fonds Hell, nous avons constaté que la
plupart des spécimens récupérés I"avaient €€ soit sur la cote
de la Nouvelle-Angleterre, présumément au moment ol le
poisson se dirigeait vers le sud, ou I’année suivante, au
moment ou il remontait vers le nord ou qu’il retournait vers
les hauts-fonds Hell. Il semble donc que ce poisson ait des
aires habituelles de fréquentation.

Le sénateur Stewart: Madame la présidente, je ne voudrais
pas prolonger cet échange au-deld du temps prévu, mais
j’aurais encore quelques questions a poser.

La présidente: Sénateur Petten, sénateur Ross, sénateur
Comeau, avez-vous d’autres questions? Sinon, vous pourriez
poursuivre Sénateur.

Le sénateur Stewart: Quelle est I'importance de la péche
sportive? Vous verrez plus tard pourquoi je pose cette ques-
tion. Justement j’habite prés de la baie St. Georges ou, a cer-
tains moments, il y a plus de bateaux que de thon 2 pécher.
Parfois, je puis voir une centaine de bateaux de ma fenétre. Je
sais que depuis deux ou trois ans, il y a un bateau qui a des
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Cove, just north of Canso Causeway. I believe it is a charter
boat. It has been going through the Canso Causeway and fish-
ing somewhere off Canso. Is that an unique situation or are
there other such boats operating in that area or in other areas?

Mr. Haché: There are other boats. I think the point that
needs to be made here is that commercial fishermen who have
licences for a commercial fishery may choose to become char-
ter operators and therefore take people along for a fishing
excursion. That can and does take place. That is why we
would not have specific numbers on how many would have
actually gone out on a recreational fishery as opposed to com-
mercial, but it is part of the operation.

Senator Stewart: If it’s a commercial fisherman who
decides he wishes to try out the charter business, can that fish-
erman bring another boat into Canada? He would like to get
into this business. His own boat is not new. So he brings in
another boat. What I am looking for is a criterion to distin-
guish between the ordinary genuine commercial fisherman
and the.commercial fisherman, who perhaps a week or two
during the year goes into charter boat operation. The third
possibility is the fellow who is strictly a charter boat operator.
Are there any criteria at all?

Mr. Haché: The criteria that would apply in this situation
concern the Department of Transport because they have to do
with safety regulations. Therefore, to be a charter boat opera-
tor, one would have to meet the criteria that the Department of
Transport has to regulate that kind of a vessel.

Senator Stewart: Could you find out for us how many
genuine charter boat operators there are?

Mr. Haché: Yes, senator.

Senator Stewart: Perhaps at the same time find out how
successful they were in terms of tonnes taken?

Mr. Haché: We’ll do that, senator.

Senator Comeau: They would still need to be bona fide
fishermen. They would still need to have a fishing licence to
be chartered and also fishermen.

Mr. Beckett: One has to remember that sports fishermen
like to use rod and reel and a light line. They like to be able to
qualify for the International Game Fish Association awards,
which requires a maximum of 130-pound breaking strain line.
When you have a $10,000 fish out there, you are not too
happy about only having it on the end of a 130-pound line and
spending three hours fighting it when any piece of debris can
break the line. This was a major factor in the switch from the
rod and reel to some of these hand-line techniques.

[Traduction)

activités de péche a Auld’s Cove, juste au nord de la jetée de
Canso. Je crois que c’est un bateau affrété. Il traverse la jetée
et va pécher au large de Canso. Est-ce un cas unique ou y a-t-
il d’autres bateaux qui péchent dans ce secteur ou ailleurs?

M. Haché: Il y en a d’autres. Ce qu’il importe de dire, c’est
que les pécheurs commerciaux qui détiennent des permis de
péche commerciale décident parfois d’affréter leur bateau et,
partant, d’organiser des excursions de péche. Ils ont le droit de
le faire et ils le font effectivement. C’est pourquoi nous ne
connaissons pas exactement la proportion de ceux qui organi-
sent des excursions de péche et par rapport 2 ceux qui font la
péche commerciale, mais c’est dans les normes.

Le sénateur Stewart: Si c’est un pé€cheur commercial qui
décide de se lancer dans le commerce de la péche sportive,
peut-il amener un autre bateau au Canada? Peut-il, s’il sou-
haite se lancer dans ce genre de commerce, mais que son
bateau n’est pas neuf, décider d’en acheter un autre? Existe-t-
il des critéres pour distinguer le pécheur commercial profes-
sionnel du pécheur commercial qui, une semaine ou deux par
année, décide d’affréter son bateau? Il y a aussi les pécheurs
qui ne font qu’organiser des excursions. Y a-t-il des critéres a
ce sujet?

M. Haché: Le critere a appliquer dans ce cas releverait du
ministére des Transports, car il y a des normes de sécurité a
respecter. Par conséquent, pour exploiter un bateau affrété, il
faut se conformer aux normes du ministere des Transports, de
qui relévent les bateaux d’excursion.

Le sénateur Stewart: Pourriez-vous nous informer du
nombre exact de pécheurs qui affrétent leur bateau pour des
excursions de péche?

M. Haché: Oui, sénateur.

Le sénateur Stewart: Peut-étre qu’en méme temps, vous
pourriez nous informer du nombre de tonnes de poisson qui
sont capturées par ces pécheurs?

M. Haché: Nous le ferons, sénateur.

Le sénateur Comeau: Ces pécheurs doivent étre des
pécheurs professionnels. Ils doivent avoir un permis de péche
en bonne et due forme pour organiser des excursions et prati-
quer la péche sportive.

M. Beckett: Il convient de se rappeler que les pécheurs
sportifs aiment bien pécher 2 la canne et au moulinet ainsi
qu’a la ligne légere. IIs souhaitent généralement remporter le
prix de I’Association internationale de la péche sportive en
mer et, pour cela, ils doivent pécher avec des lignes dont la
tension de rupture est inférieure a 130 livres. Lorsqu’on tient
au bout de sa ligne un poisson de 10 000 $, on n’aime pas trop
se limiter & une ligne de 130 livres et passer trois heures a se
battre en risquant de voir la ligne se rupturer au moindre
débris. C’est surtout pour cela qu’on est passé de la péche a la
canne et au moulinet a d’autres techniques de palangre.
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Senator Stewart: I wanted to follow up on that. I've heard
from fishermen in the Canso area that there are a lot of tuna
out there, but for some reason or other, ordinarily they won’t
take bait. In what district would that Canso area fall and what
statistics could you provide as to how many fish or tonnes of
fish are actually taken off Canso? I'm not talking about the
Canso Causeway, but Canso.

Ms Lalande: Perhaps I might address that. For the 1992
fishery, this area off Canso is known as area 4WD. They had
an increase in success this year. While the P.E.L fleet landed
22.7 tonnes of tuna just in that area, the Gulf Nova Scotia fleet
landed 3.9 tonnes. I believe that you are referring to the tuna
present in the area, but not taking the bait was a circumstance
described by the Newfoundland fishermen this year. They
could see the presence of tuna there, but they just would not
take the bait this year. That is why there was quite a decrease.

Senator Stewart: Where would those fish have to be
landed?

Ms Lalande: In the Scotia-Fundy region.

Senator Stewart: They couldn’t be brought through the
causeway and landed at Ballantyne’s or Auld’s coves.

Ms Lalande: No. I don’t have the breakdown for St.
Georges Bay in particular.

Senator Stewart: 1 want to get a distinct answer on the
record to the question I just asked. Suppose I were a tuna fish-
erman living north of the Canso Causeway. I went through the
Canso Canal and caught a fish off Canso. Could I bring that
fish back and land it at my home port west of the canal, which
would be in a different district?

Ms Lalande: The 4WD is rather unusual because of histori-
cal fishing patterns for the P.E.IL. and the Gulf Nova Scotia
fleet. I am not sure if they land that fish on their side, but I
will check.

Mr. Haché: We will check and see where the fish must be
landed.

Mr. Beckett: You would be invoking quality control cer-
tainly because the quality would have deteriorated over time.
There is a premium regarding length of time it takes to get the
fish ashore.

Senator Stewart: There is a variation of that question.
Suppose I catch a fish off Canso. Where would I sell it? The
implication of your comment is that there is a buyer at, let us
say, at Canso or Queensport. It may be that I cannot find a

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Stewart: J’aimerais poursuivre sur le méme
sujet. J’ai entendu dire de la part de pécheurs de la région de
Canso qu'il y avait beaucoup de thons 2 cet endroit, mais que
pour une raison Ou une autre, ils ne mordaient pas 2
I’hamegon. Dans quelle zone de péche se trouve la région de
Canso et avez-vous des statistiques sur le nombre de poissons
ou de tonnes de poissons qui sont capturés au large de Canso?
Je ne parle pas de la jetée de Canso, mais du secteur de Canso.

Mme Lalande: Permettez-moi de répondre 2 cette ques-
tion. Pour la saison 1992, le secteur situé au large de Canso
s’appelle la division 4WD. La péche y a été plus fructueuse
cette année. Pendant que la flotte de Iile-du-Prince-Edouard
y débarquait 22,7 tonnes de thon, seulement dans ce secteur,
celle du Golfe et de la Nouvelle-Ecosse y débarquait 3,9
tonnes. Je pense que vous faites allusion au thon présent dans
cette zone, car ce sont les pécheurs de Terre-Neuve qui se sont
plaints que le poisson ne mordait pas a I’hamegon cette année.
Ils voyaient du thon, mais celui-ci ne mordait pas. C’est pour-
quoi on a enregistré une diminution importante des prises.

Le sénateur Stewart: OU ce poisson doit-il étre débarqué?

Mme Lalande: Dans la zone de Scotia-Fundy.

Le sénateur Stewart: On ne peut pas I'amener de I'autre
cbté de la jetée et le débarquer a Ballantyne’s Cove ou a
Auld’s Cove?

Mme Lalande: Non. Je n’ai pas la ventilation pour le sec-
teur de la baie St. Georges en particulier.

Le sénateur Stewart: J’aimerais que vous me fassiez par-
venir une réponse 2 part 2 la question que je viens de poser,
pour le bénéfice du compte rendu. Supposons que je sois un
pécheur de thon qui habite au nord de la jetée de Canso. Je
traverse le canal de Canso et je prends un poisson au large de
Canso. Puis-je ramener ce poisson et le débarquer & mon port
d’attache a 1’ouest du canal, soit dans un autre district?

Mme Lalande: La division 4WD est assez inhabituelle, 2
cause des habitudes historiques de péche des flottes de I'fle-
du-Prince-Edouard et de la zone du Golfe-Nouvelle-Ecosse. Je
ne sais pas trop s’ils débarquent leur poisson de leur coté,
mais je vais vérifier.

M. Haché: Nous vérifierons et vous dirons ol le poisson
doit étre débarqué.

M. Beckett: La question du contrdle de la qualité entre cer-
tes en jeu, car la qualité risque de se détériorer durant le trans-
port. Il y a une prime au sujet de la longueur du temps qu’il
faut pour ramener le poisson 2 terre.

Le sénateur Stewart: Posons la question sous un autre
angle. Supposons que je prenne un poisson au large de Canso.
Ou dois-je le vendre? Présumons qu’il y a un acheteur a Canso
ou 2 Queensport, car il est plausible que je n’aie pu trouver
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buyer until I bring it through the Canso Causeway to Auld’s
or Ballantyne’s coves.

Mr. Haché: We'll find out, senator, and give you the loca-
tion.

Senator Stewart: You have told us how many tonnes were
taken this year by Prince Edward Island fishermen and how
many by Gulf Nova Scotia. I am interested in the success of
that sports fishery which operates out of Auld’s Cove. I
believe the fisherman’s name is MacDonald. I wonder if you
could find out how successful he was.

Mr. Haché: We will, Senator Stewart.
Senator Stewart: Thank you, chairman.

The Chair: I have one question. Going back to the start of
your remarks, Mr. Haché, when you said Canada allows Japan
to take 180 tonnes inside the Canadian zone with certain
restrictions. Since Canada, the U.S. and Japan are the ones in
this area, does the U.S. allow Japan to take fish out of its terri-
torial waters?

Mr. Haché: I will check to be absolutely sure. I don’t think
they do. We have, under very specific conditions, allowed
Japan to catch part of their quota inside our zones with a lim-
ited number of vessels and with observers on board, but I do
not think that is the case with the United States. We can check
that with our American counterparts.

The Chair: I want to thank you very much for coming
today. There were certain questions from Senator Stewart and
Senator Thériault’s famous question. I think perhaps Senator
Petten had one that you were unable to give the answers to
immediately. That is understandable. It is the usual procedure
that you respond in both official languages to the chair, with a
copy to the clerk. I anticipate that that will be done.

Mr. Haché: Yes, madam chair, we will be happy to do that.
The Chair: Thank you very much. There is no other busi-

ness? The meeting can adjourn?

(The committee adjourned at 12:24 p.m.)

[Traduction)

d’acheteur avant d’avoir atteint Ballantyne’s Cove ou Auld’s
Cove, apres avoir traversé la jetée de Canso.

M. Haché: Nous essayerons de trouver la réponse, séna-
teur, et nous vous dirons ot il faut vendre ce poisson.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous nous avez dit combien de
tonnes avaient été prises cette année par les pécheurs de I'ile-
du-Prince-Edouard et par ceux de la zone du Golfe-Nouvelle-
Ecosse. J’aimerais bien savoir quel a été le succds de la péche
sportive 2 Auld’s Cove. Je crois que la personne qui organise
les excursions de péche s’appelle MacDonald. Je me demande
si vous pourriez me dire si son commerce a été prospere.

M. Haché: Nous le ferons, sénateur Stewart.
Le sénateur Stewart: Merci, madame la présidente.

La présidente: J’aurais une question. Revenons au début de
votre intervention, monsieur Haché, au moment ol vous avez
dit que le Canada permettait au Japon de capturer 180 tonnes
de thon A I’intérieur de la zone canadienne, moyennant cer-
taines restrictions. Puisque le Canada, les Ftats-Unis et le
Japon se partagent cette zone, les Etats-Unis permettent-ils au
Japon de pécher a I’extérieur de leurs eaux territoriales?

M. Haché: Je vais vérifier pour plus de certitude. Je ne
crois pas qu'’ils le fassent. Nous avons, en vertu de conditions
trés précises, permis au Japon de capturer une partie de son
contingent A I’intérieur de nos zones de péche. Nous exigeons
que le nombre de bateaux soit limité et qu’il y ait des observa-
teurs 2 bord, mais je ne crois pas que les Etats-Unis fassent de
méme. Nous pourrions le vérifier auprés de nos homologues
américains.

La présidente: Je vous remercie beaucoup d’étre venus
témoigner aujourd’hui. Il y a eu quelques questions de la part
du sénateur Stewart et la fameuse question du sénateur Thé-
riault. Vous avez pu répondre sur place A une question du
sénateur Petten. C’est compréhensible. Selon la procédure
habituelle, vous devez faire parvenir vos réponses, dans les
deux langues officielles, & la présidence, avec copie au gref-
fier. Je compte bien que cela sera fait.

M. Haché: Oui, madame la présidente. Nous le ferons avec
plaisir.

La présidente: Je vous remercie beaucoup. Y a-t-il autre
chose? Pouvons-nous clore la séance?

La séance est levée a 12 h 24.
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ORDER OF REFERENCE

Extract from the Minutes of Proceedings of the Senate of
Tuesday, May 19, 1992:
The Honourable Senator Rossiter moved, seconded by
the Honourable Senator Cochrane:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be
authorized to examine and report upon the current
conditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic
commercial inshore fishery; and

That the Committee present its final report to the
Senate no later than 31st March, 1993.

The question being put on the motion, it was—

Resolved in the affirmative.

ORDRE DE RENVOI
Extrait des Procés—verbaux du Sénat du mardi 19 mai 1992:

L’honorable sénateur Rossiter propose, appuyé par
I’honorable sénateur Cochrane,

Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
autorisé 2 étudier, pour en faire rapport, la situation
actuelle et les perspectives a venir de la péche cotiere
commerciale de 1’ Atlantique, au Canada; et

Que le Comité présente son rapport final au Sénat au
plus tard, le 31 mars 1993.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Le greffier du Sénat

Gordon L. Barnhart
Clerk of the Senate
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Tuesday, December 15, 1992
®)

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met at 11:00
a.m. this day, in Room 356-S, the Honourable Senator
Rossiter, presiding.

Members of the Committee present: The Honourable
Senators Rossiter, Comeau, Petten, Stewart and Thériault.
(%)

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament: Mr. Claude
Emery, Research Officer, Research Branch.

Also in attendance: The Official Reporters of the Senate.

The Committee in compliance with its Order of Reference
dated May 19, 1992, began its examination of the current
conditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fisheries and any related matters.

WITNESS:
From Fisheries Council of Canada:
Mr. Ron Bulmer, President.

Mr. Bulmer made a statement following which he answered
questions.

At 12:30 p.m. the Committee adjourned to the call of the
Chair.

PROCES-VERBAL

Le mardi 15 décembre 1992
®)

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui 2 11 heures, dans la piece 356-S, sous la
présidence de 1’honorable sénateur Rossiter.

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Rossiter, Comeau, Petten, Stewart et Thériault. (5)

Egalement présent: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement: M.
Claude Emery, attaché de recherche, Service de recherche.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

En conformité avec son ordre de renvoi du 19 mai 1992, le
comité entame 1’étude de la situation actuelle et des perspecti-
ves d’avenir de la péche cétiere commerciale de 1’ Atlantique,
au Canada, et de toute question connexe.

TEMOIN:
Du Conseil canadien des péches:
M. Ron Bulmer, président.

M. Bulmer fait un exposé, puis répond aux questions.

A 12 h 30, le comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle convocation
du président.

Le greffier du comité,

John Desmarais

Clerk of the Committee
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EVIDENCE
Ottawa, Tuesday, December 15, 1992

[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met this day at
11:00 a.m. to continue its examination of the current conditions
and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial inshore
fisheries and any related matters.

Senator Eileen Rossiter (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: This morning, we have, as our only
witness, Mr. Bulmer, president of the Fisheries Council of
Canada. I am sure everyone here has heard Mr. Bulmer on
numerous occasions and is familiar with his background and
knowledge of the industry.

Please proceed with your presentation, Mr. Bulmer.

Mr. Ron Bulmer, President, Fisheries Council of Canada:
Madam Chairman, in the Christmas spirit, I would like to start
with a story which is representative of the presentation I am
about to make.

A few weeks ago I had an exceptionally bad day at the
office. When I arrived home, my wife Judy said, “I’ve got
some good news and some bad news.” I responded, “Listen,
with the Atlantic fisheries going down, companies closing,
and the country falling apart, I do not need bad news, just
give me the good news.” She then said, “The air bag in the
new car works.” That is somewhat analogous to this
presentation: The good news is that the air bag works.

Honourable senators, it is my pleasure to be with you again
to report on the status of the Atlantic fishery. The first
comment I would make is that this short report is really an
update of a previous report I made on February 21, 1990 to the
House of Commons Standing Committee on Forestry and
Fisheries entitled, “Crisis in the Atlantic Fisheries.” Moving
into 1992, I believe that title is still applicable. Nobody
listened in 1990 and I am not sure anyone will listen now.

This whole subject matter is about fish and jobs. Three
years ago I listed the plants that had closed: Canso, Lockeport,
St. John’s, Trepassy, Grand Bank, Gaultois, Summerside, Cap
Pele, Gaspe, Wood’s Harbour, et cetera. I believe I listed 44 at
that particular time.

Today we are talking about whole fisheries that have closed
or nearly closed: 2J3KL, 3Ps, 4T, 4VN.

TEMOIGNAGES
Ottawa, le mardi 15 décembre 1992

[Traduction)

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui 2 11 h pour poursuivre son étude de la situation
actuelle et de I’avenir des péches cotires commerciales de
I’ Atlantique au Canada et de toute autre question connexe.

Le sénateur Eileen Rossiter (présidente) occupe le fauteuil.

La présidente: Ce matin, notre seul témoin sera M. Bulmer,
président du Conseil canadien des péches. Je suis siire que tous
ici présents ont entendu M. Bulmer & de nombreuses occasions
et sont familiarisés avec ses antécédents et sa connaissance de
I’industrie.

Monsieur Bulmer, veuillez nous présenter votre exposé.

M. Ron Bulmer, président, Conseil canadien des péches:
Madame la présidente, comme nous sommes 2 la période des
Fétes, j’aimerais commencer mon exposé par une histoire qui
illustre bien I’exposé que je vais vous présenter.

1l y a quelques semaines, j’ai connu une journée exception-
nellement mauvaise au bureau. Lorsque je suis arrivé 2 la
maison, ma femme Judy m’a dit: «J’ai une bonne nouvelle et
une mauvaise nouvelle 2 t’annoncer.» J'ai répondu: «Ecoute,
avec la déroute des péches dans I’ Atlantique, la fermeture des
entreprises et I’effondrement du pays, je n’ai pas besoin de
mauvaise nouvelle. Donne-moi seulement la bonne». Alors,
elle me dit: «Le coussin gonflable de la voiture neuve
fonctionne bien.» Je pourrais dire la méme chose de mon
exposé: la bonne nouvelle, c’est que le coussin gonflable
fonctionne.

Honorables sénateurs, j’ai vraiment beaucoup de plaisir & me
retrouver aussi aujourd’hui pour faire rapport sur la situation
actuelle des péches dans I’ Atlantique. Le premier commentaire
que je ferai, c’est que mon court rapport est en réalité une mise
2 jour du rapport que j'ai fait le 21 février 1990 au Comité
permanent des foréts et des péches de la Chambre des
communes, rapport intitulé «Crisis in the Atlantic Fisheries».
Maintenant, en 1992, je crois que ce titre est toujours
applicable. Personne n’a écouté en 1990, et je ne suis pas sir
qu’on écoutera maintenant.

L’ensemble du probléme concerne le poisson et les emplois.
I y a trois ans, j"avais fait la liste des usines qui avaient fermé:
Canso, Lockeport, St. John’s, Trepassy, Grand Bank, Gaultois,
Summerside, Cap Pelé, Gaspé, Wood’s Harbour, etc. Je crois
que j’en avais énuméré 44 & ce moment particulier.

Aujourd’hui, nous parlons de pécheries entidres qui ont
fermé ou qui sont sur le point de fermer: 2J3KL, 3Ps, 4T, 4VN.
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Three years ago I raised the issue that groundfish stocks
landings had declined. I produced a chart showing that 2J3KL
cod, from 1986 to 1990, was down 26 per cent. The total
volume of cod in Atlantic Canada was down 23 per cent.
Haddock was down 58 per cent over those years.

At the same time, I noted that the number of federally
registered and provincially approved plants in Nova Scotia had
grown over the same period. I used an example of 250 to 350,
which was up 37 per cent. In the whole of Atlantic Canada,
from the time of the 200-mile limit to 1989, the 509 plants had
grown to 1,000; about a 100-per cent growth.

In 1990, I stated as my conclusion: “There is grossly
excessive capacity on the water and onshore for the
foreseeable future versus fish volumes that will be avail-
able”.- Today we can add to that several years of foreign
overfishing outside the 200-mile line that took millions of
small fish, cod and flatfish in particular.

We also know from our 1990 aerial survey of seal
populations, that hooded and harp seals have grown from about
two million animals at the time of the Malouf Commission in
1986 to about some 3.5 million in 1990 when that last aerial
survey was taken. The International Fund for Animal Welfare
can spend a couple of million dollars in one week, as they did
very recently, to say that seals are not part of the problem, but
we know that an adult seal needs about a tonne of fish per year
to live. Regardless of what claims might be made, they are
eating 3.5 million tonnes of fish. However, if the people of
Canada choose to use fish to feed seals rather than people,
governments and industry will have to accept this.

I would not turn to some numbers produced for a recent
conference held in October in Hamburg, Germany on fishery
sources around the world. I have attached, as the last page of
my brief, a chart that tracks the world supply of fish.

In the decade of the 1980s, world fish production rose from
70 million tonnes to 100 million tonnes. This increase resulted
from a list of reasons such as motorization of small local
fisheries; expansion of freezing-at-sea technology; improved
nets that could fish tougher ground; and bigger boats.
Certainly, aquaculture had a whole new supply base.

[Traduction]

Il y a trois ans, j’avais mentionné une baisse des prises de
poissons démersaux débarquées. J’avais présenté un tableau
qui illustrait que les prises de morues dans le secteur 2J3KL
avaient baissé de 26 p. 100 entre 1986 et 1990. Le volume
total de morues dans le Canada atlantique était en baisse de
23 p. 100. Ces années-13, les prises d’aiglefin avaient diminué
de 58 p. 100.

A 1a méme époque, j’avais signalé que le nombre d’usines
enregistrées au fédéral et approuvées par la province en
Nouvelle-Ecosse avait augmenté sur la méme période. J’avais
dit que le nombre en était passé de 250 a 350, ce qui
représentait une hausse de 37 p. 100. Dans I’ensemble du
Canada atlantique, entre le moment oll on avait établi la limite
de 200 milles et 1989, on était passé de 509 usines a 1000; cela
représente une croissance d’environ 100 p. 100.

En 1990, j’avais conclu en disant que les capacités sur I'eau
et A terre dépasseraient nettement, pour un avenir prévisible, les
stocks de poissons disponibles. Aujourd’hui, nous pouvons
ajouter 2 cela plusieurs années de surpéche par les navires
étrangers 2 I’extérieur de la limite de 200 milles, qui ont pris
des millions de poissons — des morues et des poissons plats,
en particulier.

Notre étude aérienne des populations de phoques en 1990 a
également révélé que le nombre de phoques a créte et de
phoques 2 selle est passé de quelque deux millions a 1’époque
de la Commission Malouf, en 1986, a environ 3,5 millions en
1990, lorsque la derniére enquéte aérienne a eu lieu. Le Fonds
international pour la défense des animaux peut dépenser un ou
deux millions de dollars en une semaine, comme cela a été le
cas tout récemment, pour dire que les phoques n’y sont pour
rien, mais nous savons qu’un phoque adulte doit consommer
environ une tonne de poissons par année pour vivre. Quoiqu’on
en dise, les phoques mangent 3,5 millions de tonnes de
poissons. Cependant, si les habitants du Canada décident
d’utiliser le poisson pour nourrir les phoques plutét que les
gens, les gouvernements et I'industrie devront s’y faire.

Je vous parlerai maintenant de certains chiffres produits pour
une conférence tenue en octobre dernier 2 Hambourg, en
Allemagne, concernant les sources de poissons dans le monde
entier. Vous trouverez 2 la derni¢re page de mon mémoire un
tableau qui indique la répartition du stock mondial de poissons.

Pendant les années 1980, la production mondiale des
poissons est passée de 70 millions de tonnes a 100 millions de
tonnes. Cette augmentation est attribuable a divers facteurs,
notamment la motorisation de petites pécheries locales,
I’expansion de la technologie employée pour surgeler les
aliments en mer, I’amélioration des filets (qui permettaient de
pécher 2 des endroits plus difficiles) et I'utilisation de plus gros
navires. L'aquaculture disposait certainement d’une nouvelle
base.
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It is estimated that the world catch will continue to grow to
115 million tonnes by the end of the year 2000. Aquaculture
production was 11 million tonnes in 1985; it grew to 15 million
tonnes in 1990; and it is estimated that it will reach 22 million
tonnes of production by the year 2000.

The new producing countries generating these increases
were not our competitors a decade ago. Korea, Thailand,
Philippines, Brazil and Mexico now produce as much seafood
as Canada and much of it is traded globally to earn hard
currency. These producing countries tend to be warm water
countries with fast growing species. They also have low labour
costs. While many of them are further away from the key
markets than we are, they can still be very cost competitive
with us.

The market niche of cod and haddock is being filled by
Alaskan pollock, farmed catfish, South American hake, New
Zealand orange roughy, farmed tilapia or farmed shrimp and
salmon.

In the meantime, Canada’s groundfish supply continues to
shrink. I updated those figures by taking the 1984 quota and
bringing it up to the 1992 quota. Again, if you look at all cod,
we were at 650,000 metric tonnes, and last year we were down
to 262,000, a decline of 60 per cent. All haddock went down
from 57,000 tonnes to 12,000 tonnes, a decline of 78 per cent.
All pollock went down from 43,000 tonnes to 35,000 tonnes, a
decline of 19 per cent. Only redfish is holding its own at one
198,000 tonnes from 193,000 tonnes, down only 3 per cent.
All flatfish, went from 133,000 tonnes down to 87,000 tonnes,
representing a 34 per cent decline.

In the 1993 quotas, which, by the way, will be announced by
the Minister on Friday of this week, we will probably see even
bigger cuts than those for 1992.

The problem we have is that the market does not reflect
these cuts. While all of these declines were going on, US cod
prices in May, 1990 were $2 for a cod block and, in April
1992, it was still $2. Even after the declaration of the
moratorium, the price was only bumped up to $2.20,
approximately a 20-cent increase. Obviously, there was no
panic because the biggest single resource of the Newfoundland
inshore, cod block, was not going to be on the US market.
“Fillets” in the right-hand column, at $2.35 a couple of years
ago, nudged up to $2.45 in August of 1992. Even when the
cod moratorium was announced in July, our biggest market
could not have cared less.

[Traduction)

On estime que le volume mondial des prises continuera 2
croftre jusqu’a 115 millions de tonnes avant la fin de I’an 2000.
La production en aquaculture était de 11 millions de tonnes en
1985; ce chiffre est passé 2 15 millions de tonnes en 1990 et
devrait représenter 22 millions de tonnes en I’an 2000.

Les nouveaux pays producteurs 2 I’origine de ces augmenta-
tions n’étaient méme pas nos concurrents il y a dix ans. La
Corée, la Thailande, les Philippines, le Brésil et le Mexique
produisent maintenant autant de fruits de mer que le Canada, et
ils en vendent une bonne partie sur le marché mondial pour
obtenir des devises fortes. Les eaux de ces pays sont
habituellement chaudes, ce qui favorise une croissance rapide
des especes. I1 y a aussi des frais de main-d’oeuvre faibles.
Méme si nombre d’entre eux sont plus €loignés que nous des
marchés clés, ils peuvent quand méme avoir des prix trés
concurrentiels.

La morue et ’aiglefin sont en train de se faire prendre leur
part du marché par la morue du Pacifique occidental, le loup de
I’ Atlantique, le merlu, I’hoplostéte orange, la tilapie ou encore
les crevettes et le saumon d’élevage.

Entre-temps, la réserve de poisson démersal du Canada
continue de baisser. J’ai mis ces chiffres 2 jour en ramenant le
quota de 1984 2 celui de 1992. Encore une fois, si vous prenez
I’ensemble des morues, nous étions 2 650 000 tonnes
métriques; 1’année dernidre, nous étions descendus 2 262 000,
ce qui représente une chute de 60 p. 100. Quant 2 I'aiglefin,
les chiffres sont passés de 57 000 tonnes 2 12 000 tonnes, soit
une chute de 78 p. 100. Pour la goberge, on est passé de
43 000 tonnes A 35 000 tonnes, soit une chute de 19 p. 100.
Seul le sébaste se maintient: de 198 000 tonnes 2
193 000 tonnes, une baisse de 3 p. 100 seulement. Le
poisson plat, dont la production est passée de 133 000 tonnes
2 87 000 tonnes, affiche une baisse de 34 p. 100.

Pour ce qui touche les quotas de 1993 — qui, soit dit en
passant, seront annoncés par le ministre vendredi de cette
semaine — les coupures seront probablement encore plus
importantes qu’en 1992.

Notre probléme, c’est que le marché ne refléte pas ces
coupures. Pendant que toutes ces baisses allaient bon train, le
prix de la morue américaine en mai 1990 se situait 2 2 $ le
bloc. En avril 1992, ce prix demeurait inchangé. Méme apres
I'imposition du moratoire, le prix a seulement été augmenté 2
2,20 $, soit une hausse de 20 cents environ. Manifestement, il
n’y a pas eu de panique parce que la principale ressource de la
péche cotiere du Terre-Neuve, le bloc de morue, n’était pas
destinée au marché américain. Le prix des «filets» dans la
colonne de droite — établi 2 2,35 $ il y a environ deux ans —
a connu une petite augmentation et est passé a 2,45 $ en aoft
1992. Méme lorsque le moratoire sur la morue a été annoncé
en juillet, notre plus gros marché n’était pas prés d’en souffrir.
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From this very quick analysis, you can see that, while we
and some other countries may be fish short, the world supply is
at least stable and probably growing. Farmed fish supply will
also continue to grow. The supply of fresh water and salt water
fin fish, crustaceans and molluscs all contribute to the supply.

It is important to note that the user trade in the world is very
flexible. It is hooked into the world supply by the most
modern communications available. The restaurant business in
the United States can change the catch of the day to fit the
weather, the price, or product availability on a moment’s
notice.

The bottom line is that no one gives a damn about Canadian
resource problems but Canadians. This says to me that Canada
is at a crossroads with her Atlantic fishery. We can see
ourselves as a world competitive business, but probably, like
General Motors, that means we have to close plants, cut jobs
and lower production costs, or we can see the fishery, as a way
of life for some 80,000 people in 1200 coastal communities,
destined to be restricted to a few weeks. Then those workers
will access the social network via stamps or other income
subsidies as long as the country can continue to borrow the
money or tax the people to sustain the system. Either of these
directions will cause a lot of short-term pain, no matter which
one you choose as your long-term strategy. The resource is not
there to sustain the current number of people who try to make a
living out of fish.

In the Newfoundland fishery based on 2J3KL cod, the
government found money for fishermen and for plant workers.
They found money for vessel insurance and tie-up costs and,
most recently, they are helping people qualify for the
Ul-required number of weeks worked if they were not
employed in the northern cod fishery. Can they duplicate this
in 1993 for the Quebec north shore, New Brunswick, PE.L,
eastern Nova Scotia and others as stocks decline in the Gulf
and off the Scotian shelf?

In the longer term, the situation calls for, perhaps, early
retirement programs, retraining programs, relocation programs
and an industrial strategy that brings job alternatives. It argues
for reduced provincial fisheries, trade barriers and a free flow
of fish products in Atlantic Canada. It argues against dividing
up the coast into fifedoms of management as argued for by
some provinces. It calls for a review of fisheries policies that
impede competitiveness such as fleet separation.

[Traduction)

Gréce 2 cette analyse trés sommaire, vous pouvez voir que
méme si le Canada quelques autres pays sont a court de
poissons, les stocks mondiaux sont au moins stables et
probablement 2 la hausse. Les stocks de poissons d’élevage
continueront aussi de croitre. Les stocks de poissons d’eau
douce et d’eau salée, de crustacés et de mollusques y sont tous
pour quelque chose.

I1 est important de remarquer que le commerce avec la
clientele dans le monde est trés souple. Le lien avec les
fournisseurs du monde se fait par les moyens de communica-
tion les plus modernes. Les restaurants américains peuvent
changer la prise du jour en un rien de temps selon la
température, le prix ou la disponibilité du produit.

La vérité, c’est que personne d’autre que les Canadiens se
préoccupent des problémes de ressources de notre pays. Cela
me dit que le Canada est 2 la croisée des chemins avec les
pécheries de 1’ Atlantique. Nous pouvons nous considérer
comme un secteur concurrentiel a I’échelle mondiale, mais cela
signifie probablement, comme pour General Motors, que nous
devons fermer des usines, éliminer des postes et réduire les
cofits de production, sinon la péche comme gagne-pain pour
quelque 80 000 habitants répartis dans 1200 communautés
cotieres devra étre restreinte 2 quelques semaines. Ces
travailleurs accéderont ensuite au réseau social par 1’entremise
de timbres ou d’autres substituts de revenu, tant et aussi
longtemps que le pays pourra emprunter de I’argent ou imposer
le peuple pour soutenir le systtme. L'une ou I’autre de ces
options causera beaucoup de problémes 2 court terme, peu
importe ce que vous choisissez comme stratégie 2 long terme.
Les ressources sont suffisantes, étant donné le nombre de
personnes qui essaient actuellement de gagner leur vie grice a
la péche.

Dans les cas des pécheries de Terre-Neuve dont le produit
est la morue 2J3KL, le gouvernement a débloqué des fonds
pour les pécheurs et des travailleurs d’usines. On a débloqué
des fonds pour les assurances des navires et les cofits de mise
en cale et, plus récemment, on aide les gens 2 obtenir le
nombre de semaines requises pour bénéficier de 1’assurance-
chémage lorsqu’elles ne travaillaient pas dans les péches de
morue du Nord. Peuvent-ils répéter cet exercice en 1993 sur la
cote-nord du Québec, au Nouveau-Brunswick, 2 I'fle-du-
Prince-Edouard, dans I’est de la Nouvelle-Ecosse et ailleurs,
étant donné que les stocks du golfe et de la plate-forme
néo-écossaise diminuent?

A plus long terme, il faudrait peut-étre créer des program-
mes de retraite anticipée, des programmes de recyclage, des
programmes de réinstallation et une stratégie industrielle qui
débouche sur d’autres possibilités d’emploi. A ce moment-13, il
faudrait réduire 'importance des péches provinciales, aplanir
les obstacles commerciaux et veiller  ce que les produits de la
péche puissent circuler librement dans la région de I'Atlanti-
que. L’idée s’oppose 2 la division de la céte en fiefs, comme le
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If we are world competitive, the fish will make money for
some fishermen, processors and governments. If we want to be
a cultural industry like quilting, we can fit into a certain market
niche with the systems and products we have. Whichever way
the people of Canada choose to take this industry, through their
political will, restructuring, regulations and the policy that is
set for its operation, people like yourself and your colleagues in
Parliament and in provincial governments are now facing
bigger, tougher questions than you have had to address before.
It will make the decisions of the two hundred mile limit or the
restructuring of 1982 look easy by comparison.

I stated these same basic facts a few years ago and I have
updated those facts today. The crisis only gets worse and the
solutions more painful to people and their lifestyles; and more
costly to governments. When the longer-term issues and future
directions for the fishery will really be addressed, and when the
tough decisions will be taken, I cannot forecast.

Thank you very much.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Bulmer. Your presentation
was certainly direct and to the point. Nobody can accuse you
of pussy-footing around on the issue.

Senator Theriault: Mr. Bulmer, when you talk about 1992
quotas, do you have figures that show what percentage of those
quotas was achieved?

Mr. Bulmer: I do, but I didn’t want to get into mixing
apples and oranges. In general, quotas are probably taken to
the ninety-plus per cent level on paper, and then some people
would argue that it might be taken to the 100 per cent level.

Senator Theriault: But there was no great big shortage
generally speaking?
Mr. Bulmer: No. About the only stocks that have been

underfished in any significant way are what we call some of
the underutilized species and some of the deep water redfish.

Senator Theriault: But not cod or haddock?
Mr. Bulmer: No.

Senator Theriault: Your general statement outlines the
facts as they stand. It does not suggest the answer. You say we
can go two ways. I would be tempted to simplify it a little
more. We can go one way and that would make some money

[Traduction)]

veulent certaines provinces. L'idée exige que I’on réexamine
les politiques des péches dans la mesure ol elles nuisent 2 la
compétitivité du secteur, notamment en ce qui concerne la
séparation des flottes.

Si nous sommes compétitifs sur le marché mondial, les
péches apporteront des profits & certains pécheurs, 2 certains
conditionneurs et 2 certains gouvernements. Si nous voulons
gtre une industrie culturelle, comme le macramé, nous pouvons
trouver un créneau du marché avec les systémes et les produits
que nous avons déja. Quelle que soit I’orientation que les
Canadiens veulent donner 2 cette industrie, par leur volonté
politique, par la restructuration, par la réglementation et par
I’établissement de politiques pour la régir, les gens comme
vous et vos collégues du Parlement et des gouvernements
provinciaux faites actuellement face 2 des questions plus vastes
et d’autant plus difficiles 2 résoudre qu’auparavant. Par
comparaison, les décisions concernant la limite de deux cents
milles ou la restructuration de 1982 paraitront faciles.

Ces mémes points fondamentaux, je les ai présentés il y a
quelques années et j’en ai fait une mise 2 jour aujourd’hui. La
crise ne fait que s’aggraver. Les solutions ne deviennent que de
plus en plus pénibles pour les gens et pour leur niveau de vie,
et elles ne se révelent que de plus en plus coliteuses pour les
gouvernements. Quand arrivera-t-on 2 bout de ces questions 2
long terme et de ces orientations futures en ce qui concerne les
péches? Quand ces décisions difficiles seront-elles prises? Je
ne saurais le dire.

Merci beaucoup.

La présidente: Merci, monsieur Bulmer. Vous avez certai-

nement présenté les choses directement, sans détours. On ne
saurait dire que vous ne voulez pas vous mouiller.

Le sénateur Thériault: Monsieur Bulmer, vous avez parlé
des quotas établis pour 1992. Avez-vous des chiffres qui
montrent la proportion qui a été atteinte?

M. Bulmer: J’en ai, mais je ne voulais pas comparer des
pommes et des oranges. De fagon généra]e, les quotas sont
probablement respectés en théorie 2 raison de plus de
90 p. 100, et certaines personnes diraient méme que c’est
100 p. 100.

Le sénateur Thériault: Mais il n’y a pas eu une tres grave
pénurie, de fagon générale?

M. Bulmer: Non. Les seuls stocks qui n’ont pas été

exploités 2 fond se composent d’especes «sous-utilisées» et de
certains sébastes des bas-fonds.

Le sénateur Thériault: Pas de morue ni d’aiglefin?
M. Bulmer: Non.

Le sénateur Thériault: De fagon générale, vous présentez
les faits tels qu’ils sont vraiment. Vous ne présentez pas de
solution. Vous dites que nous pouvons choisir ’une ou I’autre
des deux options. Je serais tenté de simplifier les choses un peu
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for a few corporations and a small number of fishermen, or we
could go a way, perhaps, that could provide a half decent
livelihood for a larger number of fishermen and fewer plants. I
do not think there is any question about that.

If the Minister were to announce, and we were to agree, that
in 1993 we would curtail all the draggers, period, within the
two-hundred-mile limit offshore, naturally, we would not be
able to prevent the foreign fisheries from dragging off the two
hundred mile limit. Are there any estimates as to how long it
would take for the stock to come back?

Mr. Bulmer: Well, those are two different questions. What
is implied in your question is that the draggers are causing the
problem. I have not bumped into a fishery scientist or fisheries
manager here or anywhere else in the world that has argued
that one kind of technology is vastly superior over another in
rebuilding stocks.

However, we do want to be sure that we are not taking small
fish. We want to be sure we are not discarding fish so that the
number reported as the quota is the number taken from the
stock.

I do not think that the answer to your question is to abandon
a particular gear type and suddenly there will be some magical
rebounding of stocks that would not otherwise occur if you left
that particular gear type in the fishery.

Senator Theriault: I am not thinking of miracles,
Mr. Bulmer, but I have lived on the shore and talked with
fishermen all my life. We know one thing, even if the
scientists do not know it, and I think you know it, too, and that
is, up until 25 years ago, or maybe a little longer than that,
there were all kinds of codfish being caught around our shores.
That meant they were not being caught outside.

Since draggers came on the scene in the last 35 or 40 years,
and perhaps going back further than that, technologies have
been refined, and I believe there is now technology available
whereby draggers can fish the last damn fish at the bottom of
the sea. How will you ever prevent those human beings —
because we are all alike, we need money — from fishing all
that fish and throwing overboard what they cannot use?

When I was in Newfoundland three or four years ago I heard
that, at one time, they had so-called “inspectors” who were
being bribed by the operators not to say anything. Again,
that is human nature.

If the scientists are not saying that the draggers and the big
boats offshore have destroyed the stock, then what has?

[Traduction]

plus. Nous pourrions choisir «A» et apporter de 1’eau au
moulin de quelques sociétés et d’un petit nombre de pécheurs,
ou encore choisir «B» et permettre peut-8tre & un grand
nombre de pécheurs et 2 quelques usines de gagner leur vie
décemment. Il n’y a pas de doute 1a-dessus.

Si le ministre devait faire une annonce (avec laquelle nous
serions d’accord), soit qu’on restreigne en 1993 ’activité de
tous les chalutiers 2 I’intérieur de la limite de deux cents
milles, naturellement, nous ne pourrions empécher les pécheurs
étrangers d’exercer leurs activités A I'extérieur du périmetre.
Savez-vous combien de temps il faudrait pour que les stocks
soient renouvelés?

M. Bulmer: Eh bien, voila deux questions distinctes. Ce que
vous laissez sous-entendre en posant la question, c’est que ce
sont les chalutiers qui sont 2 I’origine du probléme. Je n’ai
jamais rencontré de scientifiques ni de directeurs spécialisés
dans les péches, que ce soit ici ou ailleurs dans le monde, qui
prétendent que ce type de technique soit nettement supérieur 2
un autre pour ce qui est du renouvellement des stocks.

Tout de méme, nous voulons nous assurer de ne pas prendre
de petits poissons. Nous voulons €tre slirs de ne pas jeter des
poissons 2 I’eau de fagon 2 ce que la proportion enregistrée du
quota soit équivalente aux nombres pris.

La solution au probléme que vous posez n’est pas, & mon
avis, d’abandonner un type particulier d’équipement: il n’y
aura pas tout a coup un renouvellement magique des stocks qui
ne se ferait pas autrement, si on avait continué dans la méme
voie.

Le sénateur Thériault: Je ne songe pas A des miracles,
Monsieur Bulmer, mais j’ai habité la c6te et je me suis
entretenu avec des pécheurs toute ma vie. Il y a une chose que
nous savons, méme si les scientifiques ne le savent pas, et je
crois que vous le savez, vous aussi: il y a 25 ans, peut-étre
méme un peu plus longtemps, nous attrapions énormément de
morue prés de nos rives. Cela veut dire que ces poissons
n’étaient pas péchés A I’extérieur.

Depuis que les chalutiers sont arrivés sur la scene il y a 35
ou 40 ans, et peut-&tre méme il y a plus longtemps que cela, les
techniques ont évolué; je crois qu’il est maintenant possible,
grdce 2 ces techniques, pour un chalutier d’aller chercher
jusqu’au dernier poisson au fin fond de 1’océan. Comment
allez-vous empécher ces &tres humains — nous sommes tous
pareils, nous avons besoin d’argent — de pécher tout ce
poisson et de se débarrasser de ce qui n’est pas utilisable?

A Terre-Neuve il y a trois ou quatre ans, j’ai entendu dire
qu’il y avait de ces prétendus «inspecteurs» qui recevaient des
pots-de-vin des exploitants en échange de leur silence. C’est la
nature humaine, encore une fois.

Si les scientifiques ne disent pas que 1’activité des chalutiers
et des gros bateaux loin des cotes a ravagé les stocks, alors
quelle en est la cause?
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Mr. Bulmer: I have to question what you call a “dragger.”
Some of those 65-footers in the Gulf come under this rule of
length as opposed to capacity or motor size or whatever.

Senator Theriault: I am not talking about length. It could
be 40 feet long.

Mr. Bulmer: Are you referring to anything that trawls a
net?

Senator Theriault: Yes.

Mr. Bulmer: Nobody says that technology, if it is used
correctly, does not work. If you are arguing that there is
cheating, or that the restrictions are not enforced, or that we
need tougher rules, then I think everybody in the industry will
agree with you on that.

I mean, ultimately, we could go back to sailing vessels and
we could handline like the old salt schooners and go back to
that sort of a fishery but, again, I do not think that the solution
to the Atlantic fishery is to step back 35 years in time.

Senator Theriault: But we have to come to some decision.
Is the solution to allow draggers to operate three months a year,
or allow inshore fishermen to fish six or seven months a year?
If there were ten draggers in the Gulf of St. Lawrence, two
from Quebec, two from Nova Scotia, two from New
Brunswick, two from PE.I and two from another province,
there would be nothing wrong with that modern way of
longlining if it conserves fish and provides a living for
fishermen. Why, then, should we exclude that, because it was
done a hundred years ago?

Mr. Bulmer: Yes, but there are some people who will argue
that longlining only takes the mature fish and, therefore, every
fish being taken is from that seven- to nine-year-old spawning
stock, You have the greatest potential for collapse if you direct
your fishery only to the very mature fish which have the
greatest potential to reproduce.

Senator Theriault: It never collapsed when we were doing
it. The allegation now is that the draggers are catching every
single fish and they never have a chance to mature. At least if
you are catching big fish, you are getting ten pounds of fish
instead of catching ten fish to get ten pounds.

[Traduction)

M. Bulmer: Je dois remettre en question ce que vous
appelez un «chalutier». La régle de la longueur, par opposition
A celle de la capacité ou de la taille du moteur, ou quelque
autre régle que ce soit, a été appliquée 2 certains de ces
batiments de 65 pieds.

Le sénateur Thériault: Je ne parle pas de la longueur. Le
batiment pourrait faire 40 pieds.

M. Bulmer: Faites-vous allusion 2 tout ce qui peut tirer un
filet?

Le sénateur Thériault: Oui.

M. Bulmer: Personne ne dit que la technique ne fonctionne
pas, dans la mesure od elle est utilisée correctement. Si vous
affirmez qu’on fait une entorseé aux régles ou que les
restrictions ne sont pas appliquées, ou encore qu’il faudrait
avoir des régles plus strictes, je crois que tout le monde dans
I’industrie sera d’accord avec vous.

Ce que je veux dire, en fin de compte, c’est que nous
pourrions retourner 2 I’époque des bateaux 2 voile et pécher le
poisson 2 la ligne comme les marins d’antan, ressusciter cette
sorte de péche, mais encore une fois, je ne crois pas que la
solution au probléme des péches dans la région de I’ Atlantique
soit de régresser de 35 ans.

Le sénateur Thériault: Mais il faut en prendre une, une
décision. La solution est-elle de permettre aux chalutiers
d’exercer leur activité durant trois mois de I'année, ou encore
de permettre aux pécheurs de la péche cOtiere de travailler
pendant six ou sept mois? S'il y avait dix chalutiers dans le
golfe du Saint-Laurent, deux du Québec, deux de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse, deux du Nouveau-Brunswick, deux de I'fle-du-Prince-
Edouard et deux d’une autre province, on ne pourrait trouver 2
redire 2 la péche aux palangres version moderne, dans la
mesure ol si les stocks sont conservés et les pécheurs peuvent
gagner leur pain. Pourquoi exclure cette possibilité parce que
cela se faisait il y a cent ans?

M. Bulmer: Oui, mais certains affirmeront que la péche aux
palangres permet seulement de prendre les poissons arrivés 2
maturité et, par conséquent, que tous les poissons pris de cette
fagon ont entre sept et neuf ans. Le risque que I’industrie
s’effondre est des plus grands si on s’oriente uniquement vers
les poissons les plus mdrs, qui sont les plus susceptibles de se
reproduire.

Le sénateur Thériault: Nous I'avons fait avant et il n’y a
jamais eu d’effondrement. Ce qui est allégué maintenant, c’est
que les chalutiers péchent tous les poissons dans la mer et que
les especes ne peuvent plus arriver 3 maturité, Si vous attrapez
un gros poisson, au moins vous avez dix livres de poisson entre
les mains, plut6t que d’étre obligé d’attraper dix poissons pour
arriver au méme résultat.
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Senator Petten knows more about this than I ever will, but I
listen to fishermen because I was in that business, and it is their
strong belief that until northern cod were caught with draggers,
they had more cod coming ashore. At one time scientists said
that was a different breed of cod. We also lived through that
with the herring.

Mr. Bulmer: I am sure some Newfoundlanders will tell me
that there have been times, at the turn of the century, when
there were total failures in the inshore fishery. There were
bays that one year were walking with cod and another year not
a cod would be found in them. It is difficult to say that gear
selectivity is the answer to all of this.

Senator Theriault: If that is the case, we should forget
about quotas and just go out and fish, and next year or the year
after there will be lots of fish because that is the way it was
two hundred years ago.

Mr. Bulmer: No. What we have argued is that there is so
much capacity of all kinds that you must have the best science
possible to understand what is going on. The amount of fish
taken must be such that it retains the capacity to rebuild. That
is what we are trying to do in implementing these painful cuts.

Senator Theriault: Mr. Bulmer, there is either viability in
an industry or there is not. If you invest $20 million in a boat
to catch fish, you must employ fewer people and catch more
fish to make it viable; is that not right?

Mr. Bulmer: That is correct. Let me add that, if you take
80,000 people — that is the number of licences — and $800
million worth of fish is landed, that amounts to $10,000 a
license. You cannot tell me that you can, somehow, buy a
small boat, make payments on it, put fuel in it, put a net on it
or a hook and line or whatever technology you want, and out
of that $10,000 have enough left over to pay your mortgage,
buy a car and clothes for your family and put food on the table.
I mean, there is something wrong.

Senator Theriault: I am not suggesting that it should
be $80,000. Maybe that number should be $20,000, but
society will have to make a decision between $20,000, $50,000
or $60,000 of personal income or, on the other hand, 10 or five
corporations making $10 million income. It is too much.
Thank you, madam chair,

Senator Comeau: To continue in the line of Senator
Theriault’s first questions, the suggestion that draggers are
somehow the culprits or the major offenders is a propagation of
a fallacy that has been around for years. As you have noted,

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Petten en sait bien plus 12-dessus que je pourrais
espérer en savoir, mais il faut dire que j’écoute les pécheurs;
j’ai travaillé dans ce domaine et je peux vous dire qu’ils croient
vivement qu’il y avait plus de morues le long des cOtes avant
I'arrivée des chalutiers. A un moment donné, les scientifiques
ont dit que c’était une espece différente de morue. Nous avons
vécu la méme expérience dans le cas du hareng.

M. Bulmer: Je suis sir que les Terre-Neuviens pourront
vous dire qu’il y a eu, au tournant du siécle, des échecs
cuisants dans le secteur des péches c6tieres. Dans certaines
baies, la morue pouvait se trouver en quantités énormes une
année donnée, et ne pas se présenter du tout, I’année suivante.
11 est difficile d’affirmer que la sélection de I’équipement est la
solution 2 tout ce probléme.

Le sénateur Thériault: Si c’est le cas, nous devrions
oublier les quotas et seulement sortir les bateaux pour aller
pécher; ’année suivante ou 1’année d’apres, il y aura encore
beaucoup de poissons parce que c’est de cette fagcon que les
choses se faisaient il y a deux cents ans.

M. Bulmer: Non. Notre argument est le suivant: comme il y
a une limite pour toutes les especes, il faut avoir la meilleure
science possible pour comprendre ce qui se passe. La quantité
des prises doit permettre le renouvellement des stocks. C’est ce
que nous essayons de mettre en oeuvre avec ces compressions
pénibles.

Le sénateur Thériault: Monsieur Bulmer, une industrie est
viable ou elle ne I'est pas. Si on investit 20 millions de dollars
dans un bateau pour aller 2 la péche, on doit employer
quelques personnes et pécher plus de poissons pour que ce soit
viable, non?

M. Bulmer: C’est juste. Permettez-moi d’ajouter que si I’on
prend 80 000 personnes — c’est le nombre de licences
octroyées — et 800 millions de dollars de poissons — c’est ce
qui est attrapé — cela revient a2 10 000 § la licence. Vous ne
pouvez pas me dire que vous allez trouver une fagon d’acheter
un petit bateau, de respecter vos paiements, de mettre de
I’essence, d’accrocher un filet ou une ligne, peu importe la
technique employée, et qu’il vous en restera assez des
10 000 $ pour payer votre hypoth2que, acheter une voiture et
puis vétir et nourrir votre famille. Il y a quelque chose qui
cloche.

Le sénateur Thériault: Je ne dis pas que cela devrait étre
80 000 $. Peut-étre que ce serait 20 000 $, mais la société
devra décider si elle veut des revenus personnels de 20 000 $,
50 000 $ ou 60 000 $, ou encore des revenus de 10 millions
de dollars pour une poignée de grandes sociétés. C’est trop.
Merci, Madame la présidente.

Le sénateur Comeau: Pour poursuivre dans la méme voie
que le sénateur Thériault, laisser entendre que les chalutiers
sont les grands responsables de cette situation, c’est perpétuer
une idée erronée qui circule depuis bien des années. Comme



15-12-1992

Péches

518

[Text]

there is no scientific evidence at all that draggers have in fact
been the culprits.

A number of years ago a huge number of offenses were
being committed by this fleet, but since that time they have
cleaned up their act; so much so that it is now causing concern
to regions outside southwestern Nova Scotia.

I might point out to Senator Theriault that, over the past two
or three years, we have implemented a complete dockside
monitoring system which we would like to see used throughout
Atlantic Canada If this were done, I believe we would see
some major improvements in catches. Much of the cheating
that used to go on has been stopped.

We know the spawning areas but we should be increasing
their number.

I believe 130 millimetre square mesh size is being called for
by many of the draggers in that area, and if this standard were
enforced throughout Atlantic Canada, many of the small fish to
which Senator Theriault referred, would go through the net and
not be scooped up as was the case in the past.

There could also be a continuation of the increases in
penalties to fit the offence.

These are just some of the efforts that have been made in
southwestern Nova Scotia so that the image of a maverick-
southwest-Nova-Scotia, promulgated in large part by less
efficient areas, has been cleared up. I believe they could
become an example for other regions of Atlantic Canada.

We are seeing the results of the improvements that have
been implemented in the size of the catches in and along the
shores of southwestern Nova Scotia. I have seen no evidence
that would lead me to conclude that an inshore fishery cannot
be one of the most efficient fisheries possible.

We all know of the huge amounts of money that have been
spent on restructuring the major offshore plants, which plants
are now dumping their equipment on the market because they
cannot run them efficiently. Yet, plants in southwestern Nova
Scotia are able to survive without all kinds of government
money being dumped into them. Perhaps southwestern Nova
Scotia could be used as a model by other areas to help tackle
their problems. What would be your suggestions, Mr. Bulmer?

Mr. Bulmer: I would like to respond to the claim of
inefficiency. If you are Fishery Products International or
NANCI, with 12 or 14 plants each, and 20 per cent as much

[Traduction)

vous I’avez fait remarquer, il n’y a aucune donnée scientifique
qui montre que les chalutiers sont en cause.

Il y a plusieurs années, cette flotte commettait un nombre
énorme d’infractions, mais elle a mis de I’ordre dans ses
affaires depuis — 2 un point tel qu’on s’en préoccupe
maintenant ailleurs que dans le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse.

Je ferais remarquer au sénateur Thériault qu’au cours des
deux ou trois dernieres années nous avons mis sur pied un
systéme complet de contr6le 2 quai que nous aimerions voir en
utilisation dans toutes les régions de I'Atlantique. Si cela était
fait, je crois que nous verrions d’importantes améliorations en
ce qui a trait aux prises. On est parvenu 2 enrayer la fraude
dans une grande mesure.

Nous savons ol sont les frayeres, mais nous devrions en
accroitre le nombre.

Je crois que bon nombre des pecheurs 2 la drague de cette
région revendiquent des filets dont les mailles sont de 130
millimdtres carrés; si cette norme était appliquée dans toutes
les régions de I’Atlantique, nombre des petits poissons
auxquels le sénateur Thériault faisait référence passeraient 2
travers le filet et ne seraient pas ramassés, comme c’était le cas
par le passé.

On pourrait aussi continuer 2 augmenter le montant des
amendes selon la gravité du délit.

Voila quelques-uns des efforts qui ont été déployés par les
exploitants du sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse pour se défaire
de I'étiquette de «marginaux» qui leur avait été attribuée en
grande partie par des régions moins efficaces. Je crois qu’ils
pourraient devenir un exemple pour d’autres régions de
I’ Atlantique.

Nous constatons les résultats associés aux améliorations qui
ont été apportées au poids des prises le long de la c6te
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Je n’ai aucune preuve me
permettant de conclure que la péche cotitre n’est pas 1'un des
types de péche les plus efficaces.

Nous sommes tous au courant des sommes astronomiques
qui ont été consacrées .a la res.tructuration des principales
usines hauturires, usines qui envoient maintenant leur
équipement sur le marché parce qu’elles ne sont pas en mesure
de I'exploiter efficacement. D’un autre cOté, les usines situées
dans le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse sont en mesure de
survivre sans que toutes sortes de fonds gouvernementaux leur
soient alloués. D’autres régions pourraient peut-étre s’inspirer
du modele de la région sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse pour
essayer de résoudre leurs probl®mes. Quelles seraient vos
suggestions, Monsieur Bulmer?

M. Bulmer: J’aimerais répondre de I’allégation relative

I’inefficacité. Si vous vous appelez Les Fruits de mer FPI
Limitée ou NANCI, que vous avez chacun 12 ou 14
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quota as you had three or four years ago, it is very difficult to
operate. You cannot rely on the miracle of the loaves and the
fishes. You cannot miraculously take 20 per cent of the
volume, spread it over five or six plants, run each of them at
10 or 12 per cent capacity and expect to produce a quality
cost-effective product. They have had to fall back and take
what small bits of fish are now available and process it through
a limited numbers of locations.

Senator Comeau: Coming back again to the example of
the kinds of plants we have in southwestern Nova Scotia,
rather than having a few great big plants, maybe it is better to
have a smaller number of plants so that if one collapses, it does
not collapse the whole community, and the government
therefore does not have to come along and pick up the pieces.

Mr. Bulmer: Of course southwest Nova has a few unique
things going for it which have given it some cost advantages.
The fish in area five, perhaps because of warmer water, is
faster growing as well as being larger at age. That gives the
producer in that area the premium product for the salt-fish
markets. He has been able to choose his end markets. He is
only a day’s trucking away from the key fresh markets.

People in that area are able to choose between freezing,
salting and selling fresh. In fact, freezing is perhaps the least
attractive option for many of those operators. They have been
able to use a smaller volume of fish but capitalize on end
markets which pay very high prices. Even fish prices are quite
a bit higher there on occasion than, for example, in the days
when Newfoundland was open.

On the other hand, somebody who is four or five day’s
trucking away does not have enough shelf life out of White
Bay, Newfoundland to really be in the competitive fresh-fish
business. That narrows his options and he ends up in the
frozen category.

All of these are factors in any business decision: Whether
you are cost competitive, close to market end, size of fish,
et cetera.

My advice would be to be careful in making the
generalization that southwest Nova is suddenly the efficient
fishery because it has a bunch of little plants, and that we
should promulgate that elsewhere on the coast. You could not
do that on the north shore of Quebec and hundreds of little
plants along the north side of the Gulf each with its own
transportation problem, et cetera. It may not apply.

[Traduction)

installations et que vous avez 20 p. 100 du quota que vous
aviez il y a trois ou quatre ans, il est trés difficile de poursuivre
I’exploitation. Vous ne pouvez pas dépendre de blocs de
poisson et de poissons. Vous ne pouvez miraculeusement
prendre 20 p. 100 du volume, le répartir entre cing ou six
usines, exploiter chacune d’entre elles 2 10 ou 12 p. 100 de sa
capacité et espérer des produits rentables et de qualité. Ils ont
dd revenir A une échelle inférieure et se contenter des petits
quotas de poissons maintenant disponibles et de les traiter dans
un nombre limité d’usines.

Le sénateur Comeau: Revenons une fois de plus 2
I’exemple du type d’usines que 1’on retrouve dans le sud-ouest
de la Nouvelle-Ecosse; au lieu d’avoir quelques grosses usines,
il serait peut-étre mieux d’avoir un nombre réduit d’usines de
sorte que si une d’elles s’effondre, cela n’entrainera pas
I’effondrement de toute les autres, et le gouvernement n’aura
par conséquent pas 2 se intervenir et 2 payer les pots cassés.

M. Bulmer: Bien entendu, le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-
Ecosse jouit de quelques facteur uniques qui lui donnent
certains avantages sur le marché. Le poisson dans la zone cing,
peut-étre parce que I’eau y est plus chaude, grossit plus
rapidement et est plus gros 2 maturité. Le producteur de cette
région produit ainsi un bien de qualité supérieure sur les
marchés de poissons salés. Il est en mesure de choisir ses
marchés cibles. Il n’est qu’a une journée de camion des
principaux marchés de produits frais.

Les habitants de cette région ont la possibilité de choisir de
congeler, de saler le poisson ou de le vendre frais. En fait, la
congélation est peut-étre 1’option la moins intéressante pour
nombre de ces exploitants. Ils sont en mesure d’exploiter un
volume moins important de poisson, mais de réaliser des
profits sur les marchés cibles ol les prix sont tres élevés. Il
arrive méme que le prix du poisson soit plus élevé qu’a
I’époque de I’ouverture de Terre-Neuve, par exemple.

Par ailleurs, quelqu’un qui est 2 quatre ou cinq jours de
camion ne bénéficie pas d’une durée de conservation suffisante
a I'extérieur de White Bay (Terre-Neuve) pour étre réellement
concurrentiel sur le marché du poisson frais. Ses possibilités
sont limitées, et il n’a souvent d’autre choix que d’opter pour la
catégorie de produits congelés.

Voila autant de facteurs pris en considération dans toute
décision: le prix concurrentiel, la proximité du marché cible, la
grosseur du poisson, etc.

Je conseillerais de procéder avec prudence A une généralisa-
tion selon laquelle le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse est
soudainement un lieu de péche par excellence parce qu’on y
trouve une grande quantité de petites usines de transformation
et qu’il faut faire de méme ailleurs sur la c6te. Vous ne
pourriez appliquer cela sur la c6te-nord du Québec ni dans les
centaines de petites usines le long de la céte-nord du golfe;
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Senator Comeau: I was not suggesting that the industry, as
structured in southwest Nova, should be used as the basis to
restructure all of Atlantic Canada. The only suggestion I am
making is that we try to avoid the kind of massive restructuring
we did back in 1982 which handed over huge chunks of fish
stocks to a very limited number of companies. That would
again leave some communities completely in the lurch and
would require the government to come in and bail out those
communities.

Some years ago a policy was put into place by the
government which allowed, on the one hand, fish plants to
become involved in the ownership of vessels. On the other
hand, vessel owners could get involved in the ownership of fish
plants, thereby creating a situation that, as fish supplies to the
fish plants dwindled, the fish plant owners could then take over
what the fish plants had traditionally done. As a lot of fish
plants developed market expertise over the years, they could no
longer be run efficiently because they simply did not have
access to the fish.

I am not suggesting that should be done at this point. I think
all changes to the fisheries should be looked at very carefully.
Do you have any indication that DFO might be reassessing this
policy?

Mr. Bulmer: First of all, the Fisheries Council has
supported changing the fleets separation policy, and you have
put forward all the arguments for it.

I would add to your list some assurance of access to raw
material so that operators know what they are going to be able
to operate their plants on. However, if you are into individual
transferable quotas and some of these other programs that are
in place, why would you limit anybody to selling the quota in a
particular market? If people want to retire, or remove
themselves from the fishery, or scale back, and so on, it would
make good, logical sense.

We have argued for that change in policy for some period of
time. All we have had so far is some commitments that it is
being looked at by the Minister, but I do not know the status
of that at this time.

Senator Comeau: Thank you very much.

[Traduction)

chacun a ses propres problémes de transport, etc. Cela ne
s’applique peut-&tre pas.

Le sénateur Comeau: Je ne suggérais pas que I'industrie,
telle que structurée dans la région du sud-ouest de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, devrait servir de modgle 2 une restructuration
de toutes les régions de 1'Atlantique. Tout ce que je dis, c’est
que nous devrions essayer d’éviter le type de restructuration
massive dont nous avons été témoins en 1982 et qui a eu
comme effet d’allouer d’importants stocks de poissons 2 un
nombre trés limité de sociétés. Encore une fois, certaines
communautés se retrouveraient le bec 2 I’eau, et il faudrait que
le gouvernement intervienne et les sorte d’affaire.

11 y a quelques années, le gouvernement a adopté une
politique qui autorisait, d’un c6té, les usines de transformation
a devenir propriétaires de navires. D’un autre c6té, les
propriétaires de navires pouvaient acheter des parts dans les
usines de transformation, créant ainsi une situation od, lorsque
les stocks de poisson diminuaient dans les usines, les
propriétaires de navires pouvaient alors prendre 2 leur profit la
vocation traditionnelle des usines de transformation. Méme si
beaucoup d’usines de transformation ont acquis de I’expérience
du marché au cours des années, elles ne pouvaient plus étre
exploitées efficacement parce qu’elles n’avaient tout simple-
ment plus accs aux poissons.

Je ne dis pas ici que cela devrait étre fait maintenant. Je crois
que tout changement apporté aux pécheries doit d’abord faire
I'objet d’un examen minutieux. Avez-vous entendu dire que le
ministére des Péches et Océans réévaluerait cette politique?

M. Bulmer: En premier lieu, le Conseil canadien des péches
est en faveur d’une modification de la politique relative 2 la
répartition des flottes, et vous avez présenté tous les arguments
pertinents.

J’aimerais ajouter 2 votre liste une certaine garantie d’acces
aux matidres premieres, de fagon 2 ce que les propriétaires
sachent avec quoi ils seront en mesure d’exploiter leurs usines.
Toutefois, si ’on parle de quotas individuels échangeables et
de certains autres programmes qui sont en place, pourquoi
limiteriez-vous quelqu’un a vendre son quota dans un marché
particulier? Si une personne veut se retirer, ou abandonner
I'industrie de la péche, ou revenir & une échelle d’exploitation
inférieure, et ainsi de suite, cela aurait du sens, ce serait
logique.

Nous avons plaidé en faveur d’une telle modification
pendant un certain temps. Tout ce que nous avons eu jusqu’a
présent, ce sont quelques promesses que le ministre se
pencherait sur la question, mais je ne sais pas ol nous en
sommes 2 I’heure actuelle.

Le sénateur Comeau: Merci beaucoup.
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Senator Stewart: Mr. Bulmer, how inclusive, in terms of
species, is the council? For example, is lobster included?

Mr. Bulmer: What we are, sir, is a federation of provincial
associations. There are 54 companies in New Brunswick,
including fish packers associations; 17 or 18 in PE.L; and
20-some-odd seafood producers in Nova Scotia. We estimate a
total membership of 194 processing companies probably
operating well beyond that in terms of number of locations
because many of them are multi-locational. We probably
represent 85-plus per cent of total production.

Senator Stewart: Do you cover the water front?
Mr. Bulmer: Yes, including crab, lobster and herring.

Senator Stewart: I noticed from your opening statement
that you seemed to be concentrating chiefly on groundfish.

Mr. Bulmer: It is the main engine of jobs in Atlantic
Canada. Lobster is a very profitable fishery. Lobster
fishermen make very good incomes, but the lobster fishery is
not a big job engine.

Senator Stewart: Which companies are catching the major
quantities of groundfish? Is it National Sea Products and
Fisheries Products International? Is it the relatively small
operators from southwest Nova? What is the situation in the
case of cod?

Mr. Bulmer: The situation is changing everyday as various
fisheries have various quota cuts, but if you go back a couple
or three years, the enterprise allocations referred to at the time
of restructuring were in the northern cod fishery and that was
less than half. At its peak, the northern cod fishery was
260,000 thousand tonnes of about 650,000 thousand tonnes.

There is no question that the vast majority of cod, let us say
three years ago, was in the hands of the other operators of the
mobile gear in southwest Nova, the mobile gear in the Gulf,
gill netters, and hook and line fisheries.

Senator Stewart: You mean operators other than National
Sea Products or Fishery Products International?

Mr. Bulmer: Yes, by far.

Senator Stewart: Is it the same picture in respect of
haddock?

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Stewart: Monsieur Bulmer, quelles sont les
especes prises en considération par le conseil? Par exemple, le
homard est-il inclus?

M. Bulmer: Nous sommes, monsieur, une fédération
d’associations provinciales. Il y a 54 sociétés au Nouveau-
Brunswick, y compris des associations de conserveurs de
poissons; il y en a 17 ou 18 a 1'fle-du-Prince-Edouard, et
quelque 20 producteurs de fruits de mer en Nouvelle-Ecosse.
Nous comptons environ 194 sociétés membres, mais ce
nombre est probablement plus élevé étant donné que nombre
de ces sociétés ont plus d’une usine de transformation. Nous
représentons probablement plus de 85 p. 100 de la production
totale.

Le sénateur Stewart: Couvrez-vous le littoral?
M. Bulmer: Oui, y compris le crabe, le homard et le hareng.

Le sénateur Stewart: J’ai remarqué dans votre déclaration
liminaire que vous sembliez vous concentrer principalement
sur le poisson démersal.

M. Bulmer: C’est la principale source d’emplois dans les
régions de I’Atlantique, La péche au homard est trés rentable.
Les pécheurs de homard gagnent un trés bon revenu, mais la
péche au homard n’est pas un gros producteur d’emplois.

Le sénateur Stewart: Quelles sociétés ramassent les plus
grandes quantités de poisson démersal? Est-ce la société
Produits de la mer national Limitée et Les Fruits de mer FPI
Limitée? Est-ce le nombre relativement réduit d’exploitants du
sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse? Quelle est la situation dans le
cas de la morue?

M. Bulmer: La situation change tous les jours étant donné
qu’on impose diverses coupures de quota sur diverses péches,
mais si vous reculez de deux ou de trois ans, les allocations
d’entreprise auxquelles on faisait référence pendant la restruc-
turation concernaient les pécheries de morue du Nord, et cela
représentait moins de la moitié. Au maximum de sa produc-
tion, les pécheries de morue du Nord comptaient pour 260 000
tonnes sur 650 000 tonnes environ.

Il ne fait aucun doute que la grande majorité de morue,
disons il y a environ trois ans, était le monopole d’autres
exploitants d’engins de péche mobiles dans le sud-ouest de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, d’engins de péche mobiles dans le golfe, de
pécheurs utilisant des filets 2 mailles, ainsi que de pécheurs 2
I’hamegon et 2 la ligne.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous voulez dire d’autres exploitants
que les Produits de la mer national Limitée ou les Fruits de mer
FPI Limitée?

M. Bulmer: Oui, bien d’autres.

Le sénateur Stewart: La situation est-elle semblable dans le
cas de I’aiglefin?
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Mr. Bulmer: I would think haddock, being mostly caught
in southwest Nova, is very much an independent fishery. I
believe they have not done as much as they have in the cod
fishery. I have never done that analysis, but based on where it
is located and how the fishery operates in southwest Nova, I do
not think they are major players.

Senator Stewart: We were talking earlier about the dragger
operators, and I guess by that we mean, chiefly, National Sea
Products and Fishery Products International. In what waters
are they principally fishing?

Mr. Bulmer: Prior to the moratorium on northern cod, the
big trawler effort was north off Labrador, off northeastern
Newfoundland, because, as you will remember, in the late
1970s, when they were pretty much out of the Gulf entirely,
they were encouraged to go north with their fishing effort. The
idea was that they were mobile and could go elsewhere and
leave the fish for less mobile gear.

Senator Stewart: Have these companies pretty well gotten
out of species other than groundfish?

Mr. Bulmer: Fishery Products, being based in Newfound-
land, was always predominantly a groundfish company. I
think it holds two or three shrimp licences but, of course, there
is no shellfish fishery of any significance. They are not players
in the crab fishery which would be the crustacean that is seen
in Newfoundland.

NANCI used to be quite a significant player in the lobster
business, handling product out of Magdalen Islands and
shipping it, but, as you know, one of their operators,
Mr. Bateman, took over that New Brunswick operation. He
now markets products, accesses products, buys and sells for
other people. From a fishing point of view, his company tends
to be groundfish oriented.

Senator Stewart: Earlier you made reference to changing
ecological conditions such as colder water affecting the
survival of young fish. How recently has this consideration
come to the front of the stage? I first heard about it in an
answer to a question in the Senate about two years ago with
regard to northern cod. Is that when people began to focus on
this as one of the explanations for the declining stocks of
groundfish?

Mr. Bulmer: I believe you are right. I have the CAVSAC
advice 1992 which makes reference to it but, as a major issue,
although the water temperature off Newfoundland has been

[Traduction]

M. Bulmer: Etant donné qu’on péche principalement ce
poisson dans le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, je croirais
qu’il s’agit d’une type de péche plutdt indépendant. Je crois
qu’ils n’ont pas fait autant que pour la péche de la morue. Je
n’ai jamais fait d’analyse, mais d’aprés I’endroit od c’est situé
et la fagon dont la péche fonctionne dans le sud-ouest de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, je ne crois pas qu’ils jouent une role trés
important.

Le sénateur Stewart: Nous parlions plus tot des exploitants
de petits chalutiers, et je crois que, par cela, nous voulions
principalement dire les Produits de la mer national Limitée et
les Fruits de mer FPI Limitée. Dans quelles eaux péchent-ils
principalement?

M. Bulmer: Avant I'imposition du moratoire sur la morue
du Nord, le principal effort de péche des chalutiers se situait au
large du nord du Labrador, au large du nord-est de Terre-
Neuve, parce que, comme vous vous rappelez, a la fin des
années 1970, lorsqu’ils péchaient pratiquement 2 I’extérieur du
golfe, on les encourageait 2 aller au nord avec leur effort de
péche. Etant donné que leurs engins étaient mobiles, ils
pouvaient aller ailleurs et laisser le poisson aux chalutiers
moins mobiles.

Le sénateur Stewart: Ces sociétés se sont-elles concentrées
sur d’autres especes que le poisson démersal?

M. Bulmer: La société Les Fruits de mer FPI, située 2
Terre-Neuve, consacre presque toutes ses activités au poisson
démersal. Je crois qu’elle détient deux ou trois permis de péche
A la crevette, mais, bien entendu, il ne se fait 13-bas aucune
péche importante de crustacé. Elle ne s’intéresse pas vraiment
a la péche au crabe, crustacé qu’on retrouve 2 Terre-Neuve.

La société NANCI a déja occupé une place importante sur le
marché du homard; elle transformait des produits des
fles-de-la-Madeleine et les expédiait, mais, comme vous le
savez, un de leurs exploitants, M. Bateman, est devenu
propriétaire de 1'exploitation du Nouveau-Brunswick. Il s’oc-
cupe maintenant de la mise en marché de produits, de la
recherche de produits — il vend et achete pour d’autres
personnes. Sur le plan de la péche, ces sociétés s’intéressent
surtout au poisson démersal.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous avez fait référence plus t6t aux
conditions écologiques changeantes, comme I’eau plus froide
qui affecte la survie du jeune poisson. Depuis quand cet aspect
entre-t-il en ligne de compte? J’en ai d’abord entendu parler il
y a environ deux ans dans une réponse 2 une question au Sénat
qui portait sur la morue du Nord. Est-ce lorsque des personnes
ont commencé 2 s’y intéresser comme étant 1’une des
explications possibles pour la diminution des stocks de poisson
démersal?

M. Bulmer: Je crois que vous avez raison. J’ai la directive
de 1992 du CAVSAC qui y fait référence, mais, en tant que
grande question, méme si 1’on a fait des contrles de
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tracked for 20 or 30 years, I think the reference to reaching
these all-time-record cold levels was about two years ago. I
think 1991 was the worst year with the lowest-recorded
temperatures.

Senator Stewart: Has this affected the waters in the Gulf?

Mr. Bulmer: That is a good question, but I am afraid I
cannot answer it.

Senator Stewart: I believe you said earlier that. in the
southwest Nova, area this did not seem to be a factor.

Mr. Bulmer: It is not a factor in area five. I think there is a
three or four degree difference, and some say that is part of the
reason we have larger fish at age in that area.

Senator Stewart: That is something over which we have
no direct control. Perhaps the chairman can pray.

Mr. Bulmer: We have all turned to that.

Senator Stewart: Are there any specific regulations which
you believe are contributing to the scarcity of the fish stocks? I
guess we are talking chiefly about the groundfish stocks. If
you could prescribe, what three regulations would you change?

Mr. Bulmer: I would encourage the fish to breed, survive,
and recruit to the fishery.

Senator Stewart: That is fair enough.

Mr. Bulmer: That is up to Mother Nature. I do not think
you could say that a regulation prevented fish from recruiting.

Again we can argue what I perceive to be two issues which
pertain to small fish: one being the catching of juvenile fish
that have not entered the breeding population. This was
certainly a major complaint against foreign overfishing. When
I accompanied some parliamentarians on a summer trip to
Europe, we saw the off-loading of cod that were cutting
one-and-a-half-ounce fillets. They were not six inches long. If
you see a 1,000 tonnes of those being slaughtered, you have
witnessed millions of fish being killed.

The second problem is that we have got older fish now that
are much smaller than they used to be at the same age a few
years ago. Seven-year-old fish in the Gulf are both short and
light in weight for the age of the fish. For some reason they
are not growing even though they are surviving.

Senator Stewart: In that regard, you mentioned two
contributing factors. Net size seems to be one of them. Is
there any scientific evidence to show that increasing the size of

[Traduction]

température de I’eau au large de Terre-Neuve pendant 20 a 30
ans, je crois que la référence relative aux températures les plus
froides remonte a deux ans environ. Je crois que 1991 a été
I’année ol I’on a enregistré les températures les plus basses.

Le sénateur Stewart: Cela a-t-il touché les eaux du golfe?

M. Bulmer: C’est une bonne question, mais je crains de ne
pouvoir y répondre.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je crois que vous avez dit plus tot que
dans le sud-ouest de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, cela ne semble pas
étre un facteur.

M. Bulmer: Ce n’est pas un facteur dans la zone cing. Je
crois qu’il y a une différence de trois ou quatre degrés, et
certains disent que c’est une des raisons pour lesquelles le
poisson est plus gros 2 maturité dans cette région.

Le sénateur Stewart: Il s’agit 12 d’un phénomene qui
échappe totalement 2 notre contrdle. Le président peut toujours
prier.

M. Bulmer: C’est ce que nous faisons tous.

Le sénateur Stewart: Y a-t-il des réglements particuliers
qui, selon vous, sont la cause de la rareté des stocks de
poisson? J’imagine que nous parlons principalement des stocks
de poisson démersal. Si vous deviez faire des recommanda-
tions, quels seraient les trois réglements que vous modifieriez?

M. Bulmer: Il faudrait laisser le poisson frayer, survivre et
étre recruté pour la péche.

Le sénateur Stewart: Ce serait normal.

M. Bulmer: Ca dépend de Mere Nature. Je ne crois pas que
vous pouvez dire qu’un réglement a déja empéché un poisson
d’étre recruté.

Une fois de plus, nous pouvons discuter de ce qui, selon
moi, se résume 2 deux questions relatives aux petits poissons:
la premilre porte sur la péche de jeunes poissons, qui ne sont
pas encore en 4ge de frayer. Manifestement, il s’agit 1a d’une
plainte contre la surexploitation étrangere. Lorsque j’ai
accompagné quelques représentants parlementaires dans le
cadre d’un voyage d’été en Europe, nous avons été témoins du
déchargement de morues dont le poids en filet était d’une once
et demie. Il ne mesurait méme pas six pouces de long. Si on a
ramassé 100 000 tonnes de ce type de poisson, vous pouvez
étre certains que des millions de poissons ont été sacrifiés.

Le deuxieéme probléme, c’est que les poissons plus agés
d’aujourd’hui sont beaucoup plus petits que ceux du méme age
d’il y a quelques années. Les poissons de sept ans qui sont dans
le golfe sont courts et de faible poids pour leur 4ge. Pour une
raison inconnue, ils ne grossissent pas, méme s’ils continuent a
vivre.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous avez mentionné 2 cet égard
deux facteurs qui contribuent 2 cette situation, et la taille des
filets de péche semble étre un de ceux-1a. Y a-t-il une
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the mesh will have an appreciable impact? Obviously, if small
fish are caught in a large-mesh net they will get through.
However, when dragging, the first fish that are caught in the
net actually close off the face of the net and thereafter it does
not make any difference. Smaller fish cannot penetrate the
wall of fish already caught in the net.

Mr. Bulmer: On a trawler you are looking at that fish being
in the collecting bag at the end, as opposed to being in the arms
of the net which direct the fish and which is operated by the
trawler doors. I am not a professional fisherman, but I
understand trawling at different speeds will change the action.
Captains will tell you that, if you tow a square net at a certain
speed, it acts like a diamond and it still catches small fish.

The northern cod fishery used trap doors where, after a
certain weight, the doors would be automatically opened and
the fish pushed out. You can argue the positive aspects of this
technology and try to advance it, or you could try to amend it.

Senator Stewart: You seem to be saying that simply
increasing the size of the mesh in and of itself may not be a
major part of the solution.

Mr. Bulmer: It may be part of the solution. ‘What we have
said at council is, if the government wants to test and consider
all of these gear technologies in an organized, scientific way,
we will be the first to support that initiative, cooperate with
them, and supply the boats or whatever is required.

Senator Stewart: I did not understand your point
concerning the Gulf. I asked you about regulations and you
mentioned net and mesh size and you then related that to the
Gulf. I do not know how that relationship comes in insofar as
regulations are concerned. Are there regulations which relate
particularly to the Gulf which ought to be changed or which
could be changed on an experimental basis?

Mr. Bulmer: No, I cannot think of any. To achieve certain
social benefits of sharing, this has become a highly regulated
industry. Broadly stated, if we want 40,000 people in the
Atlantic fishery earning $20,000, trying to operate a vessel and
maintaining an adequate lifestyle on that, that is fine as long as
Canadians want to provide the shortfall. I do not think
fishermen can survive at those poverty levels. Therefore, we
have to do something different.

Senator Stewart: The answer you just gave seems t0 imply
that those fishermen are primarily in the ground fishery, but
that would not generally be the case in the Gulf, would it? I

[Traduction]

quelconque preuve scientifique qui indique que 1’accroissement
de la taille des mailles aurait un effet notable? Il est évident
que si de petits poissons sont attrapés dans un filet 2 larges
mailles, ils en sortiront. Cependant, avec le dragage, les
premiers poissons qui sont pris dans le filet en obstruent le
fond et, finalement, on se retrouve au méme point. Les
poissons plus petits ne peuvent franchir le mur de poissons déja
pris dans le filet.

M. Bulmer: Sur un chalutier, vous voyez le poisson qui se
trouve dans le sac de réception 2 une extrémité, opposée aux
pattes du filet qui dirigent le poisson et qui sont actionnées par
les panneaux du chalut. Je ne suis pas un pécheur profession-
nel, mais je sais que le chalutage effectué 2 des vitesses
différentes produit des effets différents. Les capitaines vous
diront que si vous tirez un carrelet 2 une certaine vitesse, il
produit un effet de losange et continue d’attraper les petits
poissons.

Les pécheurs de morue du Nord utilisent des panneaux qui,
lorsqu’un certain poids est atteint, s’ouvrent automatiquement,
et le poisson est expulsé. Vous pouvez remettre en question les
aspects positifs de cette technique et essayer de la perfection-
ner, ou vous pouvez essayer de la corriger.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous semblez dire que le seul fait
d’accroitre la taille des mailles ne constitue pas en soi un
aspect important de la solution.

M. Bulmer: Ca peut étre une partie de la solution. Ce que
nous avons dit au conseil, c’est que si le gouvernement veut
tester et examiner 1’ensemble de la technologie des engins de
péche d'une fagon scientifique et ordonnée, nous serons les
premiers 2 encourager cette initiative, & coopérer avec lui et &
fournir les bateaux ou le matériel dont il aura besoin.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je ne saisis pas votre réponse
concernant le golfe. Je vous ai posé une question sur la
réglementation, et VOus m’avez parlé filet et taille des mailles,
que vous avez ensuite liés au probléme du golfe. Je ne
comprends pas en quoi le rapport que vous établissez est li€ ala
réglementation. Est-ce qu’il y a des réglements qui se
rapportent essentiellement au golfe et qui devraient étre

modifiés ou qui pourraient I’étre de fagon expérimentale?

M. Bulmer: Non, je n’en vois aucun. Pour tirer certains
avantages sociaux du partage, cette industrie est devenue
fortement réglementée. En gros, si nous voulons que 40 000
personnes des pécheries de I’Atlantique gagnent 20 000 $,
qu’elles essaient de faire fonctionner un bateau et, ce faisant,
de conserver un mode de vie adéquat, c’est parfait en autant
que les Canadiens sont préts a fournir la différence. Je ne pense
pas que les pécheurs puissent survivre a ce seuil de la pauvreté,
Par conséquent, nous devons faire quelque chose de différent.

Le sénateur Stewart: La réponse que vous venez tout juste
de me donner semble laisser entendre que ces pécheurs
s’occupent principalement de la péche de poissons démersal,
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am familiar with fishermen, for example, who fish lobsters two
months of the year in the Gulf and then, in the next three or
four months, they fish groundfish. I know of one fellow who
had his boat in the water on December 1, because he was going
out for scallops for the Christmas trade. Perhaps focusing only
on groundfish in the Gulf does not quite give us the full
picture.

Mr. Bulmer: I agree that along the southwest Nova you
have probably the most mixed fishery, including people who
fish canner lobsters. They do not want the size of the carapace
to go up because a whole industry is built on processed lobster
products. Others want to be suppliers to the live market and
approve of an increase in the minimum size.

Senator Stewart: You seem to suggest that a fisheries
policy which would result in relatively small income — I
believe you said $20,000 — would probably not be viable.
Does that give us a realistic picture of what goes on in large
parts of the Gulf? That may be true as far as groundfish are
concerned but that fishermen may also be harvesting lobster
and scallops. In addition, of course, he might also be a bona
fide Tumberjack on the side.

Mr. Bulmer: You are quite right. I merely took the value
of landings and divided it by half the number of licences. I
have assumed that half the licences are in somebody’s hip
pocket, probably not even being used.

Senator Stewart: Are you referring to licences covering
the various species?

Mr. Bulmer: Yes, I am referring to the global fishery in the
broadest sense. Although a good lobster fisherman could have
made $125,000 last year, some fisherman in gill-net herring
probably made nothing near $20,000. He probably earned near
$7,000 or $8,000. Averaging has that effect. When you know
someone is winning, someone has to be somebody losing.

Senator Stewart:
transferable quotas be?

Mr. Bulmer: 1t certainly is one of the ways to manage a
fishery. By that I mean that you would know how much fish is
coming to your dock so you can plan what kind of quotas you
will be dealing with. That system has been well studied in
New Zealand. They use it in every fishery and they believe it
is the only way to manage the industry. They happen to be a

How beneficial would individual

[Traduction)

mais ce n’est habituellement pas le cas dans le golfe, n’est-ce
pas? Je connais les pécheurs, ceux qui, par exemple, péchent le
homard deux mois par année dans le golfe, et qui apres,
pendant les trois ou quatre mois suivants, pratiquent la péche
des poissons démersaux. Je connais un pécheur qui mettait son
bateau a I’eau le 1°* décembre, parce qu’il partait pécher la
pétoncle destinée 2 étre vendue dans le temps de Nogl. 1l est
possible que de mettre I’accent uniquement sur la péche des
poissons démersaux dans le golfe ne nous donne pas
entierement une idée exacte de la situation.

M. Bulmer: Je conviens que le long de la c6te sud-ouest de
la Nouvelle-Ecosse on trouve probablement le plus grand
nombre de pécheurs qui pratiquent la péche mixte, notamment
des pécheurs qui récoltent les homards destinés 2 la mise en
conserve. Ils ne veulent pas que I’on augmente la taille de la
carapace, car toute une industrie est €tablie en fonction des
produits de homard traités. D’autres veulent devenir fournis-
seurs sur le marché des homards vivants, et ils approuvent une
augmentation de la taille minimum.

Le sénateur Stewart: Vous semblez laisser entendre qu’une
politique des péches qui entrainerait un revenu relativement
faible — je crois que vous avez parlé de 20 000 $ — ne serait
probablement pas viable. Est-ce que cela nous donne une
image réaliste de ce qui se passe dans les régions importantes
du golfe? Cela peut étre vrai en ce qui concerne la péche des
poissons démersaux, mais les pécheurs peuvent également
pécher des homards et des pétoncles. En plus, ils peuvent
arrondir leur revenu en étant bicheron.

M. Bulmer: Vous avez tout 2 fait raison. J’ai simplement
pris la valeur des prises débarquées et je I'ai divisée par la
moitié du nombre des permis. J’ai supposé que la moitié des
permis sont rangés quelque part, et qu’ils ne seront probable-
ment jamais utilisés.

Le sénateur Stewart: Parlez-vous des permis qui visent les
diverses especes?

M. Bulmer: Oui, je parle de I’ensemble des pécheries dans
le sens le plus large du terme. Méme si un bon pécheur de
homard peut s’étre fait 125 000 $ I’an dernier, un autre
pécheur qui péche le hareng au filet maillant n’aura probable-
ment méme pas gagné 20 000 $. Il aura probablement gagné
7 000 $ ou 8 000 $. C’est ce qui se produit quand on fait la
moyenne. Lorsque vous savez que quelqu’un gagne, c’est que
quelqu’un d’autre perd.

Le sénateur Stewart: Quel serait ’avantage des quotas
individuels transférables?

M. Bulmer: C’est certainement une fagon de gérer la péche.
Ce que je veux dire, c’est que vous sauriez la quantité de
poissons qui arrive 2 votre quai, de sorte que vous pourriez
planifier les types de quotas avec lesquels vous devrez
composer. Ce systtme a été bien étudié en Nouvelle-Zélande,
ol il est utilisé dans chaque pécherie, et on croit 13-bas que
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successful example, although I do know if that is part of the
reason or the whole reason.

Senator Stewart: Do you know if this system of individual
transferable quotas has resulted in a concentration of owner-
ship? We hear, for example, that in the dairy industry, for
various reasons, people with quotas are gradually buying up
additional quotas and the number of dairy farms is being
reduced and the size of their operations is increasing. Is this
likely to happen in the case of the fishery with individual
transferable quotas?

Mr. Bulmer: I think that is possible. It may even be one of
the goals you want to achieve. It was instituted in the dairy
industry to do exactly that. After World War II aim was to
have some rationalization of the family farm into bigger
economic units, but in such a way that a person who then
decided to leave that dairy business had an equity base in the
business for which he was rewarded.

Senator Stewart: I believe some plants are cutting fish that
were not caught on Canadian vessels; is that correct?

Mr. Bulmer: As far as the turbot quotas in the
developmental fishery are concerned, there was an agreement
that you could charter foreign vessels, and if memory serves
me, a much greater percentage of the catch, if it was caught by
a foreign vessel, had to be processed through the plant. The
idea there was to trade jobs at sea for jobs on shore.

Senator Stewart: I believe you mentioned Korea.

Mr. Bulmer: To the best of my knowledge we do not claim
to have a satisfactory fisheries relationship with Korea because
of the foreign overfishing issue. Most of the boats, I
understand, have been east bloc boats, in particular Russian,
because they can provide vessels at a reduced cost.

Senator Stewart: Would the Russian ship, for example,
catch turbot outside Canadian territorial waters?

Mr. Bulmer: No, inside.

Senator Stewart: Then it would come into a port, perhaps
Halifax, and sell its catch there through a prior contract?

Mr. Bulmer: No. The quota would be allocated to a
Canadian. In other words, the quota went to a Canadian. The
Canadian chartered the Russian vessel to come and catch it for

[Traduction)

c’est la seule fagon de gérer I'industrie. Les Néo-Zélandais
constituent un exemple de réussite, méme si je ne sais pas si ce
systéme est 2 la base de cette réussite ou s’il en constitue un
seul des éléments.

Le sénateur Stewart: Savez-vous si ce systtme des quotas
individuels transférables a entrainé une concentration de la
propriété? On entend dire, par exemple, que dans I'industrie
laitidre, les gens qui ont des quotas achetent graduellement,
pour diverses raisons, des quotas supplémentaires, que le
nombre des fermes laitieres est en train de diminuer, et que le
volume de leurs activités s’accroit. Est-ce que cela peut se
produire dans le cas de la péche avec les quotas individuels
transférables?

M. Bulmer: Je pense que c’est possible. Cela peut méme
étre un des objectifs que vous désirerez atteindre. Ce systéme a
été instauré dans I’industrie laitiere exactement 2 cette fin.
Aprds la Deuxieéme Guerre mondiale, on visait une certaine
rationalisation des fermes familiales pour obtenir des unités
économiques plus importantes, mais d’une fagon telle qu'une
personne qui décidait alors d’abandonner cette exploitation
laitidre obtenait la valeur de I’entreprise qu’elle vendait.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je pense que certaines usines
conditionnent du poisson qui n’a pas été pris par des bateaux
canadiens; est-ce exact?

M. Bulmer: En ce qui concerne les quotas sur le turbot
provenant de la péche développementale, une entente est
intervenue selon laquelle vous pouvez noliser des bateaux
étrangers, et si ma mémoire est fidele, un pourcentage plus
important des prises, lorsqu’elle est effectuée par un bateau
étranger, peut étre traité par 'usine. L’ objectif était d’échanger
des emplois en mer contre des emplois sur terre.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je crois que vous avez parlé de la
Corée.

M. Bulmer: Autant que je sache, nous ne prétendons pas
entretenir des rapports satisfaisants au chapitre des péches avec
la Corée en raison de la question de la surpéche par les pays
étrangers. La plupart des bateaux, d’apres ce que je sais, sont
des bateaux des pays du bloc de I’Est, notamment de la Russie,
parce qu’on y fournit des bateaux 2 prix réduit.

Le sénateur Stewart: Est-ce que les bateaux russes, par

exemple, péchent du turbot 2 I'extérieur des eaux territoriales
du Canada?

M. Bulmer: Non, 2 I'intérieur.

Le sénateur Stewart: Alors ils se rendraient dans un port,
peut-étre Halifax, et y vendraient leur prise en vertu d’un
contrat signé antérieurement?

M. Bulmer: Non. Le quota serait alloué 2 un Canadien. En
d’autres termes, le quota va A un Canadien. Le Canadien nolise
le bateau russe pour qu’il péche 2 sa place, car sa possibilité de
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him because he did not have enough catching capacity himself.
Then, when it is off-loaded, it is off-loaded at his plant.

Senator Stewart: One hears stories about Alaskan pollock
being cut in Nova Scotia.

Mr. Bulmer: Alaskan cod is probably more likely than
Alaskan pollock. That would come through straight commer-
cial transport and would have been caught in the Alaskan zone
by a US boat. It would probably be in a headed and gutted
form, frozen and put into reefers and transported through the
Panama Canal and back up. It is off-loaded in Halifax. Then a
Canadian company, who probably owned it from the minute it
left Alaska, thaws it, cuts the fillets, salts them, and so on.
Similarly a product from Russia out of their zone is may be
brought in.

Senator Stewart: Thank you. Obviously there are more
questions in that particular area that should be answered, but I
will forego asking them now. Perhaps Mr. Bulmer can collect
some information on this and provide it to us.

Mr. Bulmer: I would only suggest that if you put all of
those volumes together, they would be absolutely insignificant
relative to the decline in our stocks. I would not want anyone
to leave with the impression that this offshore fish is somehow
available in such a volume that it will perpetuate all those
plants and all those shore jobs.

Senator Petten: Mr. Bulmer, I heard you say that, in
Newfoundland back in my grandfather’s day, we had good
years and bad years. I agree, although I cannot remember quite
that far back. When I was a much younger man, I can
remember bad years and good years, but when we came to the
next good year the fish would still be the same size. I can
remember we used to look forward to catching fall cod, a thick
cod, which, when it was salted, it just flaked right off the
bones. I have not seen that in years.

It seems to me that, after the advent of the trawler, and the
enormous capacity that they have, the fish began to get smaller.
Would you care to comment on that?

Mr. Bulmer: Again, I have not seen this documented over
any historical period. I read in scientific reports that, in recent
years, colder water might be a factor. There seem to be some
questions as to whether zooplankton in the chain, the smaller
feed fish in the chain, or some predatation on the feed fish is a
factor. It may be that the cod themselves will not feed.
However, there is a temperature, around one or two degrees
Celsius, beyond which the cod will not feed.

[Traduction)

capture est insuffisante. C’est ainsi que lorsque la prise est
déchargée, elle 1’est 2 son usine.

Le sénateur Stewart: On entend dire que la morue du
Pacifique occidental est conditionné en Nouvelle-Ecosse.

M. Bulmer: C’est probablement davantage le cas de la
morue de 1'Alaska que de la morue du Pacifique occidental.
Elle est amenée directement par bateau commercial aprés avoir
été péchée dans la zone de 1’Alaska par un navire américain.
Elle sera probablement préparée avec la téte, évidée, gelée et
stockée dans des réfrigérateurs et transportée ensuite par le
Canal de Panama avant de revenir ici. Elle est déchargée 2
Halifax. Ensuite, une entreprise canadienne, qui est probable-
ment propriétaire de la cargaison depuis le moment ol elle a
quitté I’ Alaska, dégele les poissons, les taille en filets, les sale
et ainsi de suite. De méme, un produit provenant de la Russie
et péché en dehors de sa zone peut étre apporté ici.

Le sénateur Stewart: Je vous remercie. Il est évident que ce
domaine particulier souleve d’autres questions qui mériteraient
une réponse, mais je renonce 2 les poser immédiatement.
Peut-étre monsieur Bulmer pourrait-il recueillir certains ren-
seignements 2 cet égard et nous les fournir.

M. Bulmer: J’ajouterais seulement que si vous regroupez
toutes ces quantités, elles seraient absolument insignifiantes par
rapport 2 la diminution de nos stocks. Je ne voudrais pas que
qui que ce soit sorte d’ici avec 'impression que ces poissons
sont disponibles d’une fagon ou d’une autre dans une quantité
telle qu’ils pourront permettre 2 toutes ces usines et 2 tous ces
emplois sur terre de se perpétuer.

Le sénateur Petten: Monsieur Bulmer, je vous ai entendu
dire que, dans le temps de mon grand-pere en Nouvelle-

cosse, nous avons eu de bonnes années et de mauvaises
années. Je suis d’accord méme si mes souvenirs ne remontent
pas aussi loin. Lorsque j’étais jeune homme, je me souviens de
mauvaises années et de bonnes années, mais lorsqu’une bonne
année succédait 2 une mauvaise, le poisson avait toujours la
méme taille. Je me souviens encore que nous avions 1’habitude
d’attendre la péche de la morue en automne, une grosse morue,
dont la chair, lorsqu’elle était salée, se détachait toute seule des
arétes. Je n’ai pas vu cela depuis des années.

Il me semble qu’apres I'avénement du chalutier, et I'énorme
capacité de récolte qui ’accompagne, le poisson a commencé a
devenir plus petit. Auriez-vous des remarques 2 faire a cet
égard?

M. Bulmer: Je vous répete que je n’ai pas lu de
renseignements 2 ce sujet par rapport 2 une période donnée.
J’ai consulté des rapports scientifiques qui indiquent qu’au
cours des dernires années, I’eau plus froide pourrait constituer
un facteur. On semble s’interroger pour savoir si le zooplanc-
ton de la chaine alimentaire, la taille plus petite des poissons de
leur chaine alimentaire ou une certaine prédation des poissons
dont ils se nourrissent constitue un facteur. C’est peut étre que
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Canadians are not alone in this dilemma. For years we have
been trying to manage these things one on one, that is,
assessing what is happening to northern cod, what is happening
to cod in the Scotian shelf, but we are light years away from
understanding ecosystems. The whole world is just starting to
talk about ozone and light and zooplankton and therefore feed
for the lower fish. We really do not know very much about it.
We can all tell stories of what we remember or whatever, but I
cannot sit here and with any level of confidence and give an
informed answer as to how all these things link together.

In getting ready for this meeting I read that somebody
thought, historically, there was a population of 10 million seals
and yet there were lots of fish. I am wondering how 3.5
million seals, each eating a tonne of fish a year — that is three
and a half times greater than the entire commercial fishery of
Atlantic Canada — impacts on the supply or on the
eco-system.

The International Fund for Animal Welfare runs double page
ads stating seals are not eating cod because, they say, over
twelve years they have studied 9,000 nine thousand seal
stomachs. They happened to study lactating females on the ice
who were probably not feeding on anything at that time. I can
use their data to argue that they were not eating cod when
those stomachs were examined, but I cannot imagine that seals
will swim through a school of cod and not munch on the odd
one.

Senator Petten: You must be clairvoyant, Mr. Bulmer,
because you anticipated my next question. In talking to some
of the fishermen less than a month ago, they told me that they
are firmly convinced that the seal population is a contributing
factor. There is no doubt about that in my mind, despite what
the scientists might say. Fishermen tell me they have picked
up as many as 26 and 27 in a drag among the fish. They have
obviously been eating something. If they are not eating the
cod, which I think they are after listening to our folks down
home, they are certainly eating the smaller fish. Therefore, I
believe that to be a contributing factor.

However, what do we do about it? You mentioned the
animal rights people. I would like to tell you what we could do
with them, but I cannot because this is a public forum. Has

[Traduction]

les morues elles-mémes ne se nourrissent pas. Par ailleurs, il
existe une température, autour de un ou deux degrés Celsius,
au-dela de laquelle la morue ne mangera pas.

Les Canadiens ne sont pas seuls 2 étre aux prises avec ce
probl2me. Depuis des années, nous avons essayé de gérer ces
problémes un par un, soit en évaluant ce qui se produit avec la
morue du Nord ou ce qui se produit avec la morue de la
plate-forme néo-écossaise, mais nous sommes 2 des années-
lumidre d’avoir acquis la compréhension des écosyst2mes. Le
monde entier commence 2 peine 2 parler de I’ozone, de la
lumire et du zooplancton et, de méme, de la nourriture des
poissons démersal. Nous ne savons vraiment pas grand-chose.
Nous pouvons tous parler de ce que nous nous rappelons ou de
ce qu’on raconte, mais je ne peux pas venir ici et, en toute
confiance, vous donner une réponse éclairée sur la fagon dont
tous ces problémes sont liés les uns aux autres.

En me préparant 2 cette rencontre, j’ai lu que quelqu’un
pensait qu’autrefois, il y avait une population de 10 millions de
phoques et que pourtant il y avait encore beaucoup de
poissons. Je me demande comment 3,5 millions de phoques,
dont chacun consomme une tonne de poissons par année — ce
qui dépasse de trois fois et demie toutes les prises de la péche
commerciale pour le Canada atlantique — se répercute sur le
stock de poissons ou sur I'écosysteme.

Le Fonds international pour la défense des animaux produit
sur deux pages une publicité qui affirme que les phoques ne
mangent pas de morue parce que, selon eux, ils ont étudié
pendant douze ans 9 000 estomacs de phoques. IIs ont en fait
étudié des femelles en lactation qui étaient sur la glace et qui
ne mangeaient probablement rien 2 ce moment. Je peux utiliser
leurs données pour discuter le fait qu’elles ne mangeaient pas
de morue lorsque leur estomac a été examiné, mais je ne peux
imaginer des phoques nageant dans un banc de morue sans en
manger une de temps en temps.

Le sénateur Petten: Vous devez étre doué de seconde vue,
Monsieur Bulmer, parce que vous avez anticipé ma prochaine
question. Quand je parlais avec certains pécheurs il y a moins
d’un mois, ceux-ci m’ont dit qu’ils étaient fermement
convaincus que la population de phoques constitue un facteur
contributif, Il n’existe aucun doute dans mon esprit sur cette
question, malgré ce que les scientifiques peuvent en dire. Les
pécheurs m’ont appris qu'ils en ont ramassés jusqu’a 26 et 27
dans un filet en méme temps que le poisson. Il est évident
qu’ils étaient dans le coin pour manger quelque chose. S’ils ne
mangent pas la morue, ce que je crois qu’ils font aprds avoir
écouté mes compatriotes, ils mangent certainement les poissons
plus petits. Par conséquent, je crois qu’ils constituent un facteur
contributif.

Néanmoins, que peut-on faire? Vous avez parlé des
personnes qui défendent les droits des animaux. J’aimerais
vous dire ce que nous pourrions faire de ces gens, mais je ne
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your association any ideas on what we should be doing to
control this to some extent?

Mr. Bulmer: Since the mid-1960s we have been arguing
that we have to better understand the relationship and
population control.

For the last four years, with the aid of DFO funding studies
have been undertaken in cooperation with Dalhousie Univer-
sity to assess how much a mature seal requires to eat, and so
on. I believe that is where I picked up this one-tonne-per-
animal number.

We are looking at the possibility of birth control. For
example, we are using the grey seal population on Sable Island
to determine the long term effects of estrogen implants under
the skin. The female is taken out of the breeding population
for some portion of its normal 12- or 14-year productive life,
and allowed to produce two or three pups, not 14.

That type of research has to be conducted. Perhaps those
sorts of methods will be acceptable in terms of managing
marine mammals, fish, in fact, the whole ecosystem.

I do not classify these groups as conservationists, but rather
as protectionists. Their objective is that every one of their
particular side of the equation, that is the marine mammals,
will survive.

I become upset when I see a five- or six-year-old picture of a
white-coated pup being clubbed when we know that has not
happened since 1986. Their motives are not as magnanimous
as they would like us to believe.

Perhaps some of the measures we have underway will deal
with the seal population issue. We may not reduce their
numbers, but we might be able to stabilize the population at a
certain level. We are looking at a 12 per cent growth rate right
now in some of these populations. If I project that decade,
that 3.5 million becomes a massive number.

Senator Petten: If you go back, say, 10 years, there may
have been 10 million seals, but there was also a healthy fish
population with less people trying to catch it. I do not think
you can make that kind of comparison. Thank you.

Mr. Bulmer: That is right.

Senator Theriault: Is anyone in North America studying
the impact of an agreement on the management of groundfish
between the United States and Canada? We hear politicians of
all stripes blaming the offshore people of Spain and Portugal.
Perhaps we should concentrate on trying to manage our own

[Traduction)

peux pas puisque nous sommes ici sur une tribune publique.
Est-ce que votre association a une idée quelconque de ce que
nous devrions faire pour contenir ce phénoméne dans une
certaine mesure?

M. Bulmer: Depuis le milieu des années 60, nous avons
affirmé que nous devons mieux comprendre les interactions et
contrdler la population.

Au cours des quatre dernieres années, avec I’aide de fonds
provenant de Péches et Océans, des études ont été entreprises
en collaboration avec 1’Université Dalhousie en vue d’évaluer
la quantité de nourriture dont a besoin un phoque adulte, et
d’autres choses du genre. Je crois que c’est dans cette étude
que j’ai pris cette donnée d’une tonne par animal.

Nous examinons la possibilité de contréler les naissances.
Par exemple, nous utilisons la population des phoques gris qui
vivent sur I'fle de Sable pour déterminer les effets A long terme
d’implants d’estrogéne introduits sous la peau. La femelle est
retirée de la population reproductrice pendant une certaine
partie de sa vie reproductive qui dure de 12 a 14 ans, et on lui
permet d’avoir deux ou trois petits, et non 14.

Ce type de recherche doit étre effectué. Peut-&tre que ces
types de méthodes seront acceptables pour gérer les mammife-
res marins, les poissons, en fait, I'’ensemble de I’écosysteme.

Je classe ces groupes non pas parmi les protecteurs, mais
plut6t parmi les défenseurs. Leur objectif est que chaque terme
particulier de 1’équation, c’est-a-dire les mammiferes marins,
survive.

Ca me renverse lorsque je vois une photo datant de cinq ou
six ans qui montre un blanchon que I’on assomme alors que
nous savons tous que cela ne s’est pas produit depuis 1986.
Leurs motifs ne sont pas si pacifiques qu’ils aimeraient bien
nous le faire croire.

Certaines des mesures que nous avons prises régleront
peut-étre le probléme lié 2 la population des phoques. Nous ne
pouvons réduire leur nombre, mais nous devrions pouvoir
stabiliser la population & un certain niveau. Nous observons
actuellement un taux de croissance de 12 p. 100 chez
certaines de ces populations. Si je reporte ces prévisions sur dix
ans, le chiffre de 3,5 millions devient trés impressionnant.

Le sénateur Petten: Si vous vous reportez, disons, dix ans
en arriere, il y avait peut-étre dix millions de phoques, mais il y
avait également une bonne population de poissons que moins
de gens essayaient d’attraper. Je ne pense pas que vous puissiez
faire ce genre de comparaison. Je vous remercie.

M. Bulmer: Vous avez raison.

Le sénateur Thériault: Est-ce que quelqu’un en Amérique
du Nord étudie les répercussions d’une entente entre les
Ftats-Unis et le Canada sur la gestion des poissons démersaux?
Nous entendons des politiciens de toute allégeance rejeter le
blame sur les pécheurs hauturiers de 1’Espagne et du Portugal.
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affairs. Would the impact be 50 per cent, 75 per cent, or ten
per cent?

Mr. Bulmer: Let me answer you by quoting the 1992
CAVSAC document. In 1991, the fleets outside two hundred
took an estimated 47,000 tonnes of the northern cod when
there was a moratorium. The allocation was zero. It says here
that represented 27 per cent of the total 2J3KL cod 1991 catch.

Senator Theriault: Is that within our two-hundred-mile
limit?

Mr. Bulmer: No, it is outside. All I am saying is, if that is
part of the total stock, you have to then make big cuts next year
because somebody who you thought was going to take zero

took 47,000 tonnes.

Senator Theriault: Thirty-five or 40 years ago I felt that
they were going to destroy the herring stocks in the Gulf,
although scientists were saying that would not happen. My
information was totally based on what the fishermen were
telling me. They are again catching herring offshore because
overfishing was finally stopped.

I read an article prepared by the research people who quoted
an article in the Globe and Mail on November 28th which
says that the northern cod area, 2JKL, puts the level of
discarded fish at 24 per cent by number and 10 per cent by
weight.

When was the two-hundred-mile limit put in place?

Mr. Bulmer: 1977.

Senator Theriault: Fifteen years ago, the big companies
used to stipulate what size and type of fish they required and
fish which did not meet their criteria were tossed overboard.
Perhaps some of those stories were exaggerated, but I tend to
believe that where there is smoke there is fire.

Fishermen say that 35 or 40 years ago when they started
dragging for cod, not only did they fish out the cod, they
destroyed the lobster and the scallop grounds. For the last 10,
15 years there has been an insufficient quantity of cod for
draggers to fish.

Lobsters and scallops, as well other kinds of fish, have
replenished themselves in the Gulf.

Inshore fishermen, generally speaking, at least those from
Newfoundland that I have spoken with, know more about
fishing than people who operate the big boats because their

[Traduction]
Nous devrions peut-étre nous appliquer 2 essayer de gérer nos

propres affaires. Cette entente aura-t-elle une répercussion de
I’ordre de 50 p. 100, de 75 p. 100 ou de 10 p. 100?

M. Bulmer: Permettez-moi de vous répondre en citant le
document de 1992 de CAVSAC. On estime qu’en 1991 les
bateaux qui ont péché 2 I'extérieur de la zone des deux cents
milles ont recueilli 47 000 tonnes de morue du Nord alors
qu’il y avait un moratoire. Il n’était pas permis d’en pécher. Le
document indique ici que ce poids représente 27 p. 100 de la
prise totale de morue dans la région 2J3KL pour 1991.

Le sénateur Thériault: Est-ce 2 I'intérieur de notre zone de
200 milles?

M. Bulmer: Non, c’est 2 I'extérieur. Ce que je veux dire
c’est que si cela fait partie du stock global, on doit alors
procéder a des coupures importantes 1’année suivante parce
que quelqu’un qui ne devait prendre aucune morue en a péché
47 000 tonnes.

Le sénateur Thériault: Il y a 35 ou 40 ans, j’avais
I'impression qu’ils étaient en train de détruire les stocks de
hareng dans le golfe, méme si les scientifiques affirmaient que
cela ne se produirait pas. Mes données reposaient entiérement
sur ce que les pécheurs me racontaient. Ils attrapent de
nouveau du hareng pres des cbtes car la surpéche a finalement
cessé.

T’ai lu un article préparé par le groupe de recherche qui citait
un article dans le Globe and Mail du 28 novembre, dans lequel
il était dit que la région de la morue du Nord, la 2JKL,
enregistre un niveau de poissons rejetés de 24 p. 100 selon le
nombre, et de 10 p. 100, selon le poids.

A quel moment la zone de 200 milles a-t-elle ét€ mise en
place?
M. Bulmer: En 1977.

Le sénateur Thériault: Il y a quinze ans, les grandes
entreprises avaient I’habitude d’indiquer la taille et la sorte de
poissons dont elles avaient besoin, et les poissons qui ne
correspondaient pas 2 leurs criteres étaient rejetés par-dessus
bord. Peut-8tre que certaines de ces histoires sont exagérées,
mais j'ai tendance 2 croire qu’il n’y a pas de fumée sans feu.

Les pécheurs affirment que lorsqu’ils ont commencé 2
pécher la morue au chalut il y a 35 ou 40 ans, ils ne prenaient
pas que de la morue, mais ils détruisaient également les bancs
de homards et de pétoncles. Au cours des 10 ou 15 demnidres
années, les chalutiers n’ont pas eu de quantités suffisantes de
morue 2 pécher.

Les populations de homards et de pétoncles, ainsi que
d’autres sortes de poissons, se sont accrues d’elles-mémes dans
le golfe.

En régle générale, les pécheurs cétiers, du moins ceux de
Terre-Neuve avec lesquels j’ai parlé, en savent plus sur la
péche que ceux qui travaillent sur les grands chalutiers, car leur
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knowledge has been handed down from generation to
generation. It is also true of fishermen from P.E.I. Iknow we
cannot go back to the horse-and-buggy days.

I know that 80,000 people cannot live on $20 million. We
will never have an fishery that will be able to employ all those
people for 12 months of the year. However, if we can employ
them for six months of the year, it is better than two months.
General Motors attempted to employ half of the population of
the United States, but they have had to cut back because
somebody else is producing more cars.

I believe we must place more emphasis on conservation.
Two or three years ago Harris predicted what was going to
happen, and it did. At that time he predicted what fishermen
had been saying for 25 or 30 thirty years.

Mr. Bulmer: I would not want to leave the impression that
the discard issue is a big-boat issue or a trawler issue. Two or
three years ago the Department of Fisheries said that the cod
trap, the most static small-fishery operation going, had a
discard level of between 12 and 20 per cent.

Senator Theriault: How much fish does that involve?

Mr. Bulmer: In the case of the Newfoundland fishery, more
than half the northern cod. The discard by the dory fishermen
was equal because of the minimum fish size. If it landed in his
trap, he had to get rid of it.

The other issue you mentioned was the effect of draggers on
crustaceans. Fishermen in PE.L have suggested that, with the
decline of the groundfish, which were predators at the larval
stage of crustaceans, lobster and crab have made a comeback
because the cod is not there to eat them.

The Chairman: Everybody gets a chance at the table.
Mr. Bulmer: Yes.

Senator Comeau: I guess NORBAR is saying our growing
concern raises more questions. NORBAR fishermen say that
dragging has been the probable cause of problems in the
scallop fishery. Certainly, if dragging is curtailed it will help
the scallop situation on Georges Bank.

Mr. Bulmer: One of the most stable stocks of scallops is
found on Georges Bank. There are examples on the other side
of the equation where they can co-exist.

Senator Comeau: You alluded to the fact that, genetically,
we are seeing a smaller cod than we used to in the Gulf?

[Traduction]

savoir leur a été transmis de génération en génération. C’est
également le cas des pécheurs de 1'fle-du-Prince-Edouard. Je
sais parfaitement que nous ne pouvons revenir au bon vieux
temps.

Je sais que 80 000 personnes ne peuvent pas vivre avec 20
millions de dollars. Nous ne disposerons jamais d’une industrie
des péches qui pourra employer toutes ces personnes pendant
les 12 mois de 1’année. Cependant, si nous pouvons les faire
travailler pendant six mois, c’est beaucoup mieux que deux.
General Motors a essayé de faire travailler la moitié de la
population des Etats-Unis, mais elle a dfi réduire son personnel
parce qu’une autre industrie produisait davantage de voitures.

Je crois que nous devons mettre davantage d’accent sur la
conservation. Il y a deux ou trois ans, Harris avait fait des
prédictions, et elles se sont réalisées. A cette époque, il avait
prédit ce que les pécheurs répétaient depuis 20 ou 30 ans.

M. Bulmer: Je ne voudrais pas laisser I'impression que la
question des rejets est liée soit aux gros bateaux, soit aux
chaluts. Il y a deux ou trois ans, le ministére des Péches
indiquait que la péche 2 la morue 2 la trappe, I’activité de
péche sur place la moins importante qui soit, avait un niveau
de rejet qui se situait entre 12 et 20 p. 100.

Le sénateur Thériault: Ce taux correspond 3 combien de
poissons?

M. Bulmer: Dans le cas de ’industrie des péches de
Terre-Neuve, plus de la moiti€ de 1a morue du Nord. Le taux
de rejet des pécheurs de saint-pierre était équivalent en raison
de la petite taille du poisson. Si le poisson entre dans sa cage,
le pécheur doit s’en débarrasser.

L’autre point que vous avez soulevé concernait la péche au
chalut des crustacés. Les pécheurs de I'fle-du-Prince-Edouard
ont proposé que, 2 la suite du déclin des poissons démersaux,
qui constituaient des prédateurs des crustacés au stade larvaire,
le nombre de homards et de crabes a recommencé A s’accroftre
puisque la morue n’est plus 12 pour les manger.

Le président: I y a de la place pour tout le monde 2 table.
M. Bulmer: Oui.

Le sénateur Comeau: Je crois que NORBAR dit que notre
intérét croissant souléve davantage de questions. Des pécheurs
de NORBAR affirment que le dragage a probablement été la
cause des problémes de la péche aux pétoncles. Il est certain
que si I’on recourt moins au dragage, cela contribuera 2
améliorer la situation de la pétoncle sur le Banc de Georges.

M. Bulmer: Une des réserves les plus stables de pétoncles
se trouve sur le Banc de Georges. Par ailleurs, on trouve des
exemples d’une égalité en nombre des espces qui leur permet
de coexister.

Le sénateur Comeau: Vous faisiez allusion au fait que, su
le plan génétique, nous trouvons une morue plus petite que
celle que nous avions I’habitude de trouver dans le golfe?
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Mr. Bulmer: One of the reasons we have had to cut back is
because seven- and eight-year-old fish are very small, not the
size they would have been five, six or ten years ago.

Senator Comeau: I am not making it, but an argument
could be made that, in fact, over the years the fixed gear has
caught all the big fish and now, genetically smaller fish are
breeding. Perhaps that is somewhat akin to arguments made
by animal rights people who say seals do not eat fish.

Senator Petten: It is my understanding that fish farms feed
their stock with caplin and herring harvested by the trap
fishery. Unfortunately, the northern cod moratorium has put an
end to that. I do not think that industry would have turned out
to be a mega project but, for a half dozen fishermen, it was a
great way of supplementing their income.

Mr. Bulmer: Unfortunately, some of these new projects are
not labour-intensive. You can raise a lot of salmon in a net and
yet only employ one or two people. However, aquaculture will
not replace the 900 to 1,000 commercial licences that were
required to catch the same amount of fish in the wild. As we
move ahead technologically, we eliminate many of the jobs we
used to have, It is a different world.

The Chairman: With an ever-increasing number of
countries getting into aquaculture and the increasing efficiency
of the operations, is it projected that the products of
aquaculture will become a greater part of total fish landings?

Mr. Bulmer: The FAO numbers that I have quoted here are
as accurate as we can be right now. For 1985 the figure was,
seven million tonnes of, probably, 80 million tonnes, and by
the year 2000, it is expected to be 22 million tonnes of 115
million tonnes. Aquaculture is perceived to be a growing
percentage of the total world supply of fish.

The Chairman: That level of consumption would
obviously result in there being less pressure on the stock in the
sea. One would naturally assume that there would be a greater
increase in the stock in the seas if less is taken from it.

Mr. Bulmer: That is a possible assumption. It certainly
changes the situation in the marketplace. Restaurants that
formerly had cod on their menu as the catch of the day, are
now serving salmon, in one form or another, three days out of
seven. Even with that kind of activity, aquaculture salmon

[Traduction)

M. Bulmer: Une des raisons pour lesquelles nous avons dfi
réduire la durée de la péche, c’est parce que les poissons de cet
habitat sont trés petits, pas du tout de la taille qu’ils auraient
atteinte il y a cing, six ou dix ans.

Le sénateur Comeau: Je n’ai pas I’intention de le faire,
mais on pourrait avancer 1’argument selon lequel, de fait, le
matériel de péche utilisé au cours des années a permis
d’attraper tous les gros poissons et maintenant, ce sont des
poissons génétiquement plus petits qui se reproduisent. Cet
argument est peut-étre apparenté A ceux avancés par les
personnes qui défendent les droits des animaux, qui affirment
que les phoques ne mangent pas de poisson.

Le sénateur Petten: Ce que je comprends, c’est que les
piscicultures nourrissent leurs élevages avec du capelan et du
hareng capturé 2 1’aide de trappes. Malheureusement, le
moratoire imposé sur la morue du Nord a mis un terme 2 cette
pratique. Je ne crois pas que cette activité se serait transformée
en méga-industrie, mais, pour une demi-douzaine de pécheurs,
c’était une fagon intéressante d’accroitre leurs revenus.

M. Bulmer: Malheureusement, certains de ces nouveaux
projets n’emploient pas une main-d’oeuvre importante. Vous
pouvez élever tout un lot de saumons dans un filet et vous
n’aurez pourtant qu'a engager une ou deux personnes.
Cependant, 1’aquaculture ne remplacera pas les 900 a2 1 000
permis de péche commerciale qu’il fallait émettre pour p&cher
la méme quantité de poisson en pleine nature. Au fur et 2
mesure que nous progressons du point de vue technologique,
nous éliminons nombre des emplois qui existaient. Il s’agit
d’un monde différent.

Le président: Avec le nombre toujours croissant de pays qui
s’engagent dans 1'aquaculture et I'efficacité croissante des
procédés, est-ce qu’on prévoit que les produits de 1'aquaculture
deviendront une partie plus importante de I'arrivage total de
poissons?

M. Bulmer: Les chiffres de la FAO que j’ai cités ici ne
peuvent étre plus précis dans la situation actuelle. En 1985, on
comptait sept millions de tonnes sur, probablement, 80 millions
de tonnes, et en 1’an 2000, on prévoit 22 millions de tonnes sur
115 millions de tonnes. On considere que 1’aquaculture compte
pour un pourcentage croissant du total de I"approvisionnement
mondial en poissons.

Le président: Ce niveau de consommation aurait évidem-
ment pour conséquence que la population de poisson dans la
mer subirait moins de pression. On pourrait naturellement
supposer qu’on assisterait 3 une augmentation plus importante
de la population des poissons dans la mer si on péchait moins.

M. Bulmer: C’est une supposition plausible. Ce fait modifie
certainement la situation sur le marché. Les restaurants qui
présentaient auparavant de la morue fraiche du jour sur leurs
menus servent maintenant du saumon, sous une forme ou sous
une autre, trois jours sur sept. Méme en raison de ce type
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prices are half of what they were three or four years ago
because, again, the production was in place without a
marketing program and, as you know, the marketplace rules.
Production has been cut back in Norway. Farms are going
bankrupt because they are only getting half the price they used
to get.

The Chairman: Having lived in the Maritimes, I know
what fresh fish is. In Kings County, in Surrey and in
Georgetown when you went to the wharf to get a fresh fish for
dinner, it came off the boat. What does “fresh fish” mean in a
place like Ottawa?

Mr. Bulmer: Even though a trawler has been at sea for
seven or eight days, it ships what is probably the last days
catch. It would take one day for the sale, another day to go
through the plant and it would spend a day on the truck to get
here. That is four days. That gets it to the central distribution
outlet of, say, Loblaws, which delivers it to the local stores
which probably want it delivered by Wednesday, not Monday,
because of the heavy traffic period of Thursday, Friday and
Saturday. On Friday night, you are probably buying an
eight-day-old fresh fish which, if it has been well-iced and
well-handled all the way through the system, is a very good
quality product. If it was mishandled or encountered
temperature changes of any significance, then there may be
some problems.

The Chairman: Can it be previously frozen?

Mr. Bulmer: Yes, it can be, but it is supposed to be labelled
as such. There is not a shrimp in this country, in a general
sense, that has not been previously frozen. All those medium
jumbos that you see at Loblaws in the fresh form came from
Equador, Guatemala, Costa Rica or some other country.
Ninety-seven per cent of US imports are frozen.

The Chairman: We would thank you very much,

Mr. Bl{lmer: We certainly could have spent more time
discussing this most interesting subject.

Mr. Bulmer: .I wish you lots of luck in your study. I would
drayv your attention to the last paragraph. The issues you are
facing now are tougher than they were in 1990, and nobody

wanted to face them then. I will be surprised if anybody wants
to face them in 1993.

The committee adjourned.

[Traduction]

d’activité, les prix du saumon provenant de 1’aquaculture sont
moitié moins élevés que ce qu’ils étaient il y a trois ou quatre
ans parce que, une fois encore, la production s’effectuait sans
programme de marketing et, ainsi que vous le savez, c’est le
marché qui fixe les régles. La production a été réduite en
Norvege. Les piscicultures font faillite car elles n’obtiennent
que la moitié du prix auquel elles étaient habituées.

Le président: Ayant moi-méme vécu dans les Maritimes, je
sais 2 quoi ressemble du poisson frais. Dans le comté de Kings,
dans le Surrey et 2 Georgetown, lorsque vous vous rendiez au
quai pour avoir du poisson frais pour souper, il venait tout juste
du bateau. A quoi correspond le «poisson frais» dans une ville
comme Ottawa?

M. Bulmer: Méme si un chalutier est resté en mer pendant
sept ou huit jours, il expédie ce qui correspond probablement a
sa prise des derniers jours. Il faut compter une journée pour la
vente, une autre pour le trajet jusqu’a 'usine et un autre jour
pour le trajet jusqu’ici en camion. Cela fait quatre jours. Le
poisson arrive au centre de distribution central de, disons,
Loblaws, qui le livre 2 ses établissements locaux qui ont
probablement demandé qu’il soit livré le mercredi, et non le
lundi, en raison de I’achalandage important des jeudi, vendredi
et samedi. Le vendredi soir, vous achetez probablement un
poisson qui a été péché il y a huit jours, et s’il a été bien mis
sur glace et traité correctement tout le long du processus, il
s’agit d’un produit d’une trés bonne qualité. Si le poisson n’a
pas été traité correctement ou s’il a subi des changements de
température le moindrement importants, la qualité peut alors
étre compromise.

Le président: Peut-il étre tout d’abord congelé?

M. Bulmer: Oui, il peut I’étre, mais cela suppose qu’il soit
étiqueté comme tel. De fagon générale, il n’y a aucune crevette
dans ce pays qui n’a pas été tout d’abord congelée. Toutes ces
crevettes grosses ou moyennes que vous voyez chez Loblaws
qui sont vendues fraiches proviennent de I’Equateur, du
Guatemala, du Costa Rica ou de quelque autre pays.
Quatre-vingt-dix-sept pour cent des poissons importés aux
Etats-Unis sont congelés.

Le président: Nous vous remercions beaucoup, Monsieur
Bulmer. Nous aurions sans contredit consacré davantage de
temps a examiner ce sujet des plus intéressant.

M. Bulmer: Je vous souhaite beaucoup de chance dans
votre étude. J’aimerais attirer votre attention sur le dernier
paragraphe. Les problémes dont vous vous occupez actuelle-
ment sont plus importants qu’ils ne I’étaient en 1990, et a cette
époque, personne ne voulait y faire face. Je serais étonné qu’en
1993, quelqu’un veuille les régler.

La séance est levée.
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ORDER OF REFERENCE ORDRE DE RENVOI

Extract from the Minutes of Proceedings of the Senate of Extrait des Procés—verbaux du Sénat du mardi 19 mai 1992 :
Tuesday, May 19, 1992:

The Honourable Senator Rossiter moved, seconded by L’honorable sénateur Rossiter propose, appuyé par
the Honourable Senator Cochrane: I’honorable sénateur Cochrane,

That the Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries be Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches soit
authorized to examine and report upon the current autorisé 2 étudier, pour en faire rapport, la situation
conditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic actuelle et les perspectives 2 venir de la péche cétitre
commercial inshore fishery; and commerciale de I’ Atlantique, au Canada; et

That the Committee present its final report to the Que le Comité présente son rapport final au Sénat au
Senate no later than 31st March, 1993. plus tard, le 31 mars 1993.

The question being put on the motion, it was — La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Resolved in the affirmative.

Le greffier du Sénat

Gordon L. Barnhart
Clerk of the Senate
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Ottawa, Tuesday, January 26, 1993
©)

[Text]

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met at 11:00
a.m. this day, in Room 356-S, the Honourable Senator
Rossiter, presiding.

Members of the Committee present: The Honourable
Senators Rossiter, Adams, Comeau, Forrestall, Petten, Rob-
ertson, Ross and Stewart. (8)

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament: Mr. Claude
Emery, Research Officer, Research Branch.

Also in attendance: The Official Reporters of the Senate.

The Committee in compliance with its Order of Reference
dated May 19, 1992, continued its examination of the current

conditions and future prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commer-
cial inshore fisheries and any related matters.

WITNESSES:
From the Department of Industry, Science and Technology:

Ms Sandra Humber, Director General, Food Products
Directorate;

Mr. Alain Gauthier, Director, Seafood and Marine, Food
Products Directorate;

Mr. Nilo Cachero, Manager, Strategic Initiatives Fund, Food
Products Directorate.

Messrs. Gauthier and Cachero made a presentation and, with
Ms Humber, answered questions.

At 12:40 p.m. the Committee adjourned to the call of the
Chair.

ATTEST:

PROCES-VERBAL

Ottawa, le mardi 26 janvier 1993
®

[Traduction)
Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit

aujourd’hui A 11 h, dans la salle 356-S, sous la présidence de
I’honorable sénateur Rossiter.

Membres du Comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Rossiter, Adams, Comeau, Forrestall, Petten, Robertson, Ross
et Stewart. (8)

Présents: De la Bibliotheque du Parlement: M. Claude
Emery, attaché de recherche, Service de recherche.

Egalement présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.
Conformément 2 son ordre de renvoi du 19 mai 1992, le
Comité poursuit son étude des conditions actuelles et des

perspectives 2 venir de la p€che cltiere commerciale de
I’ Atlantique et de toute autre question connexe.

TEMOINS:
Du ministére de I’Industrie, des Sciences et de la Technologie:

Mlle Sandra Humber, directrice générale, Direction des
produits alimentaires;

M. Alain Gauthier, directeur, Poissons, fruits de mer et
produits marins, Direction générale des produits alimen-
taires;

M. Nilo Cachero, coordonnateur principal de fonds des
initiatives de programmes stratégiques, Direction générale
des produits alimentaires.

MM. Gauthier et Cachero présentent un exposé et répondent
aux questions.

A 12 h 40, le Comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle convocation
du président.

ATTESTE:

Le greffier du Comité
John Desmarais
Clerk of the Committee
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Ottawa, Tuesday, January 26, 1993 Ottawa, le mardi 26 janvier 1993

[Text] [Traduction)

The Standing Senate Committee on Fisheries met this day at
11.00 a.m. to examine the current conditions and future
prospects of Canada’s Atlantic commercial inshore fisheries
and any related matters.

Senator Eileen Rossiter (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: I will call the meeting to order. It is 11.00
a.m. and we have a quorum. I welcome everyone.

Our witnesses this morning are from the Food Products
Directorate of the Department of Industry, Science and
Technology, otherwise known as ISTC. Ms Sandra Humber is
the Director General of the Food Products Directorate.
Mr. Alain Gauthier, the Director of Seafood and Marine
Products Directorate, has the overall responsibility for the
Seafood and Marine Products Sector Campaign under which
ISTC’s initiatives are conducted. Mr. Nilo Cachero, who has
previously appeared before this committee, is the Manager,
Strategic Initiatives Fund, and is presently the Sector Program
Manager with ISTC. He has been president of the Canadian
Association of Fish Exporters and was Trade Commissioner for
Food Products at the Canadian Consulate in Boston. He is well
known in the fisheries sector. Having said that, perhaps
Ms Humber will proceed.

Ms Sandra Humber, Director General, Food Products
Directorate, Industry, Science and Technology Canada:
Madam Chairman, it gives me and my colleagues great
pleasure to have the opportunity today to brief your
committee on the Seafood and Marine Products Sector
Campaign. I will commence by giving some background
information about sector campaigns in general and this
campaign in particular. My colleagues will present the
specifics of the Seafood and Marine Products Sector
Campaign. There will be a slide presentation, for which you
have the deck, and a 10-minute video which will give an
appreciation of the industry’s involvement in the campaign. It
will take approximately 30 minutes for this presentation. If
you are in agreement with that approach, we will proceed.

The Chairman: Very well.

Ms Humber: Sector campaigns were approved in 1988 in
ISTC as a means of realizing our new mandate to assist in
improving the international competitiveness of selective
Canadian industrial sectors. ISTC decided to replace the
broad band industrial development programs that were in
effect in those days with targeted, focused strategic efforts.

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des péches se réunit
aujourd’hui 2 11 h pour étudier la situation actuelle et les
perspectives A venir des péches cétieres commerciales de
I’ Atlantique, au Canada et toutes autres questions connexes.

Le sénateur Eileen Rossiter (présidente) occupe le fauteuil.

La présidente: Je déclare la séance ouverte. Il est 11 h et
nous avons un quorum. Soyez tous les bienvenus.

Ce matin, nos témoins représentent la Direction générale des
produits alimentaires du ministére de 1’Industrie, des Sciences
et de la Technologie, ou ISTC. Mlle Sandra Humber est
directrice générale de la Direction générale des produits
alimentaires. M. Alain Gauthier est directeur de la Direction
des poissons, fruits de mer et produits marins; il a la
responsabilité d’ensemble de la Campagne sectorielle de
produits de la mer coiffant les initiatives de ISTC.
M. Nilo Cachero, qui a déja eu I’occasion de comparaitre
devant ce comité, est le coordonnateur principal du Fonds des
initiatives de programmes stratégiques, et il est actuellement
directeur, Direction des programmes, 2 ISTC. I a ét€ président
de 1I’Association canadienne des exportateurs de poisson et
délégué commercial chargé des produits alimentaires au
Consulat canadien 2 Boston. II est bien connu dans le secteur
des péches. Sur ces bonnes paroles, j'invite Mlle Humber 2
prendre la parole.

Mlle Sandra Humber, directrice générale, Direction gé-
nérale des produits alimentaires, Industrie, Sciences et
Technologie Canada: Madame la présidente, mes collegues et
moi-méme nous réjouissons vivement de pouvoir présenter
aujourd’hui, devant votre comité, un exposé sur la Campagne
sectorielle de produits de la mer. Je commencerai par vous
donner un apergu des campagnes sectorielles en général, et de
celle-ci en particulier. Mes collégues expliqueront les détails de
la Campagne sectorielle de produits de la mer. Il y aura une
présentation de diapositives — vous avez le plateau pour
cela — et un vidéo de 10 minutes, qui vous permettront
d’apprécier la participation du secteur 2 cette campagne. Au
total, cela demandera environ une demi-heure. Si cette
démarche vous convient, nous commencerons sans plus tarder.

La présidente: Tres bien.

Mlle Humber: En 1988, ISTC a approuvé la formule des
campagnes sectorielles dans lesquelles il voyait un moyen de
remplir son nouveau mandat d’aide A 1’amélioration de la
compétitivité de certains secteurs industriels canadiens sur le
plan international. ISTC a décidé de remplacer les programmes
de développement industriel généraux alors en vigueur par des
programmes stratégiques ciblés et focalisés.
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[Text)

A sector campaign is a coordinated package of sectoral
policies, services and programs designed to enhance competi-
tiveness where in-depth strategic sectoral analyses indicate that
such initiatives would have a long-term significant economic
benefit. Key elements in these campaigns are joint action,
shared commitment with the private sector, risk by the industry
concerned and implementation with all the stakeholders
consulted along the way.

The Seafood and Marine Products Sector Campaign is the
result of an in-depth analysis. It is a multi-year campaign with
a strategic focus. It was initiated in 1990 and approved in 1991.
Like all campaigns with our new approach, it has three phases.
The first phase is the planning, the second is the study and
consultation with the industry, and the third is implementation.
We are now in the third phase of this campaign.

It is very important to make the point that in all of these
phases, the private sector industry representatives take the lead
in defining the problems and the priorities for further study and
action. Such was the case in this campaign where we involved
industry representatives in all aspects from defining the issues
to developing the evaluation framework.

This campaign study concentrated on four main areas:
human resource development, technology diffusion, marketing
and aquaculture. A synthesis of needs and solutions following
the planning phases resulted in campaign elements which
Mr. Gauthier will described to you in the remainder of the
presentation.

I would like to close my remarks by reporting to you that to
date our industry clients are very positive about the direction of
the campaign. Nevertheless, in today’s global economy and
with total quality management uppermost in our minds, we all
work in a state of continuous improvement. We will be very
glad to receive your comments and advice today.

I will now ask Mr. Gauthier to give his presentation.
(Slide Presentation)

Mr. Alain Gauthier, Director, Seafood and Marine Food
Products Directorate, Industry, Science and Technology
Canada: Madam Chairman, the following slides are a status
report that we also provided to our senior management
committee late last year. We attempted to update the report to
last week in terms of our project and what is happening. What
is important with the sector campaign is that it is a vision
program. As can be seen, although some money is involved,

[Traduction]

Une campagne sectorielle est un ensemble coordonné de
politiques, de services et de programmes sectoriels destinés a
accroitre la compétitivité dans les cas ol des analyses
sectorielles stratégiques approfondies révelent que de telles
initiatives assureraient des retombées économiques importantes
a long terme. Les éléments clés de ces campagnes sont une
action conjointe, la prise d’engagements partagés avec le
secteur privé, 1’acceptation des risques par le secteur concerné
et la mise en oeuvre fondée sur la consultation permanente de
tous les intéressés.

La Campagne sectorielle de produits de la mer est le résultat
d’une analyse approfondie. C’est une campagne pluriannuelle
dont I’objectif est stratégique. Elle a été amorcée en 1990 et
approuvée en 1991. Comme toutes les campagnes inspirées par
notre nouvelle démarche, elle comprend trois phases. La
premidre est la planification; la seconde, 1’étude et la
consultation des membres du secteur; et la troisieme, la mise
en oeuvre. Nous en sommes parvenus 2 la troisiéme phase de
cette campagne.

11 est trés important de souligner le fait qu’au cours de ces
diverses phases, ce sont les représentants du secteur privé qui
prennent Iinitiative de définir les problémes et les priorités qui
devront donner lieu 2 des études et 2 la prise de mesures
ultérieures. C’est ce qui s’est passé au cours de cette campagne
ol nous avons associé les représentants de I'industrie 2 toutes
les activités, depuis la définition des grandes questions jusqu’a
I’élaboration du cadre d’évaluation.

L’étude réalisée dans le cadre de la campagne portait sur
quatre domaines principaux: le développement des ressources
humaines, la diffusion technologique, la commercialisation et
I’aquiculture. Une synth&se des besoins et des solutions
effectuée apres la phase de planification a permis d’établir les
éléments de la campagne que M. Gauthier vous décrira dans la
suite de cet exposé.

Je voudrais conclure en vous disant que, jusqu’a présent, nos
clients de I’industrie sont trés favorables 2 1’orientation prise
par la campagne. Néanmoins, compte tenu de 1’économie
mondiale et du fait que la gestion de la qualité totale est notre
préoccupation principale, nous travaillons tous dans un
contexte d’amélioration continue. Vos commentaires et vos
conseils seront trés appréciés.

Jinvite maintenant M. Gauthier 2 présenter son exposé.
(Présentation de diapositives)

M. G